
450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison  Kimberly Kennison 

Executive Financial Officer 
 
DATE: January 19, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, February 15, 2023 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for February 15th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by telephone 
and via Microsoft TEAMS. Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 994 239 345# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 
 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the December 7, 2022, meeting 

 
3. Status of Outstanding June 30, 2021, Municipal Audit Reports 

 
4. Town of Brooklyn 

• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022 – Town and BOE 
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2023 – Town and BOE 
• Status Update: 

o Tax Collection Rates - FY 2023 
o Finance Office staffing – Town and BOE 
o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town and BOE finances 
o Corrective action plans for FY 2021 Audit and Management Letter Findings 
o FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule) including projected issuance date 

• Other fiscal related matters  
 

5. City of Derby 
• Corrective Action Plan Update and Implementation – City and Board of Education (BOE) – Audit 

and Management Letter findings from FY 2021 Audit  



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022, including BOE  
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2023, including BOE 
• Status Update: 

o Tax Collection Rates – FY 2023 
o Finance Office staffing – City and Board of Education 
o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the City’s finances 
o FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule – City and Board of Education) including projected 

issuance date 
• Other fiscal related matters 

 
6. Town of Hamden 

• Review of the FY 2021-22 Audit Results 
• Outstanding FY 2022 Management Letter (submittal to OPM required) 
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2023 Town and BOE 
• Status Update: 

o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town and BOE finances 
o Corrective Action Plan – FY 2022 Federal Audit Findings / Management Letter Findings 
o 5-Year Capital Plan and Debt Restructuring  

• Other fiscal related matters 
 

7. Town of Plymouth 
• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022 – Town and BOE 
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2023 – Town and BOE 
• Status Update: 

o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town and BOE finances 
o Outstanding FY 2021 Management Letter (submittal to OPM required, audit report received 

on 10/6/22) 
o FY 2022 records including issuance of the FY 2022 audit report (provide timeline) 
o Updating of FY 2023 records (provide timeline) 
o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE 

• Other fiscal related matters  
 

8. Other Business 
 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 
Cc: 
        Austin Tanner, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 
        Shelley Cates, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 
        Richard Dziekan, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Walt Mayhew, Chief of Staff, City of Derby 
        Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Secretary of State 
        State Treasurer’s Office 

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, December 7, 2022 
 
 
Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting 

Date/Time: December 7, 2022, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Ms. Kathleen Clarke Buch, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
Mr. Glenn Rybacki (joined the meeting at 10:04 a.m.) 
Mr. John Schuyler 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Ms. Diane Waldron 

 
Members Absent:  Mr. Michael LeBlanc 
 
Others Present: Simon Jiang, OPM Staff 
 William Plummer, OPM Staff  
 Michael Reis, OPM Staff 
 Morgan Rice, OPM Staff 

Austin Tanner, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 
Shelley Cates, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 
Richard Dziekan, Mayor, City of Derby 
Walt Mayhew, Chief of Staff, City of Derby 
Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Curtis Eatman, Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
Victoria Carey, Vice-Chair Plymouth Board of Finance 
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 

  



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
1. Call to order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Commission Chair Buch.  
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the October 12, 2022, meeting 

 
The minutes were unanimously approved by all Commissioners in attendance. 

 
3. Town of Brooklyn 

 
Commissioner Buch inquired about the status of the Town’s FY 2021 audit findings.  
Finance Director Shelley Cates noted that Brooklyn’s written update to the Commission 
indicated that the Town was continuing to seek guidance from its independent auditor in 
regard to its FY 2021 audit findings including the need for an update to its policies and 
procedures manual.  The Town has also had meetings with the WPCA and plans to bring 
WPCA oversight in-house.  Commissioner Buch inquired about the Town’s policy as it 
relates to transfers and when transfers are made to ensure that departmental appropriations 
are not over-expended.  First Selectman Tanner provided a description of the transfer 
process and when transfer occur.  Commissioner Kennison recommended that on a go-
forward basis, the Town should provide a description of any assumptions, policies and 
practices that would be beneficial to Commissioners when reviewing the Town’s financial 
information, such as the Town’s assumptions and practices in regard to its adopted budgets.  
In regard to staffing, Ms. Cates indicated that the joint finance office (Board of Education 
and Town) was now fully staffed. 
 
Commissioner Buch thanked First Selectman Tanner and Finance Director Cates for 
attending the meeting. 
 

4. City of Derby 
 
Commissioner Rybacki indicated that the City of Derby was a client of his firm. 
 
In response to Commissioner Buch’s inquiry, the City’s Chief of Staff, Walt Mayhew 
indicated that the finance director position that is vacant had yet to be advertised.  The City 
is first seeking to determine the salary level to list for the position.  Mr. Mayhew provided 
a description of where the City stood in regard to the implementation of corrective actions 
to resolve each of the FY 2021 audit findings.  Mr. Mayhew also indicated that the FY 2021-
22 budget results indicated an approximate $300,000 revenue shortfall in property tax 
collections. Commissioner Waldron indicated her concerns in regard to the apparent 
variance for workers’ compensation as disclosed in the FY 2021-22 budget to actual results.  
She noted the unusual large negative expenditure balance reported by the City.  A discussion 
incurred among Commissioners and the City regarding the reason for the unusual negative 
expenditure.  Mr. Mayhew indicated that he would look further into this matter to determine 
the cause for the unusual entry.  Commissioner Genovese indicated some concern that the 
City was moving ahead with an RFP for a new financial accounting system without having 
a finance director in place.  Commissioner Kennison agreed with Commissioner 
Genovese’s concerns and also expressed her concerns that the City has a history of not 
closing its books in a timely manner.  She would like to see the City prioritize the closing 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

of its FY 2022 records and the filling of the Finance Director position before utilizing the 
resources needed to install a new financial accounting system.  Mr. Mayhew indicated his 
agreement with the priorities outlined by Commissioner Kennison.  However, it is his belief 
that the City would be able to move forward with the RFP as he and Ms. Balsys have 
significant amount of experience with financial accounting systems and that the City has 
the financial capacity to bring on outside consulting help if needed to assist with matters 
concerning a new financial accounting system including a new chart of accounts.  
 
As a result of Commissioner Buch’s inquiry, Mr. Mayhew provided a description of when 
departmental transfers are required to be made and the process for making the transfers.  
Commissioner Buch expressed her appreciation for the City’s attendance. 
 

5. Town of Hamden 
 
Mayor Garrett acknowledged that the budgeted FY 2021-22 tax collection rate was 98.8% 
and the City came in with a 98.7%, resulting in a revenue shortfall of $2.4 million.  In FY 
2022-23, the City budgeted its tax collection rate at 98.7%, a more conservative collection 
rate.  Going forward, the City plans to use a more conservative collection rate than the 
98.8% used in FY 2021-22.  Ms. Garrett explained that the City experienced savings in 
salaries but that is primarily due to not being able to fill needed vacant positions.  The City 
believes that its FY 2022 audit should be completed by mid-December and that audit is 
expected to report a fund balance of $14.1 million (the highest the Town has had going back 
a number of years).  The Town plans to have one additional debt restructuring in the summer 
of 2023, that is expected to bring the Town’s fund balance to approximately $22 million.  
These debt restructurings have been an integral part of the Town’s plan to grow and restore 
its fund balance.  Mayor Garrett emphasized that the proceeds from the recent sale of 
Wintergreen is not represented in the Town’s General Fund, fund balance.  Those proceeds 
have been transferred to the Town’s capital and non-recurring fund.  A  discussion ensued 
among Commissioners and the Town regarding maintaining fund balance at an adequate 
level and what plans the Town has to ensure that its fund balance does not erode subsequent 
to the debt restructuring planned in 2023.  Commissioner Buch indicated her desire for the 
capital plan to be provided to the Commission once it becomes available.  Commissioner 
Kennison also indicated her desire for the Town to share its updated 5-year fund balance 
plan once it is finalized as expected to be updated in March of 2023. 
 
Commissioner Buch thanked the Town for its presentation. 
 

6. Town of Plymouth 
 
Commissioner Sielman indicated that her firm provides actuarial services for the Town. 
Mayor Kilduff announced that Victoria Carey, the Vice-Chair of the Board of Finance, was 
in attendance for today’s meeting.  Commissioner Buch inquired whether the Town’s 
property tax collections were on target as expected and Mayor Kilduff indicated that tax 
collections were on target.  Finance Director, Grace Zweig, provided a description of where 
the Town is in regarding to getting its FY 2022 and FY 2023 records up-to-date including 
its reconciliations.   Commissioner Schuyler acknowledged the difficulties in getting bank 
reconciliations up-to-date when the Town has fallen significantly behind.  He expressed that 
one key metric as to progress, is the dollar amount that remains unreconciled and not 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

updated in the accounting system.  Commissioner Kennison brought to the Town’s attention 
that the FY 2021 management letter has still not been issued by the Town’s audit firm.  She 
hopes that the audit firm has at least went over with the Town the items that will be included 
in the management letter.  Mayor Kilduff acknowledged that the FY 2022 audit report will 
not be issued by the December 31st due date, but he is committed to ensuring that future 
audits are completed on time and issued by the December 31st due date.  A discussion of 
staffing of the finance office ensued among Commissioners and the Town.  Commissioner 
Buch expressed her strong belief that the timely recording of transactions and bank 
reconciliations are practices that must be adhered to and she hopes that significant progress 
is made by the next meeting with the Commission.  Commissioner Buch thanked the Town 
for attending today’s meeting. 
 

7. Other Business 
a) Status of Outstanding Municipal Audit Reports – June 30, 2021 

 
Mr. Plummer provided a description of the outstanding FY 2021 audits and the additional 
list of those municipalities that did not submit their audit reports within the extension 
period allowed under State Law.  Commissioners expressed concerns regarding the number 
of municipalities with significantly late audits and the extended delays in submitting the 
reports.  In regards to OPM’s work plan to provide a set of tools to promote timely audits, 
Commissioner Buch indicated that OPM may want to interview several of the Towns that 
submitted late audits to gain an understanding for the late audits as the extension requests 
submitted to OPM may not provide sufficient detail. 
 

b) Calendar Year 2023 Proposed Meeting Dates 
 
The meeting dates were reviewed and unanimously approved by all Commissioners in 
attendance. 
 

c) Other 
 
Commissioner Buch acknowledged Commissioner Schuyler’s retirement from the 
Commission effective as of December 31st.  Commissioners expressed their appreciation 
for his long length of service on the Commission and expertise.  Commissioners wished 
him well in his post-retirement. 
 

8. Adjourned. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 11:16 a.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Acting Commission Secretary 

 



June 30, 2021 Audit Reports Outsanding *

Municipality

June 30, 2021 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

FY 2021 Audit 
Firm

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2020 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2019 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2018 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

DANBURY RSM US, LLP not submitted 5/28/2021 148 2/5/2020 36 12/31/2018 on-time

EAST LYME 
Clifton Larson 

Allen, LLP not submitted 5/20/2021 140 2/28/2020 59 5/22/2019 142

WEST HAVEN 
PKF O'Connor 

Davies, LLP not submitted 12/31/2020 on-time 3/31/2020 91 2/28/2019 59

* As of February 9, 2023



Brooklyn MFAC Updates - 2/15/2023 Meeting  

 

FY22 Budget to Actual 

 As of June 30th, the Town’s revenue collected is $25,982,469. The Town has exceeded its 
budgeted revenue to date. Expenditures through 6/30/22 are $25,156,522. The BOE is 
expecting to return $44.654 to the Town this year. This is confirmed with the BOE but still 
pending the completion of the audit. Tax Collection rate is 98.59% according to the Grand Rate 
book Balance sheet report. 

 

FY 2022-2023 Budget to Actual Results to date with projections through June 30, 2023 

 Attached reports. 

Status Update: 

 Tax Collection Rate FY2023 
o 77.85% - Attached report for Revenue Collector 

 Financial Office Staffing 
o 1.0 Town Finance Director, 1.5 Town Finance Assistant 1.0 BOE Business 

Manager 1.5 BOE Finance Assistant – The structure is working well. We are 
streamlining internal processes, procedures, and controls. 

 Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town and BOE finances 
o ARPA Committee has been meeting regularly and received requests through 

6/30/2022. They are still determining who to allocate funds to. The committee 
along with the BOS approved funds to be given to the BOE in the amount of 
$135,000 to upgrade their phone systems. The project has moved forward but 
not expensed yet. The committee held an informational Town Forum 
11/28/2022.  

 Expenses to date:  
$1012.50 Recording Secretary  
$159.00 Advertising  
$11,071.00 Administration NECCOG  
$12,242.50 Total to Date 

 Corrective action plans for FY 2021 Audit and Management Letter Findings 
o We are continuing to seek guidance from auditors on corrective actions and have 

been actively updating our policies and procedures manual. (attached) 
 FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule) including projected issuance date. 

o Per last email with the auditors. Looking to complete by the end of this month. 
 Other fiscal related matters 



o WPCA  
 The Town Finance Department has absorbed all financial responsibilities 

as of 2/1/2023. We have already started the process of following our 
policies, procedures, and internal controls. The Board of Selectmen will 
be approving bills for payment and overseeing additional WPCA business.  



1005.00.0000.41000
Property Taxes Returned / Refunded

$10,000.00 $25,740.57 $25,740.57 ($15,740.57) $0.00 ($15,740.57)
-157.41%

1005.00.0000.41111
Property Taxes Current

($16,842,137.00) ($16,862,666.24) ($16,862,666.24) $20,529.24 $0.00 $20,529.24
-0.12%

1005.00.0000.41112
Property Taxes Prior

($165,000.00) ($136,479.81) ($136,479.81) ($28,520.19) $0.00 ($28,520.19)
17.28%

1005.00.0000.41113
Property Taxes Interest & Liens

($70,000.00) ($82,234.86) ($82,234.86) $12,234.86 $0.00 $12,234.86
-17.48%

1005.00.0000.41114
Property Taxes Motor Veh. Supplemental

($225,000.00) ($284,166.09) ($284,166.09) $59,166.09 $0.00 $59,166.09
-26.30%

1005.00.0000.42000
Building Permit

($155,000.00) ($141,360.26) ($141,360.26) ($13,639.74) $0.00 ($13,639.74)
8.80%

1005.00.0000.42001
Zoning Permits

($9,000.00) ($10,765.00) ($10,765.00) $1,765.00 $0.00 $1,765.00
-19.61%

1005.00.0000.42202
Fire Marshal Fees

($1,500.00) ($740.00) ($740.00) ($760.00) $0.00 ($760.00)
50.67%

1005.00.0000.42203
Planning & Zoning Fees

($10,000.00) ($11,876.00) ($11,876.00) $1,876.00 $0.00 $1,876.00
-18.76%

1005.00.0000.42204
Inland Wetlands Fees

($4,000.00) ($1,864.00) ($1,864.00) ($2,136.00) $0.00 ($2,136.00)
53.40%

1005.00.0000.42205
ZBA Fees

($500.00) ($2,004.00) ($2,004.00) $1,504.00 $0.00 $1,504.00
-300.80%

1005.00.0000.42213
Land Use Revenue

$0.00 ($8.00) ($8.00) $8.00 $0.00 $8.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.42261
Dog Licenses

($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00)
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.00.0000.42415
Pistol Permits

($8,000.00) ($3,150.00) ($3,150.00) ($4,850.00) $0.00 ($4,850.00)
60.63%

1005.00.0000.43000
Bingo Permits

($200.00) ($250.00) ($250.00) $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
-25.00%

1005.00.0000.43301
Education Assistance

($6,926,095.00) ($7,079,140.00) ($7,079,140.00) $153,045.00 $0.00 $153,045.00
-2.21%

1005.00.0000.43304
Mashantucket Grant

($191,703.00) ($191,703.00) ($191,703.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43305
Tax Relief Disablity

$0.00 ($1,005.69) ($1,005.69) $1,005.69 $0.00 $1,005.69
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43307
Veteran's Loss Reimbursement

$0.00 ($6,035.39) ($6,035.39) $6,035.39 $0.00 $6,035.39
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43308
Motor Vehicle Fines

($2,750.00) ($1,210.00) ($1,210.00) ($1,540.00) $0.00 ($1,540.00)
56.00%

1005.00.0000.43309
MIscellaneous Grants

$0.00 ($137,937.96) ($137,937.96) $137,937.96 $0.00 $137,937.96
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43311
Telecommunications

($12,000.00) ($10,707.26) ($10,707.26) ($1,292.74) $0.00 ($1,292.74)
10.77%

1005.00.0000.43312
Municipal Revenue Sharing (Grants-in-Aid)

($10,379.00) ($10,379.00) ($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43313
MRSA

$0.00 ($36,347.47) ($36,347.47) $36,347.47 $0.00 $36,347.47
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43320
Z Recs

($61,834.00) ($58,801.50) ($58,801.50) ($3,032.50) $0.00 ($3,032.50)
4.90%

1005.00.0000.43354
Earth Day Grant

($500.00) ($500.00) ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43355
Municipalities Nips Environment Fees

$0.00 ($10,838.90) ($10,838.90) $10,838.90 $0.00 $10,838.90
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.00.0000.43600
P.I.L.O.T. State Property

($79,919.00) ($102,282.36) ($102,282.36) $22,363.36 $0.00 $22,363.36
-27.98%

1005.00.0000.44000
Apartment Inspection Fees

($800.00) ($225.00) ($225.00) ($575.00) $0.00 ($575.00)
71.88%

1005.00.0000.44102
Recording Fees-Town Clerk

($80,000.00) ($81,426.72) ($81,426.72) $1,426.72 $0.00 $1,426.72
-1.78%

1005.00.0000.44104
Copier Fees

($10,000.00) ($8,871.50) ($8,871.50) ($1,128.50) $0.00 ($1,128.50)
11.29%

1005.00.0000.44403
Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large Bags

($22,500.00) ($28,164.80) ($28,164.80) $5,664.80 $0.00 $5,664.80
-25.18%

1005.00.0000.44404
Transfer Station fees-#2 Small Bags

($2,000.00) ($2,744.00) ($2,744.00) $744.00 $0.00 $744.00
-37.20%

1005.00.0000.44405
Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky Waste

($87,800.00) ($91,869.18) ($91,869.18) $4,069.18 $0.00 $4,069.18
-4.63%

1005.00.0000.44406
Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. Bulky Waste

($800.00) ($5,466.00) ($5,466.00) $4,666.00 $0.00 $4,666.00
-583.25%

1005.00.0000.44407
Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridges

($500.00) ($642.00) ($642.00) $142.00 $0.00 $142.00
-28.40%

1005.00.0000.44408
Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propane Tanks

($250.00) ($185.00) ($185.00) ($65.00) $0.00 ($65.00)
26.00%

1005.00.0000.44409
Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires

($1,000.00) ($685.00) ($685.00) ($315.00) $0.00 ($315.00)
31.50%

1005.00.0000.44410
Transfer Station Fees-#8 Pods/Computers

($800.00) ($633.80) ($633.80) ($166.20) $0.00 ($166.20)
20.78%

1005.00.0000.44411
Transfer Station Fees-Recycle Bins

($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.44412
Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Metal

($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00)
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.00.0000.44427
Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimbursement

($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.44709
Recreation Fees

($305,560.00) ($303,511.35) ($303,511.35) ($2,048.65) $0.00 ($2,048.65)
0.67%

1005.00.0000.46101
Interest

($9,000.00) ($7,512.20) ($7,512.20) ($1,487.80) $0.00 ($1,487.80)
16.53%

1005.00.0000.47201
Health Department Rent

($35,900.00) ($35,766.06) ($35,766.06) ($133.94) $0.00 ($133.94)
0.37%

1005.00.0000.47202
Community Center Rental Fees

($500.00) ($100.00) ($100.00) ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)
80.00%

1005.00.0000.47203
Garage Rental

$0.00 ($1,200.00) ($1,200.00) $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.48422
Conveyance Tax

($140,000.00) ($147,847.46) ($147,847.46) $7,847.46 $0.00 $7,847.46
-5.61%

1005.00.0000.48423
Miscellaneous Income

($1,000.00) ($32,951.93) ($32,951.93) $31,951.93 $0.00 $31,951.93
-3195.19%

1005.00.0000.48424
Insurance Dividend

($10,000.00) ($15,455.00) ($15,455.00) $5,455.00 $0.00 $5,455.00
-54.55%

1005.00.0000.48992
Putnam Tech Park Refund

$0.00 ($53,500.00) ($53,500.00) $53,500.00 $0.00 $53,500.00
0.00%

1005FUND: ($25,481,027.00) ($25,982,469.22) ($25,982,469.22) $501,442.22 $0.00 $501,442.22

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

($25,481,027.00) ($25,982,469.22) ($25,982,469.22) $501,442.22 $0.00 $501,442.22Grand Total:

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4101.51900
BOF-Recording Secretary

$1,750.00 $1,313.00 $1,313.00 $437.00 $0.00 $437.00
24.97%

1005.41.4101.53400
BOF-Other Professional Services

$600.00 $170.00 $170.00 $430.00 $0.00 $430.00
71.67%

1005.41.4101.53410
BOF-Financing & Accounting

$27,500.00 $22,158.75 $22,158.75 $5,341.25 $0.00 $5,341.25
19.42%

1005.41.4101.55400
BOF-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $248.40 $248.40 $751.60 $0.00 $751.60
75.16%

1005.41.4101.55500
BOF-Printing & Publications

$0.00 $839.18 $839.18 ($839.18) $0.00 ($839.18)
0.00%

1005.41.4111.51900
BOS-Recording Secretary-Payroll

$1,250.00 $1,006.50 $1,006.50 $243.50 $0.00 $243.50
19.48%

1005.41.4111.51901
BOS-Wages

$7,577.00 $7,746.78 $7,746.78 ($169.78) $0.00 ($169.78)
-2.24%

1005.41.4111.53010
BOS-Professional Affiliations

$15,170.00 $15,237.62 $15,237.62 ($67.62) $0.00 ($67.62)
-0.45%

1005.41.4111.53200
BOS-Meetings

$800.00 $237.00 $237.00 $563.00 $0.00 $563.00
70.38%

1005.41.4111.55400
BOS-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $4,039.91 $4,039.91 ($3,039.91) $0.00 ($3,039.91)
-303.99%

1005.41.4111.55800
BOS-Transportation

$1,500.00 $817.73 $817.73 $682.27 $0.00 $682.27
45.48%

1005.41.4111.56900
BOS-COVID19 Expenses

$0.00 $1,214.00 $1,214.00 ($1,214.00) $0.00 ($1,214.00)
0.00%

1005.41.4111.58250
BOS-Scholarships

$100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
50.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.41.4111.58251
BOS-Special Programs

$1,000.00 $1,158.00 $1,158.00 ($158.00) $0.00 ($158.00)
-15.80%

1005.41.4117.51610
Administration-Wages

$300,147.00 $310,667.49 $310,667.49 ($10,520.49) $0.00 ($10,520.49)
-3.51%

1005.41.4117.51620
Administration-Wages PT

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4117.51630
Administration-Wages OT

$1,000.00 $1,298.93 $1,298.93 ($298.93) $0.00 ($298.93)
-29.89%

1005.41.4117.54000
Administration-Payroll Services ADP

$14,000.00 $13,046.37 $13,046.37 $953.63 $0.00 $953.63
6.81%

1005.41.4117.55500
Administration-Printing & Publications

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.51610
Assessor-Wages

$118,394.00 $112,026.32 $112,026.32 $6,367.68 $0.00 $6,367.68
5.38%

1005.41.4131.51620
Assessor-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53010
Assessor-Professional Affiliations

$300.00 $190.00 $190.00 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
36.67%

1005.41.4131.53220
Assessor-Professional Development

$1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53300
Assessor-Map Updates-GIS Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53341
Assessor-Revaluation

$18,639.00 $18,638.62 $18,638.62 $0.38 $0.00 $0.38
0.00%

1005.41.4131.53343
Assessor-Web Hosting

$3,029.00 $9,684.00 $9,684.00 ($6,655.00) $0.00 ($6,655.00)
-219.71%

1005.41.4131.53400
Assessor-Other Professional Services

$2,500.00 $309.50 $309.50 $2,190.50 $0.00 $2,190.50
87.62%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.41.4131.53510
Assessor-Data Processing

$13,596.00 $12,596.00 $12,596.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
7.36%

1005.41.4131.55400
Assessor-Advertising & Legal Notices

$70.00 $44.40 $44.40 $25.60 $0.00 $25.60
36.57%

1005.41.4131.55500
Assessor-Printing & Publications

$700.00 $1,616.71 $1,616.71 ($916.71) $0.00 ($916.71)
-130.96%

1005.41.4131.55800
Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Field Work

$800.00 $571.26 $571.26 $228.74 $0.00 $228.74
28.59%

1005.41.4131.56430
Assessor-Books & Periodicals

$400.00 $910.00 $910.00 ($510.00) $0.00 ($510.00)
-127.50%

1005.41.4135.51610
Revenue Collector-Wages

$101,738.00 $106,060.44 $106,060.44 ($4,322.44) $0.00 ($4,322.44)
-4.25%

1005.41.4135.51620
Revenue Collector-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $5,540.00 $5,540.00 ($540.00) $0.00 ($540.00)
-10.80%

1005.41.4135.53010
Revenue Collector-Professional Affiliations

$200.00 $785.00 $785.00 ($585.00) $0.00 ($585.00)
-292.50%

1005.41.4135.53020
Revenue Collector-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4135.53200
Revenue Collector-Meetings

$500.00 $270.00 $270.00 $230.00 $0.00 $230.00
46.00%

1005.41.4135.53510
Revenue Collector-Data Processing

$5,775.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $375.00 $0.00 $375.00
6.49%

1005.41.4135.55400
Revenue Collector-Advertising & Legal Notice

$850.00 $1,167.00 $1,167.00 ($317.00) $0.00 ($317.00)
-37.29%

1005.41.4135.55500
Revenue Collector-Printing & Publications

$4,540.00 $1,755.75 $1,755.75 $2,784.25 $0.00 $2,784.25
61.33%

1005.41.4135.55800
Revenue Collector-Transportation

$1,000.00 $943.34 $943.34 $56.66 $0.00 $56.66
5.67%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.41.4135.58101
Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicle Fees-State

$300.00 $250.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
16.67%

1005.41.4139.53020
Legal Counsel-Legal Services-Town

$25,000.00 $20,078.82 $20,078.82 $4,921.18 $0.00 $4,921.18
19.68%

1005.41.4139.53021
Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel

$2,000.00 $4,898.19 $4,898.19 ($2,898.19) $0.00 ($2,898.19)
-144.91%

1005.41.4147.51610
Town Clerk-Wages

$95,497.00 $102,003.45 $102,003.45 ($6,506.45) $0.00 ($6,506.45)
-6.81%

1005.41.4147.51620
Town Clerk-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53010
Town Clerk-Professional Affiliations

$450.00 $430.00 $430.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
4.44%

1005.41.4147.53200
Town Clerk-Meetings

$800.00 $628.00 $628.00 $172.00 $0.00 $172.00
21.50%

1005.41.4147.53220
Town Clerk-In Service-Training

$1,060.00 $835.00 $835.00 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00
21.23%

1005.41.4147.53400
Town Clerk-Other Professional Services

$50.00 $38.00 $38.00 $12.00 $0.00 $12.00
24.00%

1005.41.4147.53505
Town Clerk-Restoration & Security Records

$2,000.00 $1,179.19 $1,179.19 $820.81 $0.00 $820.81
41.04%

1005.41.4147.53506
Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance Contract

$1,200.00 $995.00 $995.00 $205.00 $0.00 $205.00
17.08%

1005.41.4147.53511
Town Clerk-Indexing & Recording

$19,000.00 $18,712.02 $18,712.02 $287.98 $0.00 $287.98
1.52%

1005.41.4147.55400
Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal Notices

$330.00 $347.18 $347.18 ($17.18) $0.00 ($17.18)
-5.21%

1005.41.4147.55800
Town Clerk-Transportation

$250.00 $102.18 $102.18 $147.82 $0.00 $147.82
59.13%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



1005.41.4149.51610
Elections-Registrars-Wages

$13,858.00 $11,535.00 $11,535.00 $2,323.00 $0.00 $2,323.00
16.76%

1005.41.4149.51620
Elections-Registrars-Wages PT-Election Workers

$4,000.00 $3,385.50 $3,385.50 $614.50 $0.00 $614.50
15.36%

1005.41.4149.53010
Elections-Registrars-Professional Affiliations

$200.00 $180.00 $180.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
10.00%

1005.41.4149.53201
Elections-Registrars-Referendum

$3,356.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,356.00 $0.00 $3,356.00
100.00%

1005.41.4149.53220
Elections-Registrars-In-Service-Training

$2,875.00 $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $1,795.00 $0.00 $1,795.00
62.43%

1005.41.4149.53300
Elections-Registrars-Technology Upgrades

$1,810.00 $875.00 $875.00 $935.00 $0.00 $935.00
51.66%

1005.41.4149.55400
Elections-Registrars-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $1,612.17 $1,612.17 ($612.17) $0.00 ($612.17)
-61.22%

1005.41.4149.55500
Elections-Registrars-Printing & Publications

$5,175.00 $1,779.17 $1,779.17 $3,395.83 $0.00 $3,395.83
65.62%

1005.41.4149.55800
Elections-Registrars-Transportation

$250.00 $396.00 $396.00 ($146.00) $0.00 ($146.00)
-58.40%

1005.41.4149.55801
Election-Registrars - Meals

$900.00 $293.74 $293.74 $606.26 $0.00 $606.26
67.36%

1005.41.4149.56900
Elections-Registrars-Other Supplies

$1,200.00 $809.00 $809.00 $391.00 $0.00 $391.00
32.58%

1005.41.4151.51610
Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages

$115,013.00 $120,222.32 $120,222.32 ($5,209.32) $0.00 ($5,209.32)
-4.53%

1005.41.4151.51620
Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $12,018.57 $12,018.57 ($7,018.57) $0.00 ($7,018.57)
-140.37%

1005.41.4151.53010
Land Use Admin/Planner-Contractual Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4151.53020
Land Use Admin/Planner-Legal Services

$1,000.00 $341.25 $341.25 $658.75 $0.00 $658.75
65.88%

1005.41.4151.53200
Land Use Admin/Planner-Professional Affiliations

$500.00 $505.00 $505.00 ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
-1.00%

1005.41.4151.53220
Land Use Admin/Planner-In Service Training

$1,000.00 $600.00 $600.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
40.00%

1005.41.4151.53300
Land Use Admin/Planner-GIS

$4,623.00 $6,091.15 $6,091.15 ($1,468.15) $0.00 ($1,468.15)
-31.76%

1005.41.4151.55400
Land Use  - Advertising

$0.00 $489.60 $489.60 ($489.60) $0.00 ($489.60)
0.00%

1005.41.4151.55800
Land Use Admin/Planner-Transportation

$1,500.00 $941.01 $941.01 $558.99 $0.00 $558.99
37.27%

1005.41.4151.57330
Land Use Admin/Planner-Furniture & Fixtures

$800.00 $724.66 $724.66 $75.34 $0.00 $75.34
9.42%

1005.41.4153.51900
Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec. Secretary

$3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4153.53020
Planning & Zoning-Legal Services

$10,000.00 $3,241.25 $3,241.25 $6,758.75 $0.00 $6,758.75
67.59%

1005.41.4153.53200
Planning & Zoning-Professional Affiliations

$110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4153.53220
Planning & Zoning-In Service Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.53400
Planning & Zoning-Other Professional Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.55400
Planning & Zoning-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $1,107.70 $1,107.70 ($607.70) $0.00 ($607.70)
-121.54%

1005.41.4153.55500
Planning & Zoning-Printing & Publications

$1,000.00 $843.00 $843.00 $157.00 $0.00 $157.00
15.70%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 6



1005.41.4154.51900
Ag Commission-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
50.00%

1005.41.4154.53220
Ag Commission-Training

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.55500
Ag Commission-Printing & Publications

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.56010
Ag Commission-Supplies

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.41.4155.51900
ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $266.50 $266.50 $233.50 $0.00 $233.50
46.70%

1005.41.4155.53220
ZBA-Training

$450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00
100.00%

1005.41.4161.53022
Probate Court-NE Regional Probate

$9,345.00 $9,345.00 $9,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4163.51900
Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,200.00 $887.50 $887.50 $312.50 $0.00 $312.50
26.04%

1005.41.4163.53020
Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees

$3,500.00 $3,305.25 $3,305.25 $194.75 $0.00 $194.75
5.56%

1005.41.4163.53200
Inland Wetlands-Professional Affiliations

$65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
100.00%

1005.41.4163.53400
Inland Wetlands-Professional Services

$500.00 $316.00 $316.00 $184.00 $0.00 $184.00
36.80%

1005.41.4163.55400
Inland Wetlands-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $276.20 $276.20 $223.80 $0.00 $223.80
44.76%

1005.41.4163.55500
Inland Wetlands-Printing & Publications

$100.00 $93.37 $93.37 $6.63 $0.00 $6.63
6.63%

1005.41.4171.51900
Conservation-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $692.50 $692.50 ($192.50) $0.00 ($192.50)
-38.50%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 7



1005.41.4171.53220
Conservation-Training

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.41.4171.56900
Conservation-Other Supplies

$500.00 $495.60 $495.60 $4.40 $0.00 $4.40
0.88%

1005.41.4171.56920
Conservation-Sustainable CT

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4173.53400
Econ Development-Professional Services

$7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4184.54301
Town Hall-Building Repairs

$5,000.00 $7,340.39 $7,340.39 ($2,340.39) $0.00 ($2,340.39)
-46.81%

1005.41.4184.54411
Town Hall-Water

$200.00 $293.08 $293.08 ($93.08) $0.00 ($93.08)
-46.54%

1005.41.4184.54412
Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees

$700.00 $660.00 $660.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00
5.71%

1005.41.4184.55300
Town Hall-Internet & Website Maint.

$7,210.00 $8,005.52 $8,005.52 ($795.52) $0.00 ($795.52)
-11.03%

1005.41.4184.55302
Town Hall-Telephone

$7,908.00 $7,620.61 $7,620.61 $287.39 $0.00 $287.39
3.63%

1005.41.4184.56100
Town Hall-Custodial Supplies

$1,000.00 $134.85 $134.85 $865.15 $0.00 $865.15
86.52%

1005.41.4184.56220
Town Hall-Electricity

$6,120.00 $5,991.15 $5,991.15 $128.85 $0.00 $128.85
2.11%

1005.41.4184.56240
Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating

$2,555.00 $2,258.70 $2,258.70 $296.30 $0.00 $296.30
11.60%

1005.41.4184.56904
Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletries

$750.00 $255.31 $255.31 $494.69 $0.00 $494.69
65.96%

1005.41.4185.53300
Central Supplies-Computer Service

$32,000.00 $31,975.85 $31,975.85 $24.15 $0.00 $24.15
0.08%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 8



1005.41.4185.54420
Central Supplies-Equipment Rental

$20,000.00 $22,761.05 $22,761.05 ($2,761.05) $0.00 ($2,761.05)
-13.81%

1005.41.4185.55301
Central Supplies-Postage

$13,000.00 $10,008.58 $10,008.58 $2,991.42 $0.00 $2,991.42
23.01%

1005.41.4185.56120
Central Supplies-Office Supplies

$8,500.00 $8,181.02 $8,181.02 $318.98 $0.00 $318.98
3.75%

1005.41.4185.57330
Central Supplies-Office Equipment

$2,000.00 $4,237.03 $4,237.03 ($2,237.03) $0.00 ($2,237.03)
-111.85%

1005.41.4186.51900
Ethics-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $125.00 $125.00 $375.00 $0.00 $375.00
75.00%

1005.41.4186.53020
Ethics-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4186.53220
Ethics-Prof Development/Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4199.51900
Bd of Assessment-Wages-Recording Secretary

$250.00 $187.50 $187.50 $62.50 $0.00 $62.50
25.00%

1005.41.4199.53220
Bd of Assessment-Training

$150.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
66.67%

1005.41.4199.55400
Bd of Assessment-Advertising/Legal Notices

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
100.00%

1005.42.4201.53530
Patrol Services-Contractual

$179,834.00 $168,947.92 $168,947.92 $10,886.08 $0.00 $10,886.08
6.05%

1005.42.4201.53550
Patrol Services-Overtime

$6,000.00 $10,446.94 $10,446.94 ($4,446.94) $0.00 ($4,446.94)
-74.12%

1005.42.4201.53551
Patrol Services-WCAS Overtime

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.51900
Fire Facilities-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $1,625.00 $1,625.00 ($125.00) $0.00 ($125.00)
-8.33%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 9



1005.42.4203.52300
Fire Facilities-Retirement Program

$58,800.00 $57,800.00 $57,800.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
1.70%

1005.42.4203.53532
Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn Fire Department

$106,000.00 $106,000.00 $106,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.53533
Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire Department

$153,705.00 $153,705.00 $153,705.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.54411
Fire Facilities-Water

$107,743.00 $110,246.84 $110,246.84 ($2,503.84) $0.00 ($2,503.84)
-2.32%

1005.42.4206.51610
Homeland Security-Wages

$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.51900
Homeland Security-Wages-Recording Secretary

$600.00 $875.00 $875.00 ($275.00) $0.00 ($275.00)
-45.83%

1005.42.4206.53200
Homeland Security-Table Top Exercise

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.55500
Homeland Security-Publications & Public Info

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.56120
Homeland Security-Supplies

$1,000.00 $240.05 $240.05 $759.95 $0.00 $759.95
76.00%

1005.42.4206.56220
Homeland Security-Electricity

$650.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.58904
Homeland Security-Professional Development

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4207.55010
Emergency Services-Medical Intercept Program

$18,975.00 $25,779.00 $25,779.00 ($6,804.00) $0.00 ($6,804.00)
-35.86%

1005.42.4207.55013
Emergency Services-QVEC 911

$17,722.00 $17,721.26 $17,721.26 $0.74 $0.00 $0.74
0.00%

1005.42.4207.55015
Emergency Services-Social Services/Veterans

$5,377.00 $5,376.80 $5,376.80 $0.20 $0.00 $0.20
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 10



1005.42.4213.51610
Building Office-Wages

$79,626.00 $78,146.08 $78,146.08 $1,479.92 $0.00 $1,479.92
1.86%

1005.42.4213.51620
Building Office-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $6,009.71 $6,009.71 ($1,009.71) $0.00 ($1,009.71)
-20.19%

1005.42.4213.53010
Building Office-Professional Affiliations

$145.00 $265.00 $265.00 ($120.00) $0.00 ($120.00)
-82.76%

1005.42.4213.53220
Building Office-Training

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.53300
Building Office-Software

$3,710.00 $5,310.00 $5,310.00 ($1,600.00) $0.00 ($1,600.00)
-43.13%

1005.42.4213.53400
Building Office-Consulting Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.55500
Building Office-Printing & Publications

$0.00 $451.57 $451.57 ($451.57) $0.00 ($451.57)
0.00%

1005.42.4213.55800
Building Office-Transportation/Mileage

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4213.56430
Building Office-Code Books

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.57330
Building Office-Office Equipment

$1,500.00 $599.58 $599.58 $900.42 $0.00 $900.42
60.03%

1005.42.4213.58000
Building Office-Housing Dislocation Fees

$4,500.00 $892.50 $892.50 $3,607.50 $0.00 $3,607.50
80.17%

1005.42.4215.53400
Animal Control-Contractual Service

$26,057.00 $26,056.80 $26,056.80 $0.20 $0.00 $0.20
0.00%

1005.42.4219.51610
Fire Marshal-Wages

$44,603.00 $47,320.29 $47,320.29 ($2,717.29) $0.00 ($2,717.29)
-6.09%

1005.42.4219.51630
Fire Marshal-Wages OT

$0.00 $594.95 $594.95 ($594.95) $0.00 ($594.95)
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 11



1005.42.4219.51640
Fire Marshal - Wages Emergency

$9,000.00 $8,937.22 $8,937.22 $62.78 $0.00 $62.78
0.70%

1005.42.4219.53200
Fire Marshal-Meetings

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.54300
Fire Marshal-Vehicle Maintenance

$500.00 $218.24 $218.24 $281.76 $0.00 $281.76
56.35%

1005.42.4219.55800
Fire Marshal-Transportation

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.56260
Fire Marshal-Gasoline

$1,000.00 $546.91 $546.91 $453.09 $0.00 $453.09
45.31%

1005.42.4219.56900
Fire Marshal-Other Supplies

$0.00 $255.78 $255.78 ($255.78) $0.00 ($255.78)
0.00%

1005.42.4219.57390
Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment

$1,000.00 $744.00 $744.00 $256.00 $0.00 $256.00
25.60%

1005.43.4303.51610
Roads & Drainage-Wages

$333,944.00 $316,913.42 $316,913.42 $17,030.58 $0.00 $17,030.58
5.10%

1005.43.4303.51620
Roads & Drainage-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.51630
Roads & Drainage-Wages OT

$2,500.00 $1,763.38 $1,763.38 $736.62 $0.00 $736.62
29.46%

1005.43.4303.51632
Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonus

$3,000.00 $600.00 $600.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
80.00%

1005.43.4303.54104
Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal

$50,000.00 $56,525.58 $56,525.58 ($6,525.58) $0.00 ($6,525.58)
-13.05%

1005.43.4303.54420
Roads & Drainage-Equipment Rental

$3,000.00 $347.50 $347.50 $2,652.50 $0.00 $2,652.50
88.42%

1005.43.4303.55012
Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcohol Testing

$700.00 $500.00 $500.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
28.57%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 12



1005.43.4303.55400
Roads & Drainage-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $1,043.00 $1,043.00 ($543.00) $0.00 ($543.00)
-108.60%

1005.43.4303.56011
Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot Allowance

$3,800.00 $2,815.42 $2,815.42 $984.58 $0.00 $984.58
25.91%

1005.43.4303.56012
Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools

$2,750.00 $2,862.42 $2,862.42 ($112.42) $0.00 ($112.42)
-4.09%

1005.43.4303.56101
Roads & Drainage-Traffic Control Signs

$3,000.00 $1,669.50 $1,669.50 $1,330.50 $0.00 $1,330.50
44.35%

1005.43.4303.56102
Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges

$225,000.00 $226,146.21 $226,146.21 ($1,146.21) $0.00 ($1,146.21)
-0.51%

1005.43.4303.56220
Roads & Drainage-Electricity

$18,660.00 $17,228.97 $17,228.97 $1,431.03 $0.00 $1,431.03
7.67%

1005.43.4303.57393
Roads & Drainage-Employee Safety Equipment

$2,000.00 $1,096.30 $1,096.30 $903.70 $0.00 $903.70
45.19%

1005.43.4303.58102
Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensing

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.43.4305.54500
Engineering-Engineering

$20,267.00 $20,266.40 $20,266.40 $0.60 $0.00 $0.60
0.00%

1005.43.4307.51620
Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT

$3,000.00 $1,695.60 $1,695.60 $1,304.40 $0.00 $1,304.40
43.48%

1005.43.4307.51630
Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT

$22,500.00 $18,290.75 $18,290.75 $4,209.25 $0.00 $4,209.25
18.71%

1005.43.4307.55801
Snow & Ice Control-Meal Reimbursement

$750.00 $498.50 $498.50 $251.50 $0.00 $251.50
33.53%

1005.43.4307.56901
Snow & Ice Control-Sand

$12,000.00 $7,369.84 $7,369.84 $4,630.16 $0.00 $4,630.16
38.58%

1005.43.4307.56902
Snow & Ice Control-Salt & Chemicals

$55,000.00 $40,588.98 $40,588.98 $14,411.02 $0.00 $14,411.02
26.20%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 13



1005.43.4307.56903
Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow Blades

$7,500.00 $6,823.63 $6,823.63 $676.37 $0.00 $676.37
9.02%

1005.43.4313.54304
Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Truck Repair

$35,000.00 $45,380.75 $45,380.75 ($10,380.75) $0.00 ($10,380.75)
-29.66%

1005.43.4313.54305
Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair Parts

$15,000.00 $10,208.29 $10,208.29 $4,791.71 $0.00 $4,791.71
31.94%

1005.43.4313.56013
Maint. of Equip-Equipment Maintenance Supplies

$6,000.00 $4,251.93 $4,251.93 $1,748.07 $0.00 $1,748.07
29.13%

1005.43.4313.56014
Maint. of Equip-Other Equipment Repair Parts

$9,000.00 $14,010.90 $14,010.90 ($5,010.90) $0.00 ($5,010.90)
-55.68%

1005.43.4313.56260
Maint. of Equip-Gasoline

$4,500.00 $7,333.42 $7,333.42 ($2,833.42) $0.00 ($2,833.42)
-62.96%

1005.43.4313.56261
Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel

$16,000.00 $16,637.76 $16,637.76 ($637.76) $0.00 ($637.76)
-3.99%

1005.43.4313.56262
Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil & Lubicration

$2,500.00 $2,442.83 $2,442.83 $57.17 $0.00 $57.17
2.29%

1005.43.4313.56905
Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint Supplies

$4,000.00 $1,313.50 $1,313.50 $2,686.50 $0.00 $2,686.50
67.16%

1005.43.4317.51620
Resource Recovery-Wages PT

$33,052.00 $45,361.40 $45,361.40 ($12,309.40) $0.00 ($12,309.40)
-37.24%

1005.43.4317.51900
Resource Recovery-Wages-Recording Secretary

$360.00 $300.00 $300.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
16.67%

1005.43.4317.53400
Resource Recovery-Contractual Service

$180,000.00 $180,249.96 $180,249.96 ($249.96) $0.00 ($249.96)
-0.14%

1005.43.4317.54306
Resource Recovery-Building, Repairs & Signs

$5,000.00 $8,668.34 $8,668.34 ($3,668.34) $0.00 ($3,668.34)
-73.37%

1005.43.4317.54400
Resource Recovery-Rental

$1,000.00 $1,646.61 $1,646.61 ($646.61) $0.00 ($646.61)
-64.66%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 14



1005.43.4317.54411
Resource Recovery-Water Analysis

$4,000.00 $4,273.50 $4,273.50 ($273.50) $0.00 ($273.50)
-6.84%

1005.43.4317.54421
Resource Recovery-Disposal Charges

$104,000.00 $105,971.51 $105,971.51 ($1,971.51) $0.00 ($1,971.51)
-1.90%

1005.43.4317.55302
Resource Recovery-Telephone

$516.00 $669.62 $669.62 ($153.62) $0.00 ($153.62)
-29.77%

1005.43.4317.55400
Resource Recovery-Advertising & Legal Notices

$0.00 $164.00 $164.00 ($164.00) $0.00 ($164.00)
0.00%

1005.43.4317.55500
Resource Recovery-Printing & Publications

$500.00 $1,549.47 $1,549.47 ($1,049.47) $0.00 ($1,049.47)
-209.89%

1005.43.4317.56220
Resource Recovery-Electricity

$2,400.00 $2,703.33 $2,703.33 ($303.33) $0.00 ($303.33)
-12.64%

1005.43.4317.56906
Resource Recovery-Bag Expense

$6,000.00 $5,025.00 $5,025.00 $975.00 $0.00 $975.00
16.25%

1005.43.4317.56907
Resource Recovery-Curbside Carts

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4317.56908
Resource Recovery-House Haz Waste Day

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4317.58103
Resource Recovery-Permits

$275.00 $1,170.00 $1,170.00 ($895.00) $0.00 ($895.00)
-325.45%

1005.43.4327.51620
Cemetary-Summer Maintenance Wages

$8,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,910.00 $0.00 $8,910.00
100.00%

1005.43.4327.56900
Cemetary-Cemetary Association

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4397.54301
61 South Main St-Building Repair

$7,750.00 $3,858.70 $3,858.70 $3,891.30 $0.00 $3,891.30
50.21%

1005.43.4397.54411
61 South Main St-Water Fees

$300.00 $1,379.12 $1,379.12 ($1,079.12) $0.00 ($1,079.12)
-359.71%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 15



1005.43.4397.54412
61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fees

$675.00 $660.00 $660.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00
2.22%

1005.43.4397.56210
61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heating

$2,500.00 $3,566.34 $3,566.34 ($1,066.34) $0.00 ($1,066.34)
-42.65%

1005.43.4397.56220
61 South Main St-Electricity

$3,540.00 $4,717.96 $4,717.96 ($1,177.96) $0.00 ($1,177.96)
-33.28%

1005.43.4398.54102
95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank Cleaning

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.54301
95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair

$2,500.00 $527.79 $527.79 $1,972.21 $0.00 $1,972.21
78.89%

1005.43.4398.54302
95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Security Maintenance

$1,900.00 $1,926.64 $1,926.64 ($26.64) $0.00 ($26.64)
-1.40%

1005.43.4398.55302
95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone

$3,852.00 $3,824.81 $3,824.81 $27.19 $0.00 $27.19
0.71%

1005.43.4398.56100
95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Supplies

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56210
95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane Heating

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56220
95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity

$5,100.00 $5,350.84 $5,350.84 ($250.84) $0.00 ($250.84)
-4.92%

1005.44.4401.55981
Health Operations-United Service Youth

$6,397.00 $6,397.00 $6,397.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55982
Health Operations-Last Green Valley

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55988
Health Operations-Eastern Ct Conservation District

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55989
Health Operations-Ct Coalition to End Homelessness

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 16



1005.44.4401.55990
Health Operations-District Dept. of Health

$57,904.00 $57,904.00 $57,904.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55992
Health Operations-Senior Center

$29,500.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55993
Health Operations-Sexual Assault Crisis Ctr

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55994
Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals on Wheels

$6,300.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55995
Health Operations-United Services

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55997
Health Operations-Access Agency

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55999
Health Operations-Community Kitchen

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4501.53513
Library-Library Services

$146,057.00 $146,057.00 $146,057.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4503.51610
Recreation-Wages

$106,125.00 $113,297.43 $113,297.43 ($7,172.43) $0.00 ($7,172.43)
-6.76%

1005.45.4503.51620
Recreation-Wages PT

$208,616.00 $211,650.77 $211,650.77 ($3,034.77) $0.00 ($3,034.77)
-1.45%

1005.45.4503.51630
Recreation-Wages OT

$2,250.00 $699.20 $699.20 $1,550.80 $0.00 $1,550.80
68.92%

1005.45.4503.51900
Recreation-Wages Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $1,625.00 $1,625.00 ($125.00) $0.00 ($125.00)
-8.33%

1005.45.4503.53400
Recreation-Other Professional Services

$29,500.00 $13,331.73 $13,331.73 $16,168.27 $0.00 $16,168.27
54.81%

1005.45.4503.55400
Recreation-Advertising

$6,500.00 $5,891.52 $5,891.52 $608.48 $0.00 $608.48
9.36%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 17



1005.45.4503.55800
Recreation-Transportation

$0.00 $36.96 $36.96 ($36.96) $0.00 ($36.96)
0.00%

1005.45.4503.56120
Recreation-Recreation Supplies

$18,000.00 $15,397.07 $15,397.07 $2,602.93 $0.00 $2,602.93
14.46%

1005.45.4503.56900
Recreation-Spooky Nights

$14,500.00 $12,936.49 $12,936.49 $1,563.51 $0.00 $1,563.51
10.78%

1005.45.4505.51610
Park Maint.-Wages

$48,360.00 $50,324.06 $50,324.06 ($1,964.06) $0.00 ($1,964.06)
-4.06%

1005.45.4505.51620
Park Maint.-Wages PT

$28,966.00 $33,257.10 $33,257.10 ($4,291.10) $0.00 ($4,291.10)
-14.81%

1005.45.4505.51630
Park Maint.-Wages OT

$4,000.00 $3,333.77 $3,333.77 $666.23 $0.00 $666.23
16.66%

1005.45.4505.54300
Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenance

$3,000.00 $2,751.33 $2,751.33 $248.67 $0.00 $248.67
8.29%

1005.45.4505.54301
Park Maint.-Building & Grounds Repairs

$6,000.00 $12,772.46 $12,772.46 ($6,772.46) $0.00 ($6,772.46)
-112.87%

1005.45.4505.54304
Park Maint.-Equipment Maint. Repair

$6,000.00 $6,951.81 $6,951.81 ($951.81) $0.00 ($951.81)
-15.86%

1005.45.4505.54307
Park Maint.-Office Equipment Repair

$1,500.00 $135.02 $135.02 $1,364.98 $0.00 $1,364.98
91.00%

1005.45.4505.55302
Park Maint.-Telephone

$1,680.00 $1,588.01 $1,588.01 $91.99 $0.00 $91.99
5.48%

1005.45.4505.55800
Park Maint.-Travel Riembursement

$750.00 $41.57 $41.57 $708.43 $0.00 $708.43
94.46%

1005.45.4505.56011
Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot Allowance

$1,400.00 $1,300.37 $1,300.37 $99.63 $0.00 $99.63
7.12%

1005.45.4505.56220
Park Maint.-Electricity

$4,700.00 $3,229.91 $3,229.91 $1,470.09 $0.00 $1,470.09
31.28%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 18



1005.45.4505.56260
Park Maint.-Gasoline

$6,250.00 $10,408.12 $10,408.12 ($4,158.12) $0.00 ($4,158.12)
-66.53%

1005.45.4505.56261
Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel

$1,250.00 $483.26 $483.26 $766.74 $0.00 $766.74
61.34%

1005.45.4505.56900
Park Maint.-Other Supplies

$18,000.00 $16,489.99 $16,489.99 $1,510.01 $0.00 $1,510.01
8.39%

1005.45.4595.58902
Open Space-Open Space Funding

$8,280.00 $8,280.00 $8,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4596.53512
Community Center-Internet & TV

$1,560.00 $1,394.40 $1,394.40 $165.60 $0.00 $165.60
10.62%

1005.45.4596.54306
Community Center-Building Repairs

$2,500.00 $305.28 $305.28 $2,194.72 $0.00 $2,194.72
87.79%

1005.45.4596.54411
Community Center-Water Fees

$840.00 $805.92 $805.92 $34.08 $0.00 $34.08
4.06%

1005.45.4596.54412
Community Center-Sewer Use Fees

$1,350.00 $1,320.00 $1,320.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00
2.22%

1005.45.4596.56210
Community Center-Fuel/Gas Heating

$1,260.00 $2,293.69 $2,293.69 ($1,033.69) $0.00 ($1,033.69)
-82.04%

1005.45.4596.56220
Community Center-Electricity

$4,560.00 $3,817.30 $3,817.30 $742.70 $0.00 $742.70
16.29%

1005.45.4597.53512
Green Bldg-Internet

$3,312.00 $3,318.87 $3,318.87 ($6.87) $0.00 ($6.87)
-0.21%

1005.45.4597.54306
Green Bldg-Building Repairs

$4,500.00 $22,156.50 $22,156.50 ($17,656.50) $0.00 ($17,656.50)
-392.37%

1005.45.4597.54411
Green Bldg-Water Fees

$1,540.00 $1,804.29 $1,804.29 ($264.29) $0.00 ($264.29)
-17.16%

1005.45.4597.54412
Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees

$2,000.00 $1,980.00 $1,980.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
1.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 19



1005.45.4597.55302
Green Bldg-Telephone

$3,480.00 $4,059.26 $4,059.26 ($579.26) $0.00 ($579.26)
-16.65%

1005.45.4597.56100
Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies

$500.00 $238.27 $238.27 $261.73 $0.00 $261.73
52.35%

1005.45.4597.56210
Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating

$1,920.00 $3,202.79 $3,202.79 ($1,282.79) $0.00 ($1,282.79)
-66.81%

1005.45.4597.56220
Green Bldg-Electrcity

$8,940.00 $7,831.21 $7,831.21 $1,108.79 $0.00 $1,108.79
12.40%

1005.45.4598.55014
Transit District-NE CT Transit District

$14,476.00 $14,476.00 $14,476.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4599.56900
Special Programs-Christmas Lighting

$2,000.00 $817.96 $817.96 $1,182.04 $0.00 $1,182.04
59.10%

1005.45.4599.56901
Special Programs-Family Fun Day

$2,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 ($200.00) $0.00 ($200.00)
-10.00%

1005.45.4599.56902
Special Programs-Memorial & Veterans Day

$2,000.00 $1,659.50 $1,659.50 $340.50 $0.00 $340.50
17.03%

1005.45.4599.56910
Special Programs-Earth Day

$1,000.00 $999.44 $999.44 $0.56 $0.00 $0.56
0.06%

1005.45.4599.56911
Special Programs-Tag Sale Day

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.48.4898.53023
Long Term Debt-Legal Fees & Secondary Disclosure

$35,000.00 $36,625.00 $36,625.00 ($1,625.00) $0.00 ($1,625.00)
-4.64%

1005.48.4898.54420
Long Term Debt-Truck Lease

$8,798.00 $8,798.55 $8,798.55 ($0.55) $0.00 ($0.55)
-0.01%

1005.48.4898.58310
Long Term Debt-Principal

$79,250.00 $40,428.65 $40,428.65 $38,821.35 $0.00 $38,821.35
48.99%

1005.48.4898.58320
Long Term Debt-Interest

$199,276.00 $82,050.54 $82,050.54 $117,225.46 $0.00 $117,225.46
58.83%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 20



1005.48.4899.53023
Short Term Debt-Legal Services Bonding

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.48.4899.58252
Short Term Debt-Payment Killingly School

$218,224.00 $237,200.00 $237,200.00 ($18,976.00) $0.00 ($18,976.00)
-8.70%

1005.48.4899.58255
Short Term Debt-Woodstock Academy Capital

$92,684.00 $92,684.00 $92,684.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.48.9800.53900
Contingency-Transfers

$60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
100.00%

1005.49.4900.57390
Capital Outlay-Capital Equipment

$141,294.00 $194,294.00 $194,294.00 ($53,000.00) $0.00 ($53,000.00)
-37.51%

1005.50.5000.52100
Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance

$3,600.00 $4,509.50 $4,509.50 ($909.50) $0.00 ($909.50)
-25.26%

1005.50.5000.52200
Fringe Benefits-Employer Portion FICA/Medicare

$129,000.00 $133,856.86 $133,856.86 ($4,856.86) $0.00 ($4,856.86)
-3.77%

1005.50.5000.52300
Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retirement Expense

$178,078.00 $156,992.07 $156,992.07 $21,085.93 $0.00 $21,085.93
11.84%

1005.50.5000.52301
Fringe Benefit-Pension Administration

$12,000.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00
45.83%

1005.50.5000.52600
Fringe Benefit-Unemployment Compensation

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
100.00%

1005.50.5000.52800
Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental Insurance

$368,800.00 $362,022.77 $362,022.77 $6,777.23 $0.00 $6,777.23
1.84%

1005.50.5001.52700
Municipal Insurance-Workers Compensation

$85,214.00 $85,176.01 $85,176.01 $37.99 $0.00 $37.99
0.04%

1005.50.5001.52701
Municipal Insurance-LAP

$47,380.00 $48,216.52 $48,216.52 ($836.52) $0.00 ($836.52)
-1.77%

1005.50.5001.52702
Municipal Insurance-Cyber Security

$11,899.00 $10,900.00 $10,900.00 $999.00 $0.00 $999.00
8.40%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 21



1005.80.8013.53010
Contracted Services-Storm Water Mgmt

$58,000.00 $16,295.00 $16,295.00 $41,705.00 $0.00 $41,705.00
71.91%

1005FUND: $5,851,653.00 $5,571,802.94 $5,571,802.94 $279,850.06 $0.00 $279,850.06

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 22



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

$5,851,653.00 $5,571,802.94 $5,571,802.94 $279,850.06 $0.00 $279,850.06Grand Total:

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 23



SALARY-PRINCIPALS-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2410.100.51100 $236,472.00 $236,472.00 $236,472.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-TEACHER-SUBSTITUTE BES1010.01901.1000.100.51103 $68,643.84 $68,643.84 $68,643.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - SCHOOL NURSE-ELEMENTA1010.01901.2130.100.51110 $51,256.00 $49,941.77 $49,941.77 $1,314.23 $0.00 $1,314.23 2.56%
SALARY-SECRETARY-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2410.100.51110 $64,455.68 $64,455.68 $64,455.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-TEACHER-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.51111 $2,368,826.23 $2,368,826.23 $2,368,826.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - LIBRARIAN-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2220.100.51111 $467.25 $467.25 $467.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-PARA HEALTH-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2130.100.51112 $16,386.58 $16,386.58 $16,386.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROF ED SERVICES - ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2213.100.53200 $3,113.24 $3,113.24 $3,113.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-HEALTH1010.01901.2130.100.53400 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 50.00%
TECHNOLOGY EQUIP REPAIRS-ELEME1010.01901.2580.100.54320 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
TRANSP-FIELD TRIP-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2700.100.55150 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
TELEPHONE - BES1010.01901.2410.100.55300 $1,505.65 $1,505.65 $1,505.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SECURITY/COMMUNICATIONS-ELEMEN1010.01901.2580.100.55300 $240.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00 100.00%
GENERAL SUPPLIES-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.56100 $3,387.38 $3,387.38 $3,387.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SUPPLIES-HEALTH-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2130.100.56100 $1,032.00 $1,000.19 $1,000.19 $31.81 $0.00 $31.81 3.08%
LIBRARY SUPPLIES - ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2220.100.56100 $431.00 $233.28 $233.28 $197.72 $0.00 $197.72 45.87%
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES-ELEMENT1010.01901.1000.100.56110 $18,435.00 $17,049.41 $17,049.41 $1,385.59 $0.00 $1,385.59 7.52%
ADMIN SUPPLIES-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2410.100.56120 $2,373.01 $2,373.01 $2,373.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLASSROOM BOOKS-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.56400 $5,500.00 $4,272.13 $4,272.13 $1,227.87 $0.00 $1,227.87 22.32%
TEXTBOOKS-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.56410 $3,478.00 $1,650.69 $1,650.69 $1,827.31 $0.00 $1,827.31 52.54%
LIBRARY BOOKS - ELEMENTARY1010.01901.2220.100.56420 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
PERIODICALS-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.56430 $2,182.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,182.00 $0.00 $2,182.00 100.00%
LIBRARY PERIODICALS - ELEMENTA1010.01901.2220.100.56430 $266.00 $0.00 $0.00 $266.00 $0.00 $266.00 100.00%
INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIP-ELEMENTARY1010.01901.1000.100.57345 $12,570.52 $12,570.52 $12,570.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DUES AND FEES-PRINCIPAL-ELEMEN1010.01901.2410.100.58100 $2,733.00 $775.00 $775.00 $1,958.00 $0.00 $1,958.00 71.64%

LOCATION:  Brooklyn Elementary School - 01901 $2,869,754.38 $2,854,623.85 $2,854,623.85 $15,130.53 $0.00 $15,130.53 0.53%

SALARY-PRINCIPALS - MIDDLE SCH1010.01951.2410.100.51100 $236,472.00 $236,472.00 $236,472.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-TEACHER SUBSTITUTE - BM1010.01951.1000.100.51103 $64,293.57 $64,293.57 $64,293.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - SCHOOL NURSE - MIDDLE1010.01951.2130.100.51110 $52,512.10 $52,512.10 $52,512.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-SECRETARY-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.2410.100.51110 $60,577.47 $60,577.47 $60,577.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-TEACHER-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.1000.100.51111 $2,010,787.32 $2,010,787.32 $2,010,787.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - LIBRARIAN-MIDDLE SCHO1010.01951.2220.100.51111 $256.90 $256.90 $256.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES-MIDDLE 1010.01951.2213.100.53200 $7,190.40 $7,190.40 $7,190.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-HEALTH-M1010.01951.2130.100.53400 $3,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 57.14%
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS - MIDDLE SCH1010.01951.2600.100.54300 $2,775.00 $1,608.00 $1,608.00 $1,167.00 $0.00 $1,167.00 42.05%
TECHNOLOGY EQUIP REPAIRS-MIDDL1010.01951.2580.100.54320 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
TRANSP. FIELD TRIPS/ATHLETICS 1010.01951.2700.100.55150 $9,157.20 $9,157.20 $9,157.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TELEPHONE - BMS1010.01951.2410.100.55300 $2,000.00 $1,979.58 $1,979.58 $20.42 $0.00 $20.42 1.02%
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES-MIDDLE 1010.01951.2200.100.56110 $7,481.35 $7,481.35 $7,481.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ADMIN SUPPLIES-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.2300.100.56120 $2,342.91 $2,342.91 $2,342.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TEXTBOOKS-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.1000.100.56410 $580.72 $580.72 $580.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIBRARY BOOKS-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.2220.100.56420 $3,135.00 $3,009.95 $3,009.95 $125.05 $0.00 $125.05 3.99%
LIBRARY PERIODICALS-MIDDLE SCH1010.01951.2220.100.56430 $675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $675.00 $0.00 $675.00 100.00%
SUPPLIES-HEALTH-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.2130.100.56900 $2,520.00 $606.07 $606.07 $1,913.93 $0.00 $1,913.93 75.95%
DUES AND FEES-MIDDLE SCHOOL1010.01951.1000.100.58100 $1,385.00 $1,385.00 $1,385.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LOCATION:  Brooklyn Middle School - 01951 $2,469,641.94 $2,461,740.54 $2,461,740.54 $7,901.40 $0.00 $7,901.40 0.32%

SALARY- SUPERINTENDENT1010.01999.2320.100.51100 $174,466.80 $174,466.80 $174,466.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - FINANCE DIRECTOR (0.61010.01999.2510.100.51100 $50,092.88 $50,092.88 $50,092.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Brooklyn Board of Education

Account Number

FY22 Budget Expenditure Report 7/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

6/30/2022To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

SALARY- CUSTODIAL SUBS1010.01999.2610.100.51104 $7,566.44 $7,566.44 $7,566.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Printed: 02/10/2023 8:14:51 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 1



SALARY- CUSTODIAL SUBS1010.01999.2610.100.51104 $7,566.44 $7,566.44 $7,566.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT1010.01999.2300.100.51110 $58,710.00 $58,140.00 $58,140.00 $570.00 $0.00 $570.00 0.97%
SALARY - HUMAN RESOURCES (0.7 1010.01999.2310.100.51110 $41,097.00 $40,697.99 $40,697.99 $399.01 $0.00 $399.01 0.97%
SALARY - FINANCIAL SECRETARIES1010.01999.2320.100.51110 $112,856.83 $112,856.83 $112,856.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - IT DIRECTOR (0.8 FTE)1010.01999.2580.100.51110 $7,238.15 $7,112.86 $7,112.86 $125.29 $0.00 $125.29 1.73%
SALARY - DIRECTOR OF FACILITIE1010.01999.2600.100.51110 $76,166.76 $76,166.76 $76,166.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY- CUSTODIANS1010.01999.2610.100.51110 $283,074.71 $283,074.71 $283,074.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - CUSTODIAL OT1010.01999.2610.100.51130 $14,294.20 $14,294.20 $14,294.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - CAFETERIA OT1010.01999.3100.100.51131 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%
SALARY-ADVISORS/STUDENT ACTIVI1010.01999.2200.100.51151 $14,597.50 $14,597.50 $14,597.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-TECHNOLOGY-SUMMER1010.01999.2500.100.51152 $2,253.75 $2,253.75 $2,253.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSURANCE - HEALTH ER1010.01999.2510.100.52110 $1,695,722.89 $1,695,722.89 $1,695,722.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSURANCE - DENTAL ER1010.01999.2510.100.52115 $71,898.27 $71,898.27 $71,898.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
HSA CONTRIBUTION ER1010.01999.2510.100.52120 $186,458.32 $186,458.32 $186,458.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FICA/MEDICARE MATCHING CONTRIB1010.01999.2510.100.52200 $276,793.01 $276,793.01 $276,793.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PENSION/RETIREMENT CONTRIB.1010.01999.2510.100.52300 $241,153.00 $241,153.00 $241,153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT1010.01999.1000.100.52510 $18,200.00 $18,200.00 $18,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
UNEMPLOYMENT1010.01999.2510.100.52600 $995.05 $995.05 $995.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
WORKERS' COMPENSATION1010.01999.2510.100.52700 $81,850.00 $81,834.99 $81,834.99 $15.01 $0.00 $15.01 0.02%
LIFE INSURANCE1010.01999.2510.100.52800 $18,992.17 $18,992.17 $18,992.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LEGAL SERVICES1010.01999.2510.100.53020 $47,351.70 $47,351.70 $47,351.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSTR. SERVICES-STAFF TRAINING1010.01999.2213.100.53200 $5,000.00 $3,255.25 $3,255.25 $1,744.75 $0.00 $1,744.75 34.90%
Professional Services1010.01999.2510.100.53400 $9,000.08 $9,000.08 $9,000.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
AUDIT SERVICES - BOARD OF ED.1010.01999.2510.100.53410 $10,675.00 $10,675.00 $10,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CONTRACTED SERV-TECHNOLOGY1010.01999.2580.100.53500 $28,739.05 $28,739.05 $28,739.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
REFUSE REMOVAL1010.01999.2600.100.54101 $10,500.00 $9,915.00 $9,915.00 $585.00 $0.00 $585.00 5.57%
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS1010.01999.2600.100.54300 $18,307.14 $16,334.93 $16,334.93 $1,972.21 $0.00 $1,972.21 10.77%
BUILDING REPAIRS1010.01999.2610.100.54301 $40,984.57 $40,984.57 $40,984.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FIRE ALARM/SECURITY MAINTENANC1010.01999.2660.100.54302 $16,000.00 $13,642.32 $13,642.32 $2,357.68 $0.00 $2,357.68 14.74%
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE1010.01999.2600.100.54303 $18,692.10 $18,692.10 $18,692.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
WATER/SEWAGE SERVICES1010.01999.2610.100.54411 $30,978.92 $30,978.92 $30,978.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
RENTAL OF COMPUTERS/PRINTERS1010.01999.2580.100.54430 $34,437.61 $34,437.61 $34,437.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TRANS/LOCAL&HIGH REIMBURSABLE1010.01999.2700.100.55100 $799,817.56 $799,817.56 $799,817.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE1010.01999.2600.100.55200 $72,576.76 $72,571.00 $72,571.00 $5.76 $0.00 $5.76 0.01%
TELEPHONE-SUPT.1010.01999.2320.100.55300 $8,214.69 $8,214.69 $8,214.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TELEPHONE-PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE1010.01999.2410.100.55300 $1,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,560.00 $0.00 $1,560.00 100.00%
POSTAGE1010.01999.1000.100.55301 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ADVERTISING1010.01999.2510.100.55400 $615.00 $615.00 $615.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION-HIGH SCHOOL1010.01999.2100.100.55600 $4,554,602.29 $4,554,602.29 $4,554,602.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION-VO AG1010.01999.2100.100.55610 $40,938.00 $40,938.00 $40,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TRAVEL - SUPT. OFFICE1010.01999.2320.100.55800 $2,500.00 $2,086.41 $2,086.41 $413.59 $0.00 $413.59 16.54%
TRAVEL - PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE1010.01999.2410.100.55800 $2,000.00 $125.44 $125.44 $1,874.56 $0.00 $1,874.56 93.73%
ADULT EDUCATION - HIGH SCHOOL1010.01999.2310.100.55910 $31,787.00 $31,787.00 $31,787.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SUPPLIES-BLDG.,GROUNDS & EQUIP1010.01999.2600.100.56100 $47,518.04 $47,518.04 $47,518.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SUPPLIES - ADMIN SUPPLIES1010.01999.2300.100.56120 $9,450.51 $9,450.51 $9,450.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTRICITY1010.01999.2610.100.56220 $73,672.98 $73,672.98 $73,672.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROPANE GAS-GENERATOR1010.01999.2610.100.56230 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
FUEL OIL1010.01999.2610.100.56240 $99,376.69 $99,376.69 $99,376.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TRANS.VEHICLE-GAS/DIESEL1010.01999.2700.100.56260 $50,094.15 $50,094.15 $50,094.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SUPPLIES-TECHNOLOGY RELATED1010.01999.2580.100.56500 $900.00 $300.40 $300.40 $599.60 $0.00 $599.60 66.62%
DUES AND FEES - SUPT.1010.01999.2320.100.58100 $5,189.08 $5,189.08 $5,189.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Brooklyn Board of Education

Account Number

FY22 Budget Expenditure Report 7/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

6/30/2022To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/10/2023 8:14:51 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 2



DUES AND FEES - BOARD OF ED1010.01999.2510.100.58100 $10,555.00 $10,555.00 $10,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CONTINGENCY1010.01999.2510.100.59140 $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LOCATION:  Districtwide - 01999 $9,521,211.65 $9,507,689.19 $9,507,689.19 $13,522.46 $0.00 $13,522.46 0.14%

PROGRAM:  Reg Elementary/Secondary Education Programs - 100 $14,860,607.97 $14,824,053.58 $14,824,053.58 $36,554.39 $0.00 $36,554.39 0.25%

SALARY- STUDENT SERVICES DIREC1010.01999.2100.200.51100 $124,488.00 $122,229.00 $122,229.00 $2,259.00 $0.00 $2,259.00 1.81%
SALARY - PARAPROF. SUB/SPEC.ED1010.01999.1200.200.51104 $37,085.80 $37,085.80 $37,085.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - SECRETARY, SPECIAL ED1010.01999.2100.200.51110 $47,384.92 $47,384.92 $47,384.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-SOCIAL WORKER-SPEC. ED.1010.01999.2190.200.51110 $162,672.04 $162,672.04 $162,672.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACH1010.01999.1200.200.51111 $785,236.71 $785,236.71 $785,236.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-SPEECH THERAPIST1010.01999.1250.200.51111 $149,789.57 $149,789.57 $149,789.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-BCBA1010.01999.2100.200.51111 $72,431.06 $72,431.06 $72,431.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - PSYCHOLOGIST-SP.ED.1010.01999.2140.200.51111 $31,158.92 $31,158.92 $31,158.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY-OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST1010.01999.2160.200.51111 $75,590.00 $73,440.00 $73,440.00 $2,150.00 $0.00 $2,150.00 2.84%
SALARY-PARAPROFESSIONALS SPEC.1010.01999.1200.200.51112 $1,068,757.38 $1,068,757.38 $1,068,757.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SALARY - ESY TEACHER - SPECIAL1010.01999.1200.200.51119 $11,292.00 $9,317.35 $9,317.35 $1,974.65 $0.00 $1,974.65 17.49%
SALARY - ESY PARA - SPECIAL ED1010.01999.1200.200.51129 $16,812.78 $16,812.78 $16,812.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSTR TRAINING - SPEC ED STAFF1010.01999.1200.200.53200 $1,904.00 $1,904.00 $1,904.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSTR. SERVICES - SPEECH1010.01999.2150.200.53200 $74,190.00 $74,190.00 $74,190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSTR SERVICES - PHYSICAL THER1010.01999.2170.200.53200 $47,301.94 $47,301.94 $47,301.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
HEALTH EXAMS- PSYCHOLOGICAL1010.01999.2140.200.53400 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROF SERVICES - AUDIOLOGY1010.01999.2150.200.53400 $6,465.71 $6,465.71 $6,465.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-SPECIAL 1010.01999.1200.200.53520 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TRANS./SP.ED.-CONNECTICUT LEA1010.01999.2700.200.55110 $139,349.50 $139,349.50 $139,349.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TRANS. SPECIAL ED - ESY1010.01999.2700.200.55130 $12,509.50 $12,509.50 $12,509.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION-SPECIAL ED-PRIVATE1010.01999.1200.200.55630 $862,752.52 $862,752.52 $862,752.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION-SPEC. ED-IN STATE LEA1010.01999.1200.200.55640 $969,325.76 $969,325.76 $969,325.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TUITION-SPEC. ED-PRIV.-OUT OF 1010.01999.1200.200.55650 $5,511.60 $5,511.60 $5,511.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ADMIN SUPPLIES-DIR. OF STUDENT1010.01999.2100.200.56120 $1,500.00 $682.70 $682.70 $817.30 $0.00 $817.30 54.49%
DUES AND FEES - SPECIAL ED1010.01999.1200.200.58100 $6,075.00 $5,175.72 $5,175.72 $899.28 $0.00 $899.28 14.80%

LOCATION:  Districtwide - 01999 $4,739,584.71 $4,731,484.48 $4,731,484.48 $8,100.23 $0.00 $8,100.23 0.17%

PROGRAM:  Special Education - 200 $4,739,584.71 $4,731,484.48 $4,731,484.48 $8,100.23 $0.00 $8,100.23 0.17%

SALARY-ATHLETICS STAFF1010.01951.2900.900.51151 $20,439.85 $20,439.85 $20,439.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
COACHES/REFEREES-STUDENT SPORT1010.01951.2900.900.53540 $4,931.42 $4,931.42 $4,931.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CO-CURRICULAR SUPPLIES - MIDDL1010.01951.2900.900.56900 $3,810.05 $3,810.05 $3,810.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LOCATION:  Brooklyn Middle School - 01951 $29,181.32 $29,181.32 $29,181.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PROGRAM:  Co-Curricular and Extracurricular Activities - 900 $29,181.32 $29,181.32 $29,181.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

End of Report

$19,629,374.00 $19,584,719.38 $19,584,719.38 $44,654.62 $0.00 $44,654.62Grand Total: 0.23%

Brooklyn Board of Education

Account Number

FY22 Budget Expenditure Report 7/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022

6/30/2022To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/10/2023 8:14:51 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 3



Property Taxes Returned / Refu1005.00.0000.41000 $25,000.00 $29,825.14 $29,825.14 ($4,825.14) $980.78 ($5,805.92) -23.22%
Property Taxes Current1005.00.0000.41111 ($18,258,133.00) ($14,100,576.55) ($14,100,576.55) ($4,157,556.45) $0.00 ($4,157,556.45) 22.77%
Property Taxes Prior1005.00.0000.41112 ($160,000.00) ($153,224.88) ($153,224.88) ($6,775.12) $0.00 ($6,775.12) 4.23%
Property Taxes Interest & Lien1005.00.0000.41113 ($70,000.00) ($60,668.98) ($60,668.98) ($9,331.02) $0.00 ($9,331.02) 13.33%
Property Taxes Motor Veh. Supp1005.00.0000.41114 ($230,000.00) ($168,619.02) ($168,619.02) ($61,380.98) $0.00 ($61,380.98) 26.69%
Building Permit1005.00.0000.42000 ($155,000.00) ($82,315.15) ($82,315.15) ($72,684.85) $0.00 ($72,684.85) 46.89%
Zoning Permits1005.00.0000.42001 ($9,000.00) ($3,895.00) ($3,895.00) ($5,105.00) $0.00 ($5,105.00) 56.72%
Fire Marshal Fees1005.00.0000.42202 ($1,500.00) ($495.00) ($495.00) ($1,005.00) $0.00 ($1,005.00) 67.00%
Planning & Zoning Fees1005.00.0000.42203 ($7,000.00) ($7,175.00) ($7,175.00) $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 -2.50%
Inland Wetlands Fees1005.00.0000.42204 ($2,000.00) ($904.00) ($904.00) ($1,096.00) $0.00 ($1,096.00) 54.80%
ZBA Fees1005.00.0000.42205 ($1,500.00) ($754.00) ($754.00) ($746.00) $0.00 ($746.00) 49.73%
Land Use Revenue1005.00.0000.42213 ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00) 100.00%
Pistol Permits1005.00.0000.42415 ($4,000.00) ($2,870.00) ($2,870.00) ($1,130.00) $0.00 ($1,130.00) 28.25%
Bingo Permits1005.00.0000.43000 ($200.00) ($70.00) ($70.00) ($130.00) $0.00 ($130.00) 65.00%
Education Assistance1005.00.0000.43301 ($6,926,095.00) ($3,463,048.00) ($3,463,048.00) ($3,463,047.00) $0.00 ($3,463,047.00) 50.00%
Mashantucket Grant1005.00.0000.43304 ($191,703.00) ($63,901.00) ($63,901.00) ($127,802.00) $0.00 ($127,802.00) 66.67%
Tax Relief Disablity1005.00.0000.43305 $0.00 ($1,201.20) ($1,201.20) $1,201.20 $0.00 $1,201.20 0.00%
Veteran's Loss Reimbursement1005.00.0000.43307 $0.00 ($6,583.66) ($6,583.66) $6,583.66 $0.00 $6,583.66 0.00%
Motor Vehicle Fines1005.00.0000.43308 ($1,315.00) ($870.00) ($870.00) ($445.00) $0.00 ($445.00) 33.84%
MIscellaneous Grants1005.00.0000.43309 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Telecommunications1005.00.0000.43311 ($10,700.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,700.00) $0.00 ($10,700.00) 100.00%
Municipal Grants-in-Aid1005.00.0000.43312 ($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,379.00) $0.00 ($10,379.00) 100.00%
MRSA1005.00.0000.43313 $0.00 ($163,690.51) ($163,690.51) $163,690.51 $0.00 $163,690.51 0.00%
Homeland Security1005.00.0000.43314 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Municipal Stabilization Grant1005.00.0000.43316 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Misc Election Grant1005.00.0000.43317 $0.00 ($1,759.56) ($1,759.56) $1,759.56 $0.00 $1,759.56 0.00%
Z Recs1005.00.0000.43320 ($61,834.00) ($38,843.00) ($38,843.00) ($22,991.00) $0.00 ($22,991.00) 37.18%
Earth Day Grant1005.00.0000.43354 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%
Municipalities Nips Environmen1005.00.0000.43355 ($15,000.00) ($11,983.78) ($11,983.78) ($3,016.22) $0.00 ($3,016.22) 20.11%
P.I.L.O.T. State Property1005.00.0000.43600 ($127,664.00) ($127,664.03) ($127,664.03) $0.03 $0.00 $0.03 0.00%
Apartment Inspection Fees1005.00.0000.44000 ($500.00) ($225.00) ($225.00) ($275.00) $0.00 ($275.00) 55.00%
Recording Fees-Town Clerk1005.00.0000.44102 ($80,000.00) ($32,798.65) ($32,798.65) ($47,201.35) $16.00 ($47,217.35) 59.02%
Regulation Fees1005.00.0000.44103 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Copier Fees1005.00.0000.44104 ($10,000.00) ($4,466.00) ($4,466.00) ($5,534.00) $0.00 ($5,534.00) 55.34%
Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large1005.00.0000.44403 ($22,500.00) ($22,576.40) ($22,576.40) $76.40 $0.00 $76.40 -0.34%
Transfer Station fees-#2 Small1005.00.0000.44404 ($2,000.00) ($2,452.40) ($2,452.40) $452.40 $0.00 $452.40 -22.62%
Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky1005.00.0000.44405 ($87,800.00) ($49,291.79) ($49,291.79) ($38,508.21) $0.00 ($38,508.21) 43.86%
Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. B1005.00.0000.44406 ($800.00) ($3,448.80) ($3,448.80) $2,648.80 $0.00 $2,648.80 -331.10%
Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridg1005.00.0000.44407 ($500.00) ($350.00) ($350.00) ($150.00) $0.00 ($150.00) 30.00%
Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propa1005.00.0000.44408 ($200.00) ($90.00) ($90.00) ($110.00) $0.00 ($110.00) 55.00%
Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires1005.00.0000.44409 ($1,000.00) ($978.00) ($978.00) ($22.00) $0.00 ($22.00) 2.20%
Transfer Station Fees-#8 Pods/1005.00.0000.44410 ($800.00) ($259.31) ($259.31) ($540.69) $0.00 ($540.69) 67.59%
Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Me1005.00.0000.44412 ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00) 100.00%
Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimburseme1005.00.0000.44427 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Recreation Fees1005.00.0000.44709 ($307,690.00) ($266,361.31) ($266,361.31) ($41,328.69) $0.00 ($41,328.69) 13.43%
Interest1005.00.0000.46101 ($2,500.00) ($39,220.78) ($39,220.78) $36,720.78 $0.00 $36,720.78 -1468.83%
Health Department Rent1005.00.0000.47201 ($36,660.00) ($18,103.80) ($18,103.80) ($18,556.20) $0.00 ($18,556.20) 50.62%
Community Center Rental Fees1005.00.0000.47202 ($500.00) ($930.00) ($930.00) $430.00 $0.00 $430.00 -86.00%
Garage Rental1005.00.0000.47203 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Conveyance Tax1005.00.0000.48422 ($140,000.00) ($86,124.44) ($86,124.44) ($53,875.56) $0.00 ($53,875.56) 38.48%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2023 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:44 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 1



Miscellaneous Income1005.00.0000.48423 ($1,000.00) ($24,870.83) ($24,870.83) $23,870.83 $0.00 $23,870.83 -2387.08%
Insurance Dividend1005.00.0000.48424 ($14,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,000.00) $0.00 ($14,000.00) 100.00%
Sale of Fixed Assets1005.00.0000.48991 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Transfer from General Fund1005.00.0000.49101 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Undefined Department - 0000 ($26,932,173.00) ($18,988,834.69) ($18,988,834.69) ($7,943,338.31) $996.78 ($7,944,335.09) 29.50%

End of Report

($26,932,173.00) ($18,988,834.69) ($18,988,834.69) ($7,943,338.31) $996.78 ($7,944,335.09)Grand Total: 29.50%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2023 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:44 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 2



BOF-Recording Secretary1005.41.4101.51900 $1,750.00 $487.50 $487.50 $1,262.50 $0.00 $1,262.50 72.14%
BOF-Other Professional Service1005.41.4101.53400 $600.00 $170.00 $170.00 $430.00 $0.00 $430.00 71.67%
BOF-Financing & Accounting1005.41.4101.53410 $23,535.00 $16,500.00 $16,500.00 $7,035.00 $7,035.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOF-Advertising & Legal Notice1005.41.4101.55400 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
BOF-Printing & Publications1005.41.4101.55500 $1,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Board of Finance - 4101 $29,565.00 $17,157.50 $17,157.50 $12,407.50 $7,035.00 $5,372.50 18.17%

BOS-Recording Secretary-Payrol1005.41.4111.51900 $1,200.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00 ($350.00) $0.00 ($350.00) -29.17%
BOS-Wages1005.41.4111.51901 $7,902.00 $3,951.00 $3,951.00 $3,951.00 $3,951.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOS-Professional Affiliations1005.41.4111.53010 $15,499.00 $15,338.10 $15,338.10 $160.90 $0.00 $160.90 1.04%
BOS-Meetings1005.41.4111.53200 $800.00 $398.03 $398.03 $401.97 $0.00 $401.97 50.25%
BOS-Advertising & Legal Notice1005.41.4111.55400 $1,000.00 $996.80 $996.80 $3.20 $43.00 ($39.80) -3.98%
BOS-Transportation1005.41.4111.55800 $1,500.00 $352.69 $352.69 $1,147.31 $568.16 $579.15 38.61%
BOS-Scholarships1005.41.4111.58250 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 100.00%
BOS-Special Programs1005.41.4111.58251 $1,000.00 $222.24 $222.24 $777.76 $0.00 $777.76 77.78%

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Selectmen - 4111 $29,001.00 $22,808.86 $22,808.86 $6,192.14 $4,562.16 $1,629.98 5.62%

Administration-Wages1005.41.4117.51610 $390,889.00 $209,313.83 $209,313.83 $181,575.17 $166,822.32 $14,752.85 3.77%
Administration-Wages PT1005.41.4117.51620 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Administration-Wages OT1005.41.4117.51630 $1,800.00 $796.06 $796.06 $1,003.94 $0.00 $1,003.94 55.77%
Administration-Training/Prof D1005.41.4117.53220 $4,600.00 $1,409.00 $1,409.00 $3,191.00 $2,160.00 $1,031.00 22.41%
Administration-HR,PR & ACCT So1005.41.4117.54000 $7,600.00 $10,023.90 $10,023.90 ($2,423.90) $0.00 ($2,423.90) -31.89%
Administration - Advertising1005.41.4117.55400 $3,000.00 $509.60 $509.60 $2,490.40 $0.00 $2,490.40 83.01%

DEPARTMENT:  Administration - 4117 $408,889.00 $222,052.39 $222,052.39 $186,836.61 $168,982.32 $17,854.29 4.37%

Assessor-Wages1005.41.4131.51610 $113,982.00 $64,930.73 $64,930.73 $49,051.27 $49,114.35 ($63.08) -0.06%
Assessor-Wages PT1005.41.4131.51620 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Assessor-Professional Affiliat1005.41.4131.53010 $300.00 $180.00 $180.00 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00 40.00%
Assessor-Professional Developm1005.41.4131.53220 $1,000.00 $30.00 $30.00 $970.00 $0.00 $970.00 97.00%
Assessor-Revaluation1005.41.4131.53341 $18,639.00 $18,638.62 $18,638.62 $0.38 $0.00 $0.38 0.00%
Assessor-Web Hosting1005.41.4131.53343 $7,072.00 $2,837.00 $2,837.00 $4,235.00 $0.00 $4,235.00 59.88%
Assessor-Other Professional Se1005.41.4131.53400 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
Assessor-Data Processing1005.41.4131.53510 $13,583.00 $13,583.50 $13,583.50 ($0.50) $0.00 ($0.50) 0.00%
Assessor-Advertising & Legal N1005.41.4131.55400 $70.00 $31.20 $31.20 $38.80 $0.00 $38.80 55.43%
Assessor-Printing & Publicatio1005.41.4131.55500 $1,780.00 $1,093.16 $1,093.16 $686.84 $0.00 $686.84 38.59%
Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Fi1005.41.4131.55800 $700.00 $347.26 $347.26 $352.74 $0.00 $352.74 50.39%
Assessor-Books & Periodicals1005.41.4131.56430 $910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00 $0.00 $910.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Assessor - 4131 $161,036.00 $101,671.47 $101,671.47 $59,364.53 $49,114.35 $10,250.18 6.37%

Revenue Collector-Wages1005.41.4135.51610 $107,876.00 $59,484.89 $59,484.89 $48,391.11 $26,027.56 $22,363.55 20.73%
Revenue Collector-Wages PT1005.41.4135.51620 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Revenue Collector-Professional1005.41.4135.53010 $850.00 $290.00 $290.00 $560.00 $350.00 $210.00 24.71%
Revenue Collector-Legal Fees1005.41.4135.53020 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Revenue Collector-Meetings1005.41.4135.53200 $500.00 $75.00 $75.00 $425.00 $220.00 $205.00 41.00%
Revenue Collector-Data Process1005.41.4135.53510 $5,700.00 $5,670.00 $5,670.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00 0.53%
Revenue Collector-Advertising 1005.41.4135.55400 $950.00 $258.00 $258.00 $692.00 $141.90 $550.10 57.91%
Revenue Collector-Printing & P1005.41.4135.55500 $4,800.00 $4,232.76 $4,232.76 $567.24 $568.68 ($1.44) -0.03%
Revenue Collector-Transportati1005.41.4135.55800 $1,100.00 $326.14 $326.14 $773.86 $0.00 $773.86 70.35%
Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicl1005.41.4135.58101 $300.00 $250.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 16.67%

DEPARTMENT:  Revenue Collector - 4135 $123,076.00 $70,586.79 $70,586.79 $52,489.21 $27,308.14 $25,181.07 20.46%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 1



Legal Counsel-Legal Services-T1005.41.4139.53020 $25,000.00 $6,884.25 $6,884.25 $18,115.75 $382.50 $17,733.25 70.93%
Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel1005.41.4139.53021 $3,500.00 $616.00 $616.00 $2,884.00 $0.00 $2,884.00 82.40%

DEPARTMENT:  Legal Counsel - 4139 $28,500.00 $7,500.25 $7,500.25 $20,999.75 $382.50 $20,617.25 72.34%

Town Clerk-Wages1005.41.4147.51610 $107,792.00 $61,587.40 $61,587.40 $46,204.60 $46,453.57 ($248.97) -0.23%
Town Clerk-Wages PT1005.41.4147.51620 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Town Clerk-Professional Affili1005.41.4147.53010 $450.00 $95.00 $95.00 $355.00 $185.00 $170.00 37.78%
Town Clerk-Meetings1005.41.4147.53200 $800.00 $42.00 $42.00 $758.00 $0.00 $758.00 94.75%
Town Clerk-In Service-Training1005.41.4147.53220 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Town Clerk-Other Professional 1005.41.4147.53400 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 100.00%
Town Clerk-Restoration & Secur1005.41.4147.53505 $1,500.00 $120.00 $120.00 $1,380.00 $0.00 $1,380.00 92.00%
Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance C1005.41.4147.53506 $2,500.00 $995.00 $995.00 $1,505.00 $0.00 $1,505.00 60.20%
Town Clerk-Indexing & Recordin1005.41.4147.53511 $17,500.00 $6,964.51 $6,964.51 $10,535.49 $8,400.00 $2,135.49 12.20%
Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal1005.41.4147.55400 $330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00 100.00%
Town Clerk-Transportation1005.41.4147.55800 $130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Recording-Town Clerk - 4147 $132,552.00 $69,803.91 $69,803.91 $62,748.09 $55,038.57 $7,709.52 5.82%

Elections-Registrars-Wages1005.41.4149.51610 $15,754.00 $6,886.04 $6,886.04 $8,867.96 $6,577.96 $2,290.00 14.54%
Elections-Registrars-Wages PT-1005.41.4149.51620 $10,524.00 $8,359.29 $8,359.29 $2,164.71 $0.00 $2,164.71 20.57%
Elections-Registrars-Professio1005.41.4149.53010 $200.00 $180.00 $180.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 10.00%
Elections-Registrars-Referendu1005.41.4149.53201 $4,585.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,585.00 $0.00 $4,585.00 100.00%
Elections-Registrars-In-Servic1005.41.4149.53220 $4,590.00 $845.00 $845.00 $3,745.00 $250.00 $3,495.00 76.14%
Elections-Registrars-Technolog1005.41.4149.53300 $4,072.00 $1,095.00 $1,095.00 $2,977.00 $1,230.91 $1,746.09 42.88%
Elections-Registrars-Advertisi1005.41.4149.55400 $1,200.00 $373.65 $373.65 $826.35 $0.00 $826.35 68.86%
Elections-Registrars-Printing 1005.41.4149.55500 $8,175.00 $6,497.20 $6,497.20 $1,677.80 $0.00 $1,677.80 20.52%
Elections-Registrars-Transport1005.41.4149.55800 $1,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,832.00 $0.00 $1,832.00 100.00%
Election-Registrars - Meals1005.41.4149.55801 $1,200.00 $751.19 $751.19 $448.81 $0.00 $448.81 37.40%
Elections-Registrars-Other Sup1005.41.4149.56900 $300.00 $276.92 $276.92 $23.08 $0.00 $23.08 7.69%

DEPARTMENT:  Elections-Registrars - 4149 $52,432.00 $25,264.29 $25,264.29 $27,167.71 $8,058.87 $19,108.84 36.44%

Land Use -Wages1005.41.4151.51610 $127,467.00 $70,598.22 $70,598.22 $56,868.78 $56,396.39 $472.39 0.37%
Land Use -Wages PT1005.41.4151.51620 $13,868.00 $8,564.74 $8,564.74 $5,303.26 $6,409.28 ($1,106.02) -7.98%
Land Use -Contractual Services1005.41.4151.53010 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Land Use -Legal Services1005.41.4151.53020 $1,000.00 $425.20 $425.20 $574.80 $0.00 $574.80 57.48%
Land Use -Professional Affilia1005.41.4151.53200 $600.00 $472.00 $472.00 $128.00 $0.00 $128.00 21.33%
Land Use -In Service Training1005.41.4151.53220 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
Land Use -GIS/Software1005.41.4151.53300 $15,000.00 $4,832.94 $4,832.94 $10,167.06 $182.00 $9,985.06 66.57%
Land Use -Transportation1005.41.4151.55800 $1,500.00 $401.96 $401.96 $1,098.04 $0.00 $1,098.04 73.20%
Land Use -Furniture & Fixtures1005.41.4151.57330 $1,000.00 $115.00 $115.00 $885.00 $0.00 $885.00 88.50%

DEPARTMENT:  Land Use Administration/Planner - 4151 $162,935.00 $85,410.06 $85,410.06 $77,524.94 $62,987.67 $14,537.27 8.92%

Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec. S1005.41.4153.51900 $4,200.00 $2,275.00 $2,275.00 $1,925.00 $1,925.00 $0.00 0.00%
Planning & Zoning-Legal Servic1005.41.4153.53020 $10,000.00 $1,108.25 $1,108.25 $8,891.75 $0.00 $8,891.75 88.92%
Planning & Zoning-Professional1005.41.4153.53200 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00 100.00%
Planning & Zoning-In Service T1005.41.4153.53220 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Planning & Zoning-Other Profes1005.41.4153.53400 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Planning & Zoning-Advertising 1005.41.4153.55400 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Planning & Zoning-Printing & P1005.41.4153.55500 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Planning & Zoning - 4153 $17,810.00 $3,383.25 $3,383.25 $14,426.75 $1,925.00 $12,501.75 70.20%

Ag Commission-Wages-Recording 1005.41.4154.51900 $1,000.00 $375.00 $375.00 $625.00 $625.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 2



Ag Commission-Professional Ser1005.41.4154.53200 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 100.00%
Ag Commission-Training1005.41.4154.53220 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%
Ag Commission-Printing & Publi1005.41.4154.55500 $200.00 $135.00 $135.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 32.50%
Ag Commission-Supplies1005.41.4154.56010 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Agriculture Commission - 4154 $2,000.00 $510.00 $510.00 $1,490.00 $625.00 $865.00 43.25%

ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary1005.41.4155.51900 $600.00 $235.00 $235.00 $365.00 $0.00 $365.00 60.83%
ZBA-Legal Fees1005.41.4155.53020 $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 100.00%
ZBA-Professional Services1005.41.4155.53400 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 100.00%
ZBA-Advertising & Legal Notice1005.41.4155.55400 $250.00 $281.76 $281.76 ($31.76) $0.00 ($31.76) -12.70%
ZBA-Printing & Publications1005.41.4155.55500 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Zoning Board of Appeals - 4155 $2,910.00 $516.76 $516.76 $2,393.24 $0.00 $2,393.24 82.24%

Probate Court-NE Regional Prob1005.41.4161.53022 $9,295.00 $9,295.00 $9,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Probate - 4161 $9,295.00 $9,295.00 $9,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recordin1005.41.4163.51900 $1,200.00 $425.00 $425.00 $775.00 $0.00 $775.00 64.58%
Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees1005.41.4163.53020 $3,500.00 $2,464.52 $2,464.52 $1,035.48 $0.00 $1,035.48 29.59%
Inland Wetlands-Professional A1005.41.4163.53200 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 100.00%
Inland Wetlands-Professional S1005.41.4163.53400 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Inland Wetlands-Advertising & 1005.41.4163.55400 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Inland Wetlands-Printing & Pub1005.41.4163.55500 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Inland Wetlands Commission - 4163 $5,885.00 $2,889.52 $2,889.52 $2,995.48 $0.00 $2,995.48 50.90%

Conservation-Wages-Recording S1005.41.4171.51900 $1,500.00 $875.00 $875.00 $625.00 $625.00 $0.00 0.00%
Conservation-Training1005.41.4171.53220 $250.00 $215.00 $215.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00 14.00%
Conservation-Other Supplies1005.41.4171.56900 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Conservation Commission - 4171 $2,400.00 $1,090.00 $1,090.00 $1,310.00 $625.00 $685.00 28.54%

Econ Development-Wages-Recordi1005.41.4173.51900 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Economic Development - 4173 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%

Town Hall-Building Repairs1005.41.4184.54301 $5,000.00 $6,413.79 $6,413.79 ($1,413.79) $584.50 ($1,998.29) -39.97%
Town Hall-Water1005.41.4184.54411 $260.00 $156.93 $156.93 $103.07 $103.07 $0.00 0.00%
Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees1005.41.4184.54412 $726.00 $825.00 $825.00 ($99.00) $0.00 ($99.00) -13.64%
Town Hall-Internet & Website M1005.41.4184.55300 $8,407.00 $7,563.06 $7,563.06 $843.94 $840.12 $3.82 0.05%
Town Hall-Telephone1005.41.4184.55302 $10,164.00 $5,137.70 $5,137.70 $5,026.30 $3,867.30 $1,159.00 11.40%
Town Hall-Custodial Supplies1005.41.4184.56100 $800.00 $138.98 $138.98 $661.02 $29.69 $631.33 78.92%
Town Hall-Electricity1005.41.4184.56220 $7,200.00 $2,669.77 $2,669.77 $4,530.23 $3,930.23 $600.00 8.33%
Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating1005.41.4184.56240 $2,992.00 $566.74 $566.74 $2,425.26 $2,425.21 $0.05 0.00%
Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletri1005.41.4184.56904 $600.00 $270.97 $270.97 $329.03 $148.31 $180.72 30.12%

DEPARTMENT:  Town Hall - 4184 $36,149.00 $23,742.94 $23,742.94 $12,406.06 $11,928.43 $477.63 1.32%

Central Supplies-Computer Serv1005.41.4185.53300 $24,800.00 $11,631.24 $11,631.24 $13,168.76 $8,189.95 $4,978.81 20.08%
Central Supplies-Equipment Ren1005.41.4185.54420 $25,600.00 $12,478.34 $12,478.34 $13,121.66 $9,872.78 $3,248.88 12.69%
Central Supplies-Postage1005.41.4185.55301 $13,000.00 $10,865.00 $10,865.00 $2,135.00 $2,000.00 $135.00 1.04%
Central Supplies-Office Suppli1005.41.4185.56120 $8,500.00 $4,482.25 $4,482.25 $4,017.75 $2,451.28 $1,566.47 18.43%
Central Supplies-Office Equipm1005.41.4185.57330 $2,000.00 $313.55 $313.55 $1,686.45 $223.93 $1,462.52 73.13%

DEPARTMENT:  Central Supplies - 4185 $73,900.00 $39,770.38 $39,770.38 $34,129.62 $22,737.94 $11,391.68 15.41%

Ethics-Wages-Recording Secreta1005.41.4186.51900 $750.00 $250.00 $250.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 66.67%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 3



Ethics-Legal Fees1005.41.4186.53020 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Ethics-Prof Development/Traini1005.41.4186.53220 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Ethics - 4186 $1,750.00 $250.00 $250.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 85.71%

Bd of Assessment-Wages-Recordi1005.41.4199.51900 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 100.00%
Bd of Assessment-Training1005.41.4199.53220 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00 100.00%
Bd of Assessment-Advertising/L1005.41.4199.55400 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Bd of Assessment Review - 4199 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 100.00%

Patrol Services-Contractual1005.42.4201.53530 $183,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $183,880.00 $0.00 $183,880.00 100.00%
Patrol Services-Overtime1005.42.4201.53550 $9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 100.00%
Patrol Services-WCAS Overtime1005.42.4201.53551 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Patrol Services - 4201 $198,380.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198,380.00 $0.00 $198,380.00 100.00%

Fire Facilities-Wages-Recordin1005.42.4203.51900 $1,750.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $875.00 ($125.00) -7.14%
Fire Facilities-Retirement Pro1005.42.4203.52300 $57,600.00 $31,800.00 $31,800.00 $25,800.00 $23,700.00 $2,100.00 3.65%
FIRE Facilities LAP Ins1005.42.4203.52701 $37,942.00 $37,019.79 $37,019.79 $922.21 $0.00 $922.21 2.43%
Fire Facilities-Ambulance Serv1005.42.4203.53531 $13,607.00 $13,607.21 $13,607.21 ($0.21) $0.00 ($0.21) 0.00%
Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn 1005.42.4203.53532 $96,396.00 $72,297.00 $72,297.00 $24,099.00 $24,099.00 $0.00 0.00%
Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire 1005.42.4203.53533 $134,922.00 $101,191.50 $101,191.50 $33,730.50 $33,730.50 $0.00 0.00%
Fire Facilities-Water1005.42.4203.54411 $115,674.00 $58,992.06 $58,992.06 $56,681.94 $58,710.00 ($2,028.06) -1.75%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Facilities - 4203 $457,891.00 $315,907.56 $315,907.56 $141,983.44 $141,114.50 $868.94 0.19%

Homeland Security-Wages1005.42.4206.51610 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
Homeland Security-Wages-Record1005.42.4206.51900 $600.00 $125.00 $125.00 $475.00 $875.00 ($400.00) -66.67%
Homeland Security-Table Top Ex1005.42.4206.53200 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00 100.00%
Homeland Security-Publications1005.42.4206.55500 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 100.00%
Homeland Security-Supplies1005.42.4206.56120 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Homeland Security-Electricity1005.42.4206.56220 $650.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Homeland Security-Professional1005.42.4206.58904 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Homeland Security - 4206 $6,100.00 $2,275.00 $2,275.00 $3,825.00 $2,375.00 $1,450.00 23.77%

Emergency Services-Medical Int1005.42.4207.55010 $24,000.00 $11,463.00 $11,463.00 $12,537.00 $12,537.00 $0.00 0.00%
Emergency Services-QVEC 9111005.42.4207.55013 $19,802.00 $19,801.97 $19,801.97 $0.03 $0.00 $0.03 0.00%
Emergency Services-Social Serv1005.42.4207.55015 $5,493.00 $5,493.15 $5,493.15 ($0.15) $0.00 ($0.15) 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Emergency Services - 4207 $49,295.00 $36,758.12 $36,758.12 $12,536.88 $12,537.00 ($0.12) 0.00%

Building Office-Wages1005.42.4213.51610 $75,758.00 $43,250.72 $43,250.72 $32,507.28 $32,610.05 ($102.77) -0.14%
Building Office-Wages PT1005.42.4213.51620 $6,933.00 $4,282.16 $4,282.16 $2,650.84 $3,204.22 ($553.38) -7.98%
Building Office-Professional A1005.42.4213.53010 $145.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.00 $0.00 $145.00 100.00%
Building Office - Legal Fees1005.42.4213.53020 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Building Office-Training1005.42.4213.53220 $350.00 $300.00 $300.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 14.29%
Building Office-Software1005.42.4213.53300 $5,500.00 $3,032.70 $3,032.70 $2,467.30 $257.30 $2,210.00 40.18%
Building Office-Consulting Ser1005.42.4213.53400 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Building Office-Printing & Pub1005.42.4213.55500 $250.00 $137.06 $137.06 $112.94 $0.00 $112.94 45.18%
Building Office-Transportation1005.42.4213.55800 $5,000.00 $2,884.50 $2,884.50 $2,115.50 $2,115.50 $0.00 0.00%
Building Office - Supplies1005.42.4213.56010 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Building Office-Code Books1005.42.4213.56430 $800.00 $287.00 $287.00 $513.00 $0.00 $513.00 64.13%
Building Office-Office Equipme1005.42.4213.57330 $2,500.00 $717.48 $717.48 $1,782.52 $0.00 $1,782.52 71.30%
Building Office-Housing Disloc1005.42.4213.58000 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

DEPARTMENT:  Building Office - 4213 $103,236.00 $54,891.62 $54,891.62 $48,344.38 $38,187.07 $10,157.31 9.84%
Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 4



DEPARTMENT:  Building Office - 4213 $103,236.00 $54,891.62 $54,891.62 $48,344.38 $38,187.07 $10,157.31 9.84%

Animal Control-Contractual Ser1005.42.4215.53400 $27,888.00 $27,888.30 $27,888.30 ($0.30) $0.00 ($0.30) 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Animal Control - 4215 $27,888.00 $27,888.30 $27,888.30 ($0.30) $0.00 ($0.30) 0.00%

Fire Marshal-Wages1005.42.4219.51610 $47,564.00 $27,361.25 $27,361.25 $20,202.75 $21,037.64 ($834.89) -1.76%
Fire Marshal-Wages OT1005.42.4219.51630 $600.00 $817.94 $817.94 ($217.94) $0.00 ($217.94) -36.32%
Fire Marshal - Wages Emergency1005.42.4219.51640 $9,000.00 $4,564.61 $4,564.61 $4,435.39 $211.08 $4,224.31 46.94%
Fire Marshal-Meetings1005.42.4219.53200 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 100.00%
Fire Marshal-Vehicle Maintenan1005.42.4219.54300 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Fire Marshal-Transportation1005.42.4219.55800 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 100.00%
Fire Marshal-Gasoline1005.42.4219.56260 $1,000.00 $376.86 $376.86 $623.14 $644.35 ($21.21) -2.12%
Fire Marshal-Other Supplies1005.42.4219.56900 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%
Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment1005.42.4219.57390 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $625.00 $375.00 37.50%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Marshal - 4219 $60,614.00 $33,120.66 $33,120.66 $27,493.34 $22,518.07 $4,975.27 8.21%

Roads & Drainage-Wages1005.43.4303.51610 $354,463.00 $189,140.59 $189,140.59 $165,322.41 $153,155.70 $12,166.71 3.43%
Roads & Drainage-Wages PT1005.43.4303.51620 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%
Roads & Drainage-Wages OT1005.43.4303.51630 $2,500.00 $683.64 $683.64 $1,816.36 $0.00 $1,816.36 72.65%
Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonu1005.43.4303.51632 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal1005.43.4303.54104 $50,000.00 $32,595.00 $32,595.00 $17,405.00 $0.00 $17,405.00 34.81%
Roads & Drainage-Equipment Ren1005.43.4303.54420 $3,000.00 $347.50 $347.50 $2,652.50 $0.00 $2,652.50 88.42%
Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcoho1005.43.4303.55012 $700.00 $150.00 $150.00 $550.00 $490.00 $60.00 8.57%
Roads & Drainage-Advertising &1005.43.4303.55400 $750.00 $547.00 $547.00 $203.00 $0.00 $203.00 27.07%
Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot1005.43.4303.56011 $3,800.00 $1,924.78 $1,924.78 $1,875.22 $145.06 $1,730.16 45.53%
Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools1005.43.4303.56012 $2,750.00 $918.59 $918.59 $1,831.41 $450.00 $1,381.41 50.23%
Roads & Drainage-Traffic Contr1005.43.4303.56101 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00%
Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges1005.43.4303.56102 $225,000.00 $185,564.41 $185,564.41 $39,435.59 $6,983.36 $32,452.23 14.42%
Roads & Drainage-Electricity1005.43.4303.56220 $17,760.00 $8,847.29 $8,847.29 $8,912.71 $8,912.71 $0.00 0.00%
Roads & Drainage-Employee Safe1005.43.4303.57393 $2,000.00 $985.61 $985.61 $1,014.39 $446.31 $568.08 28.40%
Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensi1005.43.4303.58102 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Road, Drainage & Facilities - 4303 $671,823.00 $421,704.41 $421,704.41 $250,118.59 $170,583.14 $79,535.45 11.84%

Engineering-Engineering1005.43.4305.54500 $20,705.00 $20,704.95 $20,704.95 $0.05 $0.00 $0.05 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Engineering - 4305 $20,705.00 $20,704.95 $20,704.95 $0.05 $0.00 $0.05 0.00%

Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT1005.43.4307.51620 $3,000.00 $384.64 $384.64 $2,615.36 $0.00 $2,615.36 87.18%
Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT1005.43.4307.51630 $22,500.00 $4,805.02 $4,805.02 $17,694.98 $1,632.54 $16,062.44 71.39%
Snow & Ice Control-Meal Reimbu1005.43.4307.55801 $800.00 $72.28 $72.28 $727.72 $116.59 $611.13 76.39%
Snow & Ice Control-Sand1005.43.4307.56901 $12,000.00 $1,520.00 $1,520.00 $10,480.00 $1,280.00 $9,200.00 76.67%
Snow & Ice Control-Salt & Chem1005.43.4307.56902 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $20,000.00 $35,000.00 63.64%
Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow B1005.43.4307.56903 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Snow & Ice Control - 4307 $100,800.00 $6,781.94 $6,781.94 $94,018.06 $23,029.13 $70,988.93 70.43%

Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Tr1005.43.4313.54304 $40,000.00 $22,142.65 $22,142.65 $17,857.35 $8,555.15 $9,302.20 23.26%
Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair P1005.43.4313.54305 $15,000.00 $10,541.98 $10,541.98 $4,458.02 $1,110.96 $3,347.06 22.31%
Maint. of Equip-Equipment Main1005.43.4313.56013 $6,000.00 $2,447.09 $2,447.09 $3,552.91 $896.25 $2,656.66 44.28%
Maint. of Equip-Other Equipmen1005.43.4313.56014 $12,000.00 $2,610.27 $2,610.27 $9,389.73 $922.90 $8,466.83 70.56%
Maint. of Equip-Gasoline1005.43.4313.56260 $7,000.00 $4,244.90 $4,244.90 $2,755.10 $1,600.00 $1,155.10 16.50%
Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel1005.43.4313.56261 $16,000.00 $9,395.03 $9,395.03 $6,604.97 $4,500.00 $2,104.97 13.16%
Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil & Lu1005.43.4313.56262 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $308.73 $2,691.27 89.71%
Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint 1005.43.4313.56905 $4,000.00 $1,615.35 $1,615.35 $2,384.65 $0.00 $2,384.65 59.62%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 5



DEPARTMENT:  Equipment Maintenance - 4313 $103,000.00 $52,997.27 $52,997.27 $50,002.73 $17,893.99 $32,108.74 31.17%

Resource Recovery-Wages PT1005.43.4317.51620 $48,793.00 $25,511.77 $25,511.77 $23,281.23 $18,626.40 $4,654.83 9.54%
Resource Recovery-Wages-Record1005.43.4317.51900 $360.00 $180.00 $180.00 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00 50.00%
Resource Recovery-Contractual 1005.43.4317.53400 $185,400.00 $92,828.70 $92,828.70 $92,571.30 $92,828.70 ($257.40) -0.14%
Resource Recovery-Building, Re1005.43.4317.54306 $5,000.00 $914.65 $914.65 $4,085.35 $0.00 $4,085.35 81.71%
Resource Recovery-Rental1005.43.4317.54400 $1,560.00 $1,025.71 $1,025.71 $534.29 $724.29 ($190.00) -12.18%
Resource Recovery-Water Analys1005.43.4317.54411 $4,050.00 $1,663.50 $1,663.50 $2,386.50 $0.00 $2,386.50 58.93%
Resource Recovery-Disposal Cha1005.43.4317.54421 $121,200.00 $49,944.51 $49,944.51 $71,255.49 $55,584.37 $15,671.12 12.93%
Resource Recovery-Telephone1005.43.4317.55302 $720.00 $393.04 $393.04 $326.96 $326.96 $0.00 0.00%
Resource Recovery-Printing & P1005.43.4317.55500 $500.00 $541.99 $541.99 ($41.99) $0.00 ($41.99) -8.40%
Resource Recovery-Electricity1005.43.4317.56220 $3,000.00 $1,027.38 $1,027.38 $1,972.62 $1,972.62 $0.00 0.00%
Resource Recovery-Bag Expense1005.43.4317.56906 $6,000.00 $5,771.50 $5,771.50 $228.50 $0.00 $228.50 3.81%
Resource Recovery-Permits1005.43.4317.58103 $1,130.00 $1,140.00 $1,140.00 ($10.00) $0.00 ($10.00) -0.88%

DEPARTMENT:  Resource Recovery - 4317 $377,713.00 $180,942.75 $180,942.75 $196,770.25 $170,063.34 $26,706.91 7.07%

Cemetary-Cemetary Association1005.43.4327.56900 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Cemetary - 4327 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

61 South Main St-Building Repa1005.43.4397.54301 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 100.00%
61 South Main St-Water Fees1005.43.4397.54411 $800.00 $707.91 $707.91 $92.09 $92.09 $0.00 0.00%
61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fee1005.43.4397.54412 $743.00 $825.00 $825.00 ($82.00) $0.00 ($82.00) -11.04%
61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heat1005.43.4397.56210 $3,500.00 $1,057.84 $1,057.84 $2,442.16 $2,842.16 ($400.00) -11.43%
61 South Main St-Electricity1005.43.4397.56220 $4,620.00 $1,783.00 $1,783.00 $2,837.00 $2,837.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  61 South Main St.-Old Hwy Garage - 4397 $13,663.00 $4,373.75 $4,373.75 $9,289.25 $5,771.25 $3,518.00 25.75%

95 Rukstela Rd-Internet1005.43.4398.53512 $2,304.00 $1,284.79 $1,284.79 $1,019.21 $1,019.21 $0.00 0.00%
95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank Cle1005.43.4398.54102 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 100.00%
95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair1005.43.4398.54301 $2,500.00 $1,813.12 $1,813.12 $686.88 $0.00 $686.88 27.48%
95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Securit1005.43.4398.54302 $2,000.00 $2,100.13 $2,100.13 ($100.13) $0.00 ($100.13) -5.01%
95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone1005.43.4398.55302 $1,728.00 $1,094.57 $1,094.57 $633.43 $585.43 $48.00 2.78%
95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Suppl1005.43.4398.56100 $400.00 $12.91 $12.91 $387.09 $0.00 $387.09 96.77%
95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane He1005.43.4398.56210 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity1005.43.4398.56220 $5,700.00 $2,917.52 $2,917.52 $2,782.48 $2,782.48 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  95 Rukstela Rd.-New Garage - 4398 $16,232.00 $9,223.04 $9,223.04 $7,008.96 $4,387.12 $2,621.84 16.15%

Health Operations-United Servi1005.44.4401.55981 $6,976.00 $6,976.00 $6,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Last Green V1005.44.4401.55982 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Eastern Ct C1005.44.4401.55988 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Ct Coalition1005.44.4401.55989 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
Health Operations-District Dep1005.44.4401.55990 $63,383.00 $63,382.50 $63,382.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50 0.00%
Health Operations-Day Kimball 1005.44.4401.55991 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Senior Cente1005.44.4401.55992 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Sexual Assau1005.44.4401.55993 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals 1005.44.4401.55994 $6,930.00 $6,930.00 $6,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-United Servi1005.44.4401.55995 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Health Operations-Access Agenc1005.44.4401.55997 $3,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 66.67%
Health Operations-Community Ki1005.44.4401.55999 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Health Services - 4401 $119,289.00 $114,788.50 $114,788.50 $4,500.50 $0.00 $4,500.50 3.77%

Library-Library Services1005.45.4501.53513 $153,678.00 $115,258.50 $115,258.50 $38,419.50 $38,419.50 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 6



DEPARTMENT:  Libraries - 4501 $153,678.00 $115,258.50 $115,258.50 $38,419.50 $38,419.50 $0.00 0.00%

Recreation-Wages1005.45.4503.51610 $114,946.00 $45,486.96 $45,486.96 $69,459.04 $50,483.62 $18,975.42 16.51%
Recreation-Wages PT1005.45.4503.51620 $223,586.00 $146,884.88 $146,884.88 $76,701.12 $7,996.75 $68,704.37 30.73%
Recreation-Wages OT1005.45.4503.51630 $1,000.00 $344.11 $344.11 $655.89 $0.00 $655.89 65.59%
Recreation-Wages Recording Sec1005.45.4503.51900 $1,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $750.00 ($250.00) -16.67%
Recreation Dept - Software1005.45.4503.53300 $0.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 ($2,400.00) $0.00 ($2,400.00) 0.00%
Recreation-Other Professional 1005.45.4503.53400 $27,000.00 $11,963.44 $11,963.44 $15,036.56 $35.00 $15,001.56 55.56%
Recreation-Advertising1005.45.4503.55400 $6,500.00 $1,449.60 $1,449.60 $5,050.40 $344.00 $4,706.40 72.41%
Recreation-Recreation Supplies1005.45.4503.56120 $18,000.00 $4,728.23 $4,728.23 $13,271.77 $97.31 $13,174.46 73.19%
Recreation-Spooky Nights1005.45.4503.56900 $14,500.00 $11,074.78 $11,074.78 $3,425.22 $0.00 $3,425.22 23.62%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Commission - 4503 $407,032.00 $225,332.00 $225,332.00 $181,700.00 $59,706.68 $121,993.32 29.97%

Park Maint.-Wages1005.45.4505.51610 $50,440.00 $28,257.32 $28,257.32 $22,182.68 $22,382.75 ($200.07) -0.40%
Park Maint.-Wages PT1005.45.4505.51620 $33,648.00 $11,214.72 $11,214.72 $22,433.28 $0.00 $22,433.28 66.67%
Park Maint.-Wages OT1005.45.4505.51630 $3,000.00 $2,127.94 $2,127.94 $872.06 $0.00 $872.06 29.07%
Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenanc1005.45.4505.54300 $3,000.00 $116.30 $116.30 $2,883.70 $92.60 $2,791.10 93.04%
Park Maint.-Building & Grounds1005.45.4505.54301 $10,000.00 $9,949.54 $9,949.54 $50.46 $1,805.62 ($1,755.16) -17.55%
Park Maint.-Equipment Maint. R1005.45.4505.54304 $6,000.00 $2,662.51 $2,662.51 $3,337.49 $1,582.83 $1,754.66 29.24%
Park Maint.-Office Equipment R1005.45.4505.54307 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%
Park Maint.-Telephone1005.45.4505.55302 $2,000.00 $964.14 $964.14 $1,035.86 $739.86 $296.00 14.80%
Park Maint.-Travel Riemburseme1005.45.4505.55800 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 100.00%
Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot Al1005.45.4505.56011 $1,400.00 $687.54 $687.54 $712.46 $0.00 $712.46 50.89%
Park Maint.-Electricity1005.45.4505.56220 $5,000.00 $3,055.13 $3,055.13 $1,944.87 $1,158.26 $786.61 15.73%
Park Maint.-Gasoline1005.45.4505.56260 $8,000.00 $3,785.91 $3,785.91 $4,214.09 $205.00 $4,009.09 50.11%
Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel1005.45.4505.56261 $1,000.00 $228.29 $228.29 $771.71 $0.00 $771.71 77.17%
Park Maint.-Other Supplies1005.45.4505.56900 $20,000.00 $2,255.37 $2,255.37 $17,744.63 $1,530.00 $16,214.63 81.07%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Park Maint. - 4505 $145,738.00 $65,304.71 $65,304.71 $80,433.29 $29,496.92 $50,936.37 34.95%

Open Space-Open Space Funding1005.45.4595.58902 $8,451.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,451.00 $0.00 $8,451.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Open Space Funding - 4595 $8,451.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,451.00 $0.00 $8,451.00 100.00%

Community Center-Internet & TV1005.45.4596.53512 $1,560.00 $810.65 $810.65 $749.35 $749.35 $0.00 0.00%
Community Center-Building Repa1005.45.4596.54306 $2,500.00 $15.66 $15.66 $2,484.34 $0.00 $2,484.34 99.37%
Community Center-Water Fees1005.45.4596.54411 $1,200.00 $437.79 $437.79 $762.21 $402.21 $360.00 30.00%
Community Center-Sewer Use Fee1005.45.4596.54412 $1,452.00 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 ($198.00) $0.00 ($198.00) -13.64%
Community Center-Fuel/Gas Heat1005.45.4596.56210 $2,400.00 $874.59 $874.59 $1,525.41 $1,525.41 $0.00 0.00%
Community Center-Electricity1005.45.4596.56220 $4,560.00 $1,936.12 $1,936.12 $2,623.88 $2,623.88 $0.00 0.00%
Community Center-Other Supplie1005.45.4596.56900 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Community Center - 4596 $14,172.00 $5,724.81 $5,724.81 $8,447.19 $5,300.85 $3,146.34 22.20%

Green Bldg-Internet1005.45.4597.53512 $3,312.00 $3,533.59 $3,533.59 ($221.59) $2,778.41 ($3,000.00) -90.58%
Green Bldg-Building Repairs1005.45.4597.54306 $4,500.00 $2,061.74 $2,061.74 $2,438.26 $197.55 $2,240.71 49.79%
Green Bldg-Senior Center Repai1005.45.4597.54307 $1,500.00 $424.00 $424.00 $1,076.00 $0.00 $1,076.00 71.73%
Green Bldg-Water Fees1005.45.4597.54411 $1,720.00 $934.52 $934.52 $785.48 $785.48 $0.00 0.00%
Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees1005.45.4597.54412 $2,200.00 $2,475.00 $2,475.00 ($275.00) $0.00 ($275.00) -12.50%
Green Bldg-Telephone1005.45.4597.55302 $4,320.00 $711.59 $711.59 $3,608.41 $572.41 $3,036.00 70.28%
Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies1005.45.4597.56100 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $129.97 $370.03 74.01%
Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating1005.45.4597.56210 $3,300.00 $1,395.47 $1,395.47 $1,904.53 $1,904.53 $0.00 0.00%
Green Bldg-Electrcity1005.45.4597.56220 $8,295.00 $3,051.15 $3,051.15 $5,243.85 $4,700.85 $543.00 6.55%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

DEPARTMENT:  Clifford B. Green Bldg - 4597 $29,647.00 $14,587.06 $14,587.06 $15,059.94 $11,069.20 $3,990.74 13.46%
Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 7



DEPARTMENT:  Clifford B. Green Bldg - 4597 $29,647.00 $14,587.06 $14,587.06 $15,059.94 $11,069.20 $3,990.74 13.46%

Transit District-NE CT Transit1005.45.4598.55014 $14,789.00 $14,789.25 $14,789.25 ($0.25) $0.00 ($0.25) 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Transit District - 4598 $14,789.00 $14,789.25 $14,789.25 ($0.25) $0.00 ($0.25) 0.00%

Special Programs-Christmas Lig1005.45.4599.56900 $2,000.00 $717.21 $717.21 $1,282.79 $277.87 $1,004.92 50.25%
Special Programs-Family Fun Da1005.45.4599.56901 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
Special Programs-Memorial & Ve1005.45.4599.56902 $2,000.00 $242.00 $242.00 $1,758.00 $0.00 $1,758.00 87.90%
Special Programs-Earth Day1005.45.4599.56910 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Special Programs - 4599 $7,000.00 $959.21 $959.21 $6,040.79 $277.87 $5,762.92 82.33%

School Budget Appropriation1005.47.4700.59507 $20,540,776.00 $11,555,601.64 $11,555,601.64 $8,985,174.36 $0.00 $8,985,174.36 43.74%
DEPARTMENT:  School Expenses - 4700 $20,540,776.00 $11,555,601.64 $11,555,601.64 $8,985,174.36 $0.00 $8,985,174.36 43.74%

Long Term Debt-Legal Fees & Se1005.48.4898.53023 $1,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 100.00%
Long Term Debt-Principal1005.48.4898.58310 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Long Term Debt-Interest1005.48.4898.58320 $164,800.00 $164,820.00 $164,820.00 ($20.00) $0.00 ($20.00) -0.01%

DEPARTMENT:  Long Term Debt Service - 4898 $466,425.00 $464,820.00 $464,820.00 $1,605.00 $0.00 $1,605.00 0.34%

Short Term Debt-Payment Killin1005.48.4899.58252 $227,250.00 $198,000.00 $198,000.00 $29,250.00 $0.00 $29,250.00 12.87%
Short Term Debt-Woodstock Acad1005.48.4899.58255 $92,931.00 $92,930.50 $92,930.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Short Term Debt Service - 4899 $320,181.00 $290,930.50 $290,930.50 $29,250.50 $0.00 $29,250.50 9.14%

Contingency-Transfers1005.48.9800.53900 $50,000.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $48,300.00 $0.00 $48,300.00 96.60%
DEPARTMENT:  Contigency-Year End Transfers - 9800 $50,000.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $48,300.00 $0.00 $48,300.00 96.60%

Capital Outlay-Capital Equipme1005.49.4900.57390 $269,490.00 $269,490.00 $269,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Capital Outlay - 4900 $269,490.00 $269,490.00 $269,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance1005.50.5000.52100 $4,750.00 $2,595.50 $2,595.50 $2,154.50 $2,102.50 $52.00 1.09%
Fringe Benefits-Employer Porti1005.50.5000.52200 $134,078.00 $75,947.23 $75,947.23 $58,130.77 $41,394.81 $16,735.96 12.48%
Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retire1005.50.5000.52300 $161,946.00 $178,829.86 $178,829.86 ($16,883.86) $0.00 ($16,883.86) -10.43%
Fringe Benefit-Pension Adminis1005.50.5000.52301 $28,000.00 $13,550.00 $13,550.00 $14,450.00 $0.00 $14,450.00 51.61%
Fringe Benefit-Unemployment Co1005.50.5000.52600 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%
Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental1005.50.5000.52800 $382,482.00 $276,046.12 $276,046.12 $106,435.88 $142,963.39 ($36,527.51) -9.55%

DEPARTMENT:  Fringe Benefits - 5000 $718,756.00 $546,968.71 $546,968.71 $171,787.29 $186,460.70 ($14,673.41) -2.04%

Municipal Insurance-Workers Co1005.50.5001.52700 $89,475.00 $67,075.71 $67,075.71 $22,399.29 $22,360.29 $39.00 0.04%
Municipal Insurance-LAP1005.50.5001.52701 $49,749.00 $32,635.02 $32,635.02 $17,113.98 $10,517.98 $6,596.00 13.26%
Municipal Insurance-Cyber Secu1005.50.5001.52702 $14,000.00 $20,710.00 $20,710.00 ($6,710.00) $0.00 ($6,710.00) -47.93%

DEPARTMENT:  Municipal Insurance - 5001 $153,224.00 $120,420.73 $120,420.73 $32,803.27 $32,878.27 ($75.00) -0.05%

Contracted Services-Storm Wate1005.80.8013.53010 $20,000.00 $270.00 $270.00 $19,730.00 $0.00 $19,730.00 98.65%
DEPARTMENT:  Storm Water Mgmt - 8013 $20,000.00 $270.00 $270.00 $19,730.00 $0.00 $19,730.00 98.65%

End of Report

$26,932,173.00 $15,683,218.36 $15,683,218.36 $11,248,954.64 $1,393,380.55 $9,855,574.09Grand Total: 36.59%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2022-2023 Budget Report 7/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

1/31/2023To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2023 1:01:39 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2022.3.14 Page: 8





 TOWN OF BROOKLYN 

 ACCOUNTING MANUAL 

See Separate Document

 

  

  

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

February MFAC Meeting Narrative 
Prepared by Walt Mayhew – Chief of Staff, Nancy Balsys – Deputy Finance Director 

Staffing update – City Finance Department 

The Deputy Finance Director is currently overseeing the operation of the Finance Department in the absence of 
a Finance Director. The administration had looked at consolidating business operations between the city and the 
school district, which could have resulted in the position being filled and with other possibilities resulting in a 
savings of possibly $200,00+, which did not materialize.  

As a result, the administration is moving on with the hiring of a Finance Director. The administration is 
concerned that the current salary established for the position, in these challenging economic times, especially 
when looking to hire a high-level financial professional is inadequate to draw top-draw talent the city desires. In 
the last search, the city advertised the position at $95,000 and wound up paying $110,000 which it is believed 
resulted in a restricted and less qualified pool of applicants than desired. A quick review of the postings on the 
Government Financial Officers Association of CT (GFOAC) for the position of Finance Director supported the 
administration’s concerns.  

Based upon that and information and the data provided by the Connecticut Council of Municipalities (CCM) the 
administration is recommending a salary range of $110,000 - $130,000. It was discovered during the process 
that there was no job description on file for the position. A job description has been formulated based on the 
posting used previously and job descriptions provided by CCM that the administration is recommending be 
adopted. The BoAA is also being asked to approve a full-time compensation package for the position of Human 
Resources Director to complete the removal of all human resources responsibilities from the finance 
department. The BoAA will meet Thursday, February 9th to consider these recommendations.  

Staffing Update – BOE Finance Department 

The city has received no additional information regarding the operation of the BOE finance department. 

Impact of ARPA and other grant applications/administration 

The administration has engaged a consulting group RightNau Consulting, headed by Natasha Nau, who also 
serves as the Finance Director for the neighboring town of Beacon Falls to research, apply for and administer 
grants on behalf of the city. She has been working with the Chief of Staff and the City’s Economic Development 
Director. No grant-related activity remains in the Finance Department. 

New Financial System 

The city has published an RFP for the replacement of the existing finance software with a due date of Monday, 
February 13th.  

21-22 Audit Report 

The major hold-up on completing the audit, which has necessitated two extensions is the failure of the BOE to 
reconcile their books consistently/regularly. This is preventing the auditor from reconciling the city’s books with 
the BOE. It has been an ongoing concern of the auditor previously. 

22-23 Tax Revenues 

Property Tax revenues for 22-23 are at 58.7% after the first six (6) months of the fiscal year. This is a good indicator that 
the projected tax revenues for the FY have a high probability of being collected. 



Corrective Action Plan Status - Prior Year Audit Findings

Name of Municipality: Derby, CT

ID#
Finding 
Number Finding Description Remedy Responsible Party(ies) Status

Date Partially or 
Fully Implemented

Target Date for Full 
Implementation Explanations for Partially and Not Implemented

1 21-1 Double-Entry Accounting System City & BOE Partially 
Implemented

4Q F21-22 4Q F22-23 The city has two funds that were not utilizing the 
financial accounting software a police seizure grant 
fund and the library board fund. The police grant fund 
was siloed into the G/L. The library fund will be by the 
end of the fiscal year.

The BOE has two funds a student activity fund and an 
athletic fund. Both are in IV as of 4Q FYE6-30-22

2 21.2 Bank Reconciliations and Approval of Bank Reconciliations A monthly schedule has been adopted to ensure 
monthly bank reconciliations occur prior to the end of 
the following month and has been occurring as 
recommended.

City Fully Implemented 4Q F21-22   

3 21.3 Availability of financial information The city has granted the auditor full access to the city's 
financial software system to provide full access to all 
data and reports necessary.

City Fully Implemented 1Q F22-23   

4 21.4 Accounts Payable Cut-off-Board of Education BOE    The BoE is making progress with making sure all 
invoices are received as close to the Fisal Year end as 
possible. Remaining invoices will be moved to following 
year as a liability if products and/or services have not 
been received in a timely manner.

5 21.5 Reconciliation of - City and Board of Education Accounts The deputy finance director and school business 
manager have established a monthly process where the 
necessary reports are provided for the city to perform 
the reconciliation. 

City & BOE Fully Implemented 4Q F21-22  The BoE contracted additional hours for accounts 
payable temp to assist with with entering and verifying 
ACH transactions in financial system. Accounts payable 
temp and Twin Lakes contractor split the duties. Verify 
accuracy then post to General Ledger.

6 21.6 Cash Account Activity- General Fund Operating and Board of 
Education 

The City has established policies and procedures 
regarding the handling of cash receipts to ensure 
journals are properly created.

City & BOE  4Q F21-22  Process has been implemented by both City and BoE. 
Funds are distributed by City for operating piece of 
accounts payable runs as well as payroll. BoE transfers 
funds for the grant portion of both accounts payable 
and payroll runs. Tracking sheets created by BoE are 
being shared with the city for reconciliation purposes. 

7 21.7 Compensated Absences-City City Partially 
Implemented

2Q F21-22 3Q F22-23 We have researched and entered the data into the 
automated payroll system and are creating a report for 
each employee to acknowledge their allotment or seek 
an adjustment based on evidence they can provide. 

8 21-8 Parking Authority revenuesnot recorded on acrual basis An outside agency has been contracted to oversee 
parking garage operations (LAZ).

City Fully Implemented 2Q F21-22  

9 21-9 Comingling of Funds
The Board of Education maintains one cash account for 
operations and grant. The comingling of operational and grant 
monies makes it difficult if not impossible to reconcile with the 
City.

BOE Partially 
Implemented

4Q FY21-22 1Q FY23-24 Process has been implemented by both City and BoE. 
Funds are distributed by City for operating piece of 
accounts payable runs as well as payroll. BoE transfers 
funds for the grant portion of both accounts payable 
and payroll runs. Tracking sheets created by BoE are 
being shared with the city for reconciliation purposes. 

10 21-10 Unrecorded Transactions-Community Development (Small 
Cities and Urban Act Grants)

Transactions involved are minimal and will be posted 
even when net zero.

City Fully Implemented 2Q F21-22   

11 21-11 11 Federal and State Single Audit Schedules The city will create a dedicated fund in the financial 
system to track grant revenues and expenditures.

City & BOE Partially 
Implemented

4Q  F21-22 4Q F22-23 The BoE has established a grant accout. Invoices are 
being paid out of the operating account. BoE is moving 
funds from grant account to cover the grant expenses.

N:\MUNFINSR\BILLP\MFAC\2-15-23 Meeting\Derby\Corrective Action Plan Status Update - 2-15-2023
2/10/2023 2:37 PM



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
REVENUES  6000

6000-230-0230-0000 YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  28,794.00  28,794.00  18,590.81  10,203.19  64.6%
6000-230-0231-0000 BH CARE YOUTH SVC  7,102.79  7,102.79  100.0%
6000-230-0232-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  10,500.00  10,500.00  11,288.19 -788.19  107.5%
6000-240-0242-0000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY  15,000.00  280,012.50  292,237.66 -12,225.16  104.4%
6000-250-0250-0000 BOARD OF ED GRANTS  1.00  1.00  1.00
6000-250-0262-0000 E-RATE  100,000.00  100,000.00  82,000.00  18,000.00  82.0%
6000-610-6000-0000 MISC REVENUE  75,000.00  75,000.00  91,871.48 -16,871.48  122.5%
6000-610-6001-0000 NIP REVENUE  11,594.00 -11,594.00
6000-610-6100-0000 PROPERTY TAXES  31,265,929.00  31,265,929.00  30,855,705.12  410,223.88  98.7%
6000-610-6101-0000 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE  300,000.00  300,000.00  477,445.51 -177,445.51  159.1%
6000-610-6105-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVE/TOWN CLERK  5,058.00 -5,058.00
6000-610-6120-0000 PRIOR YEAR TAX COLLECTED  73,786.94 -73,786.94
6000-610-6130-0000 SUSPENSE COLLECTION  3,065.88 -3,065.88
6000-620-6200-0000 PT/INTEREST & LIEN FEES  150,000.00  150,000.00  255,268.36 -105,268.36  170.2%
6000-640-6407-0000 ADULT BASIC EDUCATION  125,161.00  125,161.00  131,578.00 -6,417.00  105.1%
6000-640-6408-0000 EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT  6,865,689.00  6,865,689.00  6,865,689.00  100.0%
6000-640-6410-0000 SPECIAL ED EXCESS COST GRANT  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00  84,533.00  84.6%
6000-650-6500-0000 LOCIP REIM  106,290.00  106,290.00  106,290.00  100.0%
6000-650-6503-0000 STATE DISTRESSED MUNIC  1,123,197.00  1,123,197.00  17,652.39  1,105,544.61  1.6%
6000-650-6508-0000 VETERANS PROP TAX EMEMPTION  23,000.00  23,000.00  15,741.12  7,258.88  68.4%
6000-650-6509-0000 PILOT PRIV COLLEGES HOSPITALS  1,405,059.00  1,405,059.00  1,405,059.30 -0.30  100.0%
6000-650-6511-0000 TELEPHONE ACCESS LINE TAX  22,000.00  22,000.00  19,307.79  2,692.21  87.8%
6000-650-6513-0000 LOCIP FUNDS PREVIOUS YEARS  150,000.00  150,000.00  150,259.87 -259.87  100.2%
6000-650-6514-0000 MUNICIPAL SHARING POOL  14,728.00  14,728.00  14,728.00  100.0%
6000-650-6523-0000 MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING ACCT  205,327.00  205,327.00  205,327.03 -0.03  100.0%
6000-650-6524-0000 MISC INTERGOVERMENTAL GRANTS  312,250.45  312,250.45  100.0%
6000-660-6602-0000 HOUSING AUTHORITY/PILOT  56,105.00  56,105.00  56,105.00  100.0%
6000-660-6603-0000 BUILDING COPIES FEES  750.00  750.00  750.00
6000-660-6604-0000 BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/ ALL  PERMITS  180,000.00  180,000.00  161,248.92  18,751.08  89.6%
6000-660-6605-0000 INTEREST EARNED  20,000.00  20,000.00  598.51  19,401.49  3.0%
6000-660-6606-0000 POLICE PERMITS FEES  40.00 -40.00
6000-660-6615-0000 PLANNING, ZONING, WETLAND FEES  500.00  500.00  225.00  275.00  45.0%
6000-660-6616-0000 STREET EXCAVATION FEES  500.00  500.00  1,425.00 -925.00  285.0%
6000-660-6617-0000 INSURANCE REIM/CLAIMS  54,820.00  96,320.95  583,382.14 -487,061.19  605.7%
6000-660-6618-0000 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT  150,000.00  150,000.00  348,879.73 -198,879.73  232.6%
6000-660-6620-0000 TOWN AID REVENUE  283,823.00  283,823.00  283,823.00  100.0%

2/9/2023 12:31:38PM

Page 1 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
6000-660-6632-0000 PEQUOT FUND  207,304.00  207,304.00  207,304.00  100.0%
6000-660-6650-0000 PARKING TICKETS  20,000.00  20,000.00  21,092.45 -1,092.45  105.5%
6000-660-6651-0000 PICNIC GROVE RENTAL FEES  3,500.00  3,500.00  4,350.00 -850.00  124.3%
6000-660-6653-0000 INTEREST ON UNUSED BOND PROCEEDS  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00
6000-680-6807-0000 TOWN CLERK RECEIVABLES  210,000.00  210,000.00  403,951.48 -193,951.48  192.4%
6000-680-6810-0000 WPCA BONDS  1,506,675.00  1,506,675.00  1,413,050.00  93,625.00  93.8%
6000-680-6812-0000 RETIREE'S HEALTH INS PORTION  58,892.37 -58,892.37
6000-680-6820-0000 PILOT LINCOLN HOUSING  19,504.00  19,504.00  20,998.20 -1,494.20  107.7%
6000-690-6901-0000 EMPLOYEE MED CO PAY PREMIUM  238,379.00  238,379.00  283,386.91 -45,007.91  118.9%
6000-690-6905-0000 HOUSING AUTH HEALTH INS PREMIUM  72,000.00  72,000.00  72,000.00  100.0%
6000-690-6912-0000 WPCA HEALTH INS PREMIUM  249,175.00  249,175.00  249,277.36 -102.36  100.0%
6000-690-6914-0000 BOE HEALTH INS PREMIUM SHARE  783,900.00  783,900.00  789,460.80 -5,560.80  100.7%
6000-690-6918-0000 APPROPRIATE FROM FUND BALANCE  349,372.00  455,386.79  455,386.79
6000-690-6920-0000 RECREATION RECEIVABLES  40,000.00  40,000.00  79,363.40 -39,363.40  198.4%
6000-690-6950-0000 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT  17,558.16 -17,558.16
6000-690-6952-0000 POLICE OUTSIDE WORK  175,000.00  935,000.00  1,257,763.60 -322,763.60  134.5%
6000-690-6954-0000 FIREWORKS DONATIONS  5,840.00  5,840.00  9,351.00 -3,511.00  160.1%
6000-690-6962-0000 CITY PRESERVATION FEES  9,575.00 -9,575.00
6000-690-6981-0000 BLIGHT VIOLATIONS  30,000.00  30,000.00  526,000.00 -496,000.00 1753.3%
6000-690-6988-0000 WPCA PP  31,000.00  31,000.00  15,000.00  16,000.00  48.4%
6000-690-7006-0000 LIBRARY GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  43,895.00 -5,500.00  114.3%
6000-690-7015-0000 PARKING GARAGE  DAILY RECEIPTS  114,860.00  114,860.00  57,380.97  57,479.03  50.0%
6000-690-7018-0000 PARKING GARAGE PARKING TICKETS  243.51 -243.51
6000-690-7020-0000 TOWN CLERK GRANTS  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00
6000-690-7023-0000 COVID  CRF  112,126.94  112,126.94  100.0%

Department Total  47,387,577.00  48,991,585.42  48,982,113.14 6000  9,472.28  100.0%
OPERATING TRANSFER  9910

9910-600-0460-0000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN  31,245.92 -31,245.92

Department Total  31,245.92 9910 -31,245.92

 47,387,577.00  48,991,585.42  49,013,359.06REVENUE TOTAL -21,773.64  100.0%

2/9/2023 12:31:38PM

Page 2 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

MAYOR'S OFFICE  1100

1100-110-0110-0000 MAYOR WAGES  60,833.00  60,833.00  58,653.88  2,179.12  96.4%
1100-110-0112-0000 SECRETARY WAGES  55,652.00  55,652.00  59,978.89 -4,326.89  107.8%
1100-110-0113-0000 DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS  78,221.00  78,221.00  81,229.50 -3,008.50  103.8%
1100-160-0160-0000 MAYOR'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  100.0%
1100-160-0168-0000 REIMBURSABLE MAYORAL EXPENSES  1,000.00  1,000.00  924.58  75.42  92.5%
1100-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,200.00  1,200.00  1,257.96 -57.96  104.8%
1100-310-0311-0000 ADVERTISING  3,000.00  430.17  2,569.83  14.3%
1100-350-0350-0000 PETTY CASH  500.00  500.00  359.42  140.58  71.9%

Department Total  202,406.00  205,406.00  207,834.40 1100 -2,428.40  101.2%
PROBATE COURT  1200

1200-390-0390-0000 DERBY PROBATE SHARE  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.36 -0.36  100.0%

Department Total  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.36 1200 -0.36  100.0%
FINANCE COMMITTEE  1201

1201-110-0110-0000 FINANCE COMMITTEE WAGES  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,500.00  500.00  87.5%

Department Total  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,500.00 1201  500.00  87.5%
TOWN CLERK  1300

1300-110-0110-0000 TOWN CLERK WAGES  84,467.00  84,467.00  84,467.24 -0.24  100.0%
1300-110-0111-0000 ASS'T TOWN CLERK WAGES  103,158.00  103,158.00  103,304.42 -146.42  100.1%
1300-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  41,660.00  41,660.00  40,280.53  1,379.47  96.7%
1300-270-0279-0000 WEBSITE HOSTING MAINTENANCE  2,000.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
1300-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  3,000.00  4,123.58  4,123.58  100.0%
1300-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,090.42  3,089.44  0.98  100.0%
1300-480-0484-0000 ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT  24,000.00  38,275.00  38,266.09  8.91  100.0%
1300-480-0488-0000 TOWN CLERK LIBRARY GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
1300-480-0489-0000 CITY PRESERVATION CURRENT  1.00  1.00  1.00
1300-480-0490-0000 MATCH - TOWN CLERK LIB GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  272,286.00  287,275.00  286,031.30 1300  1,243.70  99.6%
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS  1500

1500-110-0110-0000 REGISTRAR'S WAGES  19,665.00  19,665.00  19,665.00  100.0%
1500-110-0112-0000 DEPUTIES WAGES  3,778.00  3,778.00  3,778.00  100.0%
1500-110-0113-0000 VOTING MACHINE MECHANIC WAGES  2,160.00  2,160.00  2,160.00  100.0%
1500-110-0114-0000 REGISTRAR'S EXTRA WORK  850.00  850.00  850.00  100.0%
1500-390-0390-0000 EXPENSES  3,450.00  3,450.00  3,433.89  16.11  99.5%
1500-390-0393-0000 ELECTIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  12,118.25  2,881.75  80.8%
1500-440-0448-0000 ROVAC  3,000.00  4,600.00  1,845.37  2,754.63  40.1%

Department Total  47,903.00  49,503.00  43,850.51 1500  5,652.49  88.6%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 1 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

LEGAL SERVICES  1600

1600-150-0150-0000 CORP. COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES  72,000.00  72,000.00  70,194.50  1,805.50  97.5%
1600-270-0270-0000 LITIGATION  91,000.00  91,000.00  59,741.31  31,258.69  65.6%
1600-270-0271-0000 LAND USE  22,500.00  22,500.00  5,963.00 11,964.50  4,572.50  79.7%
1600-270-0273-0000 LABOR COUNSEL  60,000.00  60,000.00  50,047.97  9,952.03  83.4%
1600-280-0280-0000 APPRAISALS  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00

Department Total  251,500.00  251,500.00  191,948.28  5,963.00 1600  53,588.72  78.7%
IT  1700

1700-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
1700-430-0430-0000 FLAGSHIP CALLS  35,000.00  72,315.27  65,555.27  6,760.00  90.7%
1700-460-0460-0000 MANAGED SERVICES  5,000.00  20,682.00  17,342.28  3,339.72  83.9%
1700-460-0461-0000 FINANCIAL SOFTWARE  43,000.00  43,000.00  41,412.34  1,587.66  96.3%
1700-470-0477-0000 UPGRADES/NEW EQUIPMENT  25,000.00  2,000.00  708.17  1,291.83  35.4%

Department Total  109,000.00  138,997.27  125,018.06 1700  13,979.21  89.9%
HUMAN RESOURCE  1800

1800-110-0110-0000 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR  5,280.00  4,800.00  480.00  90.9%

Department Total  5,280.00  4,800.00 1800  480.00  90.9%
TREASURER'S OFFICE  2100

2100-110-0110-0000 TREASURER WAGES  12,000.00  12,000.00  11,538.50  461.50  96.2%
2100-390-0391-0000 BANKING SERVICES  33,000.00  32,927.69  72.31  99.8%
2100-480-0484-0000 TAX REFUNDS  50,000.00  50,000.00  107,497.35 -57,497.35  215.0%

Department Total  62,000.00  95,000.00  151,963.54 2100 -56,963.54  160.0%
INSURANCE  2200

2200-270-0001-0000 LIABILITY  567,695.00  543,695.00  462,874.52  80,820.48  85.1%
2200-270-0002-0000 CYBER INSURANCE  20,107.00  20,107.00  20,107.00  100.0%
2200-270-0007-0000 ARCH FIREMEN'S INSUR  72,700.00  72,700.00  68,025.00  4,675.00  93.6%
2200-440-0440-0000 AUTO DEDUCTIBLE  1,000.00  1,000.00  500.00  500.00  50.0%
2200-440-0450-0000 DEDUCTIBLE  25,000.00  25,000.00  1,000.00  24,000.00  4.0%

Department Total  686,502.00  662,502.00  552,506.52 2200  109,995.48  83.4%
RETIREMENT  2300

2300-270-0270-0000 CITY PENSION  700,000.00  700,000.00  700,000.00  100.0%
2300-270-0271-0000 POLICE PENSION  650,000.00  650,000.00  999,459.41 -349,459.41  153.8%
2300-270-0272-0000 CITY 401A  12,000.00  37,297.08  37,297.08  100.0%
2300-390-0390-0000 CITY OPEB EXPENSES  10,000.00  24,000.00  24,000.00  100.0%

Department Total  1,372,000.00  1,411,297.08  1,760,756.49 2300 -349,459.41  124.8%
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS  2400

2400-110-0110-0000 CITY MEDICAL BUYOUT  52,000.00  52,000.00  31,300.00  20,700.00  60.2%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 2 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2400-260-0262-0000 RETIREE'S MEDICAL BENEFITS  291,891.00  291,891.00  295,800.49 -3,909.49  101.3%
2400-270-0270-0000 HEALTH INS. CITY APPROPRIATION  2,097,390.00  2,097,390.00  2,345,082.80 -247,692.80  111.8%
2400-270-0271-0000 EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE  19,704.00  19,704.00  13,890.61  5,813.39  70.5%
2400-270-0273-0000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE  185,444.00  198,159.00 -431,464.92  629,623.92 -217.7%
2400-270-0279-0000 ER PORTION CITY HSA PAYLEX  469.56 -469.56
2400-270-0280-0000 ER PORTION BOE HSA PAYLEX  260,000.00  260,000.00  356,055.59 -96,055.59  136.9%
2400-270-0281-0000 HEALTH INS BD OF ED APPROPIATION  4,011,525.00  4,011,525.00  5,600,844.04 -1,589,319.04  139.6%
2400-270-0285-0000 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS  600,000.00  587,285.00  1,129,315.12 -542,030.12  192.3%
2400-280-0280-0000 HEALTH BENEFITS ADMININ FEE  3,000.00 -3,000.00

Department Total  7,517,954.00  7,517,954.00  9,344,293.29 2400 -1,826,339.29  124.3%
FINANCE DEPARTMENT  2500

2500-110-0110-0000 DEPUTY FINANCE DIRECTOR  59,314.00  54,836.00  27,672.20  27,163.80  50.5%
2500-110-0111-0000 ASSIST FINANCE AP AND PR CLERKS  103,158.00  103,158.00  102,665.30  492.70  99.5%
2500-110-0113-0000 FINANCE DIRECTOR  110,000.00  110,000.00  109,999.76  0.24  100.0%
2500-110-0118-0000 PART TIME HR DIR  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
2500-150-0153-0000 BOOKKEEPER  34,478.00  34,477.62  0.38  100.0%
2500-160-0160-0000 MEMBERSHIP CONFRENCE  200.00  200.00  77.00  123.00  38.5%
2500-270-0270-0000 MAIL MACHINE LEASE  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,377.72  622.28  68.9%
2500-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,074.77  1,925.23  61.5%
2500-390-0391-0000 REQUISITIONS/PURCHASE ORDERS  1,080.00  1,080.00  344.36  735.64  31.9%
2500-390-0392-0000 PAYROLL OUTSORCE FEE  6,750.00  34,750.00  27,791.58  6,958.42  80.0%
2500-390-0399-0000 COURIER  12,000.00  12,000.00  11,363.41  636.59  94.7%

Department Total  299,502.00  367,502.00  328,843.72 2500  38,658.28  89.5%
PAYROLL TAXES  2600

2600-270-0270-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY  561,656.00  561,656.00  470,355.06  91,300.94  83.7%
2600-270-0271-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  50,000.00  50,000.00  30,610.75  19,389.25  61.2%

Department Total  611,656.00  611,656.00  500,965.81 2600  110,690.19  81.9%
TAX COLLECTOR  2800

2800-110-0110-0000 TAX COLLECTOR  39,811.00 -388.00  2,946.00 -3,334.00 -759.3%
2800-110-0111-0000 ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR  51,571.00  70,271.00  70,234.04  36.96  99.9%
2800-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  11,843.00  5,440.89  5,440.78  0.11  100.0%
2800-110-0117-0000 TEMPORARY SERVICES  1,290.00  4,142.11  2,655.00  1,487.11  64.1%
2800-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION/ TRAINING  1,200.00  1,200.00  55.00  1,145.00  4.6%
2800-390-0390-0000 TAX DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES  9,075.00  12,625.00  12,337.64  287.36  97.7%
2800-390-0398-0000 DMV ACCESS  260.00  260.00  250.00  10.00  96.2%

Department Total  115,050.00  93,551.00  93,918.46 2800 -367.46  100.4%
ASSESSOR  2900

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 3 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2900-110-0110-0000 ASSESSOR WAGES  47,320.00  47,320.00  48,266.40 -946.40  102.0%
2900-110-0111-0000 SECRETARY/ASSISTANT WAGES  50,560.00  50,560.00  50,844.52 -284.52  100.6%
2900-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  1,200.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  100.0%
2900-280-0284-0000 EDUCATION ASSISTANT  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,114.00  686.00  61.9%
2900-310-0310-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  2,700.00  2,700.00  2,479.38  220.62  91.8%
2900-350-0350-0000 AUDIT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
2900-480-0480-0000 CAMA SYSTEM 7 REVALUATION  10,210.00  10,210.00  10,210.00  100.0%
2900-480-0484-0000 CAMA/MAPPING  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,000.00  7,000.00  30.0%

Department Total  127,790.00  127,790.00  117,114.30 2900  10,675.70  91.6%
AUXILIARY POLICE  3000

3000-110-0110-0000 INSTRUCTORS WAGES  3,095.00  3,095.00  2,181.72  913.28  70.5%
3000-150-0150-0000 INSTRUCTOR/ADMIN COSTS  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,600.00  100.0%
3000-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  4,750.00  4,750.00  4,678.75  71.25  98.5%
3000-350-0350-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,160.00  8,160.00  7,972.17  187.83  97.7%

Department Total  17,605.00  17,605.00  16,432.64 3000  1,172.36  93.3%
POLICE DEPARTMENT  3100

3100-110-0001-0000 POLICE CHIEF WAGES  128,635.00  128,635.00  128,689.53 -54.53  100.0%
3100-110-0002-0000 LIEUTENANTS WAGES  110,892.00  110,892.00  110,939.07 -47.07  100.0%
3100-110-0003-0000 DETECTIVE WAGES  261,207.00  261,207.00  261,319.20 -112.20  100.0%
3100-110-0004-0000 DETECTIVE SARGEANT WAGES  191,194.00  191,194.00  191,276.00 -82.00  100.0%
3100-110-0005-0000 SARGEANTS WAGES  547,373.00  547,373.00  624,724.80 -77,351.80  114.1%
3100-110-0007-0000 PATROLMEN WAGES  1,737,844.00  1,706,844.00  1,620,008.96  86,835.04  94.9%
3100-110-0010-0000 SUPERNUMERIES WAGES  5,668.00  5,668.00  5,854.34 -186.34  103.3%
3100-110-0011-0000 POLICE TRAINING WAGES  62,704.00  62,704.00  43,371.48  19,332.52  69.2%
3100-110-0012-0000 OUTSIDE WORK WAGES  175,000.00  935,000.00  949,356.17 -14,356.17  101.5%
3100-110-0013-0000 SCHOOL TRAFFIC WAGES  21,960.00  21,960.00  21,220.00  740.00  96.6%
3100-110-0015-0000 SECRETARY SERVICES  51,579.00  51,579.00  51,591.28 -12.28  100.0%
3100-110-0016-0000 DIFFERENTIAL WAGES  35,000.00  35,000.00  36,687.52 -1,687.52  104.8%
3100-110-0019-0000 OFFICER IN CHARGE  3,000.00  4,000.00  2,790.00  1,210.00  69.8%
3100-110-0020-0000 COMMUNITY OUTRERACH  11,403.00  41,403.00  11,563.33  29,839.67  27.9%
3100-110-0115-0000 SICK TIME CASHOUT  41,395.00  41,395.00  41,394.63  0.37  100.0%
3100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  342,456.00  377,062.70  386,453.69 -9,390.99  102.5%
3100-130-0131-0000 CLERICAL WAGES  50,083.00  50,083.00  48,638.91  1,444.09  97.1%
3100-130-0132-0000 JANITOR WAGES  48,444.00  48,444.00  48,447.36 -3.36  100.0%
3100-140-0140-0000 LONGEVITY WAGES  15,700.00  15,700.00  14,350.00  1,350.00  91.4%
3100-140-0144-0000 FTO  2,900.00  2,900.00  540.00  2,360.00  18.6%
3100-150-0150-0000 ADMINISTRATIVEOT  900.00  900.00  442.52  457.48  49.2%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 4 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-150-0151-0000 POLICE COMMISSIONERS EXPENSES  585.00  585.00  585.00  100.0%
3100-150-0153-0000 RECORDING SECRETARY FEES  1,200.00  1,200.00  750.00  450.00  62.5%
3100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  7,450.00  7,450.00  6,821.14  628.86  91.6%
3100-220-0023-0000 AIR HEAT MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  1,375.00  1,375.00  1,375.00  100.0%
3100-220-0221-0000 COPY MACHINE CONTRACT  4,500.00  4,500.00  4,041.41  458.59  89.8%
3100-220-0222-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  9,391.00  9,391.00  9,010.65  380.35  95.9%
3100-220-0224-0000 AT&T SERVICE CONTRACT  950.00  950.00  950.00  100.0%
3100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  5,265.00  5,265.00  4,538.20  726.80  86.2%
3100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,960.51  39.49  98.0%
3100-260-0260-0000 N. E. CHIEFS OF POLICE  200.00  200.00  180.00  20.00  90.0%
3100-260-0261-0000 CPCA  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
3100-260-0262-0000 IACP  380.00  380.00  380.00  100.0%
3100-270-0271-0000 CONTINGINCY FUND  1,000.00  1,000.00  581.72  418.28  58.2%
3100-270-0273-0000 SCCJA  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00  100.0%
3100-270-0274-0000 PHYSICALS/PRE-EMPLPYMENT SCREENING  3,800.00  3,800.00  3,695.92  104.08  97.3%
3100-270-0280-0000 POLICE K-9 EXPENSES  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,642.00  358.00  88.1%
3100-270-0281-0000 PSPP INSURANCE  1,995.00  1,995.00  1,980.00  15.00  99.2%
3100-280-0282-0000 EXAMS  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,225.00  275.00  81.7%
3100-280-0283-0000 POLICE TRAINING DEVELOPMENT  12,700.00  12,700.00  8,254.05  4,445.95  65.0%
3100-330-0330-0000 EXTINGUISHER REPAIR  250.00  250.00  228.50  21.50  91.4%
3100-330-0331-0000 POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  32,000.00  32,000.00  31,800.42  199.58  99.4%
3100-330-0332-0000 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-330-0334-0000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE  1,657.00  1,657.00  1,431.52  225.48  86.4%
3100-330-0336-0000 COMMUNITY OUTREACH SUPPLIES  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,666.13  133.87  92.6%
3100-340-0340-0000 POLICE VESTS  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
3100-350-0350-0000 UNIFORMS  35,800.00  35,800.00  35,122.45  677.55  98.1%
3100-350-0352-0000 PRISONER FOOD  1,800.00  1,800.00  228.25  1,571.75  12.7%
3100-380-0380-0000 TRAFFIC SIGNS  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,985.00  15.00  99.3%
3100-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  17,000.00  17,000.00  17,000.00  100.0%
3100-460-0460-0000 CAR RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  897.00  3.00  99.7%
3100-460-0463-0000 POLICE STATION MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  14,736.43  263.57  98.2%
3100-460-0464-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE  28,380.00  28,380.00  28,379.38  0.62  100.0%
3100-460-0465-0000 DRUG TESTING  6,675.00  6,675.00  5,755.00  920.00  86.2%
3100-470-0473-0000 AMMO & FIREARMS EQUIPMENT  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,849.98  150.02  96.2%
3100-470-0474-0000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  1,360.00  1,360.00  1,360.00  100.0%
3100-470-0476-0000 BODY CAMRAS AND LICENCES  119,292.00  119,291.00  1.00  100.0%
3100-480-0486-0000 RECORDER SERVICE CONTRACT  1,993.00  1,993.00  1,993.00  100.0%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 5 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

Department Total  4,067,943.00  4,981,841.70  4,928,153.45 3100  53,688.25  98.9%
FIRE DEPARTMENT  3200

3200-110-0110-0000 FIRE COMMISSIONER WAGES  5,835.00  5,835.00  5,334.40  500.60  91.4%
3200-110-0112-0000 FIRE CHIEF WAGES  4,243.00  4,243.00  4,243.20 -0.20  100.0%
3200-110-0113-0000 THREE FIRE ASSISTANTS WAGES  11,138.00  11,138.00  11,138.40 -0.40  100.0%
3200-110-0114-0000 FOUR CHIEF DRIVERS WAGES  4,668.00  4,668.00  4,667.52  0.48  100.0%
3200-110-0115-0000 FIRE SAFETY OFFICER  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
3200-150-0150-0000 OUTSIDE DEMOLITION WATCH  1,500.00  33,300.00  32,100.00  1,200.00  96.4%
3200-150-0151-0000 STATION STANDBY  8,400.00  24,400.00  18,051.16  6,348.84  74.0%
3200-150-0152-0000 FIRE WATCH  4,500.00  4,500.00  1,192.50  3,307.50  26.5%
3200-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  31,500.00  21,500.00  21,500.00  100.0%
3200-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,498.00  3,498.00  3,498.00  100.0%
3200-230-0233-0000 COMCAST  10,343.00  11,343.00  11,309.39  33.61  99.7%
3200-260-0260-0000 FIRE OFFICIALS EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0272-0000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS  32,000.00  32,000.00  3,948.00  28,052.00  12.3%
3200-270-0273-0000 EXPENSE OF COMPANIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0274-0000 VALLEY FIRE CHIEFS  200.00  200.00  200.00  100.0%
3200-270-0275-0000 TEST LADDERS PER NFPA  7,622.00  7,622.00  7,077.50  544.50  92.9%
3200-280-0280-0000 EDUCATIONAL  17,640.00  16,640.00  21,368.79 -4,728.79  128.4%
3200-330-0330-0000 TIRES  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00  100.0%
3200-330-0331-0000 EXTINGUISHERS  1,500.00  500.00  336.68  163.32  67.3%
3200-330-0332-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  28,640.00  27,440.00  25,862.96  1,577.04  94.3%
3200-330-0334-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  40,000.00  92,200.95  92,179.17  21.78  100.0%
3200-330-0335-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE  6,100.00  2,600.00  1,500.00  1,100.00  57.7%
3200-330-0336-0000 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS  20,771.00  19,771.00  19,528.45  242.55  98.8%
3200-330-0338-0000 PERSONNAL FIRE ALERT SYSTEM  6,000.00  6,000.00  4,329.15  1,670.85  72.2%
3200-440-0440-0000 ENGINE PUMP TEST NFPA  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,350.00  150.00  90.0%
3200-460-0460-0000 NEW EQUIPMENT  24,400.00  22,750.00  22,659.40  90.60  99.6%
3200-460-0461-0000 HOSE  9,982.00  13,632.00  13,611.25  20.75  99.8%
3200-460-0462-0000 BREATHING EQUIPMENT  26,400.00  14,400.00  14,104.77  295.23  97.9%
3200-460-0464-0000 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,994.00  6.00  99.9%
3200-460-0465-0000 FIRE POLICE  500.00  500.00  265.00  235.00  53.0%

Department Total  325,880.00  399,180.95  358,349.69 3200  40,831.26  89.8%
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  3300

3300-220-0220-0000 DATA SERVICES  1,500.00  1,500.00  480.11  1,019.89  32.0%
3300-220-0221-0000 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION PLANNING  2,600.00  2,600.00  2,600.00
3300-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  500.00  500.00  500.00

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 6 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3300-350-0351-0000 RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  840.00  60.00  93.3%
3300-390-0390-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,440.00 357.05  202.95  89.9%
3300-440-0441-0000 RADIO PURCHASE  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,510.00  990.00  78.0%
3300-480-0480-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,139.84  1,360.16  69.8%
3300-480-0483-0000 CIVIL PREP. UNIFORMS  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
3300-480-0487-0000 SHELTERING SUPPLIES  500.00  500.00  500.00

Department Total  18,000.00  18,000.00  8,327.00  1,440.00 3300  8,233.00  54.3%
FIRE MARSHALL  3400

3400-110-0110-0000 FIRE MARSHALL WAGES  80,952.00  80,952.00  80,952.04 -0.04  100.0%
3400-110-0111-0000 DEPUTY MARSHALS  11,444.00  11,444.00  8,250.00  3,194.00  72.1%
3400-110-0112-0000 INSPECTORS  11,444.00  11,444.00  11,000.00  444.00  96.1%
3400-160-0160-0000 CONVENTION EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3400-240-0240-0000 CLOTHING  500.00  500.00  500.00  100.0%
3400-260-0260-0000 NFPA MEMBERSHIP MANUALS  1,550.00  1,550.00  1,520.00  30.00  98.1%
3400-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  5,500.00  4,500.00  4,208.80  291.20  93.5%
3400-280-0281-0000 FIRE PREVENTION  1,100.00  1,100.00  906.35  193.65  82.4%
3400-280-0284-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  750.00  750.00  230.39  519.61  30.7%
3400-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT  3,000.00  4,000.00  3,760.18  239.82  94.0%
3400-480-0480-0000 RADIO & MAINTENANCE  1,001.00  1,001.00  1,001.00

Department Total  119,241.00  119,241.00  113,327.76 3400  5,913.24  95.0%
PUBLIC HYDRANTS  3600

3600-230-0232-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE  255,838.00  265,838.00  265,743.01  94.99  100.0%

Department Total  255,838.00  265,838.00  265,743.01 3600  94.99  100.0%
MISCELLANEOUS CAPITAL  3700

3700-360-0368-0000 TURNOUT GEAR  27,873.00  27,873.00  27,873.00  100.0%
3700-360-0369-0000 FD GEAR 2019  85,112.00  85,112.00  85,112.00  100.0%
3700-440-0440-0000 CHARTER AUTH FIRE CAPITAL  7,500.00  7,500.00  7,500.00
3700-440-0442-0000 RYAN FIELD CAPITAL  10,000.00  10,000.00  11,628.03 -1,628.03  116.3%
3700-440-0443-0000 HIGHWAY TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE  123,551.00  123,551.00  85,111.80  38,439.20  68.9%
3700-440-0444-0000 FIRE TRUCK LEASE 13  103,785.00  44,139.00  44,139.00
3700-440-0446-0000 GENERAL CAPITAL  200,000.00  200,000.00  49,856.10  150,143.90  24.9%
3700-440-0447-0000 POLICE CONSOLE  91,759.00  91,759.00  91,759.32 -0.32  100.0%

Department Total  649,580.00  589,934.00  351,340.25 3700  238,593.75  59.6%
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  4100

4100-110-0110-0000 STREET COMMISSIONER WAGES  90,891.00  90,891.00  90,890.80  0.20  100.0%
4100-110-0112-0000 MAINTAINER II WAGES  396,541.00  396,541.00  402,810.66 -6,269.66  101.6%
4100-110-0113-0000 MAINTAINER III WAGES  213,594.00  213,594.00  200,850.37  12,743.63  94.0%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 7 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4100-110-0114-0000 MAINTAINER IV WAGES  218,902.00  218,902.00  225,825.44 -6,923.44  103.2%
4100-110-0115-0000 MAINTAINER V WAGES  85,178.00  85,178.00  64,585.02  20,592.98  75.8%
4100-110-0116-0000 SUMMER/FALL TEMPORARY HELP  18,000.00  18,000.00  16,155.00  1,845.00  89.8%
4100-110-0118-0000 CONTRACTED SEASONAL  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00
4100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  30,000.00  30,000.00  35,895.58 -5,895.58  119.7%
4100-120-0121-0000 OVERTIME SPECIAL STORM WAGES  67,000.00  67,000.00  67,272.77 -272.77  100.4%
4100-120-0122-0000 OVERTIME PICNIC GROVE WAGES  5,400.00  5,400.00  2,853.05  2,546.95  52.8%
4100-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,500.00  100.0%
4100-210-0211-0000 POLICE SERVICES  9,000.00  9,000.00  1,809.08  7,190.92  20.1%
4100-230-0231-0000 EVERSOURCE  11,700.00  11,700.00  10,601.33  1,098.67  90.6%
4100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,355.29  1,644.71  45.2%
4100-270-0270-0000 SPECIAL STORMS  27,000.00  27,000.00 -345.42 27,110.08  235.34  99.1%
4100-280-0280-0000 TRAINING AND EDUCATION  2,466.00  2,466.00  725.00  1,741.00  29.4%
4100-310-0310-0000 ADMINISTRATION SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,322.65  677.35  77.4%
4100-330-0330-0000 GARAGE MAINTENANCE  11,250.00  11,250.00  136.20 8,091.80  3,022.00  73.1%
4100-330-0331-0000 MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  60,000.00  60,000.00  29.33 32,621.62  27,349.05  54.4%
4100-330-0332-0000 TIRES  6,300.00  6,300.00  3,692.04  2,607.96  58.6%
4100-340-0340-0000 PICNIC GROVE MAINTENANCE  4,230.00  4,230.00  2,225.57  2,004.43  52.6%
4100-350-0350-0000 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE  7,300.00  7,300.00  7,909.00 -609.00  108.3%
4100-380-0380-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  16,440.50  3,559.50  82.2%
4100-380-0381-0000 STREET MARKING  9,000.00  9,000.00  1,398.84  7,601.16  15.5%
4100-380-0382-0000 STREET SIGNS  4,000.00  4,000.00  2,015.61  1,984.39  50.4%
4100-380-0387-0000 CARE OF TREES-PLANTING AREAS  25,000.00  25,000.00  17,286.48  7,713.52  69.1%
4100-380-0388-0000 SIDEWALK REPAIRS  11,700.00  11,700.00  11,700.00
4100-380-0390-0000 SAFETY & STORM WATER PROJECTS  25,000.00  10,000.00  10,724.04 -724.04  107.2%
4100-390-0390-0000 CRACK SEALING-PAVING PATCH  27,000.00  12,000.00  4,438.87  7,561.13  37.0%
4100-440-0441-0000 STREET SWEEPER  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,480.50  6,519.50  34.8%
4100-460-0460-0000 TOWN AID  264,819.00  264,819.00  2,581.40 103,109.60  159,128.00  39.9%
4100-460-0464-0000 SAND & SALT  45,000.00  45,000.00  40,282.04  4,717.96  89.5%
4100-470-0473-0000 DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING  2,700.00  2,700.00  1,833.00  867.00  67.9%
4100-470-0474-0000 MAIN ST DECORATIVE LIGHTING  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,563.78  1,436.22  71.3%
4100-480-0488-0000 MAINTENANCE OF RIVERWALK  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,280.98  1,219.02  72.9%

Department Total  1,736,971.00  1,706,971.00  1,416,956.39  2,401.51 4100  287,613.10  83.2%
CITY ELECTRICITY  4200

4200-230-0230-0000 POLICE TRAFFIC LIGHTS  11,000.00  11,000.00  8,299.56  2,700.44  75.5%
4200-230-0231-0000 POLICE DEPARTMENT  29,000.00  29,000.00  19,538.42  9,461.58  67.4%
4200-230-0232-0000 FIRE DEPARTMENT  39,000.00  39,000.00  29,671.93  9,328.07  76.1%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 8 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4200-230-0233-0000 CIVIL DEFENSE  2,250.00  2,250.00  2,005.10  244.90  89.1%
4200-230-0234-0000 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  13,500.00  13,500.00  8,600.58  4,899.42  63.7%
4200-230-0235-0000 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY  232,000.00  232,000.00  134,577.53  97,422.47  58.0%
4200-230-0236-0000 SANITATION  3,250.00  3,250.00  3,445.76 -195.76  106.0%
4200-230-0237-0000 PARKS & RECREATION  16,200.00  16,200.00  9,377.26  6,822.74  57.9%
4200-230-0238-0000 NEW CITY HALL  35,000.00  35,000.00  28,158.14  6,841.86  80.5%
4200-230-0239-0000 PAYDEN FIELD HOUSE  22,000.00  22,000.00  26,027.58 -4,027.58  118.3%
4200-240-0240-0000 PUBLIC LIBRARY  31,000.00  31,000.00  18,560.03  12,439.97  59.9%
4200-240-0242-0000 OPERA HOUSE  900.00  900.00  1,191.17 -291.17  132.4%
4200-240-0244-0000 OLD CITY HALL  35,000.00  35,000.00  31,063.30  3,936.70  88.8%

Department Total  470,100.00  470,100.00  320,516.36 4200  149,583.64  68.2%
SANITATION  4300

4300-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  450.00  450.00  283.87  166.13  63.1%
4300-270-0271-0000 MONITORING WELLS  24,000.00  24,000.00  15,912.16  8,087.84  66.3%
4300-270-0272-0000 REFUSE COLLECTION  1,137,727.00  1,152,727.00  1,139,758.20  12,968.80  98.9%
4300-330-0330-0000 WOOD CHIPPER  800.00  800.00  800.00
4300-330-0332-0000 LANDFILL SCALE  1,000.00  1,000.00  350.00  650.00  35.0%
4300-330-0335-0000 RECYCLING COLLECTION & DISPOSAL  127,969.00  142,969.00  130,527.36  12,441.64  91.3%
4300-380-0380-0000 SUPPLIES  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
4300-380-0384-0000 PERMIT FEE  800.00  800.00  800.00  100.0%
4300-390-0391-0000 RECYCLING BINS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
4300-390-0392-0000 LANDFILL CAP MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,985.06  14.94  99.5%
4300-470-0477-0000 HOME HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION  6,500.00  6,500.00  5,009.99  1,490.01  77.1%

Department Total  1,306,146.00  1,336,146.00  1,299,526.64 4300  36,619.36  97.3%
PARKS, RECREATION, COMMUNITY CT  5100

5100-110-0110-0000 PARKS DIRECTOR WAGES  24,000.00  24,000.00  24,000.00  100.0%
5100-110-0111-0000 SUPERVISORS  72,964.00  72,964.00  66,057.26  6,906.74  90.5%
5100-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANTS  14,872.00  14,872.00  15,662.78 -790.78  105.3%
5100-110-0114-0000 LIFEGUARDS  6,825.00  825.00  825.00
5100-110-0115-0000 BLDG MAINTENANCE WAGES  15,912.00  15,912.00  15,506.40  405.60  97.5%
5100-140-0141-0000 PLAYGROUND WAGES  9,300.00  4,300.00  3,357.00  943.00  78.1%
5100-270-0278-0000 WITEK PARK MAINTENANCE  9,000.00  9,000.00  0.80 8,299.83  699.37  92.2%
5100-330-0330-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTANENCE  20,000.00  27,500.00  27,334.29  165.71  99.4%
5100-330-0331-0000 BLDG & FIELD SUPPLIES  19,000.00  19,000.00  116.77 17,608.82  1,274.41  93.3%
5100-330-0332-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  4,100.00  4,900.00  4,250.39  649.61  86.7%
5100-330-0333-0000 RECREATION EQUIPMENT  3,950.00  2,450.00  2,393.09  56.91  97.7%
5100-390-0001-0000 DERBY COLT BASEBALL  1.00  1.00  1.00

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 9 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5100-390-0007-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL  1.00  1.00  1.00
5100-390-0009-0000 SOCCER  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
5100-390-0010-0000 LITTLE LEAGUE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5100-390-0011-0000 POP WARNER  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,473.20  26.80  99.5%
5100-390-0012-0000 WRESTLING  1.00  1.00  1.00
5100-390-0013-0000 PLAYGROUND SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,174.82  825.18  58.7%
5100-390-0016-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 14-18  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
5100-480-0484-0000 YOUTH BASKETBALL  7,000.00  7,000.00  5,885.40  1,114.60  84.1%

Department Total  226,926.00  222,726.00  208,003.28  117.57 5100  14,605.15  93.4%
PARKS, RECREATION, RYAN COMPLEX  5200

5200-110-0110-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN SUPER  19,240.00  19,240.00  18,592.50  647.50  96.6%
5200-110-0111-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN  8,060.00  8,060.00  7,517.50  542.50  93.3%
5200-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANT  3,720.00  3,720.00  2,394.50  1,325.50  64.4%
5200-340-0340-0000 BOILER HVAC/PLUMBING  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,522.00  478.00  76.1%
5200-390-0001-0000 EXER WT RM Q MAINT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0003-0000 KITCH EQUIP  1,000.00  1,000.00  241.00  759.00  24.1%
5200-390-0006-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY PAYDEN FLDHS  754.00  754.00  685.46  68.54  90.9%
5200-390-0007-0000 GAS PAYDEN FLDHS  15,000.00  14,200.00  10,364.37  3,835.63  73.0%
5200-390-0008-0000 DOOR LOCKS  500.00  500.00  377.80  122.20  75.6%
5200-390-0009-0000 GROUNDS UPKEEP  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,308.00  492.00  72.7%
5200-390-0010-0000 STORAGE CONT UPKEEP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0011-0000 MISC BLDG CLEANING AND EQU  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,503.80  496.20  75.2%
5200-390-0012-0000 PAYMENT FOOTBALL REIMB DEEP  1.00  337,290.75  337,289.75  1.00  100.0%
5200-390-0013-0000 INTERNET/PHONE  4,525.00  8,025.00  7,187.81  837.19  89.6%
5200-390-0014-0000 PAYDEN FIRE AND BURGLAR  1,000.00  1,000.00  648.00  352.00  64.8%
5200-390-0020-0000 HVAC/MECH CONTRACTS  1,000.00  2,500.00  1,994.10  505.90  79.8%
5200-390-0030-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE WATER  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,155.40  344.60  86.2%

Department Total  65,100.00  406,589.75  393,781.99 5200  12,807.76  96.8%
HEALTH SERVICES  5400

5400-270-0001-0000 GRIFFIN HOSPITAL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5400-270-0002-0000 STORM AMBULANCE CORPS  100,000.00  100,000.00  100,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0003-0000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT  85,509.00  85,509.00  85,509.00  100.0%
5400-270-0005-0000 PARENT CHILD RESOURCES  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0006-0000 VEMS  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0007-0000 NORTHWEST CT C-MED  94,915.00  94,915.00  89,916.00  4,999.00  94.7%
5400-270-0008-0000 RAPE CRISIS  3,600.00  3,600.00  3,600.00
5400-270-0010-0000 MENTAL HEALTH BD.  732.00  732.00  732.00

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 10 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5400-270-0013-0000 VSAAC  2,762.00  2,762.00  2,762.00  100.0%

Department Total  328,518.00  328,518.00  318,187.00 5400  10,331.00  96.9%
LIBRARY  5500

5500-110-0110-0000 LIBRARY DIRECTOR  69,993.00  53,993.00  52,791.56  1,201.44  97.8%
5500-110-0112-0000 ADULT CIRCULATION LIBRARIAN  43,591.00  43,591.00  44,419.17 -828.17  101.9%
5500-110-0113-0000 CUSTODIAN  42,388.00  42,388.00  33,247.89  9,140.11  78.4%
5500-110-0114-0000 PART TIME ASSISTANTS  147,286.00  147,286.00  144,303.12  2,982.88  98.0%
5500-110-0115-0000 CHILDRENS LIBRARIAN  55,214.00  55,214.00  58,124.76 -2,910.76  105.3%
5500-110-0116-0000 EXTRA COVERAGE HOURS  11,570.00  11,570.00  6,065.42  5,504.58  52.4%
5500-150-0151-0000 DUES  2,500.00  2,500.00  1,650.00  850.00  66.0%
5500-150-0155-0000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT  500.00  500.00  300.99  199.01  60.2%
5500-160-0160-0000 MATERIALS-ADULT  23,000.00  23,000.00  2,652.52 3,897.34  16,450.14  28.5%
5500-160-0161-0000 MATERIALS-CHILDREN  15,000.00  15,000.00  10,732.14  4,267.86  71.5%
5500-170-0170-0000 PROGRAMS-ADULT  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,714.01  285.99  90.5%
5500-170-0171-0000 PROGRAMS-CHILDREN  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,136.92  863.08  71.2%
5500-180-0180-0000 EQUIPMENT  7,500.00  8,500.00  8,454.39  45.61  99.5%
5500-180-0181-0000 FURNITURE  1,000.00  7,200.00  6,956.81  243.19  96.6%
5500-220-0220-0000 UTILITIES  10,500.00  14,700.00  10,998.78  3,701.22  74.8%
5500-220-0221-0000 CEN FIBER CONNECTION  4,000.00  4,350.00  4,347.60  2.40  99.9%
5500-270-0270-0000 MISCELLANEOUS  1,900.00  1,900.00  1,830.74  69.26  96.4%
5500-280-0280-0000 PRESERVATION  2,200.00  2,200.00  2,174.74  25.26  98.9%
5500-330-0330-0000 SUPPLIES  9,000.00  9,000.00  300.30 6,530.41  2,169.29  75.9%
5500-350-0350-0000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE  27,800.00  32,050.00  30,312.56  1,737.44  94.6%
5500-360-0360-0000 GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  38,395.00
5500-450-0451-0000 DERBY PUBLIC LIBRARY BIBLIOMATION  50,500.00  50,500.00  46,146.37  4,353.63  91.4%

Department Total  569,837.00  569,837.00  477,834.73  3,253.81 5500  88,748.46  84.4%
CEMETERY  5600

5600-110-0110-0000 CARETAKER OF GRAVES  600.00  600.00  600.00

Department Total  600.00  600.00 5600  600.00
BUILDING INSPECTOR  6100

6100-110-0115-0000 PART-TIME SECRETARY  23,686.00  23,686.00  22,907.14  778.86  96.7%
6100-110-0116-0000 TEMPORARY BUILDING INSPECTOR  100.00  100.00  100.00
6100-110-0117-0000 ASSISTANT BUILDING OFFICIAL  1.00  1.00  1.00
6100-110-0121-0000 ZEO/WO PT  30,000.00  30,000.00  26,388.76  3,611.24  88.0%
6100-120-0120-0000 PART TIME BLIGHT OFFICERS  11,104.00  11,104.00  13,086.56 -1,982.56  117.9%
6100-150-0150-0000 PETTY CASH  200.00  200.00  200.00
6100-160-0168-0000 BLIGHT OFFICERS VEH ALLOW  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,700.00  300.00  90.0%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 11 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6100-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
6100-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,025.25  974.75  51.3%
6100-390-0390-0000 STATIONARY, FORMS, ETC.  2,000.00  2,000.00  357.00  1,643.00  17.9%
6100-390-0391-0000 OUTSOURCED BUILDING OFFICIAL  60,000.00  60,000.00  100.0%
6100-470-0470-0000 UNIFORM RELOCATION ACT  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
6100-480-0480-0000 ST OF CT PERMIT FEES  4,500.00  4,500.00  2,927.22  1,572.78  65.0%
6100-480-0484-0000 EDUCATION SEMINARS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00

Department Total  91,591.00  151,591.00  129,391.93 6100  22,199.07  85.4%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  6300

6300-110-0113-0000 ECNOMIC DEV. LIAISON  30,000.00  30,000.00  29,999.84  0.16  100.0%
6300-240-0240-0000 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
6300-240-0246-0000 MATCHING GRANT ALLO  75,000.00  75,000.00  62,084.50  12,915.50  82.8%
6300-240-0248-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  150.00  150.00  150.00  100.0%
6300-390-0392-0000 CITY WIDE PROPERTY  10,000.00  349,227.29  338,945.37  10,281.92  97.1%
6300-660-6655-0000 STERLING OPERA HOUSE -1,500.00  1,500.00

Department Total  116,150.00  455,377.29  430,679.71 6300  24,697.58  94.6%
FLOOD CONTROL  6400

6400-110-0110-0000 FLOOD CONTROL DIRECTOR WAGES  550.00 -550.00
6400-330-0330-0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  100.0%
6400-330-0331-0000 MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES  7,000.00  7,000.00  5,676.94  1,323.06  81.1%

Department Total  9,500.00  9,500.00  8,726.94 6400  773.06  91.9%
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  6500

6500-150-0154-0000 PLANNING/ZONING CONSULTANT  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  100.00  100.00 6500  100.00
INLAND WETLAND COMMISSION  6510

6510-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES/MEMBERSHIP FEES  90.00  90.00  90.00
6510-350-0350-0000 TRAINING EXPENSES  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  190.00  190.00 6510  190.00
SENIOR CENTER  6800

6800-110-0110-0000 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  51,640.00  51,640.00  51,646.40 -6.40  100.0%
6800-110-0111-0000 ASST. EXEC. DIRECTOR  45,900.00  45,900.00  45,905.60 -5.60  100.0%
6800-110-0114-0000 KITCHEN MANAGER  5,408.00  5,408.00  5,408.00
6800-110-0117-0000 CUSTODIAN WAGES  24,218.00  24,218.00  17,671.30  6,546.70  73.0%
6800-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  2,700.00  2,700.00  1,512.00  1,188.00  56.0%
6800-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  13,000.00  13,000.00  8,901.28  4,098.72  68.5%
6800-230-0231-0000 GAS  9,500.00  10,500.00  10,120.29  379.71  96.4%
6800-230-0232-0000 WATER  900.00  900.00  435.10  464.90  48.3%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 12 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6800-250-0250-0000 TRANSPORTATION  11,000.00  10,000.00  320.00  9,680.00  3.2%
6800-280-0280-0000 POSTAGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
6800-330-0336-0000 CONTRACTS  3,192.00  3,192.00  3,147.56  44.44  98.6%
6800-390-0390-0000 OFFICE EXPENSES  5,352.00  5,352.00  4,511.80  840.20  84.3%
6800-460-0460-0000 BUILDING OPERATIONS  15,790.00  15,790.00  10,838.24  4,951.76  68.6%
6800-480-0480-0000 INSTRUCTORS  29,120.00  29,120.00  18,835.00  10,285.00  64.7%

Department Total  220,720.00  220,720.00  176,844.57 6800  43,875.43  80.1%
PARKING DIVISION  6900

6900-110-0110-0000 PARKING DIVISION WAGES  30,160.00  30,160.00  23,780.00  6,380.00  78.8%
6900-150-0154-0000 ALARM MONITORING  250.00  250.00  250.00
6900-150-0155-0000 MISC/COURIER/CC FEES  850.00  850.00  161.60  688.40  19.0%
6900-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  750.00  750.00  533.07  216.93  71.1%
6900-220-0220-0000 GAS & ELECTRIC  40,000.00  40,000.00  29,477.36  10,522.64  73.7%
6900-270-0270-0000 POSTAGE AND DELIVERY  150.00  150.00  150.00
6900-330-0330-0000 WATER  1,100.00  1,100.00  1,462.97 -362.97  133.0%
6900-390-0390-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  100.00  100.00  91.51  8.49  91.5%
6900-440-0440-0000 UNIFORM EXPENSE  200.00  200.00  200.00
6900-460-0460-0000 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE  3,300.00  3,300.00  3,118.73  181.27  94.5%
6900-460-0461-0000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  9,395.00  9,228.20  166.80  98.2%
6900-460-0463-0000 PARKING TICKET EXPENSE  10,000.00  3,605.00  3,605.00
6900-480-0481-0000 EQUIPMENT  25,000.00  25,000.00  17,203.48  7,796.52  68.8%

Department Total  114,860.00  114,860.00  85,056.92 6900  29,803.08  74.1%
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS  7100

7100-500-0500-0000 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST  1,976,764.00  1,976,764.00  1,921,294.51  55,469.49  97.2%
7100-500-0510-0000 TD BANK  345,559.00  345,559.00  345,556.63  2.37  100.0%
7100-600-0205-0000 SEWERS 2015  1,506,675.00  1,506,675.00  1,160,837.50  345,837.50  77.0%

Department Total  3,828,998.00  3,828,998.00  3,427,688.64 7100  401,309.36  89.5%
LOCIP FUNDS  7200

7200-100-0100-0000 LOCIP  109,000.00  109,000.00  109,000.00

Department Total  109,000.00  109,000.00 7200  109,000.00
CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  8100

8100-110-0110-0000 FULL TIME JANITOR WAGES  48,443.00  48,443.00  48,703.55 -260.55  100.5%
8100-110-0112-0000 EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE SECRETARIES  12,000.00  8,000.00  6,450.00  1,550.00  80.6%
8100-150-0151-0000 CITY AUDIT  56,000.00  56,000.00  55,370.03  629.97  98.9%
8100-160-0161-0000 COMMISS/COMMITT SECRETARY SERVICE  5,000.00  9,000.00  175.00 5,525.00  3,300.00  63.3%
8100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  51,000.00  51,000.00  51,304.72 -304.72  100.6%
8100-210-0211-0000 POSTAGE  20,000.00  20,000.00  12,601.45  7,398.55  63.0%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 13 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8100-210-0213-0000 MOBILE PHONES  5,000.00  5,000.00  4,767.94  232.06  95.4%
8100-230-0232-0000 WATER NEW CH - OLD CH  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,168.87  331.13  94.0%
8100-230-0233-0000 GAS/OIL NEW CITY HALL  16,000.00  16,000.00  12,896.24  3,103.76  80.6%
8100-230-0234-0000 GAS/OIL OLD CITY HALL  30,750.00  30,750.00  30,389.93  360.07  98.8%
8100-270-0270-0000 MILEAGE REIMB  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
8100-270-0277-0000 NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS  18,000.00  18,000.00  15,962.07  2,037.93  88.7%
8100-340-0340-0000 CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  14,569.93  430.07  97.1%
8100-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  7,200.00  7,200.00  3,600.23  3,599.77  50.0%
8100-450-0456-0000 COPY MACHINES LEASE  12,617.00  12,617.00  10,977.20  1,639.80  87.0%

Department Total  305,510.00  305,510.00  278,287.16  175.00 8100  27,047.84  91.1%
CITY WIDE AGENCIES  8200

8200-250-0259-0000 CHAMPION RINGS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
8200-380-0387-0000 RAILROAD LICENSE AGREEMENT  841.00  841.00  841.00
8200-390-0001-0000 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW  600.00  600.00  600.00
8200-390-0003-0000 CITY WPCA BILLS  48,000.00  48,000.00  24,650.38  23,349.62  51.4%
8200-390-0004-0000 MEMORIAL DAY PARADE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0005-0000 NAUGATUCK VALLEY COG  7,147.00  7,147.00  7,647.00 -500.00  107.0%
8200-390-0008-0000 VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,000.00  500.00  90.9%
8200-390-0009-0000 SOIL WATER CONSERVATION  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0011-0000 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB  15,000.00  15,000.00  10,000.00  5,000.00  66.7%
8200-390-0012-0000 HISTORICAL SOCIETY  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0013-0000 LAKE HOUSATONIC AUTHORITY  12,707.00  12,707.00  12,707.00  100.0%
8200-390-0014-0000 METRO NORTH AUTHORITY  1,864.00  1,864.00  771.00  1,093.00  41.4%
8200-390-0016-0000 HOUSATONIC VALLEY ASSOCIATION  450.00  450.00  450.00  100.0%
8200-390-0020-0000 THE UMBRELLA  7,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0024-0000 CULTURAL EVENTS  10,800.00  10,800.00  7,462.61  3,337.39  69.1%
8200-390-0025-0000 VALLEY TRANSIT SUBSIDY  11,000.00  11,000.00  11,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0031-0000 TEAM  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0390-0000 CITY OWNED PROPERTIES  15,000.00  15,000.00  9,635.81  5,364.19  64.2%
8200-390-0391-0000 COVID CRF  112,126.94  112,708.65 -581.71  100.5%
8200-390-0398-0000 FIREWORKS EVENT  1.00  11,500.00  11,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0399-0000 WPCA SHARE OF HOUSING PILOT  8,416.00  8,416.00  8,416.00
8200-390-0400-0000 ANIMAL CONTROL  54,500.00  54,500.00  52,500.00  2,000.00  96.3%
8200-480-0481-0000 HOUS COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS  6,500.00  6,500.00  6,500.00  100.0%
8200-480-0482-0000 NAUG VALLEY BROWNFIELDS PILOT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0484-0000 VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0491-0000 TROOP 3 BOY SCOUTS  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  100.0%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 14 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8200-490-0497-0000 DERBY NECK LIBRARY  500.00  500.00  500.00  100.0%
8200-490-0502-0000 BLIGHT & DENSITY REDUCTION FUND  5,001.00  5,001.00  5,001.00
8200-490-0503-0000 CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8200-490-0504-0000 CT CONF MUNICIPALITIES  8,406.00  8,406.00  8,406.00  100.0%

Department Total  257,233.00  383,858.94  328,438.45 8200  55,420.49  85.6%
CITY WIDE FUEL  8300

8300-370-0370-0000 GASOLINE CITY APPROPRIATION  150,000.00  150,000.00  146,112.04  3,887.96  97.4%

Department Total  150,000.00  150,000.00  146,112.04 8300  3,887.96  97.4%
BUDGET WORKING BALANCE  8400

8400-390-0390-0000 WORKING BALANCE  60,000.00  3,102.92  3,102.92
8400-390-0391-0000 SPECIAL WORKING BALANCE  205,000.00  23,325.26  23,325.26
8400-390-0392-0000 FB REPLENISHMENT  200,000.00  84,983.73  84,983.73
8400-390-0394-0000 COMPENSATED LEAVE RESERVE  183,849.74  161,101.81  22,747.93  87.6%

Department Total  465,000.00  295,261.65  161,101.81 8400  134,159.84  54.6%
CITY ENGINEER  8600

8600-150-0151-0000 CITY ENGINEER SERVICES  32,000.00  31,391.43  11,503.75  19,887.68  36.6%
8600-150-0160-0000 COM DEV ENGINEER SERVICES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8600-150-0161-0000 PZC ENGINEER SERVICES  30,000.00  30,608.57  29,231.07  1,377.50  95.5%
8600-150-0162-0000 IW ENGINEER SERVICES  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00  100.0%
8600-240-0248-0000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT  50,000.00  50,000.00  45,508.90  4,491.10  91.0%

Department Total  117,000.00  117,000.00  90,243.72 8600  26,756.28  77.1%
BOARD OF EDUCATION  9100

9100-100-0100-0000 MBR FOR BOE OP BUDGET  12,210,917.00  12,210,917.00  11,046,235.06  1,164,681.94  90.5%
9100-460-0469-0000 STATE FOR BOE OP BUDGET  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  100.0%

Department Total  19,076,607.00  19,076,607.00  17,911,925.06 9100  1,164,681.94  93.9%
YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  9200

9200-110-0110-0000 YOUTH OFFICER WAGES  29,131.00  29,131.00  29,130.92  0.08  100.0%
9200-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  838.19  161.81  83.8%
9200-460-0460-0000 MENTAL HEALTH  12,344.00  12,344.00  1,300.00  11,044.00  10.5%
9200-460-0468-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  24,290.00  31,392.79  6,529.94  24,862.85  20.8%

Department Total  66,765.00  73,867.79  37,799.05 9200  36,068.74  51.2%
MISC GRANTS EXPENDITURES  9900

9900-480-0483-0000 SPECIAL EDUCATION  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00  84,533.00  84.6%

Department Total  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00 9900  84,533.00  84.6%

 47,323,152.00  49,110,877.42  47,873,682.23  13,350.89APPROPRIATION TOTAL  1,223,844.30  97.5%

2/9/2023 10:36:06AM

Page 15 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
REVENUES  6000

6000-230-0230-0000 YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  14,947.00  14,947.00  14,445.75  501.25  96.6%
6000-230-0232-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  8,758.00  8,758.00  7,445.75  1,312.25  85.0%
6000-240-0242-0000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY  30,000.00  30,000.00  3,000.00  27,000.00  10.0%
6000-250-0262-0000 E-RATE  89,000.00  89,000.00  89,000.00
6000-610-6000-0000 MISC REVENUE  30,000.00  30,000.00  2,381.94  27,618.06  7.9%
6000-610-6001-0000 NIP REVENUE  12,125.50 -12,125.50
6000-610-6100-0000 PROPERTY TAXES  32,121,992.00  32,121,992.00  18,860,448.65  13,261,543.35  58.7%
6000-610-6101-0000 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE  1,016,550.00  1,016,550.00  26,462.90  990,087.10  2.6%
6000-610-6105-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVE/TOWN CLERK  4,000.00  4,000.00  2,083.00  1,917.00  52.1%
6000-610-6112-0000 MUNICIPAL TRANSITION - MV TAX  542,759.00 -542,759.00
6000-610-6120-0000 PRIOR YEAR TAX COLLECTED  200,000.00  200,000.00  64,735.14  135,264.86  32.4%
6000-610-6130-0000 SUSPENSE COLLECTION  12,000.00  12,000.00  686.59  11,313.41  5.7%
6000-620-6200-0000 PT/INTEREST & LIEN FEES  300,000.00  300,000.00  92,914.27  207,085.73  31.0%
6000-640-6407-0000 ADULT BASIC EDUCATION  128,900.00  128,900.00  128,900.00
6000-640-6408-0000 EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  1,807,290.00  5,058,400.00  26.3%
6000-650-6500-0000 LOCIP REIM  104,515.00  104,515.00  104,515.00
6000-650-6503-0000 STATE DISTRESSED MUNIC  18,120.00  18,120.00  17,839.70  280.30  98.5%
6000-650-6504-0000 TAX PILOT/TAX INCENTIVE DEVELOPMEN  25,000.00 -25,000.00
6000-650-6508-0000 VETERANS PROP TAX EMEMPTION  25,214.00  25,214.00  15,631.08  9,582.92  62.0%
6000-650-6509-0000 PILOT PRIV COLLEGES HOSPITALS  1,331,446.00  1,331,446.00  1,331,446.32 -0.32  100.0%
6000-650-6511-0000 TELEPHONE ACCESS LINE TAX  22,000.00  22,000.00  22,000.00
6000-650-6514-0000 MUNICIPAL SHARING POOL  14,728.00  14,728.00  14,728.00
6000-650-6523-0000 MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING ACCT  205,327.00  205,327.00  471,215.32 -265,888.32  229.5%
6000-650-6524-0000 MISC INTERGOVERMENTAL GRANTS  9,515.47 -9,515.47
6000-660-6602-0000 HOUSING AUTHORITY/PILOT  69,248.00  69,248.00  69,248.00
6000-660-6604-0000 BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/ ALL  PERMITS  150,000.00  150,000.00  121,479.06  28,520.94  81.0%
6000-660-6605-0000 INTEREST EARNED  500.00  500.00  9,070.53 -8,570.53 1814.1%
6000-660-6606-0000 POLICE PERMITS FEES  970.00 -970.00
6000-660-6615-0000 PLANNING, ZONING, WETLAND FEES  500.00  500.00  500.00
6000-660-6616-0000 STREET EXCAVATION FEES  1,000.00  1,000.00  560.75  439.25  56.1%
6000-660-6617-0000 INSURANCE REIM/CLAIMS  20,000.00  20,000.00  20,000.00
6000-660-6618-0000 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT  300,000.00  300,000.00  300,000.00
6000-660-6620-0000 TOWN AID REVENUE  262,571.00  262,571.00  130,660.22  131,910.78  49.8%
6000-660-6632-0000 PEQUOT FUND  207,304.00  207,304.00  69,101.33  138,202.67  33.3%
6000-660-6635-0000 ST LAW ENFORCE REIM  10.00 -10.00
6000-660-6650-0000 PARKING TICKETS  20,000.00  20,000.00  7,226.68  12,773.32  36.1%

2/9/2023  9:30:16AM

Page 1 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
6000-660-6651-0000 PICNIC GROVE RENTAL FEES  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,300.00  200.00  94.3%
6000-680-6807-0000 TOWN CLERK RECEIVABLES  300,000.00  300,000.00  150,533.18  149,466.82  50.2%
6000-680-6810-0000 WPCA BONDS  1,372,300.00  1,372,300.00  1,023,544.17  348,755.83  74.6%
6000-680-6812-0000 RETIREE'S HEALTH INS PORTION  95,000.00  95,000.00  50,182.36  44,817.64  52.8%
6000-680-6817-0000 SKIRVENS SETTLEMENT FUND BAL  820.25 -820.25
6000-680-6820-0000 PILOT LINCOLN HOUSING  20,998.00  20,998.00  18,937.00  2,061.00  90.2%
6000-690-6901-0000 EMPLOYEE MED CO PAY PREMIUM  299,464.00  299,464.00  126,559.14  172,904.86  42.3%
6000-690-6905-0000 HOUSING AUTH HEALTH INS PREMIUM  43,206.00  43,206.00  21,114.60  22,091.40  48.9%
6000-690-6912-0000 WPCA HEALTH INS PREMIUM  300,007.00  300,007.00  12,811.67  287,195.33  4.3%
6000-690-6914-0000 BOE HEALTH INS PREMIUM SHARE  1,008,251.00  1,008,251.00  88,812.54  919,438.46  8.8%
6000-690-6915-0000 HIGHWAY EVICTION RECEIVABLES  75.00 -75.00
6000-690-6918-0000 APPROPRIATE FROM FUND BALANCE  947,492.00  947,492.00  947,492.00
6000-690-6920-0000 RECREATION RECEIVABLES  60,000.00  60,000.00  80,716.17 -20,716.17  134.5%
6000-690-6929-0000 SNET REBATES/REIMBURSEMENTS  1,908.50 -1,908.50
6000-690-6930-0000 FIRE WATCH REIMBURSEMENT  440.00 -440.00
6000-690-6950-0000 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT  3,928.75 -3,928.75
6000-690-6952-0000 POLICE OUTSIDE WORK  175,000.00  175,000.00  370,414.60 -195,414.60  211.7%
6000-690-6954-0000 FIREWORKS DONATIONS  11,500.00  11,500.00  11,500.00
6000-690-6962-0000 CITY PRESERVATION FEES  6,000.00  6,000.00  3,128.00  2,872.00  52.1%
6000-690-6981-0000 BLIGHT VIOLATIONS  30,000.00  30,000.00  30,000.00
6000-690-6988-0000 WPCA PP  34,100.00  34,100.00  34,100.00
6000-690-7006-0000 LIBRARY GRANTS  38,500.00  38,500.00  5,713.75  32,786.25  14.8%
6000-690-7015-0000 PARKING GARAGE  DAILY RECEIPTS  60,000.00  60,000.00  38,632.40  21,367.60  64.4%
6000-690-7017-0000 PARKING GARAGE METER MONEY  869.53 -869.53
6000-690-7018-0000 PARKING GARAGE PARKING TICKETS  1,342.56 -1,342.56
6000-690-7020-0000 TOWN CLERK GRANTS  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
6000-690-7025-0000 ABSENTEE BALLOT SUPPORT GRANT  2,576.35 -2,576.35
6000-690-7026-0000 OPIOIDS SETTLEMENT FUND  33,741.26 -33,741.26

Department Total  48,385,128.00  48,385,128.00  25,692,106.73 6000  22,693,021.27  53.1%

 48,385,128.00  48,385,128.00  25,692,106.73REVENUE TOTAL  22,693,021.27  53.1%

2/9/2023  9:30:16AM

Page 2 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

L I A B I L I T Y   S U M M A R Y

Description Balance
LIABILITIES  2000

2000-200-2012-0000 EMPLOYEE POLICE MER -73.51

Department Total -73.51 2000

-73.51LIABILITY TOTAL

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 1 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

MAYOR'S OFFICE  1100

1100-110-0110-0000 MAYOR WAGES  65,000.00  65,000.00  32,500.00  32,500.00  50.0%
1100-110-0112-0000 SECRETARY WAGES  55,652.00  55,652.00  27,825.98  27,826.02  50.0%
1100-110-0113-0000 DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS  79,981.00  79,981.00  39,990.60  39,990.40  50.0%
1100-160-0160-0000 MAYOR'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  50.0%
1100-160-0168-0000 REIMBURSABLE MAYORAL EXPENSES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
1100-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,200.00  1,200.00  202.27  997.73  16.9%
1100-350-0350-0000 PETTY CASH  500.00  500.00  500.00

Department Total  208,333.00  208,333.00  103,018.85 1100  105,314.15  49.4%
PROBATE COURT  1200

1200-390-0390-0000 DERBY PROBATE SHARE  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.00

Department Total  6,094.00  6,094.00 1200  6,094.00
FINANCE COMMITTEE  1201

1201-110-0110-0000 FINANCE COMMITTEE WAGES  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,500.00  2,500.00  37.5%

Department Total  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,500.00 1201  2,500.00  37.5%
TOWN CLERK  1300

1300-110-0110-0000 TOWN CLERK WAGES  86,359.00  86,359.00  43,179.50  43,179.50  50.0%
1300-110-0111-0000 ASS'T TOWN CLERK WAGES  105,488.00  105,488.00  47,961.90  57,526.10  45.5%
1300-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  42,607.00  42,607.00  13,639.20  28,967.80  32.0%
1300-270-0279-0000 WEBSITE HOSTING MAINTENANCE  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
1300-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,043.32 2,529.38  427.30  89.3%
1300-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,000.00 60.00  2,940.00  41.2%
1300-480-0484-0000 ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT  26,000.00  26,000.00  22,028.30 2,993.20  978.50  96.2%
1300-480-0486-0000 ORDINANCE AND CHARTER  CODIFICATIO  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
1300-480-0488-0000 TOWN CLERK LIBRARY GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  18.02 5,481.98  100.0%
1300-480-0489-0000 CITY PRESERVATION CURRENT  1.00  1.00  1.00
1300-480-0490-0000 MATCH - TOWN CLERK LIB GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  283,955.00  283,955.00  115,845.16  32,089.64 1300  136,020.20  52.1%
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS  1500

1500-110-0110-0000 REGISTRAR'S WAGES  19,665.00  19,665.00  9,832.50  9,832.50  50.0%
1500-110-0112-0000 DEPUTIES WAGES  3,778.00  3,778.00  1,889.00  1,889.00  50.0%
1500-110-0113-0000 VOTING MACHINE MECHANIC WAGES  2,160.00  2,160.00  1,080.00  1,080.00  50.0%
1500-110-0114-0000 REGISTRAR'S EXTRA WORK  850.00  1,700.00  1,700.00  100.0%
1500-390-0390-0000 EXPENSES  3,536.00  3,536.00  2,610.91  925.09  73.8%
1500-390-0392-0000 PRIMARY  15,000.00  15,000.00  663.97 11,419.20  2,916.83  80.6%
1500-390-0393-0000 ELECTIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  11,381.49  3,618.51  75.9%
1500-390-0395-0000 ABSENTEE BALLOT FUNDS  2,576.35  2,576.35  2,500.00  76.35  97.0%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 2 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

1500-440-0448-0000 ROVAC  4,600.00  4,600.00  645.25  3,954.75  14.0%

Department Total  67,165.35  68,015.35  43,058.35  663.97 1500  24,293.03  64.3%
LEGAL SERVICES  1600

1600-150-0150-0000 CORP. COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES  74,500.00  74,500.00  6,193.50 40,920.00  27,386.50  63.2%
1600-270-0270-0000 LITIGATION  90,000.00  90,000.00  32,270.84  57,729.16  35.9%
1600-270-0271-0000 LAND USE  22,500.00  22,500.00  105.00 1,232.50  21,162.50  5.9%
1600-270-0273-0000 LABOR COUNSEL  60,000.00  60,000.00  1,309.00 3,687.50  55,003.50  8.3%
1600-280-0280-0000 APPRAISALS  4,500.00  4,500.00  4,500.00

Department Total  251,500.00  251,500.00  78,110.84  7,607.50 1600  165,781.66  34.1%
IT  1700

1700-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  51.96  948.04  5.2%
1700-430-0430-0000 FLAGSHIP CALLS  27,000.00  27,000.00  18,161.66  8,838.34  67.3%
1700-460-0460-0000 MANAGED SERVICES  48,750.00  63,750.00  2,051.50 29,625.52  32,072.98  49.7%
1700-460-0461-0000 FINANCIAL SOFTWARE  43,000.00  43,000.00  43,000.00  100.0%
1700-470-0477-0000 UPGRADES/NEW EQUIPMENT  5,794.00  5,794.00  156.84 2,061.12  3,576.04  38.3%

Department Total  125,544.00  140,544.00  92,900.26  2,208.34 1700  45,435.40  67.7%
HUMAN RESOURCE  1800

1800-110-0110-0000 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR  10,000.00  20,800.00  480.00 11,998.50  8,321.50  60.0%

Department Total  10,000.00  20,800.00  11,998.50  480.00 1800  8,321.50  60.0%
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  1900

1900-110-0111-0000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPER  85,000.00  17,980.82  67,019.18  21.2%
1900-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,000.00  119.39  880.61  11.9%
1900-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS  4,000.00  4,000.00

Department Total  90,000.00  18,100.21 1900  71,899.79  20.1%
TREASURER'S OFFICE  2100

2100-110-0110-0000 TREASURER WAGES  12,000.00  12,000.00  6,000.02  5,999.98  50.0%
2100-480-0484-0000 TAX REFUNDS  45,000.00  45,000.00  29,047.67  15,952.33  64.6%

Department Total  57,000.00  57,000.00  35,047.69 2100  21,952.31  61.5%
INSURANCE  2200

2200-270-0001-0000 LIABILITY  494,782.00  480,682.00  74,882.00 263,754.12  142,045.88  70.4%
2200-270-0002-0000 CYBER INSURANCE  25,000.00  39,100.00  39,100.00
2200-270-0007-0000 ARCH FIREMEN'S INSUR  67,000.00  67,000.00  65,686.00  1,314.00  98.0%
2200-440-0440-0000 AUTO DEDUCTIBLE  1,000.00  1,000.00  468.81  531.19  46.9%
2200-440-0450-0000 DEDUCTIBLE  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00

Department Total  589,782.00  589,782.00  329,908.93  74,882.00 2200  184,991.07  68.6%
RETIREMENT  2300

2300-270-0270-0000 CITY PENSION  1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 3 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2300-270-0271-0000 POLICE PENSION  900,000.00  900,000.00  292,806.37  607,193.63  32.5%
2300-270-0272-0000 CITY 401A  14,000.00  14,000.00  14,000.00
2300-390-0390-0000 CITY OPEB EXPENSES  15,000.00  12,500.00  13,720.00 -1,220.00  109.8%
2300-390-0390-1000 VALUATION  2,500.00  2,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  1,929,000.00  1,929,000.00  309,026.37 2300  1,619,973.63  16.0%
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS  2400

2400-110-0110-0000 CITY MEDICAL BUYOUT  31,300.00  31,300.00  34,366.14 -3,066.14  109.8%
2400-110-0111-0000 WPCA/HIGH CO-PAY REIM  3,066.14  3,066.14
2400-260-0261-0000 WORKERS COMP SUBSIDIZED PREMIUMS -46,510.54  46,510.54
2400-260-0262-0000 RETIREE'S MEDICAL BENEFITS  252,000.00  252,000.00  165,548.76  86,451.24  65.7%
2400-270-0270-0000 HEALTH INS. CITY APPROPRIATION  2,415,739.00  2,270,601.26  45,285.99 686,935.85  1,538,379.42  32.2%
2400-270-0271-0000 EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE  18,660.00  18,660.00  8,420.68 9,939.32  300.00  98.4%
2400-270-0273-0000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE  139,000.00  139,000.00  231,369.14 -92,369.14  166.5%
2400-270-0279-0000 ER PORTION CITY HSA PAYLEX  200,000.00  197,362.20  194,008.33  3,353.87  98.3%
2400-270-0280-0000 ER PORTION BOE HSA PAYLEX  60,000.00  62,637.80  72,746.45 -10,108.65  116.1%
2400-270-0281-0000 HEALTH INS BD OF ED APPROPIATION  4,989,517.00  4,657,383.09  77,882.50 2,092,251.89  2,487,248.70  46.6%
2400-270-0285-0000 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS  600,000.00  600,000.00  46,744.53  553,255.47  7.8%
2400-280-0280-0000 HEALTH BENEFITS ADMININ FEE  4,377.36  4,377.36  100.0%
2400-280-0280-1000 STOP LOSS PREMIUM BOE  320,109.69  604,408.91 457,025.16 -741,324.38  331.6%
2400-280-0280-1001 STOP LOSS PREIMUM CITY  246,019.80 191,964.00 -437,983.80
2400-280-0280-1002 HEALTH INS ADMIN FEES BOE  149,718.46  12,024.22  137,694.24  8.0%

Department Total  8,706,216.00  8,706,216.00  4,152,790.61  982,017.88 2400  3,571,407.51  59.0%
FINANCE DEPARTMENT  2500

2500-110-0110-0000 DEPUTY FINANCE DIRECTOR  81,800.00  81,800.00  37,082.50  44,717.50  45.3%
2500-110-0111-0000 ASSIST FINANCE AP AND PR CLERKS  105,479.00  105,479.00  55,027.94  50,451.06  52.2%
2500-110-0113-0000 FINANCE DIRECTOR  110,000.00  110,000.00  8,370.78  101,629.22  7.6%
2500-150-0153-0000 BOOKKEEPER  6,000.00  6,000.00  5,000.00  1,000.00  83.3%
2500-160-0160-0000 MEMBERSHIP CONFRENCE  200.00  200.00  200.00
2500-270-0270-0000 MAIL MACHINE LEASE  2,000.00  2,000.00  918.48  1,081.52  45.9%
2500-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,727.33  272.67  93.2%
2500-390-0391-0000 REQUISITIONS/PURCHASE ORDERS  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
2500-390-0392-0000 PAYROLL OUTSORCE FEE  34,000.00  34,000.00  12,127.03  21,872.97  35.7%
2500-390-0399-0000 COURIER  10,000.00  10,000.00  7,803.34 2,196.66  100.0%

Department Total  354,479.00  354,479.00  124,450.72  7,803.34 2500  222,224.94  37.3%
PAYROLL TAXES  2600

2600-270-0270-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY  460,000.00  460,000.00  249,423.84  210,576.16  54.2%
2600-270-0271-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  15,000.00  15,000.00  3,396.50  11,603.50  22.6%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 4 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

Department Total  475,000.00  475,000.00  252,820.34 2600  222,179.66  53.2%
CITY GRANTS  2700

2700-110-0110-0000 GRANT WRITER  20,000.00  19,615.00 385.00  100.0%

Department Total  20,000.00  385.00  19,615.00 2700  100.0%
TAX COLLECTOR  2800

2800-110-0110-0000 TAX COLLECTOR  75,000.00  75,000.00  75,000.00
2800-110-0111-0000 ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR  53,800.00  53,800.00  35,617.40  18,182.60  66.2%
2800-110-0117-0000 TEMPORARY SERVICES  1,290.00  1,290.00  1,721.25 -431.25  133.4%
2800-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION/ TRAINING  1,000.00  1,000.00  20.00 30.00  950.00  5.0%
2800-390-0390-0000 TAX DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00
2800-390-0398-0000 DMV ACCESS  260.00  260.00  260.00

Department Total  131,350.00  132,350.00  37,368.65  20.00 2800  94,961.35  28.2%
ASSESSOR  2900

2900-110-0110-0000 ASSESSOR WAGES  48,385.00  48,385.00  24,657.36  23,727.64  51.0%
2900-110-0111-0000 SECRETARY/ASSISTANT WAGES  51,698.00  51,698.00  24,922.80  26,775.20  48.2%
2900-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  1,200.00  1,200.00  700.00 500.00  100.0%
2900-280-0284-0000 EDUCATION ASSISTANT  1,800.00  1,800.00  140.00 708.00  952.00  47.1%
2900-310-0310-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  2,700.00  2,700.00  42.99 1,037.75  1,619.26  40.0%
2900-350-0350-0000 AUDIT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
2900-480-0480-0000 CAMA SYSTEM 7 REVALUATION  12,410.00  12,410.00  8,510.00  3,900.00  68.6%
2900-480-0484-0000 CAMA/MAPPING  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,300.00  6,700.00  33.0%

Department Total  132,193.00  132,193.00  63,635.91  882.99 2900  67,674.10  48.8%
AUXILIARY POLICE  3000

3000-110-0110-0000 INSTRUCTORS WAGES  3,095.00  3,095.00  3,095.00
3000-150-0150-0000 INSTRUCTOR/ADMIN COSTS  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,600.00
3000-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  4,750.00  4,750.00  4,750.00
3000-350-0350-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,160.00  8,160.00  8,160.00

Department Total  17,605.00  17,605.00 3000  17,605.00
POLICE DEPARTMENT  3100

3100-110-0001-0000 POLICE CHIEF WAGES  131,471.00  131,471.00  65,735.28  65,735.72  50.0%
3100-110-0002-0000 LIEUTENANTS WAGES  113,336.00  113,336.00  55,360.44  57,975.56  48.8%
3100-110-0003-0000 DETECTIVE WAGES  267,072.00  267,072.00  133,536.00  133,536.00  50.0%
3100-110-0004-0000 DETECTIVE SARGEANT WAGES  195,479.00  195,479.00  97,739.20  97,739.80  50.0%
3100-110-0005-0000 SARGEANTS WAGES  559,728.00  559,728.00  282,016.80  277,711.20  50.4%
3100-110-0007-0000 PATROLMEN WAGES  1,777,718.00  1,777,718.00  771,458.66  1,006,259.34  43.4%
3100-110-0010-0000 SUPERNUMERIES WAGES  5,668.00  5,668.00  2,929.92  2,738.08  51.7%
3100-110-0011-0000 POLICE TRAINING WAGES  40,000.00  40,000.00  18,414.84  21,585.16  46.0%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 5 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-110-0012-0000 OUTSIDE WORK WAGES  175,000.00  175,000.00  475,224.72 -300,224.72  271.6%
3100-110-0013-0000 SCHOOL TRAFFIC WAGES  21,960.00  21,960.00  8,425.00  13,535.00  38.4%
3100-110-0015-0000 SECRETARY SERVICES  52,744.00  52,744.00  23,886.22  28,857.78  45.3%
3100-110-0016-0000 DIFFERENTIAL WAGES  35,000.00  35,000.00  15,977.91  19,022.09  45.7%
3100-110-0019-0000 OFFICER IN CHARGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  756.00  2,244.00  25.2%
3100-110-0020-0000 COMMUNITY OUTRERACH  11,403.00  11,403.00  4,466.13  6,936.87  39.2%
3100-110-0115-0000 SICK TIME CASHOUT  46,983.00  46,983.00  42,186.48  4,796.52  89.8%
3100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  342,456.00  342,456.00  188,480.23  153,975.77  55.0%
3100-130-0131-0000 CLERICAL WAGES  51,221.00  51,221.00  24,313.53  26,907.47  47.5%
3100-130-0132-0000 JANITOR WAGES  49,525.00  49,525.00  24,762.40  24,762.60  50.0%
3100-140-0140-0000 LONGEVITY WAGES  14,500.00  14,500.00  5,800.00  8,700.00  40.0%
3100-140-0144-0000 FTO  2,900.00  2,900.00  3,150.00 -250.00  108.6%
3100-150-0150-0000 ADMINISTRATIVEOT  900.00  900.00  89.29  810.71  9.9%
3100-150-0151-0000 POLICE COMMISSIONERS EXPENSES  585.00  585.00  400.00  185.00  68.4%
3100-150-0153-0000 RECORDING SECRETARY FEES  1,200.00  1,200.00  650.00  550.00  54.2%
3100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  7,450.00  7,450.00  624.41 3,761.25  3,064.34  58.9%
3100-220-0023-0000 AIR HEAT MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  1,375.00  1,375.00  1,375.00
3100-220-0221-0000 COPY MACHINE CONTRACT  4,500.00  4,500.00  1,364.60  3,135.40  30.3%
3100-220-0222-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  9,579.00  9,579.00  9,578.47  0.53  100.0%
3100-220-0224-0000 AT&T SERVICE CONTRACT  950.00  950.00  950.00  100.0%
3100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  5,265.00  5,265.00  1,681.24  3,583.76  31.9%
3100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  2,000.00  2,000.00  845.36  1,154.64  42.3%
3100-260-0260-0000 N. E. CHIEFS OF POLICE  200.00  200.00  200.00
3100-260-0261-0000 CPCA  975.00  975.00  975.00  100.0%
3100-260-0262-0000 IACP  380.00  380.00  190.00  190.00  50.0%
3100-270-0271-0000 CONTINGINCY FUND  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
3100-270-0273-0000 SCCJA  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00  100.0%
3100-270-0274-0000 PHYSICALS/PRE-EMPLPYMENT SCREENING  3,800.00  3,800.00  3,800.00  100.0%
3100-270-0280-0000 POLICE K-9 EXPENSES  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,210.00  1,790.00  40.3%
3100-270-0281-0000 PSPP INSURANCE  1,995.00  1,995.00  495.00  1,500.00  24.8%
3100-280-0282-0000 EXAMS  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
3100-280-0283-0000 POLICE TRAINING DEVELOPMENT  16,500.00  16,500.00  5,711.74  10,788.26  34.6%
3100-330-0330-0000 EXTINGUISHER REPAIR  250.00  250.00  250.00
3100-330-0331-0000 POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  32,000.00  32,000.00  240.25 8,921.00  22,838.75  28.6%
3100-330-0332-0000 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-330-0334-0000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE  1,657.00  1,657.00  275.00  1,382.00  16.6%
3100-330-0336-0000 COMMUNITY OUTREACH SUPPLIES  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,800.00

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 6 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-340-0340-0000 POLICE VESTS  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-350-0350-0000 UNIFORMS  35,800.00  35,800.00  22,490.70  13,309.30  62.8%
3100-350-0352-0000 PRISONER FOOD  1,800.00  1,800.00  221.42  1,578.58  12.3%
3100-380-0380-0000 TRAFFIC SIGNS  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
3100-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  17,000.00  17,000.00  536.04 7,457.47  9,006.49  47.0%
3100-460-0460-0000 CAR RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  240.90  659.10  26.8%
3100-460-0463-0000 POLICE STATION MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  7,976.08  7,023.92  53.2%
3100-460-0464-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE  35,000.00  35,000.00  20,044.81  14,955.19  57.3%
3100-460-0465-0000 DRUG TESTING  6,675.00  6,675.00  1,260.00  5,415.00  18.9%
3100-470-0473-0000 AMMO & FIREARMS EQUIPMENT  4,000.00  4,000.00  947.52 349.84  2,702.64  32.4%
3100-470-0474-0000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  1,360.00  1,360.00  1,360.00  100.0%
3100-480-0480-0000 ACCREDIDATION MANGER  30,240.00  30,240.00  12,274.50  17,965.50  40.6%
3100-480-0481-0000 ACCREDITATION SOFTWARE  7,541.00  7,541.00  7,540.60  0.40  100.0%
3100-480-0486-0000 RECORDER SERVICE CONTRACT  1,993.00  1,993.00  1,993.00  100.0%

Department Total  4,169,134.00  4,169,134.00  2,380,727.03  2,348.22 3100  1,786,058.75  57.2%
FIRE DEPARTMENT  3200

3200-110-0110-0000 FIRE COMMISSIONER WAGES  5,835.00  5,835.00  2,917.20  2,917.80  50.0%
3200-110-0112-0000 FIRE CHIEF WAGES  4,243.00  4,243.00  2,121.60  2,121.40  50.0%
3200-110-0113-0000 THREE FIRE ASSISTANTS WAGES  11,138.00  11,138.00  5,569.20  5,568.80  50.0%
3200-110-0114-0000 FOUR CHIEF DRIVERS WAGES  4,668.00  4,668.00  2,139.28  2,528.72  45.8%
3200-110-0115-0000 FIRE SAFETY OFFICER  1,000.00  1,000.00  500.00  500.00  50.0%
3200-150-0150-0000 OUTSIDE DEMOLITION WATCH  1,500.00  1,500.00  600.00  900.00  40.0%
3200-150-0151-0000 STATION STANDBY  8,400.00  8,400.00  1,000.00  7,400.00  11.9%
3200-150-0152-0000 FIRE WATCH  4,500.00  4,500.00  580.00  3,920.00  12.9%
3200-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  31,500.00  31,500.00  3,745.53  27,754.47  11.9%
3200-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,498.00  3,498.00  2,160.79  1,337.21  61.8%
3200-230-0233-0000 COMCAST  12,400.00  12,400.00  5,613.15  6,786.85  45.3%
3200-260-0260-0000 FIRE OFFICIALS EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0272-0000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS  36,000.00  36,000.00  27,668.00 5,196.00  3,136.00  91.3%
3200-270-0273-0000 EXPENSE OF COMPANIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0274-0000 VALLEY FIRE CHIEFS  200.00  200.00  200.00
3200-270-0275-0000 TEST LADDERS PER NFPA  2,500.00  2,500.00  1,547.50  952.50  61.9%
3200-280-0280-0000 EDUCATIONAL  17,640.00  17,640.00  7,285.00  10,355.00  41.3%
3200-310-0310-0000 COMPUTER EXPENSES  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,584.23  6,415.77  35.8%
3200-330-0331-0000 EXTINGUISHERS  1,500.00  1,500.00  630.00  870.00  42.0%
3200-330-0332-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  28,640.00  28,640.00  5,946.37  22,693.63  20.8%
3200-330-0334-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  46,000.00  46,000.00  8,466.59 29,171.37  8,362.04  81.8%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 7 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3200-330-0335-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE  6,100.00  6,100.00  312.50 3,250.00  2,537.50  58.4%
3200-330-0336-0000 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS  20,771.00  20,771.00  5,091.15 14,794.83  885.02  95.7%
3200-330-0338-0000 PERSONNAL FIRE ALERT SYSTEM  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00
3200-440-0440-0000 ENGINE PUMP TEST NFPA  1,575.00  1,575.00  735.00 735.00  105.00  93.3%
3200-460-0460-0000 NEW EQUIPMENT  24,400.00  24,400.00  2,618.20 13,172.85  8,608.95  64.7%
3200-460-0461-0000 HOSE  15,000.00  15,000.00  14,682.45  317.55  97.9%
3200-460-0462-0000 BREATHING EQUIPMENT  26,400.00  26,400.00  5,539.24 4,961.20  15,899.56  39.8%
3200-460-0464-0000 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
3200-460-0465-0000 FIRE POLICE  500.00  500.00  350.00  150.00  70.0%

Department Total  343,908.00  343,908.00  123,673.60  67,010.63 3200  153,223.77  55.4%
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  3300

3300-220-0220-0000 DATA SERVICES  500.00  500.00  320.08 120.03  59.89  88.0%
3300-220-0221-0000 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION PLANNING  2,600.00  2,600.00  2,600.00
3300-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  500.00  500.00  489.97  10.03  98.0%
3300-350-0351-0000 RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  900.00
3300-390-0390-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,580.00 -80.00  105.3%
3300-440-0441-0000 RADIO PURCHASE  4,800.00  4,800.00  1,580.00  3,220.00  32.9%
3300-480-0480-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  4,500.00  4,500.00  699.00  3,801.00  15.5%

Department Total  15,300.00  15,300.00  2,889.00  1,900.08 3300  10,510.92  31.3%
FIRE MARSHALL  3400

3400-110-0110-0000 FIRE MARSHALL WAGES  82,773.00  82,773.00  48,794.76  33,978.24  59.0%
3400-110-0111-0000 DEPUTY MARSHALS  11,701.00  11,701.00  5,359.17  6,341.83  45.8%
3400-110-0112-0000 INSPECTORS  5,851.00  5,851.00  2,750.00  3,101.00  47.0%
3400-160-0160-0000 CONVENTION EXPENSES  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,200.00  400.00  75.0%
3400-240-0240-0000 CLOTHING  500.00  500.00  359.00  141.00  71.8%
3400-260-0260-0000 NFPA MEMBERSHIP MANUALS  1,700.00  1,700.00  158.00  1,542.00  9.3%
3400-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  5,000.00  5,000.00  1,125.00  3,875.00  22.5%
3400-280-0281-0000 FIRE PREVENTION  1,100.00  1,100.00  1,100.00
3400-280-0284-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  1,000.00  1,000.00  256.40  743.60  25.6%
3400-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,172.61 250.00  1,577.39  47.4%
3400-480-0480-0000 RADIO & MAINTENANCE  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00

Department Total  115,225.00  115,225.00  59,735.33  1,689.61 3400  53,800.06  53.3%
PUBLIC HYDRANTS  3600

3600-230-0232-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE  3,566.33 -3,566.33
3600-230-0233-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE-REG WATER  235,828.00  235,828.00  4,158.38 41.62  231,628.00  1.8%
3600-230-0234-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE-AQU WATER  45,000.00  45,000.00  33,932.09 14,880.20 -3,812.29  108.5%

Department Total  280,828.00  280,828.00  18,488.15  38,090.47 3600  224,249.38  20.1%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 8 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

MISCELLANEOUS CAPITAL  3700

3700-360-0369-0000 FD GEAR 2019  125,296.00  125,296.00  125,295.91  0.09  100.0%
3700-440-0440-0000 CHARTER AUTH FIRE CAPITAL  7,500.00  7,500.00  7,500.00
3700-440-0442-0000 RYAN FIELD CAPITAL  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,282.00  6,718.00  32.8%
3700-440-0443-0000 HIGHWAY TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE  73,499.00  76,499.00  76,499.00
3700-440-0446-0000 GENERAL CAPITAL  200,000.00  200,000.00  200,000.00

Department Total  416,295.00  419,295.00  125,295.91  3,282.00 3700  290,717.09  30.7%
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  4100

4100-110-0110-0000 STREET COMMISSIONER WAGES  92,708.00  92,708.00  46,297.90  46,410.10  49.9%
4100-110-0112-0000 MAINTAINER II WAGES  407,500.00  407,500.00  252,537.08  154,962.92  62.0%
4100-110-0113-0000 MAINTAINER III WAGES  216,560.00  216,560.00  71,617.60  144,942.40  33.1%
4100-110-0114-0000 MAINTAINER IV WAGES  221,902.00  221,902.00  117,354.19  104,547.81  52.9%
4100-110-0115-0000 MAINTAINER V WAGES  86,275.00  86,275.00  86,275.00
4100-110-0116-0000 SUMMER/FALL TEMPORARY HELP  18,000.00  18,000.00  13,680.00  4,320.00  76.0%
4100-110-0118-0000 CONTRACTED SEASONAL  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00
4100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  30,000.00  30,000.00  17,225.66  12,774.34  57.4%
4100-120-0121-0000 OVERTIME SPECIAL STORM WAGES  67,000.00  67,000.00  7,318.98  59,681.02  10.9%
4100-120-0122-0000 OVERTIME PICNIC GROVE WAGES  5,400.00  5,400.00  1,853.22  3,546.78  34.3%
4100-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  3,500.00  3,500.00  1,749.98 1,750.02  100.0%
4100-210-0211-0000 POLICE SERVICES  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00  100.0%
4100-230-0231-0000 EVERSOURCE  11,700.00  11,700.00  4,590.12 2,952.78  4,157.10  64.5%
4100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,854.14 1,186.45 -40.59  101.4%
4100-270-0270-0000 SPECIAL STORMS  27,000.00  27,000.00  11,963.93 9,688.78  5,347.29  80.2%
4100-280-0280-0000 TRAINING AND EDUCATION  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,799.00  201.00  93.3%
4100-310-0310-0000 ADMINISTRATION SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,763.33 758.46  478.21  84.1%
4100-330-0330-0000 GARAGE MAINTENANCE  11,250.00  11,250.00  4,522.68 7,548.62 -821.30  107.3%
4100-330-0331-0000 MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  60,000.00  60,000.00  20,041.44 46,459.74 -6,501.18  110.8%
4100-330-0332-0000 TIRES  15,000.00  15,000.00  2,718.56  12,281.44  18.1%
4100-340-0340-0000 PICNIC GROVE MAINTENANCE  4,230.00  4,230.00  1,200.00 603.00  2,427.00  42.6%
4100-350-0350-0000 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE  8,800.00  8,800.00  7,195.00  1,605.00  81.8%
4100-380-0380-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  9,577.34 10,406.93  15.73  99.9%
4100-380-0381-0000 STREET MARKING  9,000.00  9,000.00  2,320.64 4,389.36  2,290.00  74.6%
4100-380-0382-0000 STREET SIGNS  4,000.00  4,000.00  534.00 2,848.04  617.96  84.6%
4100-380-0387-0000 CARE OF TREES-PLANTING AREAS  25,000.00  25,000.00  7,048.03 15,628.09  2,323.88  90.7%
4100-380-0388-0000 SIDEWALK REPAIRS  11,700.00  11,700.00  1,650.00  10,050.00  14.1%
4100-380-0390-0000 SAFETY & STORM WATER PROJECTS  25,000.00  25,000.00  15,598.11 9,000.24  401.65  98.4%
4100-390-0390-0000 CRACK SEALING-PAVING PATCH  27,000.00  27,000.00  27,000.00

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 9 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4100-440-0441-0000 STREET SWEEPER  10,000.00  10,000.00  2,000.00 1,866.56  6,133.44  38.7%
4100-460-0460-0000 TOWN AID  264,819.00  264,819.00  55,717.30 96,267.36  112,834.34  57.4%
4100-460-0464-0000 SAND & SALT  60,000.00  60,000.00  21,461.82 23,538.18  15,000.00  75.0%
4100-470-0473-0000 DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,776.00 224.00  100.0%
4100-470-0474-0000 MAIN ST DECORATIVE LIGHTING  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,740.01 2,374.57 -114.58  102.3%

Department Total  1,778,344.00  1,778,344.00  777,019.81  179,177.43 4100  822,146.76  53.8%
CITY ELECTRICITY  4200

4200-230-0230-0000 POLICE TRAFFIC LIGHTS  11,000.00  11,000.00  6,841.15 4,158.85  100.0%
4200-230-0231-0000 POLICE DEPARTMENT  27,000.00  27,000.00  15,506.96 11,493.04  100.0%
4200-230-0232-0000 FIRE DEPARTMENT  39,000.00  39,000.00  23,835.20 15,164.80  100.0%
4200-230-0233-0000 CIVIL DEFENSE  2,250.00  2,250.00  1,570.92 679.08  100.0%
4200-230-0234-0000 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  10,000.00  10,000.00  5,879.81 4,120.19  100.0%
4200-230-0235-0000 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY  200,000.00  200,000.00  123,711.58 57,216.01  19,072.41  90.5%
4200-230-0236-0000 SANITATION  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,239.07 713.13  2,047.80  48.8%
4200-230-0237-0000 PARKS & RECREATION  11,000.00  11,000.00  315.57 14,824.83 -4,140.40  137.6%
4200-230-0238-0000 NEW CITY HALL  37,000.00  37,000.00  783.68 24,781.99  11,434.33  69.1%
4200-230-0239-0000 PAYDEN FIELD HOUSE  27,000.00  27,000.00  15,787.72 19,510.01 -8,297.73  130.7%
4200-240-0240-0000 PUBLIC LIBRARY  25,000.00  25,000.00  17,331.38  7,668.62  69.3%
4200-240-0242-0000 OPERA HOUSE  1,400.00  1,400.00  92.46 679.83  627.71  55.2%
4200-240-0244-0000 OLD CITY HALL  30,000.00  30,000.00  30,000.00

Department Total  424,650.00  424,650.00  170,673.14  195,564.12 4200  58,412.74  86.2%
SANITATION  4300

4300-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  450.00  450.00  290.38 356.51 -196.89  143.8%
4300-270-0271-0000 MONITORING WELLS  24,000.00  24,000.00  11,722.10 6,877.90  5,400.00  77.5%
4300-270-0272-0000 REFUSE COLLECTION  1,137,727.00  1,137,727.00  556,061.70 581,665.30  100.0%
4300-330-0330-0000 WOOD CHIPPER  800.00  800.00  800.00
4300-330-0332-0000 LANDFILL SCALE  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
4300-330-0335-0000 RECYCLING COLLECTION & DISPOSAL  127,969.00  127,969.00  61,788.62 66,180.38  100.0%
4300-380-0380-0000 SUPPLIES  900.00  900.00  425.00 375.00  100.00  88.9%
4300-380-0384-0000 PERMIT FEE  800.00  800.00  800.00  100.0%
4300-390-0391-0000 RECYCLING BINS  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
4300-390-0392-0000 LANDFILL CAP MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
4300-470-0477-0000 HOME HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION  5,000.00  5,000.00  771.83 3,228.17  1,000.00  80.0%

Department Total  1,305,646.00  1,305,646.00  659,483.26  631,059.63 4300  15,103.11  98.8%
PARKS, RECREATION, COMMUNITY CT  5100

5100-110-0110-0000 PARKS DIRECTOR WAGES  25,200.00  25,200.00  12,600.00  12,600.00  50.0%
5100-110-0111-0000 SUPERVISORS  75,504.00  75,504.00  35,750.32  39,753.68  47.3%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 10 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5100-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANTS  16,106.00  16,106.00  7,736.00  8,370.00  48.0%
5100-110-0114-0000 LIFEGUARDS  7,917.00  7,917.00  2,117.00  5,800.00  26.7%
5100-110-0115-0000 BLDG MAINTENANCE WAGES  16,640.00  16,640.00  7,576.80  9,063.20  45.5%
5100-140-0141-0000 PLAYGROUND WAGES  8,550.00  8,550.00  6,933.92  1,616.08  81.1%
5100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  20.10 -20.10
5100-270-0278-0000 WITEK PARK MAINTENANCE  9,000.00  9,000.00  950.00 2,540.00  5,510.00  38.8%
5100-330-0330-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTANENCE  20,000.00  20,000.00  16,788.42  3,211.58  83.9%
5100-330-0331-0000 BLDG & FIELD SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  3,325.80 10,382.93  6,291.27  68.5%
5100-330-0332-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  4,000.00  4,000.00  55.88 3,216.19  727.93  81.8%
5100-330-0333-0000 RECREATION EQUIPMENT  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,500.00
5100-390-0009-0000 SOCCER  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
5100-390-0010-0000 LITTLE LEAGUE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00
5100-390-0011-0000 POP WARNER  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
5100-390-0013-0000 PLAYGROUND SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  929.29  1,070.71  46.5%
5100-390-0016-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 14-18  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
5100-480-0484-0000 YOUTH BASKETBALL  6,000.00  6,000.00  1,099.00  4,901.00  18.3%

Department Total  232,417.00  232,417.00  112,090.97  5,430.68 5100  114,895.35  50.6%
PARKS, RECREATION, RYAN COMPLEX  5200

5200-110-0110-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN SUPER  19,760.00  19,760.00  7,151.00  12,609.00  36.2%
5200-110-0111-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN  8,320.00  8,320.00  4,155.00  4,165.00  49.9%
5200-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANT  4,030.00  4,030.00  1,552.00  2,478.00  38.5%
5200-340-0340-0000 BOILER HVAC/PLUMBING  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00
5200-390-0001-0000 EXER WT RM Q MAINT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0003-0000 KITCH EQUIP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0006-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY PAYDEN FLDHS  1,000.00  1,000.00  540.94  459.06  54.1%
5200-390-0007-0000 GAS PAYDEN FLDHS  13,000.00  13,000.00  3,188.17 4,082.23  5,729.60  55.9%
5200-390-0008-0000 DOOR LOCKS  500.00  500.00  500.00
5200-390-0009-0000 GROUNDS UPKEEP  2,000.00  2,000.00  872.00  1,128.00  43.6%
5200-390-0010-0000 STORAGE CONT UPKEEP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0011-0000 MISC BLDG CLEANING AND EQU  2,000.00  2,000.00  858.67  1,141.33  42.9%
5200-390-0012-0000 PAYMENT FOOTBALL REIMB DEEP  45,460.00  45,460.00  44,960.00  500.00  98.9%
5200-390-0013-0000 INTERNET/PHONE  1,200.00  1,200.00  898.20  301.80  74.9%
5200-390-0014-0000 PAYDEN FIRE AND BURGLAR  5,800.00  5,800.00  5,800.00
5200-390-0020-0000 HVAC/MECH CONTRACTS  3,200.00  3,200.00  3,200.00
5200-390-0030-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE WATER  2,500.00  2,500.00  512.40  1,987.60  20.5%

Department Total  114,270.00  114,270.00  65,582.44  3,188.17 5200  45,499.39  60.2%
HEALTH SERVICES  5400

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 11 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5400-270-0002-0000 STORM AMBULANCE CORPS  125,000.00  125,000.00  62,625.00 62,375.00  100.0%
5400-270-0003-0000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT  87,000.00  87,000.00  44,290.40 42,709.60  100.0%
5400-270-0005-0000 PARENT CHILD RESOURCES  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0006-0000 VEMS  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0007-0000 NORTHWEST CT C-MED  90,000.00  90,000.00  44,958.00  45,042.00  50.0%
5400-270-0013-0000 VSAAC  2,762.00  2,762.00  2,762.00

Department Total  344,762.00  344,762.00  190,042.60  106,915.40 5400  47,804.00  86.1%
LIBRARY  5500

5500-110-0110-0000 LIBRARY DIRECTOR  67,485.00  67,485.00  33,719.88  33,765.12  50.0%
5500-110-0112-0000 ADULT CIRCULATION LIBRARIAN  44,572.00  44,572.00  22,270.80  22,301.20  50.0%
5500-110-0113-0000 CUSTODIAN  43,334.00  43,334.00  14,133.03  29,200.97  32.6%
5500-110-0114-0000 PART TIME ASSISTANTS  154,225.00  154,225.00  76,598.58  77,626.42  49.7%
5500-110-0115-0000 CHILDRENS LIBRARIAN  56,461.00  56,461.00  28,361.25  28,099.75  50.2%
5500-110-0116-0000 EXTRA COVERAGE HOURS  12,000.00  12,000.00  4,189.21  7,810.79  34.9%
5500-150-0151-0000 DUES  2,500.00  2,500.00  1,230.00  1,270.00  49.2%
5500-150-0155-0000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT  1,000.00  1,000.00  690.81  309.19  69.1%
5500-160-0160-0000 MATERIALS-ADULT  25,000.00  25,000.00  1,695.66 16,581.65  6,722.69  73.1%
5500-160-0161-0000 MATERIALS-CHILDREN  16,000.00  16,000.00  4,451.28 10,107.51  1,441.21  91.0%
5500-170-0170-0000 PROGRAMS-ADULT  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,795.84  1,204.16  59.9%
5500-170-0171-0000 PROGRAMS-CHILDREN  3,500.00  3,500.00  2,071.77  1,428.23  59.2%
5500-180-0180-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,000.00  8,000.00  1,445.35 3,551.33  3,003.32  62.5%
5500-180-0181-0000 FURNITURE  2,000.00  2,000.00  526.71  1,473.29  26.3%
5500-220-0220-0000 UTILITIES  14,000.00  14,000.00  3,811.31 2,911.75  7,276.94  48.0%
5500-220-0221-0000 CEN FIBER CONNECTION  4,000.00  4,000.00  369.00  3,631.00  9.2%
5500-270-0270-0000 MISCELLANEOUS  1,900.00  1,900.00  1,525.39  374.61  80.3%
5500-280-0280-0000 PRESERVATION  2,200.00  2,200.00  2,200.00
5500-330-0330-0000 SUPPLIES  7,800.00  7,800.00  609.73 4,297.69  2,892.58  62.9%
5500-350-0350-0000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE  28,000.00  28,000.00  72.00 11,929.91  15,998.09  42.9%
5500-360-0360-0000 GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  38,395.00
5500-450-0451-0000 DERBY PUBLIC LIBRARY BIBLIOMATION  48,500.00  48,500.00  427.50 40,340.02  7,732.48  84.1%

Department Total  583,872.00  583,872.00  277,202.13  12,512.83 5500  294,157.04  49.6%
CEMETERY  5600

5600-110-0110-0000 CARETAKER OF GRAVES  600.00  600.00  600.00

Department Total  600.00  600.00 5600  600.00
BUILDING INSPECTOR  6100

6100-110-0115-0000 PART-TIME SECRETARY  24,219.00  24,219.00  11,201.92  13,017.08  46.3%
6100-110-0121-0000 ZEO/WO PT  26,000.00  26,000.00  12,700.00  13,300.00  48.8%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 12 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6100-120-0120-0000 PART TIME BLIGHT OFFICERS  11,104.00  11,104.00  6,664.32  4,439.68  60.0%
6100-150-0150-0000 PETTY CASH  200.00  200.00  200.00
6100-160-0168-0000 BLIGHT OFFICERS VEH ALLOW  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,225.00 1,350.00  425.00  85.8%
6100-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
6100-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  203.56  1,796.44  10.2%
6100-390-0390-0000 STATIONARY, FORMS, ETC.  2,000.00  2,000.00  195.00  1,805.00  9.8%
6100-390-0391-0000 OUTSOURCED BUILDING OFFICIAL  60,000.00  60,000.00  60,000.00  100.0%
6100-470-0470-0000 UNIFORM RELOCATION ACT  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
6100-480-0480-0000 ST OF CT PERMIT FEES  4,500.00  4,500.00  932.09  3,567.91  20.7%
6100-480-0484-0000 EDUCATION SEMINARS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00

Department Total  148,023.00  148,023.00  93,246.89  1,225.00 6100  53,551.11  63.8%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  6300

6300-110-0113-0000 ECNOMIC DEV. LIAISON  30,000.00  30,000.00  15,108.02  14,891.98  50.4%
6300-240-0240-0000 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
6300-240-0246-0000 MATCHING GRANT ALLO  75,000.00  75,000.00  75,000.00
6300-390-0392-0000 CITY WIDE PROPERTY  200,000.00  200,000.00  60,720.00 27,000.00  112,280.00  43.9%

Department Total  306,000.00  306,000.00  43,108.02  60,720.00 6300  202,171.98  33.9%
FLOOD CONTROL  6400

6400-110-0110-0000 FLOOD CONTROL DIRECTOR WAGES  275.00 -275.00
6400-330-0330-0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00
6400-330-0331-0000 MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES  7,000.00  7,000.00  2,169.81 1,830.19  3,000.00  57.1%

Department Total  9,500.00  9,500.00  2,105.19  2,169.81 6400  5,225.00  45.0%
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  6500

6500-150-0154-0000 PLANNING/ZONING CONSULTANT  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  100.00  100.00 6500  100.00
INLAND WETLAND COMMISSION  6510

6510-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES/MEMBERSHIP FEES  90.00  90.00  90.00
6510-350-0350-0000 TRAINING EXPENSES  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  190.00  190.00 6510  190.00
SENIOR CENTER  6800

6800-110-0110-0000 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  52,802.00  52,802.00  31,728.50  21,073.50  60.1%
6800-110-0111-0000 ASST. EXEC. DIRECTOR  46,933.00  46,933.00  23,462.40  23,470.60  50.0%
6800-110-0114-0000 KITCHEN MANAGER  5,824.00  5,824.00  889.00  4,935.00  15.3%
6800-110-0117-0000 CUSTODIAN WAGES  24,763.00  24,763.00  8,915.00  15,848.00  36.0%
6800-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  2,700.00  2,700.00  130.74  2,569.26  4.8%
6800-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  13,000.00  13,000.00  7,439.03 5,560.97  100.0%
6800-230-0231-0000 GAS  9,700.00  9,700.00  2,558.82 3,832.77  3,308.41  65.9%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 13 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6800-230-0232-0000 WATER  900.00  900.00  672.32 227.68  100.0%
6800-250-0250-0000 TRANSPORTATION  11,000.00  11,000.00  4,000.00  7,000.00  36.4%
6800-280-0280-0000 POSTAGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
6800-330-0336-0000 CONTRACTS  3,194.00  3,194.00  1,691.00 1,503.00  100.0%
6800-390-0390-0000 OFFICE EXPENSES  5,352.00  5,352.00  1,847.16 2,201.88  1,302.96  75.7%
6800-460-0460-0000 BUILDING OPERATIONS  16,510.00  16,510.00  6,008.21 5,176.45  5,325.34  67.7%
6800-480-0480-0000 INSTRUCTORS  29,120.00  29,120.00  15,625.00 8,180.00  5,315.00  81.7%

Department Total  224,798.00  224,798.00  94,808.39  39,841.54 6800  90,148.07  59.9%
PARKING DIVISION  6900

6900-110-0110-0000 PARKING DIVISION WAGES  30,160.00  30,160.00  15,900.00  14,260.00  52.7%
6900-150-0155-0000 MISC/COURIER/CC FEES  871.00  871.00  355.38 177.69  337.93  61.2%
6900-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  769.00  769.00  118.46  650.54  15.4%
6900-220-0220-0000 GAS & ELECTRIC  41,000.00  41,000.00  9,589.64  31,410.36  23.4%
6900-270-0270-0000 POSTAGE AND DELIVERY  154.00  154.00  154.00
6900-330-0330-0000 WATER  1,128.00  1,128.00  405.10  722.90  35.9%
6900-390-0390-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  103.00  103.00  43.40  59.60  42.1%
6900-440-0440-0000 UNIFORM EXPENSE  200.00  200.00  200.00
6900-460-0460-0000 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE  3,383.00  3,383.00  1,280.02  2,102.98  37.8%
6900-460-0461-0000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE  3,075.00  3,075.00  1,196.51  1,878.49  38.9%
6900-460-0463-0000 PARKING TICKET EXPENSE  10,250.00  10,250.00  10,250.00
6900-480-0481-0000 EQUIPMENT  25,625.00  25,625.00  500.00 4,035.30  21,089.70  17.7%

Department Total  116,718.00  116,718.00  32,746.12  855.38 6900  83,116.50  28.8%
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS  7100

7100-500-0500-0000 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST  2,886,681.00  2,886,681.00  2,424,382.50  462,298.50  84.0%
7100-500-0510-0000 TD BANK  368,431.00  368,431.00  368,431.00
7100-600-0205-0000 SEWERS 2015  73,481.00  73,481.00  36,740.63  36,740.37  50.0%

Department Total  3,328,593.00  3,328,593.00  2,461,123.13 7100  867,469.87  73.9%
LOCIP FUNDS  7200

7200-100-0100-0000 LOCIP  104,515.00  104,515.00  104,515.00

Department Total  104,515.00  104,515.00 7200  104,515.00
CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  8100

8100-110-0110-0000 FULL TIME JANITOR WAGES  49,533.00  49,533.00  25,113.37  24,419.63  50.7%
8100-110-0112-0000 EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE SECRETARIES  12,000.00  12,000.00  1,825.00  10,175.00  15.2%
8100-150-0151-0000 CITY AUDIT  60,000.00  60,000.00  51,792.55  8,207.45  86.3%
8100-160-0161-0000 COMMISS/COMMITT SECRETARY SERVICE  6,000.00  6,000.00  5,575.00 425.00  100.0%
8100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  51,000.00  51,000.00  5,369.86 26,950.63  18,679.51  63.4%
8100-210-0211-0000 POSTAGE  15,000.00  15,000.00  9,522.66  5,477.34  63.5%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 14 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8100-210-0211-1000 TAX DEPT POSTAGE  17,000.00  17,000.00
8100-210-0213-0000 MOBILE PHONES  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,518.05 2,481.95  100.0%
8100-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  148.06 -148.06
8100-230-0232-0000 WATER NEW CH - OLD CH  5,000.00  5,000.00  168.69 2,958.78  1,872.53  62.5%
8100-230-0233-0000 GAS/OIL NEW CITY HALL  13,000.00  13,000.00  3,267.39 6,771.10  2,961.51  77.2%
8100-230-0234-0000 GAS/OIL OLD CITY HALL  33,000.00  33,000.00  11,802.77 9,167.86  12,029.37  63.5%
8100-270-0270-0000 MILEAGE REIMB  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
8100-270-0277-0000 NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  467.35 9,545.01  4,987.64  66.7%
8100-340-0340-0000 CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  407.99 8,651.14  5,940.87  60.4%
8100-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  1,753.76 5,455.18 -1,208.94  120.1%
8100-450-0456-0000 COPY MACHINES LEASE  13,000.00  13,000.00  4,104.35 8,075.70  819.95  93.7%

Department Total  301,533.00  318,533.00  168,883.99  35,435.21 8100  114,213.80  64.1%
CITY WIDE AGENCIES  8200

8200-250-0260-0000 CODE RED ONSOLVE  7,011.10 -7,011.10
8200-380-0387-0000 RAILROAD LICENSE AGREEMENT  841.00  841.00  841.00
8200-390-0001-0000 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW  600.00  600.00  600.00
8200-390-0003-0000 CITY WPCA BILLS  48,000.00  48,000.00  48,000.00
8200-390-0004-0000 MEMORIAL DAY PARADE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00
8200-390-0005-0000 NAUGATUCK VALLEY COG  8,732.00  8,732.00  7,704.49  1,027.51  88.2%
8200-390-0008-0000 VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0009-0000 SOIL WATER CONSERVATION  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
8200-390-0011-0000 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0012-0000 HISTORICAL SOCIETY  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
8200-390-0013-0000 LAKE HOUSATONIC AUTHORITY  15,134.00  15,134.00  15,134.00  100.0%
8200-390-0014-0000 METRO NORTH AUTHORITY  1,864.00  1,864.00  21.00 21.00  1,822.00  2.3%
8200-390-0020-0000 THE UMBRELLA  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0024-0000 CULTURAL EVENTS  10,000.00  10,000.00  260.76 9,689.41  49.83  99.5%
8200-390-0025-0000 VALLEY TRANSIT SUBSIDY  11,000.00  11,000.00  11,000.00
8200-390-0031-0000 TEAM  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0390-0000 CITY OWNED PROPERTIES  15,000.00  15,000.00  15,000.00
8200-390-0398-0000 FIREWORKS EVENT  11,500.00  11,500.00  11,500.00
8200-390-0399-0000 WPCA SHARE OF HOUSING PILOT  8,416.00  8,416.00  8,416.00
8200-390-0400-0000 ANIMAL CONTROL  54,500.00  54,500.00  52,500.00  2,000.00  96.3%
8200-480-0481-0000 HOUS COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS  6,500.00  6,500.00  6,500.00
8200-480-0482-0000 NAUG VALLEY BROWNFIELDS PILOT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0484-0000 VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0491-0000 TROOP 3 BOY SCOUTS  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 15 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

12/31/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8200-490-0492-0000 NEWSLETTER  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00
8200-490-0497-0000 DERBY NECK LIBRARY  500.00  500.00  500.00
8200-490-0502-0000 BLIGHT & DENSITY REDUCTION FUND  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,000.00  2,000.00  60.0%
8200-490-0504-0000 CT CONF MUNICIPALITIES  8,406.00  8,406.00  8,406.00  100.0%

Department Total  273,993.00  273,993.00  132,966.00  281.76 8200  140,745.24  48.6%
CITY WIDE FUEL  8300

8300-370-0370-0000 GASOLINE CITY APPROPRIATION  150,000.00  150,000.00  40,905.07 89,094.93  20,000.00  86.7%

Department Total  150,000.00  150,000.00  89,094.93  40,905.07 8300  20,000.00  86.7%
BUDGET WORKING BALANCE  8400

8400-390-0390-0000 WORKING BALANCE  217,000.00  54,809.62  54,809.62
8400-390-0391-0000 SPECIAL WORKING BALANCE  275,000.00  154,200.00  154,200.00
8400-390-0391-0001 53RD WEEK POLICE PAYROLL  62,000.00  62,000.00  62,000.00
8400-390-0394-0000 COMPENSATED LEAVE RESERVE  106,326.00  189,759.24  108,369.08  81,390.16  57.1%

Department Total  660,326.00  460,768.86  108,369.08 8400  352,399.78  23.5%
CITY ENGINEER  8600

8600-150-0150-0001 CITY ENGINEER PAST BILLS  41,907.14  18,920.00  22,987.14  45.1%
8600-150-0151-0000 CITY ENGINEER SERVICES  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00
8600-150-0160-0000 COM DEV ENGINEER SERVICES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8600-150-0161-0000 PZC ENGINEER SERVICES  30,000.00  30,000.00  5,388.39  24,611.61  18.0%
8600-150-0162-0000 IW ENGINEER SERVICES  4,000.00  4,000.00  495.00  3,505.00  12.4%
8600-240-0248-0000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT  50,000.00  50,000.00  2,680.65  47,319.35  5.4%

Department Total  117,000.00  158,907.14  8,564.04  18,920.00 8600  131,423.10  17.3%
BOARD OF EDUCATION  9100

9100-100-0100-0000 MBR FOR BOE OP BUDGET  12,311,674.00  12,311,674.00  9,541,783.48  2,769,890.52  77.5%
9100-460-0469-0000 STATE FOR BOE OP BUDGET  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00

Department Total  19,177,364.00  19,177,364.00  9,541,783.48 9100  9,635,580.52  49.8%
YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  9200

9200-110-0110-0000 YOUTH OFFICER WAGES  29,786.00  32,492.26  14,565.46  17,926.80  44.8%
9200-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  427.91  572.09  42.8%
9200-460-0460-0000 MENTAL HEALTH  11,044.00  11,044.00
9200-460-0468-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  8,758.00  40,645.85  120.00 2,254.30  38,271.55  5.8%

Department Total  39,544.00  85,182.11  17,247.67  120.00 9200  67,814.44  20.4%

 48,432,664.35  48,478,302.46  23,526,916.69  2,576,913.70APPROPRIATION TOTAL  22,374,472.07  53.8%

2/9/2023  9:32:17AM

Page 16 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



 
 Lauren Garrett 

                   Mayor 

        TOWN OF HAMDEN 
           OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  

           
 

                                                                                   Hamden Government Center  
                                                                                         2750 Dixwell Avenue 
                                                                                   Hamden, Connecticut 06518 
                                                                                          Tel: (203) 287-7100 
                                                                                          Fax: (203) 287-7101 

 
February 8th, 2023  
 
Kathleen A. Clarke-Buch, Chair 
Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 
Hartford, CT 
 
RE: Letter from the Mayor, Town of Hamden 
 
Dear Chairwoman Clarke-Buch: 
 
Please see the below updates on ARPA funds, the FY22 Audit and Corrective Action, and the 5 Year 
Capital Plan and Debt Restructuring.  
  
ARPA Funds: 
I have submitted a proposal to the Legislative Council to use $15 million of our remaining $18 million 
in ARPA funds to build a Community Center. We have applied for a grant through The CT Department 
of Economic Community Development (DECD) Community Investment Fund 2030. The Town hopes to 
leverage our ARPA funding to increase our chances of being awarded the grant. I have attached our letter 
to the DECD and a letter of support from Quinnipiac University, for reference. 
 
FY22 Audit and Corrective Action: 
Our independent auditor has completed our audit on time. At the beginning of our audit, I asked our 
auditor to look into the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). CDBG has been poorly run for 
years resulting in nearly $2 million in unspent funds. I wanted our auditor to review the deficiencies in 
the CDBG program so we could make improvements going forward. The audit identified a significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance. Specifically, the audit found the Town was not following 
the policies and procedures required for the distribution of HUD funds. These procedures include 
organizing and maintaining program files and submitting drawdown requests and quarterly reports in a 
timely manner. The lack of internal control over compliance resulted in significant delays in grant 
drawdowns and reports, and out of date policies and procedures documents. As recommended, the Town 
has drafted, and is in the process of finalizing, policies and procedures for the ongoing monitoring and 
administration of the CDBG program. Specifically, the Finance Department has updated the Town’s 
Fiscal Structures and Policy Manual and it is pending adoption by the Legislative Council.  The Town 
had also drafted a CDBG Policies and Procedures Manual, outlining the organizational structure, roles 
and responsibilities, and federal requirements for the ongoing monitoring and administration of the 
program.  We anticipate both documents will be finalized and submitted to HUD by March 1, 2023. 
These documents address the Finding in our State and Federal Single Audit.  
 
  

tel:(203


In addition, the Town has submitted the following program documents to HUD: 
• 2021 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) 
• Amendments for program years 2019, 2021, and 2022 (The 2022 amendment has been 

approved by HUD; 2019 and 2021 are pending approval) 
• HUD Timeliness Workout Plan and Milestone Schedule 

 
The Town has hired a Grants and Capital Projects Manager to oversee the program. We have hired a 
Junior Accountant to ensure internal control over the programmatic spending of CDBG. We hired a 
program specialist and a community services outreach technician to administer the programs. Staff 
assigned to administer and oversee CDBG will utilize training available through the HUD Exchange. 
The Grants and Capital Projects Manager will be available for the MFAC meeting.  
 
5 Year Capital Plan and Debt Restructuring: 
Our 5 year capital plan is due to the Legislative Council by March 18, 2023 along with the Mayor’s 
recommended operating budget. I will send our 5 year capital plan to the MFAC once it is completed. 
The final leg of our Debt Restructuring plan will be completed this summer and should net $5 million in 
FY 24.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor  
 
CC:  Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC)  

Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer, MFAC 



Town of Hamden, pg. 1 
 

To: Kathleen A. Clarke-Buch, Chair 

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

     Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer  

Date: February 8, 2023 

Subject: Information Request for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

 

Dear Chair Clarke-Buch:  

The recent audit as of June 30, 2022, indicated that the Town of Hamden ended the year with a positive 

fund balance. The unassigned fund balance as of June 30, 2022 is $12.9 million. The Town continues on 

its path towards fiscal stability and “structurally” sound budgets. We are continuing the process of 

budgeting more conservatively.  

Financial Policies  

The finance department, with the assistance of various professionals, drafted a fiscal policy manual 

intended to guide foundational operations of the Town of Hamden. This document (which is attached) 

will be a resource for staff, citizens and all stakeholders. The policies in this document will pertain to the 

operating budget, capital budget, expenditures, revenues, financial accounting, cash 

management/investment, grants and financial awards and debt. It is the desire of the finance department 

to have this manual be adopted, updated and revised on a yearly basis during the Town’s budget process.    

General Fund Balance 

The Town historically carried a significant low fund balance for several years. This caused the Town 

difficulty in cash management. In FY 2020, the Town posted a negative $2.2 million fund balance. As of 

June 30, 2022, the Town has posted a fund balance of $12.9 million. The growth can be attributed to the 

debt restructuring plan implemented by the Town in FY 2020.  

 



Town of Hamden, pg. 2 
 

Revenues: 

The Town has had an issue with overstatement of revenues. Typically, the variances on the revenue side 

of the budget had large variances in the negative. However, the FY 2022 audit has shown that the Town 

has improved on accurately estimating the revenues during the past three years.  

 

In the FY 2022 Audit, the Town has made steps to significantly improve its estimation of revenues. The 

Town posted positive variances in: intergovernmental, charges or services and licenses and permits. 

Police Private Duty—the police department was projecting an increase of $1.4 million. The Town needed 

to increase the expense line to cover the salaries of the police officers. This issue can be attributed to 

timing.  

Self-Insured Medical Expense—the Town medical expense is a pay as you go system. The town has hired 

a new medical advisor which will help the Town explore potential savings.    

Capital Budget:  

The audit noted several bonded projects with outstanding appropriations after project completion. 

Individual capital projects should be continually reviewed and, once completed, closed. To address this 

the Town has hired a Capital and Grants Manager to help advise the Finance director on policies policy 

and procedures. The Capital and Grants Manager will assist Finance in closing our completed capital 

projects.  

Grants Program: 

The FY 2022 audit noted an lack of communication between Town departments and the Town’s Finance 

office and inability to properly and timely request funds from the granting agency, as areas of concern. 

The Town has hired a Capital and Grants Manager who will be a liaise between the Finance Department 

and Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG).   

Attached, you will find several reports and memos addressing the Town’s plan to improve the CDBG 

program.  

 

FY 2022-23 Budget to Actuals: 

2020 2021 2022

Budget Budget Budget 

Budget Line Variance Variance Variance 

Property Taxes (3,091,639)$        (923,356)$             (751,233)$              

Intergovernmental 502,250               158,049                 262,310                  

Charges or services (998,133)              (29,346)                  177,022                  

Licenses and permits (1,541,116)          (113,943)                1,348,040               

Miscellaneous (2,672,055)          (1,673,753)            (1,234,008)             

GENERAL FUND BUDGET VARIANCE



Town of Hamden, pg. 3 
 

The Town is projecting year-ending revenues to be $277.8 million, a growth of $1.5 million over the 

Adopted Budget of $276.0 million. The Town of Hamden is projecting a year-ending surplus of $8.6 

million, with a majority of the savings attributed to the Fund Balance growth plan.  

 

Use of ARPA Funds  

The Town will receive a total of $24 million in ARPA funds. Approximately $6 million was utilized for loss 

revenue in prior years. The Administration has presented a plan for ARPA to the Legislative Council for 

review and approval. The plan calls for $15.4 million in funding for a Community campus.  You can find 

the ARPA presentation and reports at: https://www.hamden.com/854/ARPA   

The Legislative Council is holding additional community input sessions to engage residents around the 

use of ARPA funds.  

  

https://www.hamden.com/854/ARPA


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hamden 

June 30, 2022 Audit Results 
 

 

See Separate Document 



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of January 31, 2023

January 2022 ORIGNIAL AMENDED January 2023 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

YTD ACTUALS BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2023 POS/(NEG)

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 178,581,512 207,006,017 207,006,017 199,913,399 0 199,913,399 7,092,618 3% 207,006,017 207,006,017 0

BACK TAXES 2,402,502 2,175,000 2,175,000 1,848,980 0 1,848,980 326,020 15% 2,175,000 2,175,000 0

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 12,182,331 10,165,069 10,165,069 10,452,942 0 10,452,942 (287,873) 0% 10,165,069 10,165,069 0

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 1,650,037 1,577,338 1,577,338 1,049,076 0 1,049,076 528,262 33% 1,577,338 1,577,338 0

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 860,485 1,190,000 1,190,000 826,635 0 826,635 363,365 31% 1,190,000 1,190,000 0

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 8,642 9,901 9,901 5,836 0 5,836 4,065 41% 9,901 9,901 0

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 35,200 35,000 35,000 37,540 0 37,540 (2,540) 0% 35,000 35,000 0

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 21,533,155 41,554,512 41,554,512 30,591,930 0 30,591,930 10,962,582 26% 41,554,512 41,554,512 0

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 7,622,072 12,267,132 13,852,132 7,551,676 0 7,551,676 6,300,456 45% 12,267,132 13,852,132 1,585,000

TOTAL REVENUES 224,875,934 275,979,969 277,564,969 252,278,013 0 252,278,013 25,286,956 9% 275,979,969 277,564,969 1,585,000

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 205,712 522,872 522,872 238,660 0 238,660 284,212 54% 522,872 522,872 0

ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT 16,825 246,500 246,500 96,043 593 96,636 149,864 61% 246,500 246,500 0

BOARD OF ETHICS 0 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 100% 5,000 5,000 0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 247,444 518,028 518,028 278,340 163 278,503 239,525 46% 518,028 518,028 0

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 627,080 1,157,906 1,157,906 710,376 101,632 812,007 345,899 30% 1,157,906 1,307,906 150,000

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 297,291 623,298 628,298 330,199 1,985 332,184 296,114 47% 623,298 628,298 5,000

FINANCE OFFICE 1,789,372 4,079,745 4,579,745 2,557,703 187,376 2,745,080 1,834,665 40% 4,079,745 4,579,745 500,000

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 96,687 262,799 262,799 143,584 24 143,609 119,190 45% 262,799 262,799 0

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 1,530,189 1,638,707 2,208,707 236,372 6,780 243,153 1,965,554 89% 1,638,707 1,808,707 170,000

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 1,269,626 2,351,445 2,351,445 1,268,958 18,842 1,287,801 1,063,644 45% 2,351,445 2,351,445 0

MAYOR'S OFFICE 293,602 533,777 533,777 325,837 0 325,837 207,940 39% 533,777 533,777 0

PERSONNEL OFFICE 198,810 457,683 457,683 214,494 5,628 220,122 237,561 52% 457,683 457,683 0

PLANNING AND ZONING 382,808 653,039 653,039 291,288 1,054 292,342 360,697 55% 653,039 653,039 0

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0 319,054 319,054 152,995 123 153,117 165,937 52% 319,054 319,054 0

PROBATE COURT 3,604 8,000 8,000 1,739 0 1,739 6,261 78% 8,000 8,000 0

PURCHASING 1,562,213 5,248,884 5,248,884 1,896,743 2,771,234 4,667,976 580,908 11% 5,248,884 5,248,884 0

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 531,030 821,973 821,973 596,195 2,353 598,548 223,425 27% 821,973 821,973 0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 140,803 282,635 282,635 172,804 0 172,804 109,831 39% 282,635 282,635 0

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 0 3,600 3,600 0 0 0 3,600 100% 3,600 3,600 0

TAX OFFICE 182,079 337,304 337,304 171,877 0 171,877 165,427 49% 337,304 337,304 0

TOWN ATTORNEY 245,513 700,621 700,621 416,028 58,083 474,112 226,509 32% 700,621 950,621 250,000

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 610,991 1,422,222 1,422,222 551,319 83,145 634,464 787,758 55% 1,422,222 1,422,222 0

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 10,231,677 22,195,092 23,270,092 10,651,556 3,239,015 13,890,571 9,379,521 40% 22,195,092 23,270,092 1,075,000

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 202,626 421,349 421,349 316,011 0 316,011 105,338 0% 421,349 421,349 0

MENTAL HEALTH 99,000 240,000 240,000 66,000 0 66,000 174,000 0% 240,000 240,000 0

ELDERLY SERVICES 206,264 545,500 545,500 226,694 172,542 399,237 146,263 0% 545,500 545,500 0

HEALTH AND WELFARE 507,890 1,206,849 1,206,849 608,706 172,542 781,248 425,601 35% 1,206,849 1,206,849 0

POLICE DEPARTMENT 9,394,802 17,336,409 17,336,409 9,018,387 320,554 9,338,941 7,997,468 0% 17,336,409 17,336,409 0

ANIMAL CONTROL 96,658 214,638 214,638 66,758 42,835 109,593 105,045 0% 214,638 214,638 0

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 159,115 291,083 301,083 172,049 20,334 192,383 108,700 0% 291,083 301,083 10,000

FIRE DEPARTMENT 8,332,369 14,825,617 14,825,617 7,918,016 152,984 8,071,001 6,754,616 0% 14,825,617 14,825,617 0

PUBLIC SAFETY 17,982,943 32,667,747 32,677,747 17,175,210 536,708 17,711,918 14,965,829 46% 32,667,747 32,677,747 10,000

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 6,740,993 12,875,566 13,375,566 7,661,642 1,753,426 9,415,068 3,960,498 0% 12,875,566 13,375,566 500,000

DEBT SERVICE 11,147,592 26,000,000 26,000,000 10,246,444 0 10,246,444 15,753,556 0% 26,000,000 17,348,713 (8,651,287)

BOARD OF EDUCATION 45,122,029 91,394,925 91,394,925 42,973,580 0 42,973,580 48,421,345 0% 91,394,925 91,394,925 0

0

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 2,264,812 6,745,885 6,745,885 4,277,365 40,522 4,317,888 2,427,997 0% 6,745,885 6,745,885 0

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 29,133,661 53,083,982 53,083,982 29,938,974 72,381 30,011,355 23,072,627 0% 53,083,982 53,083,982 0

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 24,792,055 29,809,923 29,809,923 26,113,503 0 26,113,503 3,696,420 0% 29,809,923 29,809,923 0

FRINGES BENEFITS 56,190,527 89,639,790 89,639,790 60,329,842 112,903 60,442,745 29,197,045 33% 89,639,790 89,639,790 0

0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 147,923,652 275,979,969 277,564,969 149,646,979 5,814,595 155,461,574 122,103,395 44% 275,979,969 268,913,682 (7,066,287)

YEAR-END PROJECTION 8,651,287

PROJECTED 6/30/2023



 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
001      COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3101W MISC REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
14301 3101W  REVENUE            0           0        -180.00        -180.00                        180.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS              0           0        -180.00        -180.00                        180.00  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0        -180.00        -180.00                        180.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKfnhznPMZj4pQeNHhv843tHsOCr7ALi%2B%2By28h%2BYDDT3Me%2BQyCpvvTfcQ9s0B6%2BT&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10505 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -585,000            .00            .00                   -585,000.00     .0% 
10905 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -500,000            .00            .00                   -500,000.00     .0% 

 
0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS              
_________________________________________

 
10705 0502  INCOME ON      -50,000     -50,000    -305,722.42            .00                    255,722.42  611.4% 

 
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                  
_________________________________________

 
10905 0504  RELO REIM       -1,500      -1,500     -19,651.40      -3,768.40                     18,151.40 1310.1% 

 
0507 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10905 0507  MISCELLANE     -250,199    -250,199    -410,861.45        -261.73                    160,662.45  164.2% 

 
0508 OTHER RENT                         
_________________________________________

 
10505 0508  OTHER RENT       -6,600      -6,600      -5,150.00        -550.00                     -1,450.00   78.0% 

 
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS             
_________________________________________

 
10705 0539  SALE ASSET      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0% 

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10705 2402  REIM GRANT     -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00                   -100,000.00     .0% 
10905 2402  REIM GRANT      -60,000     -60,000            .00            .00                    -60,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                 -478,299  -1,563,299    -741,385.27      -4,580.13                   -821,913.73   47.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -478,299  -1,563,299    -741,385.27      -4,580.13                   -821,913.73

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RE6YgnO4cFNwxeIKL5npRKWNiBAMvmtYpuLTOAKfmdJv9G3jtSJjOhTKuIpIQs5k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ndq87zgpjE8BdAD8DbvE8qRlG5R/OquBKn7paAVpYs5qsxjMO39jQwsyxUw04pz6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJraZ2aDPP0%2B8fEq4g3NxdHivudQpFs0WRPZzhUC5whuPXsIjXYTD/1R6%2B95dsh%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6Ib97qJ38K90/utjP1oRocZ8r5jslbAmGfMRc6llynZMKAqQzStHM14thlhz%2B0/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oyF4kzl1vRUOdGhRXTYMQelz4xqnPUWDpAe92ieiuPdWyQBp0Yxd/DDGvMs6fZSH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbkQan05mGhFvgS%2B9qsO42RRCgMkUG64CLr/PAEl6od3lhpmvGOYhtYtJtmDuX6S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsHYPvauqmWdwpCJOh3eH60U%2B60U2bEzy%2Bcjm866bNXOvcR8Baw5i2tU3uLST5OX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFeMOXPeyNvfYN7zAm4NDVhZ1HMXyiZdoKAXaqeZ0clERzC5I7PPOcgaTyPVo0X3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJpQM1rp1%2B4YjheVPNahjDRdD2zW8hHehfRUErzJysGZI7PHJOZnuNOEo/PhB8bT&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                  
_________________________________________

 
10506 0601  FEES/REPRO         -200        -200        -785.00            .00                        585.00  392.5% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  -200        -200        -785.00            .00                        585.00  392.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -200        -200        -785.00            .00                        585.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ag/oFzJ6DeQU/3eABj8D7z8HRu6uqzD7fNBcT%2BR%2BjJGfrjVNkfjgarF/aZ2t1Bvw&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                    
_________________________________________

 
10108 0801  CURRENT TA -207,006,017-207,006,017-168,993,585.93 -40,918,129.34                -38,012,431.07   81.6% 

 
0802 BACK TAXES                         
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802  BACK TAXES   -2,175,000  -2,175,000  -1,848,980.00    -247,214.11                   -326,020.00   85.0% 

 
0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                      
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH  -10,165,069 -10,165,069 -10,452,942.09  -1,424,431.06                    287,873.09  102.8% 

 
0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT   -1,577,338  -1,577,338  -1,049,075.54    -841,254.08                   -528,262.46   66.5% 

 
0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES            
_________________________________________

 
10108 0804  INTEREST -   -1,190,000  -1,190,000    -826,634.63     -89,382.57                   -363,365.37   69.5% 

 
0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                 
_________________________________________

 
10108 0805  PROPERTY T       -9,901      -9,901      -5,836.00        -742.00                     -4,065.00   58.9% 

 
0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0806  SUSP BOOK      -35,000     -35,000     -37,540.12      -5,069.97                      2,540.12  107.3% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                 -222,158,325-222,158,325-183,214,594.31 -43,526,223.13                -38,943,730.69   82.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES -222,158,325-222,158,325-183,214,594.31 -43,526,223.13                -38,943,730.69

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GggHjAwF347PZOHA1nU2nnDEpo6yMam/nbvKOEdVhoe9Z1zsayKj8LivWHR764cn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUY0bxCo0KI%2B/y47/HbCF/ohsL79qvsWem5I1fRqA8UaRSlPvT4yrurw5SJABhxO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KA76Z8BGVLqi6oIF0VVRMTaL2gvHnli/MCd5LMyDvK8uo01/Bj34d0f5irv2cyiM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1Q6PXrq3/Pq9qxFYghQAnOhxtc6NzDWFqz5kufsfhnawN3q2oNLxyHi7HgRhOgJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omnGrxZofbwOH6SsQg06A%2BcTsgEefQd6%2BkB3OBM4g9AjX1746hVU6fn4bCuOHeBP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kg1M3QdYBktVrDaHoCKJGHKsD1Birb4kxksyp2doyCV2nb/tB/x4p0nrk63iDa84&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ir%2BReHaqlNhjPsmz1qnn0bJvuUhlBAvQyUv29/PZfGJ9tu1gSxsUGsA8eZ3PgEW3&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10310 1005  DOCUMENT F   -1,100,000  -1,100,000    -349,400.00            .00                   -750,600.00   31.8% 

 
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                 
_________________________________________

 
10310 1006  VITAL STAT      -72,000     -72,000     -41,070.00            .00                    -30,930.00   57.0% 

 
1008 R DOG FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
10310 1008  DOG FEES      -14,000     -14,000      -4,577.50            .00                     -9,422.50   32.7% 

 
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10310 1009  CONVEYANCE   -1,600,000  -1,600,000    -964,789.88            .00                   -635,210.12   60.3% 

 
1011 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10310 1011  MISCELLANE      -65,000     -65,000     -26,345.76            .00                    -38,654.24   40.5% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE          -2,851,000  -2,851,000  -1,386,183.14            .00                 -1,464,816.86   48.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,851,000  -2,851,000  -1,386,183.14            .00                 -1,464,816.86

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GT7awFMirrW3R2v8jp8hmIUM7F7ZrPyN%2BamnwV9tlsLVCrMHWtUpeh27FIPpY0kF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qSeDhKwa6G/v7LIjFVp8lAs9OB3WCYKGn1ZLwY3ycDeelCLG0%2BTPNeo3fq0d0Eq5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5FBl0IAtegl9y2lBjME5241HaR%2Bd7Cv9ecaN62T5anP0HWzLLSvFk7c834/uO/O1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TlC95HYWtCCKHyB2YeMSysrhtfshpeeHt1RB25isIezBKaEq%2BVaIFzDJ0YLNDyC9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5iU4vSsIlY7pVSPUgzl%2BGg6z2peG74dCmOfUy1bW/cpD2uO5aY4kru6iZykZjtX&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1103  SALES - MA       -4,000      -4,000      -2,533.00        -200.00                     -1,467.00   63.3% 

 
1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104  APPLICATIO      -55,000     -55,000     -27,644.00      -6,424.00                    -27,356.00   50.3% 

 
1104A APPLICATION FEES - E.D.            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104A  APP ED      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0% 

 
1105 INSPECTION FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1105  INSP. FEES         -500        -500            .00            .00                       -500.00     .0% 

 
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10911 1301  ZBA PET FE       -3,000      -3,000        -892.00         116.00                     -2,108.00   29.7% 

 
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
10911 1601  IWC APPLIC       -1,500      -1,500      -1,108.00         116.00                       -392.00   73.9% 

 
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH      -30,000     -30,000     -55,000.00            .00                     25,000.00  183.3% 

 
1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS              
_________________________________________

 
10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS         -100        -100          -3.00            .00                        -97.00    3.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING              -104,100    -104,100     -87,180.00      -6,392.00                    -16,920.00   83.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -104,100    -104,100     -87,180.00      -6,392.00                    -16,920.00

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngnNErimKH4Vx4lg0Ovnt2r5Ajnuwihq7JH5pLhVwDyS9hAG33GrM9aKTDvMwbxs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hd%2BW0sW7UxJFMv/OFTaQG6kMxiZRifCuEXkRiu8CB5QD3E78FRXjnItSxhTW2ELW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ZW/6mJPfv5/VQPnb2MdBm59uqZzNiCe0bLVWpchgh234X5nZbqpDGsgXdTeoNxq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YUNYb1nkP62xc6oxbKJ163NJ8CPCT543uwnWxBTtlrp4RfDWROUBnTEsn20exDp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1EB5JR6AvDKOTvb%2BX5Ipajmhx6FxXPZaYKpna/pnsXzts0lHHHewmf0X9JTd/IKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxUVoZdq869CDe7znflDCZXEoCJPH5om%2B3peA9%2Bd26HIuPqPaaXidbh38XBwYVWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c09Mb7yrMRcEXwBBcO0pF8Sh7Na%2B5ZrvUoLvINYOJhOLLQCNFllQKFL9Ejtx/k98&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdTqcP01Eu0VNSw6qcKlVCjkh6vR1xdXHAZwvxPl7ozzpk27CIAJRfGSHqaWBIbL&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
11212 1104  APPLICATIO       -1,500      -1,500        -905.00            .00                       -595.00   60.3% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                 -1,500      -1,500        -905.00            .00                       -595.00   60.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500        -905.00            .00                       -595.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9m1X553liDHWbvbov2mKUuj9p7PBUJ96u04uaQ1A2mDP5%2BE5FKvtrNjtn5fXdRHz&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.              
_________________________________________

 
10519 1901  PROGRAM FE         -500        -500        -545.00            .00                         45.00  109.0% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                   -500        -500        -545.00            .00                         45.00  109.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -500        -500        -545.00            .00                         45.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cJ9t6eK%2BX8gK5Gcl3RcYjHO6UF/7N0rnBcXIeqgcFK/uLqipHJynXFyoIMgW34d&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES         
_________________________________________

 
10623 2301  PENALTIES       -1,500      -1,500      -2,375.00         360.00                        875.00  158.3% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                   -1,500      -1,500      -2,375.00         360.00                        875.00  158.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500      -2,375.00         360.00                        875.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgdguk5AecLKM9IRQwQn1dr%2BCO7iUq4IPUF8OAsPjxR2cmOKAsyKfOaOPE2icX%2Bi&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2401  POLICE EXT   -2,500,000  -2,500,000  -1,441,145.11    -189,160.20                 -1,058,854.89   57.6% 

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10402 2402  REIM GRANT      -10,000     -10,000     -11,178.00            .00                      1,178.00  111.8% 

 
2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10324 2403  WEAPON PER      -20,000     -20,000     -13,730.00      -2,110.00                     -6,270.00   68.7% 

 
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR       -3,000      -3,000        -645.00        -150.00                     -2,355.00   21.5% 

 
2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2405  BINGO & RA         -250        -250      -3,690.00      -1,740.00                      3,440.00 1476.0% 

 
2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2406  VENDOR & P       -3,000      -3,000      -1,760.00        -225.00                     -1,240.00   58.7% 

 
2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS              
_________________________________________

 
10924 2407  REP/RECORD       -6,000      -6,000      -4,062.00      -1,044.00                     -1,938.00   67.7% 

 
2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES               
_________________________________________

 
10324 2408  ALARM ORD      -40,000     -40,000      -4,200.00            .00                    -35,800.00   10.5% 

 
2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES     
_________________________________________

 
10324 2410  BKGRND CHK       -5,000      -5,000        -780.00        -170.00                     -4,220.00   15.6% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mV14mFdNRbxVWCIAdQKJjJ1fi3t8SxikHOjaTuQj7g6lYINVUux2Hw7JxcZf2hU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylSE%2B1ZgPeOD5b6egTeCOkZ6geq233P5dXhSVqFomQyb70EuZtvRRnh7aBIxLnuv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cx850S5nBT42PhkF7My%2B48N9PSEV7448ZLHjpZu5ZCNm1bIZtNvKqqTDIR7XyvYp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JH0Hski5c3SgH1jpx7h5x7G7lmFu0zesTHsfnxeSTtUrQhs5NE0KOpfXDK28KRQZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXXAcMJsofngdnO8bbpra6UbFKZR3sh68VRfvm/Vor3y4NO2Pd6/LcyV7U1Em3fe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8Rc9p50Q5NUB0aMCtFlgUiOXD0z4/qnA7xv%2B5ATDY19bAyeD5BDiealpsKD99XS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfPbD5hbqJUkhqCo1HMy9iSQfpHK/4SIERMLK4hrPUtPTFxHirA6VuYGF%2B6YJ1i9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dtek2sCVpTloSPXBc5mGR7EC4gUG/CTKEfK3GnbTNpLYZg7OOIfjCs3uw2eN3/UX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kem7u3FplW0uR2u%2BqH%2B5DkvOem8vB6b0ci/UvEqu3apl5fVV0rfF4ngqPE0sJSqM&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                
_________________________________________

 
10324 2411  VEHICLE      -75,000     -75,000    -121,849.75     -19,971.25                     46,849.75  162.5% 

 
2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM       
_________________________________________

 
10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.      -20,000     -20,000     -11,436.25            .00                     -8,563.75   57.2% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            -2,682,250  -2,682,250  -1,614,476.11    -214,570.45                 -1,067,773.89   60.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,682,250  -2,682,250  -1,614,476.11    -214,570.45                 -1,067,773.89

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jp/3drzW6G5%2BgGbe/r8ptKcL1AaD%2B2Rk2Mmqv4gnGNUeqiWMwlvCtDXLu58sbog9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykfnn4hto/SPJGbODHpu6wFZHNHYko7rvjYLGEOVuLBwqT11v5sgAuh81vkI9W8u&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2501  CODE ENF.      -18,000     -18,000      -7,902.86      -3,666.43                    -10,097.14   43.9% 

 
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2502  PARAMEDIC     -185,000    -185,000     -51,718.14      -8,869.17                   -133,281.86   28.0% 

 
2504 Q.U. EMT COVERAGE                  
_________________________________________

 
10325 2504  Q.U. EMT      -39,000     -39,000            .00            .00                    -39,000.00     .0% 

 
2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.              
_________________________________________

 
10325 2507  PERMITS, L      -25,000     -25,000      -6,332.00        -430.00                    -18,668.00   25.3% 

 
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE           
_________________________________________

 
10325 2509  PERMIT FEE      -50,000     -50,000    -134,220.00        -260.00                     84,220.00  268.4% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                -317,000    -317,000    -200,173.00     -13,225.60                   -116,827.00   63.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -317,000    -317,000    -200,173.00     -13,225.60                   -116,827.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMChk9GgxyP3nzS3pcYc2R2PMBGTLVarBb6Ua3w5wAIN5kX7QcoEjJJMjY1T81PK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41bJ/2WvUn1WYYfrd0lfV306f3BBZ1a5edvCPgfifmB%2BYFqZYxzhpyXVNnPsNdtu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9KIX3583qIj8eM1xjwdPojcAnONQdQysQSuHqzeE2JkMo75qOuDybOBJqdGBxW3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNtLUFvEFqLF/z6OkkNh/GAw0yoFmixQUNx3V8WcVDuKsvJn0Ka2Vqk6GXjtHl%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BagtX8wSOoLwhE8z%2BZ/nXiACoephQgwSoRr7zIOsRpvsIk0HnSo/FlpxiA2pkqlE&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2601  BUILDING P   -3,135,000  -3,135,000    -954,036.87      -3,484.00                 -2,180,963.13   30.4% 

 
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2602  PLUMBING P      -80,000     -80,000    -121,856.00     -99,370.00                     41,856.00  152.3% 

 
2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2603  ELECTRICAL     -260,000    -260,000    -263,629.00            .00                      3,629.00  101.4% 

 
2604 HEATING PERMITS                    
_________________________________________

 
10326 2604  HEATING PE     -190,000    -190,000    -533,056.00    -436,800.00                    343,056.00  280.6% 

 
2605 SIGN PERMITS                       
_________________________________________

 
10326 2605  SIGN PERMI       -1,600      -1,600            .00            .00                     -1,600.00     .0% 

 
2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2606  SWIMMING P       -4,100      -4,100            .00            .00                     -4,100.00     .0% 

 
2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY           
_________________________________________

 
10326 2608  CERTIFICAT       -1,100      -1,100     -50,832.12        -324.00                     49,732.12 4621.1% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT          -3,671,800  -3,671,800  -1,923,409.99    -539,978.00                 -1,748,390.01   52.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -3,671,800  -3,671,800  -1,923,409.99    -539,978.00                 -1,748,390.01

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0HWgSWtS/zUcVHUZruuktmqRADobQb/Lv6JnI%2BdCqOk3GQB4GcQSjLgv7uO0C%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qM%2BxXun2nJKGCy1VYix9ur23biCMVaaBtKoXXq0PgtkfGFy/FLce7u3tsdULh%2BM6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1Q1B7DW%2BqiUDQG6wThwZpIB8bgi6OisLoUh97kuvDBKEhoO0IB/w%2Be%2BF0JrzvoS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBa2nrN5lbrXrVAiM/sBN1xPeG8TH6ziLPHVB23k15cSnc/ghhVximuI50WoMY//&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/keuX8RXGLO6oxH/ADVJDXPO3hvQnzsM6Tx5vUBlZpzPf/rD0w0qDToPUtkYs/nW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9AUceGom77cYFW0zujxoEkoHnCkvj8thkKGZmRRBj6f5f0qGjIo3jKS/X9GfGgye&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLowRGVSoYDoBzsdMxRbI0yF1sZWFPmLK1yF1u2vE1pbzKLoQ8ekTOA%2BQ27rSA1i&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                    ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10530 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -500,000            .00            .00                   -500,000.00     .0% 

 
3000 LANDFILL FEES                      
_________________________________________

 
10530 3000  TRANSFER S      -60,000     -60,000            .00            .00                    -60,000.00     .0% 

 
3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.        
_________________________________________

 
10530 3002  COMMERCIAL     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 

 
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES             
_________________________________________

 
10530 3021  RECYCLE MA      -40,000     -40,000     -16,245.67      -4,497.85                    -23,754.33   40.6% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                   -300,000    -800,000     -16,245.67      -4,497.85                   -783,754.33    2.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000    -800,000     -16,245.67      -4,497.85                   -783,754.33

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlR44ymhzUDfZPSbS7xsoMpSpGafHJQIy%2B%2BBGcKnS2Pysqf9QT31bOdmaWB8Cctw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9DbUxYb%2BSXBMQOqoo/N91ngyhqtcR1b%2BpSKl8ZyPE/tVWM8Ul89kaQZ5nuWKyw7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0jjFM9lToLQJVT7TUIvG0oLd1CcCuZyTScjm3DxdVneanmn%2BVkvXswtovITFjmfJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYU57om17g5E5RxCWrJ0/CPmNKmrtg/HrE4fnWG19zaF4gZPK/RN/BpdL8yljxae&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10332 3201  SIDEWALK P       -3,000      -3,000      -1,150.00            .00                     -1,850.00   38.3% 

 
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                  
_________________________________________

 
10332 3202  SIDEWALK L       -2,500      -2,500        -200.00            .00                     -2,300.00    8.0% 

 
3203 STREET PERMITS                     
_________________________________________

 
10332 3203  ST EXC P      -25,000     -25,000      -9,477.00            .00                    -15,523.00   37.9% 

 
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3208  MAP COPY         -325        -325            .00            .00                       -325.00     .0% 

 
3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                      
_________________________________________

 
10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY         -200        -200         -40.00            .00                       -160.00   20.0% 

 
3212 GIS PLOT                           
_________________________________________

 
10332 3212  GIS PLOT         -200        -200            .00            .00                       -200.00     .0% 

 
3214 PENALTIES                          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3214  PENALTIES       -1,500      -1,500            .00            .00                     -1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          -32,725     -32,725     -10,867.00            .00                    -21,858.00   33.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -32,725     -32,725     -10,867.00            .00                    -21,858.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YdpgQfGmqbFPUOFhv4fRYw0ZKebe3d0ZlODJ3FHZbAaOOyFY6D1RryOiTb2D75AZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VI2bPUlrdC/C040MpHcGC1qkilL6jQRhOmml7oA/D9RaETeZ5Mx5LOIraikDrqg6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKWqBsFGPdg0bd4qy%2BOwPtRnSV/O3B/PyN45xsxqf7GHDN8ISC14y53N0pIL2U3L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QnXXi7AHjOVrRrqq/fksU2Eau/vInYWxkaDUQlEYd9ukbA%2B/HBeiGeSRB706I3EP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRwmqujjQeFtTnkHusjBeFis8PNpXAjvrmnfFDgfX0DhWFjc0DcjH10xhVkGah8X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NjAMNdhiScWl83n6LsZpnfGjU066jkposwhBXG1FgXV4LHkKFwRxOvBsqmVwqu4e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LzLUBHlLsnnY0yWWZhWSnK%2BDjjbsN0z8Ybnm9MJ3JJ1ACNQyQXVSOiWZCUX7r/o7&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
036      LIBRARY                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
10536 3607  COPY REV,       -8,000      -8,000      -5,152.78        -737.85                     -2,847.22   64.4% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                          -8,000      -8,000      -5,152.78        -737.85                     -2,847.22   64.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000      -8,000      -5,152.78        -737.85                     -2,847.22

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wr4/rH0I6xz8eXocVV%2B4wyauBvH/3ra3/vo%2BP4R6CugiYHbF4jG%2B4Q/mvrw8bzpQ&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
037      RECREATION                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC          
_________________________________________

 
10537 3701  SERVICES &      -20,000     -20,000      -5,662.20            .00                    -14,337.80   28.3% 

 
3702 SWIMMING POOL                      
_________________________________________

 
10537 3702  SWIMMING P      -12,000     -12,000     -18,274.25      -1,073.00                      6,274.25  152.3% 

 
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE            
_________________________________________

 
10537 3705  LAUREL VIE      -25,000     -25,000            .00            .00                    -25,000.00     .0% 

 
3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                 
_________________________________________

 
10537 3710  PARK & REC     -145,000    -145,000     -25,650.25        -157.00                   -119,349.75   17.7% 

 
3711 BUS TRIP REVENUE                   
_________________________________________

 
10537 3711  BUS REV            0           0        -130.00            .00                        130.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                     -202,000    -202,000     -49,716.70      -1,230.00                   -152,283.30   24.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -202,000    -202,000     -49,716.70      -1,230.00                   -152,283.30

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8dOLEIzsJOTw5C5L6i5WiK15/az9dPBrkjDJftMiQFyunl6/MFH91jenhrUM3vjX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtLFm/bzH%2BZwOddq%2BvSEqPo29ED5uETMIJK3X6iXPBcsDpfnWwfjy4baq9OfbZ02&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dj%2BNPDdCsQGO6X/C1w5lqKy%2B/i7pwB9e7mN9yyksPty6Q8mzARDlBbmcWCM719/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B7DfOhwzvc/HSeTm39cbu7M5ybEOrfCNbE3P2BfOFiEFUqVSRrhkfUOH/Z4B52t1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2D/U0ap34oYXso9UxDqtaYZLdHDVnIWShhnw77aclrWDa53tM/Xe%2B448krhwPweX&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION              ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
10950 9611  BOE MED RE     -200,000    -200,000     -70,836.89      -4,756.49                   -129,163.11   35.4% 

 
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM              
_________________________________________

 
10950 9612  WRK COMP R      -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00                    -20,000.00     .0% 

 
9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                  
_________________________________________

 
10950 9628  TERM LIFE      -25,000     -25,000     -17,654.10        -118.80                     -7,345.90   70.6% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION             -245,000    -245,000     -88,490.99      -4,875.29                   -156,509.01   36.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -245,000    -245,000     -88,490.99      -4,875.29                   -156,509.01

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbZX3aWYL0s8uruYpxIdSL2hyOuyk06phmmRdjnvAKxV7aCBynmlBxjMzPMjrqqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W7eyvOoE2KAYthLGAaUinDGwqoFfmBhoWTipZqi8PmHz3PzHlwXnhQTRPjWe7uuP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKkr9IJZYMTCCKPC8VuekFrrzEOvDnaIfMbahTdkxHBdyxSSIlQOf8UMtwWyj4hk&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property        
_________________________________________

 
10495 9502  PILOT - ST   -6,831,706  -6,831,706  -6,824,843.87            .00                     -6,862.13   99.9% 

 
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION               
_________________________________________

 
10495 9508  DISABILITY      -10,150     -10,150     -11,359.23            .00                      1,209.23  111.9% 

 
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9511  MRSA MUN P     -286,689    -286,689  -1,453,352.23            .00                  1,166,663.23  506.9% 

 
9519 TELCOM ACCESS                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9519  TELCOM ACC      -87,628     -87,628      -1,269.47            .00                    -86,358.53    1.4% 

 
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9520  PILOT-VETE     -127,277    -127,277    -111,360.24            .00                    -15,916.76   87.5% 

 
9607 TOWN AID ROAD                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9607  ROAD AID     -669,372    -669,372    -668,110.61    -334,055.30                     -1,261.39   99.8% 

 
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9623  MASHANTUCK     -725,946    -725,946    -241,982.00            .00                   -483,964.00   33.3% 

 
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9641  MSG   -1,646,236  -1,646,236  -1,646,236.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                
_________________________________________

 
10495 9642  MV PROP TA   -7,677,027  -7,677,027  -7,677,027.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/oFBKfjPsxMKLASPLXOX1%2BokY1JksVNSOFxKlQCusGUNWA1/HfM0eNkxfbVrfY4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=waGtXzWFWS7VI5%2ByxwtoBFPYWZ0m9LtuI6RByTQfbSARCKe6JL5llV%2B1T3F2k4YQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0Yv5aM1xAfg%2BUZLy0QT4c9KmOdUKqm6NWHp6M0iyGADY1gM%2B2RFZXvehqRdOrUc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BoNJOmtyb6T0Fy4K94t2xTckflp92RKVeojT10n9OtReOISNLIVr0vXDLbnW%2Bqr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2S%2BKVo557khcITgffCiXa5u5MQvrbElk4iBGSIUsLPXXOI0TD4PcRw/0cQRSu3D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rci9HQlxbiAdl9mPY/zyWQe2oIYANexnnkLkybe/ub2sikaBgDHtKNwayTr%2BI/qH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6H5/16h6f5xpZwqtlhksHnZzlVFyv62pEQCkk234BmbLbMCdtAwuHGes8RcUtif&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DUGdxNc7dmexeFwbdVXY0SpgGyJ354AdYUPX5yoX%2BJf7dIhqbr1W9kdmzE9zHcp9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90tyb3sYvDK5xvnTJRmTftW/pzyC6SSmKK/d6wSfzqviCAEHrq6l9O5H1j84gJGA&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10495 9644  NIP TAX      -72,000     -72,000     -40,648.16            .00                    -31,351.84   56.5% 

 
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT        -18,134,031 -18,134,031 -18,676,188.81    -334,055.30                    542,157.81  103.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -18,134,031 -18,134,031 -18,676,188.81    -334,055.30                    542,157.81

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHqTFkfCThITqfKLC9mYJpsiGM8Huwy8yeS7Cqyj3O6PedN6%2BpmJEzaSmTl7S4K0&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                    
_________________________________________

 
10496 9602  ADULT EDUC     -353,618    -353,618    -255,773.00            .00                    -97,845.00   72.3% 

 
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                     
_________________________________________

 
10496 9604  MAGNET SCH      -13,000     -13,000     -11,700.00            .00                     -1,300.00   90.0% 

 
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER          
_________________________________________

 
10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC     -116,616    -116,616    -132,888.00    -132,888.00                     16,272.00  114.0% 

 
9614 E.C.S.GRANT                        
_________________________________________

 
10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA  -22,937,247 -22,937,247 -11,515,380.00  -5,757,690.00                -11,421,867.00   50.2% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.    -23,420,481 -23,420,481 -11,915,741.00  -5,890,578.00                -11,504,740.00   50.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -23,420,481 -23,420,481 -11,915,741.00  -5,890,578.00                -11,504,740.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9PY4V%2Bly%2BIlpW4gu1N9V8Rpp7taq6dS/hy1hIy0Rp7e9eRMdRSqAJRqM%2B4ep9vj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXH4CMGvAmhZvugwyCVJxskdKLsOwLiB/wlH6Xs9fWXFFCJOR0pZL5wjtcAyXgEH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ctr5npbjyORyJhhtkA5qyzse9lUhuRoexuU9LJT3eq3rjGbsZ1ziCgsFFKkUq6EV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFRtBA%2BjSmTkhvRUOkbjUF2MVhxBRVBjqi6Uib4%2BK2A9mxe2yRIXvzBdvubK3HUc&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9637  SCH BUS EN       -7,000      -7,000      -2,280.00            .00                     -4,720.00   32.6% 

 
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9701  PILOT NHWP      -73,100     -73,100     -36,650.00     -36,650.00                    -36,450.00   50.1% 

 
9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES          
_________________________________________

 
10497 9703  PILOT-WATE   -1,291,158  -1,291,158  -1,381,464.98    -690,732.49                     90,306.98  107.0% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                -1,371,258  -1,371,258  -1,420,394.98    -727,382.49                     49,136.98  103.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,371,258  -1,371,258  -1,420,394.98    -727,382.49                     49,136.98

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjPWcvcvBqmN9yxp6qebu69CSVo90yoR1Te5Sw232sXq47wF%2BOYrY%2BCK3upIVwhg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/J1f7yRkmaLB/OuSZWpz99pPaC6yEGgWqbqy//TaeJt79dFRy0lNy%2Bueb040/NMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BPk8XVnQ147ZE0FIkbFmQuXGV1dX/9NHNkarWAEQQoBoVDlZGn2EItPwncrK8F0&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                
_________________________________________

 
11305 3069  EX.DTY INT            0           0      -3,210.03        -184.64                      3,210.03  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER               0           0      -3,210.03        -184.64                      3,210.03  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0      -3,210.03        -184.64                      3,210.03

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2B7MpiNQlKimLJJxc/eGYeZAhDW4zqfxiOh78fRjYatEhslnRJifHEVWiPjdUx7S&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:13    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL -275,979,969-277,564,969-221,358,199.78 -51,268,330.73                -56,206,769.22   79.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10001 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
0810 PRINCIPAL                          
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810  PRINCIPAL      455,000     455,000     265,000.00            .00            .00     190,000.00   58.2% 

 
0810P POB PRINCIPAL                      
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810P  POB PRINCE    2,630,000   2,630,000   2,630,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0811 INTEREST                           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811  INTEREST    8,849,321   8,849,321   4,617,934.74            .00            .00   4,231,386.26   52.2% 

 
0811P POB INTEREST                       
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811P  POB INTRST    5,411,131   5,411,131   2,733,509.10            .00            .00   2,677,621.90   50.5% 

 
0823 FUND BALANCE RESTORATION           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0823  FUND BAL    8,654,548   8,654,548            .00            .00            .00   8,654,548.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                 26,000,000  26,000,000  10,246,443.84            .00            .00  15,753,556.16   39.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   26,000,000  26,000,000  10,246,443.84            .00            .00  15,753,556.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67WRc5QRYWsT9UnIalulUNGYap%2BN8oXy7NsVXkASaDlOk4aX0KXUQMUzy/0nA/vp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbi7JQw61ehBwsG51B%2BXWqyUXSYg8bxXvXerg8ScnIwpMWgbAwjEknkESgwDFnmm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaRmsW6HKEJBTng3%2Bm4daqxIv0YhWV16x3RWzIMBy2k%2BH4XO1QEFpHKkm8tH1SAi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLEJHZuPsl/8He17JUMgbY6QpkD0vAGvyqV5d/E5w%2BKyrlalsqD8t0A6vfn5NZ8G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3JKF/VkauC8h29VJc7OLn/pv5Q4BQcbN%2BVGjRXTLHm5t0%2B872CcVyW6M9o4f%2BRBm&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0110  REGULAR SA      166,176     166,176      94,006.82      12,597.45            .00      72,169.18   56.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0140  LONGEVITY        1,815       1,815       1,815.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10101 0510  ADVERTISIN       20,000      38,500      28,819.74       1,342.60       6,780.27       2,899.99   92.5% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
10101 0576  SPECIAL PR        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY      100,000      66,500      37,931.90       5,050.50            .00      28,568.10   57.0% 

 
0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                       
_________________________________________

 
10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD       70,000      70,000      55,620.00            .00            .00      14,380.00   79.5% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0612T  TRAINING       20,000      20,000            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0965  EMERG & CO    1,108,016   1,543,016            .00            .00            .00   1,543,016.00     .0% 

 
 

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNeKOlsp/6rFUxdzf7ljHG8CTElh2mnD6j7ETMGPOSFRB8JpP/Sq4P4yr9%2BOLCSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uiup0HhNcDf0OGa%2BH8AJN2eUv/YOhRt6E75JHc0rOgmeiCuU/AqPVN5D32zaj80P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7FsnTmsxzI8WKGgNnImouVnln09asx/WKLtEsJuz2urkFofU1jxJlYiqhi/q5On&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DNdpJan0ZKaSVaE6YrP054xWOgEi9hXfFQZqCZ%2BzZiv%2BIniLp%2ByWZqjD%2BND7WDm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Que5wxvS7kI4gRcSCd/NAebTNS9JMG%2ByBccwv3miJlDLjunuYzKoXawauHoOqBQW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6N0NkUGVFwRWcOy7evmA7GLcL4BHEENUsIty%2B0rWfAnWu1%2BOnntw6GyJEcNQ5jY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwNc%2BFjsVu/YjalfeqMbZ0fchFoDga4bzLqqIZwZ12dyujJ0yQv992ta4QTZCwoY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zqLa15xIvov20/d8opyQXPkJrgRJaXQKJq0h15YOC0H20EjUAuS3t2rqeda/lQwl&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0590  PROFESSION       16,200      16,200       2,632.00            .00            .00      13,568.00   16.2% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10143 0670  FOOD PRODU          500         500         162.00         100.00            .00         338.00   32.4% 

 
0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0933  SETTLEMENT      100,000     100,000            .00            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 

 
0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                     
_________________________________________

 
10143 0941  STIPEND/RE       34,000      34,000      15,385.00            .00            .00      18,615.00   45.3% 

 
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL           1,638,707   2,058,707     236,372.46      19,090.55       6,780.27   1,815,554.27   11.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,638,707   2,058,707     236,372.46      19,090.55       6,780.27   1,815,554.27

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PjHE%2BiV1Bn2LvjT1Tw7ZHf98ZU/zzdk41dhkkwTw5vtO2GljXhCWkEwkrRUX/Mh7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4prZZUBGcm9tVPT08RtJTiaqnid/OmPhtXkyu3iDz2GhnbrRQRE16IbsfkxryFO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QO4vWj5t4Z9URLnqCTVKCpOCIVeMLPqEj5J0bAIMSKg9gUP7FHZapSVSwLrxBCGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bazv12sEgLVS6ZyikPs0OoDZUpHblu1qVSJ44qNl%2B2IJsn/jqFq1ujRZFefb2FqM&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0110  REGULAR SA      433,532     433,532     250,087.95      33,348.64            .00     183,444.05   57.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0140  LONGEVITY          745         745            .00            .00            .00         745.00     .0% 

 
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0172  EXP. REIM.          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0329 TOWN EVENTS                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0329  TOWN EVENT        2,500       2,500         727.65         108.85            .00       1,772.35   29.1% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0350  PROFESSION        2,500       2,500       1,117.00            .00            .00       1,383.00   44.7% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0542  VETERANS        2,500       2,500       1,085.00          85.00            .00       1,415.00   43.4% 

 
0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10201 0558  MUNICIPAL       88,000      88,000      72,819.48       1,335.00            .00      15,180.52   82.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0590  PROFESSION        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wwpwZco81pX9Pnc0BEW3xxfhxqIFwWLZJoDhJlClS%2BFO6aLEzDQbMX943ufx9mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rGMmMxthdIheU2tBcOFjWd1a7LGsPFFCuvXXuaIDdktSdWbQo1ttfICeTiVCvdy6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVOB%2BumZTfmysDxgx70V17HwwwlZhZBZKstor6it5YjCXx6QM0Oc6pQiyJYBxImD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9qoTd8FiB0ncBD4qz8KSHlewr2bL5C5aWO9f1Ut/7dwSv3Zvo%2BKTbLT516A5VUg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLE9GJR%2Bqk5UkUTKJX0c79uV4qX409I7xaEUVq7ucCGvzERi3c90qUHfFM5YsAHQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxOcs9smZ5I7wdbgHpZjPml4SOqCRZ60Fb2Uov8Mho1d7zzDlPbHDd8YmxBqqOmr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rckO1YBGcTFKwI0BK3soG6nfK0euWtpswKorNP299nHyq%2BkXWpyLHNsc8pD07LF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GVCi%2B93cjZVo3XWuCpzejxhyAYgpDKq24NxT/AiLqJjswFfm4uDJ8vMziiD9ThF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5yi9zw1j5Kj2OrX9C%2BulG7arNIdoHqr/ednOb1FAQSU8/DFcd5xPRkpWNm5xMgV&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                
_________________________________________

 
10201 0966  COMMISSION          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                  533,777     533,777     325,837.08      34,877.49            .00     207,939.92   61.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      533,777     533,777     325,837.08      34,877.49            .00     207,939.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEKGS1WaK7Uuh5IGh6rNrZk8aGEjnFErGuHyRbGkw73X1HERw3ga4Hmh4X8gg5io&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0110  REGULAR SA      111,614     111,614      58,691.95       7,451.12            .00      52,922.05   52.6% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0130  OVERTIME        1,145       1,145         730.01            .00            .00         414.99   63.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0140  LONGEVITY        1,020       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0350  PROFESSION        2,200       2,200         400.00            .00            .00       1,800.00   18.2% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0460  TELEPHONE        2,420       4,320       2,672.54            .00            .00       1,647.46   61.9% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10401 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0513  CONTRACT S       15,060      15,060       7,360.00            .00            .00       7,700.00   48.9% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0515  PRINTING/R        6,270       6,270       4,644.38            .00            .00       1,625.62   74.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC          180         180         160.00            .00            .00          20.00   88.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Nv6opKQSn6ncfqLdLW/yIiyDOSn77JxcsKDMwD4BJBoc%2BmvmMmU8L6YmYmD%2BFZB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1yaDLmMc0yHh1joETdAb0WbqC653wGlqmOsPoVxGR5ckn6Fm%2BB6AYSzIWlOYLVM2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fb1Q4G%2BdWgseLety/pxx3LfKpMTADZElgS/4TYgOkJV8Txp%2Bus18eSn9rLkvfMhx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pcquoocVwJvgXUFkKxfY7c9UG79j/dm/E8bhvZiS1e11NBCmy9Msd/Lim7icWO2m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVxVAp2GZX8ynhBO5k5hXt4Rz9Rdqsh1j1wT5Ctj2eBuLA1pzSlEIEcPAdPLzFlN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1%2Bn5NCffa7xt9KHR5SA2VxlveEpb%2BAdahMfhX9CQA6XXosZkI%2BZBiUvesXQ64cJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2qKnuo/tz7GFSdwfsOur8t%2BqYhJc2E5ur4Qdz843CxEBjeAKOFYBpoqMzoSE8m%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4a2GM0I/XEcAwGIsi4L296EDZKngcf2MCGQlLtHWgiM/1/yiaHCqohLEoUPbU19%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIPbJSlFunFHcsR6bP8tQq9YlI1HCvr/MoF1/mnB/r9fAB31ujwhsOECySawmJf3&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10401 0575  EQUIPMENT          256         256            .00            .00            .00         256.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0590  PROFESSION       35,482      35,482      33,313.00         312.00            .00       2,169.00   93.9% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0615  ELECTION S       24,580      24,580      18,238.66            .00            .00       6,341.34   74.2% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10401 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,008       2,008         126.38            .00            .00       1,881.62    6.3% 

 
 

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES          
_________________________________________

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0460  TELEPHONE        2,420       2,420       2,244.19            .00            .00         175.81   92.7% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10488 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0513  CONTRACT S        7,220       7,220       1,224.00            .00            .00       5,996.00   17.0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10488 0515  PRINTING/R       13,500      13,500       3,950.95            .00            .00       9,549.05   29.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3xlxl1cUcOGmP5VFNr2CQU/GYMvNzEan4DLeJmz6NDwly3nDWNr7uY//OnmfaF3w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AyVfSapN8kDJwevcrNN2wpO%2BS2kNV06cbcAnEDGrHxPqvLCvV5bNMuUMaRdS9eFW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFr24IFETKLqnB0hgMXJwcqiBRhYkr7Ftckk/8D6PVzLs2ULPx3AO/Tu6f5xx3F2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAyRO7AMzInZYnuyGbVau3ZtQroHxTWP/ySyzAYbdoiAdsEwrFBJq6sxREOZvXPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptXXdOIlHcvGkS6SUteMGwvNSPB%2BTGgewdkUAjimT3PFDvZzBHpt%2BeQe1k7cE3VU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7uOgcwODjLShU9kiLxhtR/fE78Hb/UT7BGOPI0TI9tjb2JaYeNsB9LUnRZ3xD3l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7t7vdYoU7g/D%2BqIUEyCzwIu6ue3lvD2aFYpFBpmRt%2BYPOp3400the/s9AHlxmz6Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nY7q4FKsZB4Tm%2Bz3yazNhH55NWjTd8ut/ijugoqoLIqHg%2BCCFsJ79vs42tzT/ElS&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10488 0590  PROFESSION       39,144      39,144      28,439.00            .00            .00      10,705.00   72.7% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0615  ELECTION S       15,500      15,500       9,272.61            .00            .00       6,227.39   59.8% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10488 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,316         416         316.00            .00            .00         100.00   76.0% 

 
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS             282,635     282,635     172,803.67       7,763.12            .00     109,831.33   61.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      282,635     282,635     172,803.67       7,763.12            .00     109,831.33

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hESsVeP/ZZU6Y%2BHSqcm8WxHrRnT5g8pWufCThHSiIaib1ltilJ9q3lXrdr9PxxuO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuZwLxVKNiNkRXdnnqo9issdQTntIH1pY4R%2B0R0k4CiUd3wHMAQg7s1rBCevKqZ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWRTj%2BAghfpJdRWppBo0zm9yaT84Qv5PqkF%2B2z3TmK1gcJBpcU0EeCV9v6LWeIOK&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0110  REGULAR SA      836,592     796,592     442,815.71      60,939.81            .00     353,776.29   55.6% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
10501 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0130  OVERTIME       60,000     100,000      88,207.82      19,799.69            .00      11,792.18   88.2% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10501 0134  PAY DIFFER        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0140  LONGEVITY        2,445       2,445       1,120.00            .00            .00       1,325.00   45.8% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
10501 0310  MILEAGE        1,000       1,500       1,126.24         130.75            .00         373.76   75.1% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0350  SEM/PROF        6,000       6,000       1,278.52            .00            .00       4,721.48   21.3% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,000       2,000         660.00            .00            .00       1,340.00   33.0% 

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0552  LAND/BUILD       74,292      74,292      23,176.00            .00            .00      51,116.00   31.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMSKp9q5FnwTPwFMWvlndD8IkTYp8tCvi80ty8of42e4dTgbbCuUaU58iLjvjd%2BA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Sc0oRI%2B9a0OfM2zMQu65ysr5t781IIbDSJM0t8P144vlG2aZizLsj0pFZZXxtty&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9WqbFNZY1LCVpPDdEASPG5eP/JmsCgebLWei%2BXMEYYr9cyzhfRF1RYCb2AwpFXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BaynEjgU5emKZcVniX/MRoosLFwV1kHluX7ASASkYJGP7WxgPRAMZDKfvosWrY1v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtpPQn3KJyFepDTOvbEx6qDLJELwaBAIuw8gzMxRsO/06abVT5XoeMpLU/Ci32pF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hK0pZFjLkRVinmiB5jUEjv1oYO/G9yGFXHgKy8JvsOEbuvBitg/A0fRdoB050iUJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyUoAB6aImyhrD968g0n/Kun9sgneLiyCAUuGGatTmURDJTEV%2BPh%2BHRozj700MIQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bG8xuqPcoLOHVUO6FkBlKTcf7E7x2bI2bYr2%2B9dbi8MPSiYTvfghFRFiqYJAkIP%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPU/z4KzGMP1LVvQPqCqiBT25Y%2B9uZpVL2RGoSo4Lof%2B/KRW1fXeNBpyWAjrhrKm&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0590  PROFESSION       70,000      70,000      13,000.00       4,000.00            .00      57,000.00   18.6% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
10501 0610  OFFICE SUP        4,000       4,000         424.65         424.65         171.40       3,403.95   14.9% 

 
0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0677  RES NEG      200,000     200,000       4,840.00            .00            .00     195,160.00    2.4% 

 
 

10517 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
0937 INSURANCE MANAGEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
10517 0937  INS MGMT       10,000      10,000       2,429.95         189.95            .00       7,570.05   24.3% 

 
0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                
_________________________________________

 
10517 0938  INSURANCE    1,400,000   1,400,000     827,926.75     266,605.25            .00     572,073.25   59.1% 

 
0958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10517 0958  INS CLAIMS      100,000     100,000      29,725.10       1,166.00            .00      70,274.90   29.7% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10517 0965  EMERGENCY       50,000      49,500      15,732.27      15,732.27       8,690.00      25,077.73   49.3% 

 
0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK       
_________________________________________

 
10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN       10,000      10,000            .00            .00       2,450.00       7,550.00   24.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bq4TxMbrndzuIBoCdiEzuvSs7rBHszW%2BcAGWZq8c3f2xfKXsIlnQ6GksIed%2Bh1wQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6N6l0pK4TO8KOtlZgDVEK7wnyXZCc5XL5cMi4By1%2BPJOfOJGJhhfKVQj6ohgrRo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUWrTV%2BY6p87xpzf9z6XeqUrvqBQHJ37kr4Vsujzqi2xZPCxjLj2VjjPTJ8nE8mP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wV4/N4kWPCgM0%2BYEJJPIF6%2BNgGZvlUGF/y0xYdQ6c2%2B07ME6GNr%2BFQUK7ISiM4p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cbZu%2Bkl5wySvEsziOo9BSlb0ILYrQfguhk5IYgEHeuosOKG%2BLrS3VaibKwqY5zof&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hS3GBS/vJ209vWORrT%2B188JZB4pLHGtdQDAaTNcGTH6HNciNE0RKlrDc1d2yb/oY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tsJx3Gi3uXhUGIGQs0NQIbMNhEthQ0wMMJNRyuGdI7nX4ujjNRP813gFBKs5a3Oj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NO%2B53i2LyDC0s4vfuTaqqsWjRvr4rQs1fOiSeWM1CahQ5m9p%2BAf1YmvrcWYMRZp7&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING            
_________________________________________

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10580 0575  EQUIPMENT      734,916     734,916     329,927.87      50,956.41     111,689.80     293,298.33   60.1% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10580 0590  IT Restora            0     500,000     332,187.61            .00            .00     167,812.39   66.4% 

 
519B ICE RINK                           
_________________________________________

 
10580 519B  ICE RINK      257,500     257,500     193,125.00      64,375.00      64,375.00            .00  100.0% 

 
519E TORNADO REPAYMENT EXPENSE          
_________________________________________

 
10580 519E  TOR EXP      250,000     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                4,079,745   4,579,745   2,557,703.49     484,319.78     187,376.20   1,834,665.31   59.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,079,745   4,579,745   2,557,703.49     484,319.78     187,376.20   1,834,665.31

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGEGyckFdEUY7GteCF7tc5lv8RRRh6CN1NBvBRW2E0Bh3rk%2BppdqDmmlWwFvZfdI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aShqmiPiuHtRvXXJrINvUL7Wa2zQejzpQPFMu/mxXvWUgV73OLp5r8mwv/d2QRan&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aE6/tFeBaZLge62o52cDfRKe0YC4uEOiLvjNCmG5IIdED3BhXjxYlLKpaGTwHl9b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9V8a3DkjBFet3QOvSEwrxRcRYZINyPD6mAUWjBwvrXMAakbmeIZPLof4bOHdGEg&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0110  REGULAR SA      432,002     431,977     196,764.70      30,959.68            .00     235,212.30   45.5% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0130  OVERTIME        7,500       7,500       4,792.41       1,086.18            .00       2,707.59   63.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0140  LONGEVITY          870         895         895.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0351  EDUCATION        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC          500         500         252.10            .00            .00         247.90   50.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0590  PROFESSION       75,000      75,000      35,497.37       1,046.93            .00      39,502.63   47.3% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        3,000       3,000         458.34            .00            .00       2,541.66   15.3% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               522,872     522,872     238,659.92      33,092.79            .00     284,212.08   45.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      522,872     522,872     238,659.92      33,092.79            .00     284,212.08

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qpNH6Y%2BPoLlMTZIrx5TZW1fDiorTN/mWmhUI%2BGXQVdsAvc7X4BSIj8OIf58Iabj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcl6ZAJr4shTGmyRaIc13f4%2BtCI3v2Qg7vboCcS8NjkKKhMjEr2bnve/ZipDQtmS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wWw4n0HmjBp7fkLYPpFdkCUxdQnDZFZlr8D5UWgwhciz00LO7zvu2IybvJQXGmY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvB%2BTBV02S72nzWDTqO/pBX5PsGbzAh5mnBkjOj1lDibKS2Siiv7uLO5KMaxYqO7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzAZNv4yWUjdlUfNTFRztsE3XbWZ0UDBT0c9jmhZ5a4TkLaDhzgA5ViKBrzdEkml&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9JvIuzSW156DFB4FPjSj8r6asE0QDXCDtaGgQGjkb1Z6/rnTHXmeITlsKCBZhA8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=voDlq4dn9AkRqja0tpoUDn3pKQX1OAq4t3qUmoAAu9wefL0eBO0ZloCL%2BxMRp0xG&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS              APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
10701 0942  STIPEND        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS             3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBTz2EtzFMjVQaKHK6zGJmKE%2BXpo3s%2BAKjXuj%2BxQPp6gaI%2BR8HDGRW%2BROwuxFaSC&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0110  REGULAR SA      324,059     324,059     167,951.22      18,070.94            .00     156,107.78   51.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       1,994.70            .00            .00       4,005.30   33.2% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10801 0134  PAY DIFFER        1,200       1,200         143.85            .00            .00       1,056.15   12.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10801 0140  LONGEVITY        2,095       2,095         937.50            .00            .00       1,157.50   44.7% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0351  EDUCATION        1,700       1,700         155.00            .00            .00       1,545.00    9.1% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10801 0510  ADVERTISIN        2,000       2,000         655.14            .00            .00       1,344.86   32.8% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC          250         250          40.00            .00            .00         210.00   16.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                      337,304     337,304     171,877.41      18,070.94            .00     165,426.59   51.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      337,304     337,304     171,877.41      18,070.94            .00     165,426.59

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/BQVqmy5g0Mly2sFv2cv1d0zZTIIS5O6W4qpEyllTHSs4NgR7YPnNrvbHBLgkF5T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdQy/ceXJgeg47W4OEtYwABg2l0MIOehg7osYvqTS5IcqCrgc8eKtJR0x7dzVaxf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3juZmmeBLXAVn5eNDdxC%2BlGfhQFIC1rs8XUYTt/lU6a2e%2BdLEooxMpJqqrx%2Bsok&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Im7f7CFHrhS2AqjvDLPje00In6tEZeWWxRJfOA8ce%2BB26RmTc6ToYelPW7JBmZOC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrYgOofd4PYhVk%2BHaEodggAXOKjXFAFMLpWorid2NQkUvlWhXQihZZi3MgeAlJq/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcOS%2BHYO01jujGV8KRbuhc4jj%2BeDGMMXJ/21zt6uW/RItNNQVNCUDj0D4dncK234&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8G3g/UE/BlHLMsvSzzKD1x4OBV5UxGaslZMBa8ZLRyfZdUbZ92UVBIJ7UKjP1GsG&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10901 0110  REGULAR SA      276,246     276,246     161,544.65      21,249.88            .00     114,701.35   58.5% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
10901 0120  TEMPORARY            0       4,000         824.82            .00            .00       3,175.18   20.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10901 0140  LONGEVITY        1,050       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          825         825            .00            .00            .00         825.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP        3,000       3,000       1,242.00            .00       1,242.00         516.00   82.8% 

 
 

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10918 0590  PROFESSION      415,000     411,000     250,328.73      -2,373.22      56,841.41     103,829.86   74.7% 

 
0934 COURT JUDGMENT                     
_________________________________________

 
10918 0934  COURT JUDG        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10918 0940  FEE REIMBU        1,500       1,500       1,038.20            .00            .00         461.80   69.2% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSndMoujzCo4ENPl8EGyj2FFfdt%2BNMsFsf0Uu6a41b9PRBFOprgb/Cvuv5x5HX%2Bb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ava6q%2B6Q5ujctNNOxNAx5SBo5sTN1PyZol2lPdq4AATMPfp15iFYP3IGFLJdpAyI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34XycAqdqJwTBMG4H%2BcJlikMEEJt%2BdB/fm8fQDI51pu6/P6UNVQI%2Bu65p8d4ZEl4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fh7PD1O2SjLI1nNm4Mqa77RaMkWz7RKaQEZ%2BrPp/%2BQ4D/xmHIbQaxG5zU7x9HySv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAXCmOLPLdXJMtaGJx%2BGyTVY9t1%2BX4FUzPjwN05RespjuwR/TyY7C0G1Z6lkfKLk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXFPQvAZAisZmEsXJRQCkmHxGSzy2N1UQ7m763R/nfZW5a5XqOliZKzxsb3Qvenk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdYXC4GLr7hKogZCFILDdtyKCkSfro92NxtfthfN2GomxX67GzWjGw%2BQmCIiuUav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qa81/XM6dOXTytmSEvAqtLO8xfCHV43ilbhhTKCmEBvTVc1MxJiIId6WZLb3XMD/&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                   700,621     700,621     416,028.40      18,876.66      58,083.41     226,509.19   67.7%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      700,621     700,621     416,028.40      18,876.66      58,083.41     226,509.19
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0110  REGULAR SA      463,557     463,412     235,920.53      33,463.82            .00     227,491.47   50.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       7,528       7,644.57         116.92            .00        -116.57  101.5% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0134  PAY DIFFER          700         700         277.12            .00            .00         422.88   39.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0140  LONGEVITY        1,225       1,370       1,370.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11001 0510  ADVERTISIN        5,000       5,000         534.71            .00       4,465.29            .00  100.0% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
11001 0518  BINDING        2,140       2,140            .00            .00       2,140.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING              
_________________________________________

 
11001 0529  LAND RECOR       85,000      85,000      25,534.25       4,264.00      59,465.75            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,100       1,100         740.00            .00         360.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                
_________________________________________

 
11001 0581  RECORD REP        2,700       2,700         210.00            .00       2,490.00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nWbZn0unUS/U4PE5l9qH01F2jlUaYhtMrTW2zVQ7oVlEqNuq/e%2BX0Oc1XRhRlHLI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2OS%2BJOdCmlYbXez5oLzS%2BquVe%2BXwh87IgeLY4lYDS5rkxmFG4Ersn2KDYEvNLt1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2BJX9VeVgSRtbRV1rqVf5qPECL0y/MMa/TCqALvXsgDndLEBviwDI1NSHOOqxQuG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmyePceboaoAVuALV2C3XqlClR4Tw3IYdPWflBTctJiCCa2ncsUBygeL9Dr0hdMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wz0T8zhcSBYQE7IHiCgZfBAk8JI3I/BoiU9d4%2BGJc31XkE%2BLR33O6xipVrD5Bxh/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bfb0Qg7fG3HDaHD7WHGaLf1MhJmwXTdakMe90rEtmGPcBHO2XnPV8Y974bX8dCdk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4VT6HcI6AOkaxk6gFuajmveLt4yP7Q/VXri1o%2B5ClmK8aRI7%2Becsi%2BqbHVitAhC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kK08iX/OKy%2BUajAClRc%2B4PBxrYMXoHYQAGlFaYsxecaPu%2BzSplgvcRg7a7cuLsbD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3XicEi%2B1zs4DW6nTiw3Zcxn%2BA2jR3eE7mUSl/wWMeBkD528MIETzoeNVVbZwS0O&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11001 0615  ELECTION S       20,000      18,472       7,183.71            .00            .00      11,288.29   38.9% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0940  FEE REIMBU      803,000     803,000     258,954.50      39,162.00       2,924.00     541,121.50   32.6% 

 
 

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                  
_________________________________________

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11012 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11012 0590  PROFESSION       25,800      25,800      12,950.00         800.00       6,300.00       6,550.00   74.6% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE           1,422,222   1,422,222     551,319.39      77,806.74      83,145.04     787,757.57   44.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,422,222   1,422,222     551,319.39      77,806.74      83,145.04     787,757.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOevBVlsYM4ky%2B8i8K8GC3ifGGf1Rw5gAVKfi9o8YgovmgMfI3bl%2BunosVSRQAnD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4XXGhLAcRz%2BIscELmqxSbszU3T6tVL%2B8wRvf9vkBh1vgSgU0HdY2sHwuZ%2BZh%2B8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7Y2mxonQLFyevQEevBzEwtCsb0D3pgmMdjWdoG7bK2uR06PIpjvuyqnZVxlMu3k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cr28x0fyPYrZxOK1nsdiaOUl55n/jE2UdnDDYn%2BLWPlVs%2BJ/PwhTgNmgZIas3FrM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=40jPMu2/h9s0zFuw/jvvHhRLmLrNg9B8B5acsS8pOHvsGsenH8XngTSbpU/Kz1zB&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0110  REGULAR SA      582,660     582,660     266,888.71      38,854.69            .00     315,771.29   45.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0130  OVERTIME        4,000       4,000       1,759.41           5.79            .00       2,240.59   44.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0140  LONGEVITY        4,097       4,097       1,606.30            .00            .00       2,490.70   39.2% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11101 0510  ADVERTISIN        8,000      18,000       8,877.57       2,880.01         369.75       8,752.68   51.4% 

 
0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0540S  SINS / IWC        1,000       1,000         484.23            .00         484.23          31.54   96.8% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,500       2,500         728.00          40.00            .00       1,772.00   29.1% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0590  PROFESSION       50,000      40,000       1,728.07         100.00         200.00      38,071.93    4.8% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0672  UNIFORM PU          550         550         550.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11101 0940  FEE REIMBU          232         232            .00            .00            .00         232.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=APzufpzsHMSvs6D2trOo8ICakjBtXJXEZ13KNyG0t7mLhpu2BHinPvS3AFBZbQq4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJfyFFDsVUyEQp4YGU00S1L1CXJUaB13sSE6PSgxSPZxczxW1mZlnkQV6X/GQBWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nl1eCv7rvEgBw2TLknKfNGes/rOoAB%2BdOvW4Kc1aZT1zJfHqUY1J0buWQ/6FMHaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZqZbaueIvB%2Boasrsii8eJUWxoSn/LMKsdwXNsVocRBIeToVgP/g2PRUbyYfirpc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJAfmeAm%2BTCbKPYBv/QAdAGIdV/C%2BQHuH5yn8orIqX/or8Ri0xhNxAxA17TBDt%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KTsZ%2BTmTx1ldhGcxsNheRzA1%2B1EepkPWGPK78LGZMek2rF7CkiXT1VG9Azs9xVLn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=clqoyJbmVS5Be27xFly1BZxh3fY/bxgAxfe%2BAHNGAPht9QVqm1G3xA605N1WH%2Blm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNXGqRxZ%2Bc7s%2BthHmLzTBe7SiVw4Gsfgws5cSolnNGIotx%2Bm8l9uXZ3Oqqr5VMqb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/jAXQqWtJARGK/NmLjh5mEw9QwXFCT/pzq37eFbNJbAf%2BJCWgLFoSLPT1gMUCZK&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11102 0110  SALARIES            0           0       8,666.18            .00            .00      -8,666.18  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DE      653,039     653,039     291,288.47      41,880.49       1,053.98     360,696.55   44.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      653,039     653,039     291,288.47      41,880.49       1,053.98     360,696.55

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LTIYdBDjI3Blxn9s3vJzjxd5P/N%2BTqK0bV7l8vCJ6WmMrhpBjDKxOXksWor/VYUj&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0110  REGULAR SA      334,488     324,488     163,565.80      25,319.29            .00     160,922.20   50.4% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      10,000       2,227.47       1,307.54            .00       7,772.53   22.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0130  OVERTIME        5,000      10,000       5,448.60            .00            .00       4,551.40   54.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11201 0140  LONGEVITY        1,495       1,495         650.00            .00            .00         845.00   43.5% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11201 0350  PROFESSION        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11201 0510  ADVERTISIN       10,000      10,000         602.50            .00            .00       9,397.50    6.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          700         700         109.50         109.50         229.00         361.50   48.4% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0612T  TRAINING       30,000      30,000       2,685.12       2,085.12         371.16      26,943.72   10.2% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11201 0942  STIPEND        5,000      10,000       8,653.80       1,153.84            .00       1,346.20   86.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmnFtfhCAy2EOOMCeAwqNCkBK06F6sLXnjZKQaeJA7IGAd4dQ0QmkrirAX1HZuSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWL4oGryAvwCCrUuUmGZt1wevJNsvAhjMXaEqq%2BtkYXDP4LvRdjitwYsAGRDPmRH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=meDHW5EBWuPOMcS%2B%2BF/pXrHI2143BzXHJfkdQgX1NvfO9o5GguHGpWf95EjPInOT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XM/G10sgHtiOJBojHvAvj3/IhWIZ1i4LhvHmLpmkUHi3MnVPpRAsJsGAlUaU%2B7yn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aYYZwWl4NkrIXPbVwnDn0iCZRYLFaIANOLuEaYnDfNHHnmz52vBlRU0wcfHi83mK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GG6ZOpjtM2DPF/1IKQc6G0EUp65m/t8k2CafVkyI1fV5Y5UnXiEukazNV7FnZyAo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRkPuCSbNjm3LYdlSdQ2N/RLj0ZfL9X4%2BmCqo9h7yWVYPnWpYTy6V3ca4JOEzdYx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqkFKYouzToKg890yF8wepx0tWdZqJbtW6FcWZNsVySpp6uZTKHeyEOszAz7goGL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQpfCwIdQILgxeAqu1T450sWcfxFo9GcpCq4S5eWe50uzSHwh/en04aW5v8PtshD&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0612 TEST SUPPLIES                      
_________________________________________

 
11229 0612  TEST SUPPL       18,000      18,000       5,196.70         516.70            .00      12,803.30   28.9% 

 
 

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.           
_________________________________________

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
11294 0240  PHYSICAL E       30,000      30,000      22,092.00      12,565.00       4,423.00       3,485.00   88.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11294 0590  PROFESSION       12,000      12,000       3,262.48       1,780.49         605.00       8,132.52   32.2% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                457,683     457,683     214,493.97      44,837.48       5,628.16     237,560.87   48.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      457,683     457,683     214,493.97      44,837.48       5,628.16     237,560.87

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=al7SZiLuWtISGjJmEuAESwmUTuf9cN7%2BwnBXg7k2wEnq%2BWvXuEWGxXYRcVikfUI1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJs8NJlkbuh7R0W5yM124g2byV2bplCu1L3I0Hq7RnTC8CMduqfBjkJ%2B4W/8OVvB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2BCcvnSyIw%2BZzp5LM5OUHWGKkWDZRVonoG8HvZsFQphM4qJYWivTgZAa0TL0K2s/&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11411 0110  REGULAR SA      254,884     254,884     130,730.85      19,606.44            .00     124,153.15   51.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11411 0140  LONGEVITY          670         670            .00            .00            .00         670.00     .0% 

 
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
11411 0320  MONTHLY AL          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11411 0350  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000         895.00            .00            .00       1,105.00   44.8% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
11411 0360  BUSINESS T        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11411 0510  ADVERTISIN        4,000       4,000            .00            .00         122.50       3,877.50    3.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11411 0541  DUES/SUBSC        5,000       5,000       1,122.98            .00            .00       3,877.02   22.5% 

 
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION     
_________________________________________

 
11411 0548  REX       15,000      15,000      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT               
_________________________________________

 
11411 0548M  MARKETING       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjCLN5bTPiQmqStYi46sg0dQKqdlDnxD5/AprQACCPNBfIcb1cMyG8Qr7B3DlA7q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSN4H3sjWwxa9OA4syTrFdA3dr1fzVYipCefCGJwgD1UHrV5Y2vpN7FbIvBrLqqI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOwIIZvhsXraArUu27OLUwury0HdbHQ8OeoFxg2CmOcyM4SreOZtGpYqW7ktCz8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mi86svBDg0qH6Kbp2m9jxKYuMgD3r60kA0zoU3JsRcXtZq6iAoprW8ID1RjZjoda&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSV12ONCjm2WDuw7UVYcR1MzSfjSUdxxdql8dPp3aOhKLt4werfu4LZkxs4O2uIS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FB5Ql0j49DRQKMWIxeMvU9gb1rXrrWpPeUIw3iS8aVnig96WHM1cSaxz8yVQyfOw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdIEGiwZD1ZSbCWf7GV3AH7MkSBfpXsaZp/9C2kJnTvGgMy8DNx2hxubn9g0eDtC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y1QDjsSqoYOsnQ2fI42FbNOKCEjZNaLjQwRDfeBQIsVWkLhoPJgF%2Bpcxbw68N7oL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBVSczF5m7lps8Ghzd%2BAAR9XCqAWQPCDSyPH4a5OL6i0Yk6nIxK%2Bj%2BS14JcJ%2BRop&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11411 0942  STIPEND       25,000      25,000       5,245.90       1,153.78            .00      19,754.10   21.0% 

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            319,054     319,054     152,994.73      20,760.22         122.50     165,936.77   48.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      319,054     319,054     152,994.73      20,760.22         122.50     165,936.77

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42U%2B4PKHyDAR7JE0F/NhiBYXPPWq2A7/ggyKXfL6JkZ3IBK/w8Pa5pQZIYch0jUe&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0110  REGULAR SA      234,264     234,264     127,900.66      14,020.44            .00     106,363.34   54.6% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0130  OVERTIME       13,800      13,800       1,061.31          90.93            .00      12,738.69    7.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11701 0140  LONGEVITY        1,320       1,320         568.34         568.34            .00         751.66   43.1% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0350  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000       4,834.69            .00            .00         165.31   96.7% 

 
0410 NATURAL GAS                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0410  NATURAL GA      230,000     230,000     109,453.69      37,583.40     100,546.31      20,000.00   91.3% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0420  ELECTRICIT      920,000     920,000     400,488.50      54,015.55     364,511.50     155,000.00   83.2% 

 
0440 STREET LIGHTING                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0440  STREET LIG    1,200,000   1,200,000     576,477.76     146,039.57     622,972.24         550.00  100.0% 

 
0450 WATER                              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0450  WATER      250,000     250,000     116,915.64      57,424.98      96,634.36      36,450.00   85.4% 

 
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0451  HYDRANT WA    1,200,000   1,200,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00     200,000.00   83.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85JouOTw1pR2rtvFZfQBB6RCzZgupwooZB7e%2Bh5boxHyku%2Bo0Gh97LpIykVzorLN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbJEGUbuJeJLCLsagUdX7mWqQFkHwaS7/1OlZvjYZeC9DYVSXXvPIl5rxFq38qI1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYwMTSzSEluDKKK4cWTfKWXHFtMFAyQwpNSm/o2VTLT9lyuhY6dpMJYsrvNdSQBH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcpZW7Mj04jf%2BLv9bFfYmuxJ7fBHkB9mi4N1gKRXFrrvPvHvtHJP1vYt6nP44iH6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Dq0gloDxtf1UxLL3PSj8I5uajMhxm%2Bx3qABzArCxzsSRRULTK0pwtKtBqnden1G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V1tUAsiBM1Hwo7X%2BRp4BYEfeHYC4Po2KJ6RrhaqFxmlKxQB97vYNyewtjgxWdxmx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCSlfAVh1dRfOWktilIkw%2B0tobp7Tr%2BSwUDRt8nwYejMvx69JuyS3HDXwcoPp/Gu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0lKr0cTJpdCOjRPNkD/WCqaAe90cv39z/%2B3FhbjILFdbVb3A387d3b6uU7Geovw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QFd9xBQuUgq8FDy0Zw02zeEtbrtMkoE8KTCmTFmDT2qYd21bqqePuSyEN400CbBE&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     26
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0460  TELEPHONE      220,000     220,000     107,539.99      13,130.59     108,992.91       3,467.10   98.4% 

 
0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0461  TEL REPAIR       24,000      24,000       2,298.06            .00      15,069.44       6,632.50   72.4% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0510  ADVERTISIN        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0515  PRINTING/R       45,000      45,000      18,918.99       1,633.10      22,578.39       3,502.62   92.2% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,000       1,000         594.99            .00            .00         405.01   59.5% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0550  POSTAGE      100,000     100,000      49,499.61       4,236.81      47,566.39       2,934.00   97.1% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0556  RENTAL - E        4,000       4,000       1,999.79         325.11       2,000.21            .00  100.0% 

 
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0560  OFFICE EQU       30,000      30,000      13,411.49       2,309.85      14,001.51       2,587.00   91.4% 

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
11701 0571  RADIO REPA       16,000      16,000       9,282.63       1,326.09       6,717.37            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pw/YwCQuFipCA8VRiHdieAijlzwvo1tc/6E1%2B3paW0TARL3VMRoLMG1MeFdNBViq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lE8unDMNmjMYmvamikWk8oDlMK2tQv9C5XEONHVMdbSSIZRhAbNZRW9XbY6BCb3r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UVOCFISGFNQCH52IH3P80wYEAp3l7zX1SDxxY5OqHRtsJ9/xoyq43x4ohP9kE7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHqw96g9zQ0/peu/Rk3ETAo%2BzDmMvh14A7nY06LynAm2DaP99GKgNBRj4gfD%2BlPp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXFUWYP/PUja68S/hIsHQue3Dk%2BdTMMszxCcYTFCYENZ7SPgFrCEH3kGRavtNNQQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqKZGyQafxYWGxiNWu73bmMroE5qkC27VcCcaerKQ93vt4LxMbdXE5PmZ/GCxdV1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Mk%2BeRx1LIpTDNo5%2BjuZPh9V5y0H61Ol55AJN6ni3zQYer1oGzkR16Xi4PyWCEvi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQPcDu2Q8UdbSPEtEM11OJZw2B3xUu2OAcH1RBAEoHywgcggBUzc0296q9te0Cq5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akiIATXoD8cv2VaC1AUqAQoH%2BaIwPTomer/UVKUrJeazGT0JXA3WCdMQoUFFGro6&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     27
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0610  OFFICE SUP       14,000      14,000      10,207.86       1,048.23         496.57       3,295.57   76.5% 

 
0627 DIESEL FUEL                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0627  DIESEL FUE      279,500     279,500     140,242.14      57,302.94     139,257.86            .00  100.0% 

 
0628 UNLEADED GAS                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0628  GAS/DIESEL      357,500     357,500     165,752.53      57,581.86     191,747.47            .00  100.0% 

 
0630 HEATING FUEL                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0630  HEATING FU       10,500      10,500       6,368.22       4,138.50       4,131.78            .00  100.0% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0665  DUPLICATE/       13,000      13,000       3,502.42          31.10            .00       9,497.58   26.9% 

 
0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0681  COMPUTER S       15,000      15,000       5,661.05       1,910.25       2,046.80       7,292.15   51.4% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0710  OFFICE EQU       60,000      60,000      23,762.30       3,892.52      31,962.40       4,275.30   92.9% 

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                    5,248,884   5,248,884   1,896,742.66     458,610.16   2,771,233.51     580,907.83   88.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    5,248,884   5,248,884   1,896,742.66     458,610.16   2,771,233.51     580,907.83

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnNrct8uxYutMbiWa22PqEYQUCcp8BesyidTANasMYrh1NjKAYbljm6ssf/0fnKN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7ww4xGJ98g15o8pNZhRpKd5afMEK17XJcynAu8/Ne%2BnMKq/ztE97WxARu/K9mSu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWZv6dt9GNIHzFEhVS2u6wM8MbWGQUKllTqegUJ6U7ZGKNkurEpXvtjj%2B52HNqIn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eB7cLRLAvfmmbbGAOTbv1WiALbEiSivfDv8NuMQZCGPcTT/8pQestbPSKcxJ/j5p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCShBDXNsNU%2BUqWn8ioN3s08c5jaCapKebFvNWbuODUQ8wgZ2SvHCeakr8xuranV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhtCIn9bwT9oK/JC6Dtt0//gl/KiYDKwr5paWkwAhBqSS5MCcYWfSpXz51FrX056&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cMozu0L8pXF2TtBxXdkhhV1A4y1gkvnf8n5Bofwz0fVbBQ6YnkM4m%2Bj5jSfpNV4&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     28
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0110  REGULAR SA      215,049     215,049     119,070.84      15,770.18            .00      95,978.16   55.4% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0130  OVERTIME       10,000      10,000       4,389.16         407.36            .00       5,610.84   43.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0140  LONGEVITY          250         250         250.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590  PROFESSION       30,000      30,000      13,801.78            .00            .00      16,198.22   46.0% 

 
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING         
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN        2,500       2,500       2,435.01            .00            .00          64.99   97.4% 

 
0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                 
_________________________________________

 
11801 0785  COMPUTER E        5,000       5,000       3,637.65         311.43          24.12       1,338.23   73.2% 

 
TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE      262,799     262,799     143,584.44      16,488.97          24.12     119,190.44   54.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      262,799     262,799     143,584.44      16,488.97          24.12     119,190.44

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJh2t6nlz4PhtbDBdv/8zT9qSKMiTPLDDdTUtaQDzVAtQty2YNN7PM8MLOcXOTQU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=owS5MZYZhOKWac0I5Cydky8zZvSmYVk0RsXxSi73fu59KCLJ/qMNAfgqdB3zE9CN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsgi8Wh1Rn4Zd32l%2Bbe1aWyxry8YRZBbb5pLqpG34oXMVNF9MwYuBeqBdYBhe1/g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01Ee516C9lwO31gZ8CXZvK2I9doK3aU0DV9bAFohmd0YiG06Io7MkLO/1wjCyTCW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfeAS95hSOsbqQkO5hJUBSfZbFgjpLZllHNp0fwP2sptCKTd4IoFqXu2JNEygNpL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gAk0o%2Bk9Wi/cbGYeUHF05451upzSb4ERtYeLOtHM9NWi8BHrVgmsQCYq7HAALH1p&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     29
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0110  REGULAR SA      311,162     311,162     176,516.18      23,934.89            .00     134,645.82   56.7% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11901 0120  TEMPORARY        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0130  OVERTIME          561         561            .00            .00            .00         561.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11901 0140  LONGEVITY        2,265       2,265       1,440.00            .00            .00         825.00   63.6% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
11901 0513  CONTRACT S       10,608      10,608       5,304.00         884.00       5,304.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0606  SPECIAL PR        8,600       8,600       4,614.69       2,910.00            .00       3,985.31   53.7% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
11901 0650  RECREATION        2,500       2,500         403.70         130.00            .00       2,096.30   16.1% 

 
0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0728  TRANS AGMN      145,000     145,000      32,793.97       6,540.51     112,206.03            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pboGEDfkM1i3HKEFws5ZIc%2BpxAgRId35kNkZZG4sfhvGL9rtKqs7p3XscAMyMofK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8ygMHCFlvyBsVdOC47DwTMi6WVPx%2B0E8lOLuCrAnHGFH6NWGnoaHYYZbjRGQoMZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wm/YGrEbf2T8i0cZSr4V0/yoYq4Z2i6yCZAguMKI7zHyJr1s33ghTYgkwLQ7Wj7o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGmnDA9YmDeHXLPBfRZAUEMdTSj/K5E%2Bco7XGWr27s4GOCLAPwLDLTFag5MjL4hN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUJ5NW4Ue1QhkjOQDdv6K4Fqn6ihplLT5yNVZlAois9CZ%2BADGES4oVIUk5TgGDBK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YvVFTomu1oogobcCzi1tipBoebN3xLtFUFp1vQa3E1w%2BuAALb1l9DTa0S0pYMQ10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9jdUDIgR/IhTvHiipYz5ukJDNjaGQ/WREkm%2BcLgOHB53O5/THLQuzWBPQw%2BobtbQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9hB3rOw2VIuJDKH57%2BLJwdGkkZAuiUixtlNhwuMZUq5iwHrcng7oTVuytcxrDxt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4UyabpWsVcixU9WNzJUNHUYA5NkBoVF5aUvdqGuwnywjXeBTeb4lbZ9N4WAEdlG&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     30
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0940  FEE REIMBU       60,654      60,654       5,621.65            .00      55,032.35            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                545,500     545,500     226,694.19      34,399.40     172,542.38     146,263.43   73.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      545,500     545,500     226,694.19      34,399.40     172,542.38     146,263.43

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kN1DaUl260Exh2CXXBNIEPJGPNILG7n/gogf%2BjtkFGOwHhSwXKTPtqLMFi5dUEwV&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     31
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0110  REGULAR SA      304,704     304,704     127,775.32      15,993.64            .00     176,928.68   41.9% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0120  TEMPORARY       30,000      30,000       5,487.50       1,625.00            .00      24,512.50   18.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       4,471.71         367.86            .00       1,528.29   74.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0140  LONGEVITY        2,410       2,410       1,020.00            .00            .00       1,390.00   42.3% 

 
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12001 0582  FAMILY REL       40,000      65,000      39,577.59            .00            .00      25,422.41   60.9% 

 
0587 EVICTION COSTS                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0587  EVICTION C       20,000      25,000      11,673.00          73.50            .00      13,327.00   46.7% 

 
0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0588  GEN ASSIST      145,000     205,000     128,201.64      19,229.99       5,796.39      71,001.97   65.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0590  PROFESSION       45,000      45,000      23,341.25       2,765.00            .00      21,658.75   51.9% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12001 0650  RECREATION        6,000       6,000       3,589.93       2,028.08         342.27       2,067.80   65.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jjNyiJAZdJk%2BVVoJwE%2Bi2jDC/7JYZMVA0z%2BY1%2BW9m1DK1hYccN7SJ5QxuXVxymy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahBMPQiQoSKOtc1NfatEjQvwaWE%2BTio1ue1hhoO5P7AfeBQSAaMoC01JrnaXjjtg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3yVeyUSm1n0Zuox9cQsbx/RHnivNHCBcpqnrSrjLnULAI8wk5RSnIW/V4T%2BjU7Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVddo6b8L17nJcwPYe3Upi4npHWU7NSuYSkuf7pKWfzu2uuJqMUgtsNhZAwMa7Ac&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qLldjtGT6OhYcIq7cCySPOpEPsIImX/5DtCSAhBYJF09p0u5kdBHlm00%2BOdYIDM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UH2Tp6NxPPlcwLNLqeCPCEANF6t3rls0zSXQgdSOr5tW0YFWZn1PJkIG3HSDpHjU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPR03KO/CT/Lja3Zr/VoThpZ%2B9rAQ%2BnqBtVkmVQIXa5I3ENWkbtvYVYS0g7pjvxJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8B9yM7YNReRz4PY0I7os%2B3hagjnyRzg%2BC7bjXXPR47Wx6fgM/ckx3jTYhg1SyMK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUaI0PIm0wiOcxaU2Z5rqwRk8t/uNbKr%2B/OQMGW9dnN957pBB8Rf/To/mhzrMIA1&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     32
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0709 WARMING CENTER                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0709  WARMCTR       40,000      40,000         600.04         600.04            .00      39,399.96    1.5% 

 
0726 FOOD BANK                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0726  FOOD BANK       70,000     130,000      56,944.82       3,731.19         318.00      72,737.18   44.0% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
12001 0727  COMM GARD.       10,000      10,000         464.00            .00            .00       9,536.00    4.6% 

 
 

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0110  REGULAR SA      180,118     180,118      98,050.86      10,709.66            .00      82,067.14   54.4% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       4,166.28         143.38            .00         833.72   83.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0140  LONGEVITY        1,125       1,125       1,125.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0366  JUVENILE R       75,000      75,000      37,500.00      37,500.00      37,500.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC          709         709         708.50          35.00            .00            .50   99.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNnv0NhVzXSr8Zb29zsNbNnRoHnODURfAQcUFn2i3VU3jnfaqnXElqOKF4EgKSxX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyLUgji8lFRYF%2BOSNq0LkB7Gtwn6H%2BxCiiUpMMqvG9cWkYWfAn5H2EbF5lq3/P4p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=San23VtHpgMmlj/9WwUQGYu7ietciQpRBAUBlacykT7tBMZeKNsXWmFDQECiZKAd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrQK3mpnRQTDAIqK7eV%2BaBwGNh06uHJL/Dus12jgU8Sj6FlI19xYvUSVhZaDk0R0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79%2BaHwX1h0JpNno99H7dXXSd5Kr/IbBmbyv0DLMQJKTQp6JRX2dTf2AQwy3StFj3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MKEYhD9iU74kgcuLd7zRFyqW/tNsJCWD6f6RMJDV4UKg3U19LgHApQlSxu0d/BR0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGTvXVH8BvL1731ZmuTVCjjMGVDitLCO6q8CdvCsG2pE71nOEB09ZqpOCuNs0szw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yv5jUX1NY10heghdZ44fjzF8wVeaP/OpcCkUI%2B1ktQ5PY38kRtGfoaZ6sb4I0/F3&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     33
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0590  PROFESSION       12,000      12,000      11,830.00            .00            .00         170.00   98.6% 

 
0633H HAMDEN BOYS & GIRLS CLUB           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0633H  HAMD CLUB        1,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0636  HPYC            0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0650  RECREATION        6,000       6,000       6,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670  FOOD PRODU        4,000       4,000       3,877.97            .00         122.03            .00  100.0% 

 
0670V COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM             
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670V  YTH OPP       63,840      63,840     109,322.94       5,897.50            .00     -45,482.94  171.2% 

 
3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS            
_________________________________________

 
12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV       90,000      90,000      32,257.28            .00      57,553.00         189.72   99.8% 

 
 

12003 ARTS AND CULTURAL                  
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12003 0110  SALARIES            0           0       1,390.00            .00            .00      -1,390.00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9Y0bQd4pN3/2ufSUq5acEQj5wPIH251HaxIUAdvZe/ohcc7Mlb2P6kU9uDeLnWG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p9iAlNpVfGtZicuzTypzne4N/i2yWjgltUeETn7AmmqFowyQSeDRDLZToGXweIXc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSSGhntxmw0rblHc0pD4p0Zt3hP2n1uzirZyRpxJMLnGtD4flSdjvD40LFMk6IfK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4Uf1a/%2BKTcsi4OGvMofNyfinbAypwMP3nraT%2BkTMkspl1N%2BBKIKudaYKdHj6W/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRctF19ClNNqDbLyD4nrrGtfih2UcSxUc8%2BKTnPNtwpvUbVMWPi853z4jfOIcu%2BV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ep1NccQMtaews3s/3iNYA22zi1tlpF6KHafiRSRY5v2RyC%2BQb/J95bgq0HBipkt%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlkTCEWC%2Bl1dlAJSXd8DqdPySStHQc0reaaUg%2B0ofj/HpA/PgXIeO0mMKtD45M1v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7PXHdo9hit0qZ3MxTGID/UiS6kxkabhKgBEwecWqX06T52H6/lW0zt8cs66NXSp&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     34
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE     1,157,906   1,307,906     710,375.63     100,699.84     101,631.69     495,898.68   62.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES    1,157,906   1,307,906     710,375.63     100,699.84     101,631.69     495,898.68
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     35
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0110  REGULAR SA      114,488     114,488      34,191.85       7,947.86            .00      80,296.15   29.9% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12301 0120  TEMPORARY        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0130  OVERTIME       15,000      15,000       9,163.80       1,414.70            .00       5,836.20   61.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0140  LONGEVITY          850         850            .00            .00            .00         850.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
12301 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0590  PROFESSION        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0673  UNIFORM ST        1,300       1,300         225.00         150.00            .00       1,075.00   17.3% 

 
 

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
12317 0552  LAND/BUILD       75,000      75,000      22,564.85       1,082.00      42,835.15       9,600.00   87.2% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZck78SXpmpPUwv4d6Y7uwqprqUpR2FZFQlKQgcQn4P1YHIVyX5MrCYJnwNX1aXH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBpEyAQCIGrXntoIA5zzWIbCRQR2mnRIg4xR2notAJwDGftYLJiOQN9AMFqmqrMV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XUrrLbOSRIoqdN0tPMQyEohkSGkgcq058WBkOwwCoFiomC3Ht8stQ%2BrpQTAKhpa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uA2m9Kn%2BRPYGsSEAB9baLzoeiLdOohmtEo2JhYftQPOo/7CS12DoZThynKsRrzF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57HOY/IEDwYlrclogiUPtR1Y6AlHhCbUDU6G/njhuSDjG8mF4pWtJM8ZaMrDZ3xn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kp5Uv1%2BH7mDdyENnN3F3FMtTgL3EqnPnn/jX78rCeIBeTGEWTVCUT7brsj1C%2B6rb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbObL1/wg%2BcsuGnhJRhOejZrHvEpFkZRsh07lI72n%2BNHN5IBgX9RMR0Kw4jTGgIB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rt/KCdC9/qgWNIBTrwLH485vMF%2B3c57VrR%2BOWhuU%2B8KlzdBkFdEsGJqqMkIj7pI&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     36
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12323 0755  SAFETY EQU        1,000       1,000         612.46         114.92            .00         387.54   61.2% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                  214,638     214,638      66,757.96      10,709.48      42,835.15     105,044.89   51.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      214,638     214,638      66,757.96      10,709.48      42,835.15     105,044.89

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mEAAJonQijRbZzRoRwG7ForZ1jSbkizycgliYhLnkxo1KP/PNUqKQ5uHMjICtSeS&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     37
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110  REGULAR SA   11,585,169  11,589,723   5,728,546.23     778,921.25            .00   5,861,176.81   49.4% 

 
0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL    2,000,000   2,000,000   1,152,825.08      91,077.33            .00     847,174.92   57.6% 

 
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS               
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN      200,000     200,000      99,440.30       8,989.58            .00     100,559.70   49.7% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0130  OVERTIME    1,000,000     892,603     858,791.17     131,951.79            .00      33,811.87   96.2% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF      100,000     100,000      44,531.00       5,649.00            .00      55,469.00   44.5% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0134  PAY DIFFER          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0138  FLSA OT        7,000       7,000       2,842.98         279.70            .00       4,157.02   40.6% 

 
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0140  LONGEVITY      315,565     315,565     152,431.15      28,912.91            .00     163,133.85   48.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ar/jUWAFqPVWPuDXhUNvZAR1s4tV%2BNv2fpEmnQ/kxUoXfw/GY6rtKnwwVPcbi3Xu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RBA/%2Bo9gnAOAmbJCQNCxaX4ItNhQSVuKZm83OCeB5adxpVcRdwve1JaFC4NPQPkp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVkRwKfUTrKIE47KA3wyUBuuvbKqSXAoAwCUDTEhaCpem6l66wlaYVZXr5q/Df10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9De0h3ZcblLlw3O1MTeNtbHyCDR%2Bq%2BoGcrfoYn78d5AXmdySYEQyRb0xrvgnQMo6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SjdFh0ggJNVcnpybtVYSMmdYXhHf4pH3/cFpXXvU4cd%2BVhkDc4BWmzTxcA2Lwpr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuRDb6khMQ3WrVGyJZkTGx/8DjLP6fGRDbufNR60KEUcHHpLL1ZY8mmJkG7U/LKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoEzmnIDeRrUaZ9KsC%2BwszcBHST8MUyzMkKqqLcxx23sqlWFttdV3WoZs%2B0hZaVk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fw%2BIBuWt86mp%2Bts9gH6xIuHWZ1SMoY/MFRJudsxuZSywlEXHQnNCmiScMoIxAF4T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YM7/JJjTXo/tCMXnTbcRt3kYRfhuEA/idJtWpBDm/1KqI/ndX7QHtZw3n/J6YrnT&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     38
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA      228,820     228,820      77,303.02      26,212.00            .00     151,516.98   33.8% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW        3,000       3,000       1,860.00         261.00            .00       1,140.00   62.0% 

 
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ       10,000      18,000      10,751.01         126.96       4,389.26       2,859.73   84.1% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0360  BUSINESS T          500       5,500       4,292.74       1,262.44            .00       1,207.26   78.0% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0460  TELEPHONE      190,000     190,000     108,133.00      14,908.20      62,751.76      19,115.24   89.9% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
12401 0515  PRINTING/R        1,500       1,500         765.86            .00            .00         734.14   51.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0550  POSTAGE        1,000       1,000         114.06          52.54         385.94         500.00   50.0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0556  RENTAL - E          500         500         459.78            .00            .00          40.22   92.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1hXgmulHohMKHa4WU9AyI3Cyf28Glu5Fdu21P4gmgCSpBW6aw628d5/e7kNhRSE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6skgvd2LDNNz/7jfV0s1yfouzlX9vt0QMU203dUPwOKUxFnKywSMM2obOvieEKI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnhEWNqljq2ehLNKc1v/yJMMUGjssUqOzuVmc5YJNMWBhtUAfD5RD3rc3981SNEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WY/ds0cpXt8Wl/UXuAXwUnaDbd/0k5TNDIT8EM6W5bCZgszq6yJw/EF0K9bEurFC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMcNucJIMrc8fZNvumPKHv1dpSyvRxDp2tzL5vVNOeDgii1QyVF9dLXvd05GqWnA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyuBttGVGgrL3ua1W/xh3gYV1ba2jqVcsH5ewQ4bfD7yCt/Rxgqnz1dTzm0kn0zZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=upHkG%2BP6eoSvbNRLRFbHeFJsTOmfEMT9ypXgvCLDyX2%2Bn6DZ0mQIVvlcEY5XlTpb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W7kGoo7Rc1ngc2wbz4GDGVmbWCffLFfoo2BEU152yq/9ft7gpmxkSDhkXlY/xIid&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9bIZu9ZF0c9wfIR/PejLZVjXegZaQUKJoNEHqjmAECx/yrOD/SugNaIPJ1/pC6O&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     39
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0575  COMP EQPT-      113,283     113,283      23,771.42       8,760.71      81,866.95       7,644.63   93.3% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0590  PROFESSION      522,470     522,470     142,643.08      32,525.85      56,606.80     323,220.12   38.1% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0610  OFFICE SUP          300         300         180.91            .00         111.29           7.80   97.4% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0670  FOOD PRODU        4,000       4,000       1,073.03         160.00       2,190.00         736.97   81.6% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0710  OFFICE EQU        5,000       5,000       1,740.44          23.38         269.89       2,989.67   40.2% 

 
7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12401 7074  STREET      120,000     120,000      60,000.00      60,000.00            .00      60,000.00   50.0% 

 
 

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12452 0110  REGULAR SA      304,813     304,813     139,848.11      20,766.48            .00     164,964.89   45.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12452 0140  LONGEVITY        3,555       3,555       2,802.00         812.00            .00         753.00   78.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xd2%2BXrDkLrt65ZZszfzxyyTq/lJ3GPSmc3wfS2WVaVC8aeNRHZhFs8BWHlTqTzbS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TnqgGDAElPNARn6vyqiEDc/%2BRBkBxpGdazPE5j87w%2BuQs6Z17IT1J6f1ZpD6XBAW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yyZwiP2WQLxUUb%2B42ZRMhgmj6DtMwGAZjkag8MLMqEmbre6SMiPlmCjJA/030tnS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLW7qN30TZNeoAI%2B9Lfh/J31AdeHgDGWjo1l6oryb8eMJ4rkjB6tF2UyG0c1QaY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppwZNkNobFoIUHxghjkat34M3xvvotC8kCT5Ktam5sQi%2Bh9kmAcPlNFmJreohEFI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T8D09Vf5YAElgEmI1sGxbGdBd0iMJAN2OrnvnRFqLmcvuIU4TKwuxwF9Bj8saOws&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDWwCy5EH2NeyKpFUC1FjchA3ujrY24dIZ669sz1V%2B%2B/jFnLMoMd63anAD8hEAVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynougXk2SmBM9FK60cK%2BH7qVPt1nCsJtmDAk/aVDc1jVmepwiaCEy87wn8cwfdif&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     40
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                     
_________________________________________

 
12452 0180  CLOSINGS        4,064       4,064            .00            .00            .00       4,064.00     .0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0672  UNIFORM PU        5,750       5,750            .00            .00            .00       5,750.00     .0% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0674  UNIFORM CL        4,200       4,200       3,675.00            .00            .00         525.00   87.5% 

 
 

12453 POLICE TRAINING                    
_________________________________________

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12453 0175  EDUCATION      120,000     120,000      94,436.09            .00            .00      25,563.91   78.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12453 0590  PROFESSION       40,000     112,843      48,276.94      25,367.00      23,590.00      40,975.98   63.7% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12453 0616  EDUCATIONA        5,000       5,000       1,808.59       1,265.35            .00       3,191.41   36.2% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0672  UNIFORM PU      130,000     130,000     100,860.88      13,205.00       9,222.00      19,917.12   84.7% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0674  UNIFORM CL       33,000      33,000      19,875.00       6,900.00            .00      13,125.00   60.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FHvQgjQDEE8qUsIVMu/bDl0oSAqFESe3uvJY9E%2BppVrul1qca3/R6lIrBcGRcOqU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDpPoPhbAZjwL22xnAZCs4fPFlvWQZ2kNiEzZgGK2UeSldrIsz45LrdVmmrXVCXn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSeTO/NjAG0DPJ1rdUV2JNmiF0QDMSmuqrN3%2BzcsyH%2BVcxn5cxn1teenoZy506y%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QW09YlALVyemj6Eo/eOZEf3hFYBRz6bKY%2BgHe8wlmDBFMtz2icRZvMagAX628QVS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zakjjhWavQO4MPSiUfju1qS5H2hVt/5zBmHMIxahbSR0ZMC4uhndc8eaprq1G8dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJw4nmiMhQ4QUoxglYt2ZL1J%2B%2B0qBCv5hILTRhKeMJKIdEx5sC/8u787iqJeO9lN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fse6/%2BwS%2ByT/ZcAFPNxF%2BhtH3pCC2jCS3XezEpy%2BniRODX3yzP3Bk2unjqMcAzK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qUcmhBAfNB6bHNKKxbvQvEsIIJjlO502eII5RDXS3Tol0XaeoqxmLsedeBfBjXu&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     41
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12453 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         500          20.43            .00         307.42         172.15   65.6% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,500       3,500       2,602.65       1,457.93         462.37         434.98   87.6% 

 
 

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE               
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12454 0506  CONFIDENTI        1,000       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         933.81          27.18          17.35          48.84   95.1% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         500         478.00         166.00          18.00           4.00   99.2% 

 
 

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                   
_________________________________________

 
0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                 
_________________________________________

 
12455 0536  COMP CRIME        3,000       3,000            .00            .00       1,573.13       1,426.87   52.4% 

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12455 0561  EQUIPMENT           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         928.28            .00            .00          71.72   92.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3JDb%2BladDY00TADjN6hfv40hie1h/HYPrin6Vi7P2646R46juz0KbpeSB4Y67Vq9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AL7CrtwiRgmjlfFS5MVP/a9jXEQoJovldZznWoAPypiXf8dvkj%2BVycZvDTD%2Be61m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQt5pahweZaZU2IApYQttgk6kAil2tM%2BIcaUoX9Ugv5ankaOkw1ZVmAOxrOWy1a2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0PBvQuUk/nNxk6qx9iV9vewKFrLV8Hrp2wVlS0Tr9iZUXiR6LqkeKVuwOuL7SAG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xgDGLtPhj/5GPONhYIrvLBjLabxXwHm2EUoMpJkQwUhXISIn2ya3sihiC3pn4iX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqJKRl2oWF8Wpz8aqE74vut05tDC2Jq9XUyKXI8TXA4XC7pI9hr4ROiAd6HT0mTS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2um0S53YqSbkerEwk8bCJkexWQGjseUmBJNt%2BXn99HA5dC9Qcb1ED5fY4bJGswQl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e71OygK5eEqkyU6jqOROHAFyveazXSrXwgi4T/CZznLv/BYxEAL/u55WAAKNRxHK&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     42
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL        1,000       1,000         935.23         935.23            .00          64.77   93.5% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0755  SAFETY EQU          500         500         242.35         242.35         250.00           7.65   98.5% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT          200         200         114.92         114.92            .00          85.08   57.5% 

 
 

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT              
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12456 0611  GENERAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
 

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS              
_________________________________________

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12459 0130  OVERTIME       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
12459 0351  EDUCATION          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0611  GENERAL SU          250         250         132.12            .00            .00         117.88   52.8% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0710  OFFICE EQU        2,500       4,500       2,444.00            .00       1,222.00         834.00   81.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2BINXltEd13r6OZiDfvz03an2MKz0TRxBqyKfFf1DxFOTdCqoFNf9OxrZNdCaxP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QK%2BsjuQ%2B5aAa0FNBpO2hXu5%2B5o2SsP%2BQbKpn4pVCwYvjgNikX9xBFW0BvKP3ZmDv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZmO4IlQ3HctaA3uyMbE7PreHN9MwpB2%2BhzK/zdW0eMTwVPV2jgcSzo2CFM8gwvU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zG78wfIaQb0UiqU/5ssThNbRb9d%2BYez7/iVSzFoGctDMNNtaKhL3eN36F6ylBMvT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Icp3M5%2B9olMl7khYN/DwDZkdWuFmvSV7EJIpfhrXA5IARVzLnl%2BGNKu9lVeCWdqk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXMZh3OQv7isIIbq//FQHi%2B0tg7R8xu7MbM3sjzTm5wIS6Bd2GbGrlHiLluECCVI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jsg/CeTErT/Uc5mc6IkQjyEhuS59BSewo2lXgf30QRpSYWnJY67nT7Js0kALWHLJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oS5llAe5Itg%2BwOub/h6fS2ceb1QopO72Bae3WywgXh1geOy2wht6nKEin3%2BJt%2BId&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     43
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP          
_________________________________________

 
12459 0782  RADIO/COMM        7,000       7,000       2,803.00         150.00       4,149.88          47.12   99.3% 

 
 

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                 
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12460 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000         450.00            .00            .00       1,550.00   22.5% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12460 0611  GENERAL SU        5,000       5,000       2,500.60            .00            .00       2,499.40   50.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12460 0650  RECREATION        8,500       8,500       1,731.17       1,220.00            .00       6,768.83   20.4% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12460 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,500       2,500       1,907.90            .00         543.66          48.44   98.1% 

 
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12460 0762  EXPLORER P        9,000       9,000            .00            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12460 0784  GENERAL EQ        1,000       1,000            .00            .00         980.30          19.70   98.0% 

 
 

12461 POLICE ARMORY                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12461 0611  GENERAL SU        5,000      14,130       4,800.51       1,880.83       9,190.90         138.59   99.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cf0SzoScKrGXseLkV0ytpbVeECPNmnvsWJA8/5LtVNmeO59A3iJP/c1iqcqQ3F3p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yU0dIPinJuWwiHEYW9WAxqZsSFoZnr/1a36BvSKScu2X/7lf/HSs4/WYUJddmifw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PySRP/z9kW%2B6pnigd4ebr0PdecC0/B86FFQnJN6ItN%2BNu1D62otLG8JhHeYQ/AB/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5T1QsbXbrl2Q7xJ4uS5Y62aUDQJXmSXvzfJsgnfCgpERw0R9ndsYmnpEFFpA5Tg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUKsywI0zJXBKDw1l%2BHnViFzItUXGocVujOiLAlDOkB2nMUOzhjQ6MYLygrVAe3C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjZz7f8hozsKgIKzER5nl5inlV3pKbEhX7eVTBlXx%2BTL71jAtUd3y4UXSuexY5M%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxFeyGM5zdGxIZFxwLIHjyvURk79gjTOqNkN8/z6CvKyIlQuUsvdJBuZJitb6nvS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wqHCN6CW6q%2BEN3h0ME1sFv0qRyyGKecjhxUgzmvETKTnMurAKgturSYRMfAC269K&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     44
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12461 0784  GENERAL EQ        1,500       1,370            .00            .00         684.16         685.84   49.9% 

 
 

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.            
_________________________________________

 
0740 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT                
_________________________________________

 
12462 0740  VEHICLE RE      113,220     113,220      65,708.62       9,278.95      47,291.38         220.00   99.8% 

 
0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                     
_________________________________________

 
12462 0741  VEHICLE RE       23,000      23,000      15,240.00       1,905.00       7,620.00         140.00   99.4% 

 
 

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM           
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12463 0506  CONFIDENTI        2,500       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12463 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         117.50            .00         848.99          33.51   96.6% 

 
0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
12463 0791  PHOTO/DUPL          200         200            .00            .00         194.01           5.99   97.0% 

 
 

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.              
_________________________________________

 
0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS              
_________________________________________

 
12464 0559  TOWING        4,000       8,000       6,463.75         712.75         536.25       1,000.00   87.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTLlnDi8mKcZVtlxmqh0L1iiKi69R3OD1basYxzn5SJ0QSR3mnmYtuAd6WBY15Lv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gadc4T9jp7aJeH/0i5nTaAuwt9ty9RjMHIiIOClJGhb7CUGYdHomqllSpl8YrR%2BN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BOX6Uky2jLY6%2BgUF9bIcvP5lWZm/OJVElpg9cLeD%2BPzgVoDTg/uDtKUs/kJh4FQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Zn3wig2%2BszNLL6K21nqTVBkvISXcgPXYDv%2BoJrvHfbNNYEtMZK4zZ2RDknWGZrj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ycye7f1qFzEg2CeiQA32EM7AKmgp01OJ7b4gnw0E5BDJ9W7RuNphOeF6rjjR/sqB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKr2P03GLqXk2dA7c5wV1NkkCdBbrWe%2B7tGgder3RzrA12Ep9%2B6h/Q4PPuoruV07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HS5y2VDXuMsEXCBmeSJeFWF%2BzAEJjVwObf6YwHJ%2B3EJbQHH/qlXB%2BdK8kh4X/gPi&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     45
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
12464 0566  VEHICLE MA        4,000       4,000       1,419.46            .00       2,280.54         300.00   92.5% 

 
 

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                     
_________________________________________

 
0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12465 0755  SAFETY EQU        7,000       7,000       5,333.39         295.00       1,000.00         666.61   90.5% 

 
 

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                  
_________________________________________

 
0599 CASH MATCH                         
_________________________________________

 
12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.       13,950      13,950      13,500.00            .00            .00         450.00   96.8% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            17,336,409  17,336,409   9,018,386.56   1,276,776.61     320,554.23   7,997,468.21   53.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   17,336,409  17,336,409   9,018,386.56   1,276,776.61     320,554.23   7,997,468.21

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1CX6LnHI2nU7FXqm2wdKMLcru9riDKrHLyMVtFbzzYpRv1uCDOblhQI/EFwhRbZT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BO51xkWNtjmkRpcpfoKueaIAOXmp7Kuioa2MaLx3gTZayMEBUborQl0CgQoUfpIj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fw0EOQdj4f3zHSP1KrYyWZvCdjIK/PJ3eoy6uu4AOx82JMEKViDXigqJEevdsT06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71pcA0UcgWORHsZJur8iTmVW12pfFYUsDr5jOH7LRDZQ24Kv1zq%2B9sOpm%2BTy9AEt&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     46
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110  REGULAR SA    9,402,697   9,350,197   4,900,729.75     651,269.31            .00   4,449,467.25   52.4% 

 
0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110H  HFD CODE E       42,000      42,000       5,237.44       1,540.44            .00      36,762.56   12.5% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0130  OVERTIME       24,000      72,000      50,397.11       1,945.10            .00      21,602.89   70.0% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF       75,240      75,240      40,911.18       5,953.02            .00      34,328.82   54.4% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0133  ACTING DIF        5,700       5,700       4,086.54         238.68            .00       1,613.46   71.7% 

 
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/      440,642     440,642       2,441.65            .00            .00     438,200.35     .6% 

 
0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE    2,475,000   2,475,000   1,620,245.99     132,858.10            .00     854,754.01   65.5% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12501 0138  GARCIA OVE      375,000     375,000     362,215.94      19,046.68            .00      12,784.06   96.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0140  LONGEVITY      236,647     236,647      89,536.24       5,128.12            .00     147,110.76   37.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ALD/gKzNQ5DmSsOOmQZ/gi3zY6pUvzxMaLXATa0ESc%2B8m67aNu4uZTHIJ/iltz6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lcr9UqcK0f/lW/ToJddMxgMscJrQkFe8JFBbFHgRPsld6no8oyfwq/zXrZ15l5cZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=286G5TgpV3UnnPW7NYmN0o1RXk3X/jNh3jkQuz%2BBbLQBPYkqk/oBqKev80EHZW4i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhs63s2M1e%2BArB8bU1hLTWvXRSPFFJBjy4vV6C%2Baxdt6ToMiXxJhk6KT6ksGsKKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8d/WqNIAJs0uipa8kE/8c4jG7rC1AUhHE1T36CC8DznRVvvZC%2B0UYAnvFXaAKe3K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pAu3TGUN3/d%2BmkHLdNllhegEMqv1K1CTU/sOT8DVtj0Zb3WRWFlFc3aObZ7NlDrg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RhRsM191VqAGlT8eBAQskvZW%2BF9BNuSil8rDt7%2BDOtvzMF/aKdTckcx0pa30eNun&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TO5c5yFybtq6r4sYpJSn5ARv1qpdZepDw6l2wlF4xYFkb70lDs99hnxjfitqV3RD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIyWtR8rssoPTZfVG1IZ2hntxAFDc/RSx%2BCQzEXrETCSbsQew2eUdKFTzCwWTYBW&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     47
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA      875,000     875,000     517,758.11     200,885.90            .00     357,241.89   59.2% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0160  STAND-BY        3,120       3,120       1,740.00         240.00            .00       1,380.00   55.8% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0175  EDUCATION       11,450      11,450       7,750.00            .00            .00       3,700.00   67.7% 

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
12501 0240  PHYSICAL E       20,107      20,107         786.00            .00       1,714.00      17,607.00   12.4% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC          995         995         450.00            .00            .00         545.00   45.2% 

 
0545 C-MED                              
_________________________________________

 
12501 0545  MED-COM       48,000      48,000            .00            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0612T  TRAINING       25,000      25,000       2,067.72            .00            .00      22,932.28    8.3% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12501 0672  UNIFORM PU       55,000      55,000       3,593.12            .00      42,086.00       9,320.88   83.1% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0673  UNIFORM ST       30,300      30,300      27,000.00      13,950.00            .00       3,300.00   89.1% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hO858rY5gfsYiuHtnnJ3aItfG1r8edm43yroYjs0pCOZe/8PxcMgbCuu0DCUQXso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIA0r0NSnCoSruTpcqQjda3K2RAr%2BGVC%2BaqbRzUxlXOpqVOFD1YwRnKS%2BHI/%2BCzY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=328BgzAzw3S9fRzQQ66jN3XHVoNnRT8zbEH40W5p9lJoy3eZ2aPPQAg75cgS5sF/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9DCHKtY66RgtlpZX3TUFlQFedY%2BURNHYLpdJ/MRLEmLaOzgOhf2qDr8GdzMV2qV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/iQotC046NzhaN2AND3aGzMkrO4lpIqy1kkmIBJrqVonx1o/f4QJwIcxsMLKxS2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMc0i1Q6hx9CNCPuMg/0A1pVzJCdznw/KFv7lo8LlWe8TXOMKMSbYMwfuJ7TC19G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P72PGogI2CtH%2Bd2aq3FsARFCjpTzQpFz91u6Wpj7n%2Bj%2BmIw90qWw8Mz9bIrpOX0Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emmXqEIDSbjYIYiCbYNsbr/i0ufHvCOmQNgNelBgMYp/mUhBAeRaV%2BGyvZciNbsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SljscctWzG4r02tqBQ6nhSH4cUKwdNBLu%2BdkbjbPVtB3qabgNqUd6OA5NJEq3EGP&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     48
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0718  BOOKS, MAP          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12501 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,000       8,682.64       1,153.84            .00       6,317.36   57.9% 

 
 

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.               
_________________________________________

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN          600         600            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
 

12553 FIRE TRAINING                      
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12553 0590  PROFESSION        4,000       8,500      10,838.45       9,183.95            .00      -2,338.45  127.5% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12553 0612T  TRAINING      160,500     160,500      65,852.61         140.00       8,838.91      85,808.48   46.5% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12553 0616  EDUCATIONA          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHWFYZzYX13DcUKbDC9Qe1D1yDpeKf6eQvUrQfSx9DDi8RhH7T0cVFguLowIiSyB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B/MIOmeD6/VYv45I4wI5J8NuKhyx/BWHFPN13bHi067lnFoIKAoQMJ9B1sS6xfP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnJD7X/Smk7/RvJl9rdNLPZooU2PHEyYYJ9%2BmrGqv7ehYZXO1Y3yyIrf02SktiA/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IClczqA9uFuerq3eTnNKDRGMe9oAh8AJwxus/tCfmU6FWYTrA5EJih2RZ6H5c17M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAwWBTdV4I%2Bg1%2BkVk/euRS7RuJh/ZyvwAWNbknVPeZkQUI1sALRPJueWBjRBRFYB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EX/1k%2BHtzo2Ct0M537YgDAPfUmp1tYx7W8JP3WmuP%2Bcmvc7uPmVQt67ze9o/9/z6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOCkkZdj1%2BjK80rnwHBpYtrN6Ype7uQco4nnhhiz/Tc5u9VaLnztoYGfyRYj6w5R&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     49
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
12559 0571  RADIO REPA          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 

 
 

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI        2,200       2,200            .00            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
12564 0626  LUBRICANTS        4,635       4,635       3,941.54         388.95         465.30         228.16   95.1% 

 
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                 
_________________________________________

 
12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE       20,600      20,600       8,184.43       3,921.60       2,822.76       9,592.81   53.4% 

 
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.               
_________________________________________

 
12564 0635  REP/MAINT      149,500     149,500      56,461.09      10,608.77      22,403.73      70,635.18   52.8% 

 
 

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                      
_________________________________________

 
0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS               
_________________________________________

 
12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA        2,550       2,550            .00            .00            .00       2,550.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12567 0611  GENERAL SU      115,000     115,000       6,125.21            .00      49,333.78      59,541.01   48.2% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12567 0690  SAFETY SUP        9,000       9,000      -2,014.99            .00      10,343.57         671.42   92.5% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mvis8Lc8TMe2ZSJ/lTgo0j0vrgZyH4QMyKzZwTg1Hl7uW436QNsI4inLaMWUM9gE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WQIFmp3dRo/afYkjcLEJ/R5OTJ2UFvANCQ05XgClMHr/22wvZwJIsCgXbBXy7AtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GA7IbCdXd9l%2B18X7zOQSPCR4%2BfVPsawVSrD52xlw3/magoIll4YfjNi3aqzwwCJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMoSjUFOcY8YDdhcj7ftwe5Jxi/CZ8XXWZ2TB2gUekQs2NptdW9VE5oYELu5q5L7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHB42lUXeofWjw3wuRGcLZr3HrGw%2BoifL%2Byop3UDoz%2B258ercRy4CVSePlULRHVg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/smORrEyVTCr4Sz6mX0UtU/AOXCmh8XD8fMpcgzkMdmvsPrqbV6EU06nGtz%2B1MzV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgYm0PdL6HdEYQLpIwj8/KkuoG/A0abf%2B1QhqD2jV29PPwQeLx%2BLr9pWnkFQzivS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aBcwDCqc7vqMzw%2B8GbjVLIOaq%2BjsAgr%2Bxp0q4tGb3L%2BObfsbOkyblwM1DctiqR1O&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     50
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.           
_________________________________________

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12568 0616  EDUCATIONA        7,000       7,000       6,521.42       1,156.68            .00         478.58   93.2% 

 
 

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                     
_________________________________________

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP       20,000      20,000       3,922.02            .00            .00      16,077.98   19.6% 

 
 

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                    
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0611  GENERAL SU          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0680  MEDICAL SU       80,250      80,250      55,461.08       7,274.68      10,454.15      14,334.77   82.1% 

 
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0720  LABORATORY       17,120      17,120      11,655.20            .00            .00       5,464.80   68.1% 

 
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0730  MECHANICAL          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING       
_________________________________________

 
12570 0788  SOFTWARE       37,000      37,000      36,562.56            .00            .00         437.44   98.8% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3d%2BsYHj0ECXDWzkNbNmXiiSuYRJPCTyYQLzFkiIGQn/sNabut8bqHLS%2BKpOEtYlE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=109Q00rG8VGqBMRIz7m0qCNX54b/se9bwQFB3zyF%2BGbGJgXCU%2BrB1n2Ki5tCU%2B9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lavj2IVlxrKW1ovCjQe/xiAzw3IMRJ1OgxY1%2BmlmYPSGYcQzQgfHEApgLk7M8zYX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrmwQU7b5X5ZTKWBIairkl0m3Yl7ds0zKJ%2B5PnqFmL1fTwj/kcPcLbp6JWdWSjWH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ang6XdeE9rvyrRtNzu1AczVr%2BSCm2N29iJ1HHhK1Av6nUumqwXnGaM1xrxUefttk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=minO%2BYfCjV3VVkBpws8YSKHhnVqWPaiQW16ROSV9Qb3OW5B%2BOaRyAmO2buAssryk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZq2jmqZEIThjpiftDCRLq0MfRUawXub/PsEo/9n%2BnGNVzBIvhBg3Mobbh7Cz3Cf&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     51
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6122 MOBILE DATA                        
_________________________________________

 
12570 6122  MOBILE       19,364      19,364       4,944.46            .00       2,715.47      11,704.07   39.6% 

 
 

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                   
_________________________________________

 
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI        9,500       9,500       3,780.91            .00       1,806.56       3,912.53   58.8% 

 
 

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12572 0611  GENERAL SU          700         700          28.00            .00            .00         672.00    4.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS          300         300         123.00            .00            .00         177.00   41.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              14,825,617  14,825,617   7,918,016.42   1,066,883.82     152,984.23   6,754,616.35   54.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,825,617  14,825,617   7,918,016.42   1,066,883.82     152,984.23   6,754,616.35

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRKY5aM9yB/WrloXsHm5z3tluSpfg0x2xP6B7cCTQAz24Frk76Arj2Q8lPUmLfQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbsqVQNFQDFCEnmUBB31xTjeeMA1IZsSVrsNvGiu41iidv3PANi6CnpQUpAWBEW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=45UY5FPqEyhcz0E5b72PaKUbLShHn2rtEMq%2B2cvhdFN2Sz3k1Bg2aymXO354pACs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QeUCF8Qnbmka39GO62jqzjxq8g//cDNn3X1zYF5xIR0CsIgTetX1b7A%2BZ30nwpj5&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     52
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0110  REGULAR SA      504,028     504,028     272,688.91      38,611.78            .00     231,339.09   54.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       2,068.83          82.16            .00       2,931.17   41.4% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12601 0140  LONGEVITY        2,100       2,100            .00            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,500       2,500       1,530.00         245.00            .00         970.00   61.2% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12601 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,000       1,000         150.80            .00            .00         849.20   15.1% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12601 0672  UNIFORM PU        1,400       1,400       1,050.00            .00            .00         350.00   75.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,000         851.81            .00         163.00         985.19   50.7% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT             518,028     518,028     278,340.35      38,938.94         163.00     239,524.65   53.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      518,028     518,028     278,340.35      38,938.94         163.00     239,524.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYcQzFYOWsRFbB9x/1vYdFg0Wury7MXQd8R25OdxGT86f/GZstRdS0xmRKgnPqpG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ydqAPhQ4ME1fgI10MfTyOInttvkA1hClMHDzpS2QgGM3DgB1d829XiSDE0H%2BKvcX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JzRSmTTDlbISymhlfD2B5ToyC9Kyev8QmxWl20MseDr5IyFKOI8WotqPKaYLBPZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnAOE%2BLbDDKH8drwYTsZlg7Gdt5mpevKFO2UZWRTiESIhBtpcGA6lG/6uFmJBvT1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XL3nbhHvbsQGMTZwbhQsjMFIS50eBACut4Il/8%2ByFZ5yIkfThZbi2ws1OdFy/6FA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZObssckCHbyj%2B3uWY4Rl4gNrvaDr6UDts%2BxLhiKIwoEM3zrUlteGDxFfaVuRUVRI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akLdyhjgmlis9g78U8mMshniNH9GQxLFtiFBB9DnFApAJegxFYXAg4qX/IiruRa6&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     53
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0110  REGULAR SA      179,013     179,013     103,211.83      13,770.28            .00      75,801.17   57.7% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      20,000      11,035.00            .00            .00       8,965.00   55.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0130  OVERTIME       15,000      15,000       7,889.57         250.98            .00       7,110.43   52.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0140  LONGEVITY          720         720         720.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
12901 0420  ELECTRICIT       47,000      47,000      32,559.22            .00      12,440.78       2,000.00   95.7% 

 
0549 LINE PAINTING                      
_________________________________________

 
12901 0549  LINE PAINT        5,000       5,000       1,099.00         990.00            .00       3,901.00   22.0% 

 
0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS            
_________________________________________

 
12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI        3,000       3,000       1,161.10       1,161.10            .00       1,838.90   38.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000         100.00         100.00            .00       1,900.00    5.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fpQdwvIYz6eeH3s753ItEPSgbPcOucvsPs9zgDps3KfmwKed2ilrYUTW9wrf8F0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJ3FFwFB8Syj%2BH0QaLZrPlwPMjaCpC%2BeNHABuRvIpsHZW3aWZTke8sfI/BF9a4YP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K3x7Jraqcyjm6owk5wqrzBRKEutP2lGs5E7A3QgaJoktOqolVs/8%2BGRVdzuVALDA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4z%2BqKSxQlRlqnibnWpjWfedkZmJ8UH949XPUVsZdD/wix42hGja2So8YDfPhYyB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DR9WBT653Xa4IAgc6z%2B3Dhp6%2BllVK5/MbEMsGvgFPf9Ohzm0tXjYx1pXn4o7nnFs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXju3EgQCzw0Xwbv0EXxB1x/b5YbHHuSHDo1I9Pxh2tLdnHowYDfeQ/nZARYqkyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVKlK9zEQEDiVKunUe8RNxNoDPI1GzgyqWGVVWVL9kKwvTbw1qbOSnv%2B6BazBTwc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIeGm3mqS5ENqXYlUy1dctydwl5KTwnl07eg/bI4dW8kAKwvlK533DyKHk1nMYVx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=52%2BJgfsn7q7bgdp28/A7TdwRH0ual72FS3K/i1I2XJ%2BKE4a9zazx1hS5%2BowSlco5&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     54
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0610  OFFICE SUP          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000       2,193.42         552.00       1,240.50       1,566.08   68.7% 

 
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS               
_________________________________________

 
12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000       1,800.00       1,800.00         700.00       2,500.00   50.0% 

 
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                  
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666  BUS SHELTE        7,500       7,500       4,654.44            .00       2,705.56         140.00   98.1% 

 
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN        8,000       8,000       4,252.50         607.50       3,247.50         500.00   93.8% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12901 0672  UNIFORM PU        1,050       1,050            .00            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500       1,372.65         529.81            .00       1,127.35   54.9% 

 
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT              291,083     301,083     172,048.73      19,761.67      20,334.34     108,699.93   63.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,083     301,083     172,048.73      19,761.67      20,334.34     108,699.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/YxKaFvMBrFE%2BQmr6Q8Oqo2HFQSvDZ3uq2twuaH9eOPNDUz2eiGtYeyDedEqQCl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n50QJ3dAK6%2BcF8KngCfPYC69I9Qeq5V1EMwr1zRv/Ha3Ds0HC5mdkGHIWvYKtU03&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oAVkD/F/BcyGxIY1Kb2Y6jM0Mkp1WwiV1L3lDKlhpv4SHH4FimqzcFPgGunfUSr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJUvoNMwprysRf2%2Bg981ydKNNiM3LLPPAvsFTxI8LyWqHylp85NIKkEExwLrAqT1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUjF/Gbp820pxV8Ckx95fcBJzCDPUbaX3tw%2BHSgAyDpFI2%2B75F%2BVMMSIQHc4nF01&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcNC2zND9H55WPL4a2njBJPNVQ0N%2BLxLIorU%2BZlman1QWQzgm7ahscv6YdCK8EbN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=paWgSvRFL3qYXsDblym1F3q/Jr8o12S87IXAbGMTCtfuMqdXw/%2B1IasjjMArd5G6&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     55
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0110  REGULAR SA    5,580,326   5,580,326   3,035,447.27     408,248.46            .00   2,544,878.73   54.4% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0120  TEMPORARY      200,000     200,000     135,920.00       4,585.00            .00      64,080.00   68.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0130  OVERTIME      275,000     275,000     231,851.93      25,420.20            .00      43,148.07   84.3% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
13001 0133  ACTING DIF       30,000      30,000      15,261.10       1,330.20            .00      14,738.90   50.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0140  LONGEVITY       55,477      55,477      47,523.00       5,067.00            .00       7,954.00   85.7% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0160  STAND-BY       98,177      98,177      38,432.48      20,283.00            .00      59,744.52   39.1% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW          750         750            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
0445 ALARM FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
13001 0445  ALARM FEE       10,000      10,000       6,656.77         897.00       1,176.00       2,167.23   78.3% 

 
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0517  PROPERTY M        5,500       5,500       1,554.28            .00            .00       3,945.72   28.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvz52nqaX5rq3yElYNTSF6Vf/R8COaW7XSFZggpVwDWJ5L2XIsbrVIAXMNf2d1UC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xKT11Cz8C%2BYQhAtNyRwDb/YZi/EgU9283aiYhMSHioP1P7BPsCb/4xy7DS176/1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V10c9pSLtWg%2B6TW5JdlHVDvNghrM/H15LengiLQCVufu5WYc0YDCwWkG5jlmrLKf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RunIEeMs6Dnv44c9D2PYh%2B/4kbo5ECupyHGIJGo1tzVKq3c80bRyBuHrhmSaec6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bm6JE3kGfXeKkjWpr8QqfEMDyt4mPGJYvtxZAFurt6nnDVrJY/Rx/DJvNZVlnnkF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEovObjfMr707zztE/aLYLYKxUMbky5wotkyGRuA627FSK3hNMY3/eJk7NpKa3Oo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MocKzVzEJxlkj/Rb2RBiwI2cWStd5s3OuMMSrHlbQSiGl40ZcDc2kGM4csccWt3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqWj9u/MST8s6CFNK51AAoYIeRDXedyGnpPHMyqGa5lEQw5xDN4jiv7xOpEQ9OPR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VOURWS%2BOofjhdm0A0TaF6Qq0U9iBfjSyKLDYkXYrVdwxItQvRlOZ26%2BRrPc4Cxwl&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     56
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC        4,000       4,000       3,615.00         870.00            .00         385.00   90.4% 

 
0546 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0546  TRAN STA      100,000     600,000     512,193.41       7,662.09       5,590.52      82,216.07   86.3% 

 
0551 TIPPING FEES                       
_________________________________________

 
13001 0551  TIP FEES    2,150,000   2,150,000   1,018,194.66     304,968.50     537,509.68     594,295.66   72.4% 

 
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0553  WASTE REMO      228,000     228,000     225,688.68     225,688.68            .00       2,311.32   99.0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0556  RENTAL - E        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS            
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563  WAST REM.    2,398,886   2,398,886   1,393,525.00     199,075.00     995,363.00       9,998.00   99.6% 

 
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP        
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563A  BULK      250,000     250,000     200,000.00            .00            .00      50,000.00   80.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0590  PROFESSION       13,000      13,000       4,604.56         332.00       3,645.92       4,749.52   63.5% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13001 0672  UNIFORM PU       45,000      45,000      36,218.00       1,318.00       3,670.00       5,112.00   88.6% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5oxmO0Rqxj8BV1sEdPtAh0qfyt7YVnbJzi1oU%2BKTop%2BxVifhGUi1SIQmwgoGAed&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fTjCGprPwrWIrb/pFMjY4J8Dw3WbFpo5gmBgLYU%2Brx1rsqwyKTJo4CxOjGGwDotw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVQO2FqUxbF0REtV2yj2CLqR%2BVoSeJk4EOyIfGvIxMHlGvcK1sBoJMdXrooFktmw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aS12ZBfbCqYEnv4if9XdGIkMcmlIjqY0Biqtxq54UAGJLgULvWAw51OtOxgfIXyG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRHSiSKmY8CEWNSBMdt5ho2zmiipW0wLyK5gDv5kDNo2/4gIvJ/ZBGomOyRSvTvQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNzYVLjfYaEH9n20Hya9LoGAo4KgbMFKPjcdyWOKYyE8DdCWBt1auUDhT3987wis&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lh5yE/zPWsCwP%2BnfefspwYbYuKOYrfvlzbER1OFuusqxR%2BTPOx/G7UINhlWQvmi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ts8EectG5nRDsTF6A3VLp5YLcYZFMhOJB45iz2R5UxvQyH2vaIJz962tPxMmRk%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hWMYr57PsSpjICT2SEL8wnDAIhf1VTCEEBpG%2BEjiPdEGlYDPt78NqR3yFauIBAW4&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     57
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500       2,319.14         916.00         180.86            .00  100.0% 

 
 

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.          
_________________________________________

 
0165 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13075 0165  SNOW REMOV      270,000     270,000      38,473.90      10,048.45            .00     231,526.10   14.2% 

 
0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13075 0620  ROAD MAINT       20,000      20,000      14,660.06       4,433.09       3,982.99       1,356.95   93.2% 

 
0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                  
_________________________________________

 
13075 0696  SNOW REMOV      280,000     280,000     159,700.42      47,973.82     109,636.98      10,662.60   96.2% 

 
 

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS           
_________________________________________

 
0166 LEAF REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13076 0166  LEAF REMOV      189,000     189,000     138,388.00       1,262.20            .00      50,612.00   73.2% 

 
0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC       17,500      17,500            .00            .00            .00      17,500.00     .0% 

 
0578 FIELD RENOVATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578  FIELD RENO       12,000      12,000       4,788.68       2,000.00       1,709.02       5,502.30   54.1% 

 
0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578B  FARM. CANA        3,750       3,750         836.13         230.10            .00       2,913.87   22.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WocSreZ2Ez8n5b2vuT00B%2BRNdhtgwjbsbg8xKPdMGCzTIjDFl7cYtAZDS/i9LOvf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yoh72vGnvmibXseSlvHO6oRgUuR6aKpHvwdTp7q8oHBWCyB8M3e4uSGqmqOG0ksW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lg7SnT7Z4iUdlO283DPyR7doQ2rqfWrI3Ynl0/byKHenBol2DlXTIFZ0ORmn6CMY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkeujTXuF2TIioEWC6LRfj4BkEXPUpWQRqZZoJgBHM62UxotPbk1ylCD95pWUIKY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJTcyYTEq2x%2BHkwTmgBM76ncFReHPbd/izHfl5xnP18Sfhvw1L5FhXX9D9zxFnVD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmttocN3zAXsDqZOnu%2BE5astEOygLXTo6%2BpvX4Lx7t4r2q7eyJMcECgOFk6Z60ly&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cq/a3PlWBprC9nMyWGBJlRAcvQajmf2uK1/ta3iXdGAR6ry8s2vk37XShF5yQUaJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xe38VQcPvkpPB%2BCVhBoNuPY56lZ7KMa2PiA5k%2BFLcZVBnDWhPXPMTqJ%2BvT1LRMnk&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     58
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0590  PROFESSION       38,000      38,000      28,689.09       6,072.45       5,370.00       3,940.91   89.6% 

 
0667 INVENTORY                          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS       10,000      10,000       1,814.27         172.45       1,113.46       7,072.27   29.3% 

 
0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP              
_________________________________________

 
13076 0691  PRK MAINT.        6,200       6,200       3,813.95         768.99       2,386.05            .00  100.0% 

 
0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0693  TREE STUMP          800         800         322.77            .00            .00         477.23   40.3% 

 
0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE        5,000       5,000            .00            .00         500.00       4,500.00   10.0% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0727  COMM GARD.        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0770  RECREATION        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.           
_________________________________________

 
13077 0565  SEWER MAIN        7,500       7,500       1,723.94         563.49       1,421.45       4,354.61   41.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2D8qcimvdRe9YSqzIZyuO9wK87U3IU07Wx%2BLagx6CxJCByb3JOpanLjpq9n/jYp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtM0rWOnx8YiUgUfVmAvRKVOs9a1TRvg53uest%2B%2BDTsZKx5GWm1fFcvr1hbmtK1I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WvRxBk9xx4VQLPEO6w9JC2jyF%2Bj0VSaOMkCr8vOIfM/CIhc31NnA%2BKdI09O351cC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6QQwTCPy6E1WUtKUZ5gui/N6kfXO/0FyqsKIiKd2K5KysgTenzaX46WwNj%2BaG8Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5Ksp%2B1rGDmCwb2LLNM33mT38fIhRcOZSNYDpS%2B8eTgt/2lSqOKufeyr5ezThTAz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GhaOkB%2BtW3Pn6pHKkt6uqiAKcnQqFpRkdCcODvyCdIAvHPLXZwUorO%2BPXC65QG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGqCZ2Kd3%2BZG8heOI3qeUfyicndNSRg0p/WgjSlKNqhXip5aDehYNelQv7%2BYX9nJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkDYTMDZJihMqKHnt5lbd%2BIvCv%2BEdTuHQDDwV8TSzva0RhPMtrX2PzfbQ4yFI/5X&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     59
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS             
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
13079 0561  EQUIPMENT       10,000      10,000       7,950.58         577.85       1,641.41         408.01   95.9% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN      150,000     150,000     126,979.67      12,210.95      21,715.56       1,304.77   99.1% 

 
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
13079 0646  SANITARY &       20,000      20,000       9,650.76            .00       4,992.09       5,357.15   73.2% 

 
 

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                  
_________________________________________

 
0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992E  BR EQUIP        1,500       1,500         660.00            .00         840.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT            
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992G  BR GRND MA        6,000       6,000       1,631.70         344.80       3,214.06       1,154.24   80.8% 

 
 

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL              
_________________________________________

 
0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI          
_________________________________________

 
13081 0525  TIRE REPAI       70,000      70,000      34,676.50      13,795.72       5,839.28      29,484.22   57.9% 

 
0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13081 0527  SNOW REL.        6,000       6,000       2,278.32            .00       1,500.00       2,221.68   63.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czZaJr%2BXfKrhT9SDg7vJOEZjKsjIWdS%2BxjNricIHJdkkHCRxsT%2BoyOTp1Vh63MF9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfeSpOEE4if2gj9oU72ZaNQHssA8JBRNOWIyOIFGutt/WRffUjJcDHSSsDkHX4cO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZeM%2BlSB4SrBFZMrH9eQFQ6nPuOW%2BgRAZvveseBR2i1s5vayqDNdIeAeWTxNAWB5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5AR5aCqUC/FZDtdwaKBn2zNYsa/HGUBIQFxd3bW7UFdX/tG1WBEjT6hDu%2BkAi6u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETUMEAmCy4E2YetrjsC4bURVpzy%2BjZR3g3LAID7BsEIMcKMvnA8U9ye0%2BWE8jF4I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9XyNlCO7yvpsPy6HV89ytXyaO4djHgscAVVsjvjhyLiHMS45vUCMdyjZZwS0Rrr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sV6ZWVs5PBjU4ySUU4/JSlmyYTh3/3C4lLD2ZZxZ77yAQZ0RT14AKOXpQ5aOng81&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     60
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0562  VEHICLE RE      135,000     135,000     105,534.43      20,641.72      26,013.10       3,452.47   97.4% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13081 0566  VEHICLE MA      100,000     100,000      57,495.92      15,129.37      14,414.36      28,089.72   71.9% 

 
0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0585  HAZ WASTE       40,000      40,000            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0626  LUBRICANTS       10,000      10,000       5,924.82            .00            .00       4,075.18   59.2% 

 
0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0683  ANT MEM       10,400      10,400       3,843.00            .00            .00       6,557.00   37.0% 

 
0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW        2,800       2,800       2,800.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT      12,875,566  13,375,566   7,661,642.19   1,342,886.58   1,753,425.79   3,960,498.02   70.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   12,875,566  13,375,566   7,661,642.19   1,342,886.58   1,753,425.79   3,960,498.02

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7GZqtowMle56yTV/6isj2wHov5zaYYvFikAH6CqjRn6SxVHgcCdA1xKVbneRUGV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUBmIVNXlPgKi/a3%2BK4f4XCHG%2BsTv3l0KcFE0B3zFDwP4h//1qT6AfY7x7V4brkw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01%2BO/QB8lXu36bCFPrgsmUEMfkDVVIKL01EauUDIyRxFTNuoc7KsiSzWJJFD2apy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/opikCeSuOsS6j7xK8COhRr3LXZEJCVIrdXQ94Ds2/LO9%2BtQEgXZW/oJwCZhPmS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8k278DyIOOyuKewx2VghDupoVPSPdaLyhzX7CoicguR9bLMNOxzEfU60U647oo7B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2PJqlAcL%2BA%2BLDG8q0B9ZmURpX7TXdESMOIQQnJdQGZNBfSkJlOZTNrV1alzhHK4C&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     61
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13201 0110  REGULAR SA      530,808     530,808     305,634.94      40,823.16            .00     225,173.06   57.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0140  LONGEVITY        1,240       1,490       1,490.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13201 0175  EDUCATION        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,750       1,750         815.00            .00            .00         935.00   46.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0590  PROFESSION       70,000      59,750       2,060.35            .00       1,985.00      55,704.65    6.8% 

 
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13201 0613  ENG SPPLS        2,600       2,600       1,941.82            .00            .00         658.18   74.7% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13201 0672  UNIFORM PU          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 0942  STIPEND       15,000      30,000      18,256.42       1,977.84            .00      11,743.58   60.9% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          623,298     628,298     330,198.53      42,801.00       1,985.00     296,114.47   52.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      623,298     628,298     330,198.53      42,801.00       1,985.00     296,114.47

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=juULnv/LA6uBqEVcVzQAtSFQUg8MLlrhCgN%2B4WcrOxd97xM5rH5YpJVi17jbxshW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kbmo/HTVyZZuAD3MvuW03eAREshfIJo/xKN4aHgO3acaxZ%2BKbnBBMvFWRG9yxj8X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldZfunA2TkTPVT79M2s2MIA5uWP8H6qq18YQ2hi1G8BEGAzkdLk3KS6tFubympYF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2B4LFmvAbwe6%2B9a%2BUFsaVvEC/rKdmnT%2B7YJsI9bfCAS6c87stft9K6MHveb7pWUl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XcnACY7dVHgZylDbRi60%2Bq1FMFTx7oX5VesLVSz9JhzuNtcvsL9XhkwQ2SfaYR6e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oMYJYvDFnXW8RspF1XsFvAgMq2gMYWICvwU/FPKXxSjql8M8exD8L0OZUeb3ByBb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6sIba03FfzKBW%2Blqkx9bBBxi5u%2B%2BFmz04OJfGSVtO6vJ50DaIA3X4HRVVDzi5C6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1nysZ/MLKVXHVFZ7ukGzCAnAsmHxoyitnNUyiP3P40/aRieD7an%2B3xAyiGSZqry&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     62
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
9034 HMH SERVICES                       
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034  HMH SERVIC      132,000     132,000      66,000.00            .00            .00      66,000.00   50.0% 

 
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID          
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034M  MENTAL       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                   
_________________________________________

 
13401 9036  YALE CHILD       58,000      58,000            .00            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                   240,000     240,000      66,000.00            .00            .00     174,000.00   27.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      240,000     240,000      66,000.00            .00            .00     174,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9adn2ZOK35w3jwOzctxxHlVMgSUXkGRTTRy45ESPMglYcSQdNoc1XBL5qXt4bkni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAnIQ4s875eQSDiMunealL7ByCA7L2wGwSaH2NeyIp3CO2BePexCsB7XynYwX1AH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zzYhPpe9Lm5xFFJ7CWahouxFOerQhWXpBMsYQx/SQfYCI3VRwpNOZViEEes751Kv&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     63
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0110  REGULAR SA    1,910,545   1,910,545   1,002,626.25     134,173.59            .00     907,918.75   52.5% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       2,631.43         479.26            .00       3,368.57   43.9% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0134  PAY DIFFER       12,500      12,500       5,961.22         742.89            .00       6,538.78   47.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0140  LONGEVITY       15,030      15,030      12,585.00       7,400.00            .00       2,445.00   83.7% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0175  EDUCATION        1,000       1,000       1,000.00         500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0310  MILEAGE          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
13601 0515  PRINTING/C       12,000      12,000       1,337.43            .00       9,526.69       1,135.88   90.5% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0518  BINDING          100         100            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,505       2,505            .00            .00            .00       2,505.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yhV/KrLk3N2pE8kmpsp/rfBCHDjutPURD8rMC4OMR4bFJMUQaUrdpjiHlXCv7uc5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MegX1j1a4Awl/UCqkKLon3oPu%2BForkMKENnkPwilX0YZgSnkeIJCR1zIpYKnBMAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByIvwLeBrde44ti5aSLIXptcME6nHwbUex/wpURhD4vbHcwLFhp/mK4HE1XPh5bW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7G3DIinZJQtsPgQf8ybD6eZsoMWFlBHO5tyur2%2B7O3lxV68AjQNVfRmrWY4CXeS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BScbQr0qzJCpWctpBB8ie%2BbPdTLuXtkEt7F/q0R5c3xSyH7iaRI27hV92iFxXY2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XSh4aSSj84zE4ZEQeRdWjbZT7/f96DDK8U2qkJ7euIAYknQSZb7D7onftcwQGIww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWqd6LFAvfhbp9zWcrnAAvKrTfc6Qt1kYIUwjYpoRRwmAY3AmMI7Wkb2Qupd4dLX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JC5mWi2hM3hQl4XVqPwNvmWknIAFSfUMCP/nA/QRXgXliKa9zFQpAjq4enrT4Yn0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6OCVAb%2BtvIVI5S26Vt/eLA2S4cXu6qnikqKdB6jpYmYWVynRAR/lyn%2B%2BIeAWl9X&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     64
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0575  EQUIPMENT        1,220       1,220       1,205.99            .00            .00          14.01   98.9% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0590  PROFESSION        6,000       6,000       1,344.85         175.00            .00       4,655.15   22.4% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN          900         900            .00            .00           9.99         890.01    1.1% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0650  RECREATION        1,700       1,700         309.89         168.18         290.19       1,099.92   35.3% 

 
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0664  LIBRARY PR       12,000      12,000       5,386.62       1,114.87         919.25       5,694.13   52.5% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0672  UNIFORM PU          750         750         500.00            .00            .00         250.00   66.7% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0680  MEDICAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                  
_________________________________________

 
13601 0715  LIBRARY MA      250,000     250,000     145,963.02      20,968.87       8,096.06      95,940.92   61.6% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
13601 0784  GENERAL EQ        7,000       7,000       6,915.00            .00            .00          85.00   98.8% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQRj4xoW8jrSNTBXj2%2B2sxgK/UkkcOlB0hizJmzAb1LvKPojVSm/9OeYdM7teyAB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IzvLMa3O9AyfxFbhTAhGVpLmdPfjntOGj1mp0%2BcJqmEgPhaWqWjlKVLEYMlQV9P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6EMqCfpLjElgHNyhu%2Bw3NOOZuNVIUjb9%2BAHN07giRtfNnFHiC030Z8q9g9v8fjyQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFxNJPxMkhhVqkpkmqmcgTvIT8HVgqlVOAk56eROrXJCs/wSidJ0XVX%2Bdt%2BNmLrx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I1BCQrHheUVzuxXwTOoc4ir/XSq9Kb%2BzxNbpr5QhPzmSRJH%2BKGpnnQqmk98OOjmC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6iWZnkNnqH81Pcm83ScEwpQHwmWI7I5T9I3H8bFZ4ZXfk6dvrnkx/OUjkxLHws0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4aBova6CvqFx7iXmCidxPXxEC8wLX6Gl5hFwCNfQPYxiiUjr4nBWQ5IMjyK2mOv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYABoT6P3O8h39gXYLTIiXl6dy0z/Izlau6Tk%2Bo2cgTsYCkaGZDeXRCCcPTBQv9n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qo5FDWBUOHCIaD8ARX0pmV250ZugSORoyYav/j4Lijjdc4ttFlpAUGneQrE5ji3g&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     65
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0786  COMPUTER -      111,995     111,995      81,191.78      19,435.18            .00      30,803.22   72.5% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT            2,351,445   2,351,445   1,268,958.48     185,157.84      18,842.18   1,063,644.34   54.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,351,445   2,351,445   1,268,958.48     185,157.84      18,842.18   1,063,644.34

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uJ5ssaJcqSWISyfrRQyuVpImVHYdrV7qtiInMJkTUIY096keXoEjMxpxxq/C1eI&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     66
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13701 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0110  REGULAR SA      336,893     316,893     160,598.63      18,696.09            .00     156,294.37   50.7% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13701 0120  TEMPORARY      275,000     275,000     275,376.96            .00            .00        -376.96  100.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       1,476.47            .00            .00       3,523.53   29.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0140  LONGEVITY        4,080       4,080       1,020.00       1,020.00            .00       3,060.00   25.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573R  RENTAL POR       35,000      35,000       2,848.90            .00            .00      32,151.10    8.1% 

 
0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573S  SPORT CONT       47,000      47,000      46,997.00            .00            .00           3.00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000       2,293.50            .00            .00       2,706.50   45.9% 

 
0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                  
_________________________________________

 
13701 0598  RECREATION       20,000      40,000      32,955.00       5,818.00            .00       7,045.00   82.4% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VTTCtoaVF8f5pwHDppyN%2BIXGh97TCdrUGzGV/jrx0zlu4dYnQB56VCYrrw9mNBG1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s39ajE3b0pGOrNs4al1nu/C9zh3akkbK5SIXxYRWIfH4YlJaJZrJqGUkqdJaFm5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgRgJZozHQSVHXG3IxQ/OVM7WiiL1He2AnxloyoDkEOP/dr1irsLWUvU5w6t1wwt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtAwVFnWNMUhphpjIJb1Ict2g6EVFFUKyEIOgPWfpyVrhsmiSLTWJ/1h%2BOc1rqKK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDEEs3NdGqF2j53o3VtMjPttXiKaoa5nMqKRC71%2B7Qf6urQDpJ5X5vwRndq%2B/YwX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S%2BUmnMYnquGVOXLadCwOMnVob8xG1%2BfaBLctzerp2d9tublDHT6wrhJcI8siunCS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4P9w1fewEfAPH3qFRzfp0jnRz1LW3kOwhCAVpxdaxjjBkir653SxLfQohoetjhkJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X79XfWR%2BKhJl4T1OmZC0UZ6W679hNzBRuAVJwCOXhkjtUunEo4wZDjDqGgmQYK7V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Awe6pL2bawLvXDiCSMkPUzJv3spFTB2xKw7F8Xm1X%2BnhtARmvYAkxOlDgLXByaYI&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     67
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
13701 0606  PARK & REC       87,500      87,500      68,437.69            .00       1,587.00      17,475.31   80.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
13701 0670  FOOD PRODU        5,000       5,000       4,010.67       1,211.41         946.02          43.31   99.1% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION ADMINISTRATION       821,973     821,973     596,014.82      26,745.50       2,533.02     223,425.16   72.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      821,973     821,973     596,014.82      26,745.50       2,533.02     223,425.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nZo/ti4/uUP5ottp8xvQXcW1GYKH8rPiQflin3mJE9Rwe/pK3ztfDZl4oenZDH%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJknfaRNmYrOPCbltULf5ijrMJaF0XJwRoN2JL4Y5%2BNsgN0/UA285tLhPKAI0MLo&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     68
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS          
_________________________________________

 
0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M   52,333,982  52,123,982  29,886,473.97   5,491,659.71      72,380.96  22,165,127.07   57.5% 

 
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS           
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214P  OPEB      500,000     500,000            .00            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0% 

 
0219B AMORTIZATION                       
_________________________________________

 
14040 0219B  IBNR      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
14040 0590  MED BROKER            0     210,000      52,500.00            .00            .00     157,500.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO   53,083,982  53,083,982  29,938,973.97   5,491,659.71      72,380.96  23,072,627.07   56.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   53,083,982  53,083,982  29,938,973.97   5,491,659.71      72,380.96  23,072,627.07

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qnHIbpJ1fc07jJp%2Bn/ynESDIN8UtDnvwpDOr3JB9xRjiFd0LDPoYewj%2BaRdJXlq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bg7jNDUhcr2UsUjm/OTAOqo%2B7kSi%2B71XJIFxQOC0BDs%2BvUuvSChgwWOHlFOgbUZg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNDdfpJTd5hItzowypZA9YYI5ao%2BopvCQZwhQQgiNaNa%2BsvnjHZWK/o395OIuyp6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYoynwU6jRrIQDTPcWQ1I8MNt2ifx6imf4rjBRd6DrcWtbnNFXH6DBXMjyY/uPvu&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     69
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION          
_________________________________________

 
0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
14100 0212  TOWN CONTR   23,500,000  23,500,000  23,500,000.00   2,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224  CMERS    4,393,933   4,393,933   1,697,327.67            .00            .00   2,696,605.33   38.6% 

 
0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224B  B-CMERS    1,915,990   1,915,990     916,174.94            .00            .00     999,815.06   47.8% 

 
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE     29,809,923  29,809,923  26,113,502.61   2,500,000.00            .00   3,696,420.39   87.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   29,809,923  29,809,923  26,113,502.61   2,500,000.00            .00   3,696,420.39

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9IJROKVa1sWz0J2TFKDK3/ceBFSswlWHKKl5JUrAlWuGHy6eHNPPAKP5U59nKK6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1KQ6Tr4503OyJ7pNu57CC8pUwRLdWSoE4QdX2LhNd46RWkyJsUFjCMI6m7fTxsej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8XLWaA%2Bl7Vf0TT59za6g0kDrGEc6EgM4UYNCDmB08MbT8NvccePvVn5qzh59d58g&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     70
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION              
_________________________________________

 
14201 0213  WORKERS'    3,020,000   3,020,000   1,910,000.00            .00            .00   1,110,000.00   63.2% 

 
0216 LIFE INSURANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
14201 0216  LIFE INSUR       90,000      90,000      49,477.59       7,110.25      40,522.41            .00  100.0% 

 
0231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS       
_________________________________________

 
14201 0231  Cash outs    1,200,000   1,200,000   1,065,539.65     144,733.77            .00     134,460.35   88.8% 

 
0951 RES. NEGOTIATION-ARBIT.            
_________________________________________

 
14201 0951  RES. NEGOT            0           0           6.71            .00            .00          -6.71  100.0% 

 
0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                 
_________________________________________

 
14201 0953  HEART/HYPE      450,000     450,000     184,601.60      33,780.88            .00     265,398.40   41.0% 

 
 

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT           
_________________________________________

 
0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE           
_________________________________________

 
14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC    1,935,885   1,935,885   1,049,421.94     136,664.81            .00     886,463.06   54.2% 

 
0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          
_________________________________________

 
14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME       50,000      50,000      18,318.00            .00            .00      31,682.00   36.6% 

 
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE    6,745,885   6,745,885   4,277,365.49     322,289.71      40,522.41   2,427,997.10   64.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    6,745,885   6,745,885   4,277,365.49     322,289.71      40,522.41   2,427,997.10

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EI492VXRQtyyT0/5z7zSM3/B3JSznANDCv477hS04rjGGli6Z9Ap%2BXRsABIUZcxV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/Le0PTARilWIw2AXP28Kgahr6PcVY898EfAGBgqWPlo0ZYLfMa1%2BjovNMFP1Gky&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLJGzASK041frEsoK0Iie5yijn%2BbfvsJQIXXMPHqVK84OitByu7HbqQ4OsDfKIiY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUQtvgNLt8F1HNhhQ4%2BndMfmOYIJcuDQ2SNixY2X2170jF9IokafOsurXGZ0uhMl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJan7GKscJQKbAuMOJgSb4J1GHFe5mIWYN6Bdg7zfqGYXHxXAtxOTqYoRKC9mHbQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbbRgNst%2BhZc7v5syeDoe1CHoYWWukX%2BQQvgb6Fp7xwBfnYS74MFYIGc7O%2BHTif7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H/m8blLsyXC1SrKSTQQ9nBAEGkwoLDz9XM37as3jeM%2BVcTWVpmYDnko8Hm0Zt%2BYB&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     71
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
43       ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
14301 0110  REGULAR SA      120,000     120,000      64,617.46      10,453.12            .00      55,382.54   53.8% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
14301 0120  TEMPORARY            0           0         961.53            .00            .00        -961.53  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
14301 0510  ADVERTISIN          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0576  SPECIAL PR      120,000     117,000      27,126.35       2,814.38         592.22      89,281.43   23.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
14301 0590  PROFESSION        1,000       4,000       3,338.08         840.00            .72         661.20   83.5% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0606  SPECIAL PR        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT       246,500     246,500      96,043.42      14,107.50         592.94     149,863.64   39.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      246,500     246,500      96,043.42      14,107.50         592.94     149,863.64

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAHHWNtErlAIDtJQf4CwHCCyqevYVsAPR1i5FnnoeAFNMxYuKhhHX7X3/HHIeBCx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6u6zalZoVo1CS/%2BFIf3vn1I%2BUcqEkSQhgDHikEefPoxXrXeWipFgMHJu18/CgR3y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGVIV8gJrucpkzBsPK7j%2B9tfu4aNC45a9Yqgk4ztx66dbHozsGeXkk3kByPjxw12&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BSzmoH%2BuonzUZ9wd6eIMOHcFbl8w6oCxgfpqVg6erIo4Ot03hA%2B9pSEbimXyH3e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfnAqqc8ac3U7hOBEBX3pW1NP3xI4FqwOkjV%2B5H2hxyUJyo50nosTY3kJkvMXR9y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqk8aszj9DgqCs10qOUDG%2BgO8qHlKTqraUUSvouyOzfo/OPbtoMl/IZJdReMpX2j&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     72
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH           
_________________________________________

 
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                
_________________________________________

 
14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A      421,349     421,349     316,011.39     105,337.13            .00     105,337.61   75.0% 

 
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT      421,349     421,349     316,011.39     105,337.13            .00     105,337.61   75.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      421,349     421,349     316,011.39     105,337.13            .00     105,337.61

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7DvNo0UjQQy6BDWOEHBOxRySLCyR6qFFzoHiSY91q3ZXvNI2DtY6NPV9lEjH2c/&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     73
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                 
_________________________________________

 
1000 BOE                                
_________________________________________

 
15001 1000  BOARD OF E   91,394,925  91,394,925  42,973,579.77   4,487,364.11            .00  48,421,345.23   47.0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           91,394,925  91,394,925  42,973,579.77   4,487,364.11            .00  48,421,345.23   47.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   91,394,925  91,394,925  42,973,579.77   4,487,364.11            .00  48,421,345.23

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BU%2BtbNyQhDXe5xP%2Bz85HaGSDEIM/EQ4KGCFMbfxl5Om/kvmBtY10zeEmo1LE5IXU&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     74
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
15101 0515  PRINTING/R        3,500       3,500       1,001.56         637.30            .00       2,498.44   28.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
15101 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
15101 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,500       1,500         737.08            .00            .00         762.92   49.1% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE COURT                     8,000       8,000       1,738.64         637.30            .00       6,261.36   21.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        8,000       8,000       1,738.64         637.30            .00       6,261.36

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7gJBIhOQicTTe/PMNQ4QdegCTX3Qr6teaWjNbFw2L3aG7hLsOJNjnMQ%2B0efCSvm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vobwYvpAu/TvnedGkUjlasKgdHGJZ8EGIgKGGnHTJTG%2Bv3gKYKuUfJNmMo5ti3IR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbGbVfx9PFRtvUCb8fxPM/c0cCmpnyhvTIKQy/X4Ew/qBYljRjntRMDau2s7iUrA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Twk1CzTCblgcw4%2Bb0oQ2FwjutN/A8b%2B9uYj9%2BzuY5G8Rd8o9VxKSvyzpS0V2UAHB&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     75
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                   5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFYN0402Fi8FpURYPtjCyvpf9N3JE64p%2B8SctyIEhFBcCYNa0969R3sycczdL8IS&


 
 
 

02/08/2023 16:28    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     76
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

JANUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL  275,979,969 277,564,969 149,646,799.08  18,343,631.53   5,814,774.51 122,103,395.41   56.0%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Plymouth  
Update – February 2023 
        

 
ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $836.5K of ARPA funds were expended for various projects. Twenty(20) projects 
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total 
budget of $2,239,000. See attached detail. 
 
Auditor’s Management Letter - FY2021 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen is working on completing the FY 2021 Audit Management Letter along with 
FY2021 Federal Single Audit. Town needs to update purchasing policy in accordance with 
Uniform Guidance Procurement Standards. Per discussion with auditors, comment may be in 
Management Letter or in Federal Single Audit report. 
 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The new Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk started July 25th. Her qualifications are quite 
impressive. She was with the Town of Southbury for 15 years. Her most recent role was 
payroll/accounts payable for 10 years. The  
 
We received approval, on July 12th, from the Town Council for the funds to hire a temporary 
staff accountant, per MFAC’s recommendation, to help catch up with bank reconciliations, 
recording cash transactions, and any other required work to prevent late submission of the 
FY22 audit. We changed the temporary staff accountant position to a full-time position. We 
couldn’t find any qualified candidates for the part-time position. A new temporary staff 
accountant started on Oct. 6th. No further staffing is deemed necessary at the current time. The 
staff accountant and temporary staff accountant have completed reconciling the General Fund 
bank account and 10% of all other bank reconciliations through Dec 2022. The Accounts 
Payable bank account is reconciled through Jan. 2023 and all other bank accounts are 
reconciled through June 2022. We anticipate catching up with these bank reconciliation by the 
end of  March. 
 
 
Audit – FY2022 Timeline 



 
Town completes Bank Reconciliations and Year End Journal Entries Dec 31, 2022 
    
Town sends Trial Balance to CLA Jan. 6, 2023 
    

Audit Field Work 
Weeks of Jan. 9 and 16, 
2023 

    
Auditors Complete Audit and Financial Statement Draft Feb. 20, 2022 
    
Town completes MD&A and Transmittal Letter Mar. 3, 2022 
    
Auditors submit Financial Statements for 2nd Review Mar. 10, 2022 
    
Financial Statements Issued Mar. 31, 2022 

 
 
Update of Records – FY2023 
 
All cash receipts are recorded through December 2022. 
 
We have approved funding for the temporary staff accountant for 5-6 months. Starting in 
calendar year 2023, the staff accountant and temporary staff accountant will bring the bank 
account reconciliations up to date through December 2022 and maintain the bank 
reconciliations up to date. 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town of Plymouth anticipates up to 50% increase in electric rates. The Mayor has 
implemented a town-wide spending freeze on all departments to mitigate the impact on the 
budget. The freeze is on all discretionary purchases.  



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2022 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (24,891,631) (24,891,631)    (24,939,740)      -                      (24,939,740)  -                  0.00% (24,891,631)    (24,939,740) 48,109          
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,563,185)   (1,563,185)      (1,573,476)        -                      (1,573,476)    -                  0.00% (1,563,185)      (1,573,476) 10,291          
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,774,368)   (3,774,368)      (3,787,843)        -                      (3,787,843)    -                  0.00% (3,774,368)      (3,787,843) 13,475          
Supplemental MV Taxes (415,000)      (415,000)         (522,200)           -                      (522,200)       -                  0.00% (415,000)         (522,200) 107,200        
Prior Years Taxes (475,000)      (475,000)         (443,332)           -                      (443,332)       -                  0.00% (475,000)         (443,332) (31,668)         
Interest & Liens (260,000)      (260,000)         (244,121)           -                      (244,121)       -                  0.00% (260,000)         (244,121) (15,879)         
Local and Telephone PILOT (35,000)        (35,000)           (36,964)             -                      (36,964)         -                  0.00% (35,000)           (36,964) 1,964            
Charges for Services (328,900)      (328,900)         (541,794)           -                      (541,794)       -                  0.00% (328,900)         (541,794) 212,894        
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,879,485)   (9,879,485)      (9,821,394)        -                      (9,821,394)    -                  0.00% (9,879,485)      (9,821,394) (58,091)         
Investment and Misc Income (110,200)      (110,200)         (296,910)           -                      (296,910)       -                  0.00% (110,200)         (296,910) 186,710        
Miscellaneous Grants -                  (60,000)           (33,282)             -                      (33,282)         -                  0.00% (60,000)           (33,282) (26,718)         
Appropriation of Fund Balance (145,000)      (145,000)         -                        -                      -                   (145,000)      100.00% (145,000)         0 (145,000)       
Operating Transfers In (180,000)      (180,000)         (180,000)           -                      (180,000)       -                  0.00% (180,000)         (180,000) -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (42,057,769) (42,117,769)    (42,421,057)      -                      (42,421,057)  (145,000)      0.34% (42,117,769)    (42,421,057)        303,288        

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575           5,575              4,179                -                      4,179            -                  0.00% 5,575              4,179                  1,396            
Mayor 157,595       157,595          149,142            -                      149,142        -                  0.00% 157,595          149,142              8,453            
Comptroller 309,267       314,467          315,078            3,395              318,474        -                  0.00% 314,467          315,078              (611)              
Board of Finance 167,000       82,950            77,085              14,500            91,585          -                  0.00% 82,950            77,085                5,865            
Tax Assessor 105,000       81,300            70,853              255                 71,108          -                  0.00% 81,300            70,853                10,447          
Board of Assessment Appeals 800              800                 73                     -                      73                 -                  0.00% 800                 73                       727               
Tax Collector 81,539         88,129            82,231              4,168              86,399          -                  0.00% 88,129            82,231                5,898            
Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    
Legal 117,000       92,000            59,993              11,118            71,110          -                  0.00% 92,000            59,993                32,007          
Human Resources 43,000         43,990            46,557              4,731              51,288          -                  0.00% 43,990            46,557                (2,567)           
Central Supply 144,816       164,776          168,444            1,060              169,504        -                  0.00% 164,776          168,444              (3,668)           
Clerical Office Staff 143,757       171,007          169,720            1,300              171,020        -                  0.00% 171,007          169,720              1,287            
Town Clerk 129,595       129,595          122,040            4,426              126,467        -                  0.00% 129,595          122,040              7,555            
Registrar of Voters 72,787         60,487            39,141              4,506              43,647          -                  0.00% 60,487            39,141                21,346          
Planning and Zoning 136,461       139,861          135,279            862                 136,141        -                  0.00% 139,861          135,279              4,582            
Zoning Board of Appeals 3,200           3,200              605                   -                      605               -                  0.00% 3,200              605                     2,595            
Employee Benefits 3,129,000    3,365,428       3,109,701         -                      3,109,701     -                  0.00% 3,365,428       3,109,701           255,727        
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,166,340    1,057,440       1,046,355         -                      1,046,355     -                  0.00% 1,057,440       1,046,355           11,085          
Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              500                   -                      500               -                  0.00% 3,000              500                     2,500            
Probate 7,025           7,025              7,025                -                      7,025            -                  0.00% 7,025              7,025                  -                    
Economic Development 32,310         32,310            13,305              11,275            24,580          -                  0.00% 32,310            13,305                19,005          
Wetlands/Conservation 5,065           5,065              2,477                65                   2,542            -                  0.00% 5,065              2,477                  2,588            
Special Services 11,425         11,425            10,631              74                   10,705          -                  0.00% 11,425            10,631                794               

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,975,157    6,021,025       5,634,015         61,736            5,695,752     -                  6,021,025       5,634,015           387,010        
-                    

Police 2,648,027    2,594,912       2,538,278         38,595            2,576,873     -                  0.00% 2,594,912       2,538,278           56,634          
Animal Control 44,775         44,775            40,597              -                      40,597          -                  0.00% 44,775            40,597                4,178            
Communications 332,429       323,564          301,503            2,860              304,363        -                  0.00% 323,564          301,503              22,061          
Fire Department 254,765       254,765          247,795            37,258            285,053        -                  0.00% 254,765          247,795              6,970            
Terryville Station 20,650         25,153            24,330              -                      24,330          -                  0.00% 25,153            24,330                823               
Plymouth Station 25,400         25,187            23,355              -                      23,355          -                  0.00% 25,187            23,355                1,832            
Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,160            12,050              -                      12,050          -                  0.00% 14,160            12,050                2,110            
Ambulance Corps 53,054         62,609            61,785              2,084              63,869          -                  0.00% 62,609            61,785                824               
Fire Marshal 66,143         79,070            76,248              37                   76,284          -                  0.00% 79,070            76,248                2,822            

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2022 (UNAUDITED)
PROJECTED 6/30/2022

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2022\YTD_JUNE 30 2022 with projections UNAUDITED Updated 2.2.2023.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2022 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2022 (UNAUDITED)
PROJECTED 6/30/2022

Emergency Management 50,300         104,920          94,324              300                 94,624          -                  0.00% 104,920          94,324                10,596          
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,509,643    3,529,115       3,420,264         81,134            3,501,399     -                  3,529,115       3,420,264           108,850        

-                    
-                    

Public Works Director 90,908         142,230          141,597            -                      141,597        -                  0.00% 142,230          141,597              633               
Highway Department 659,098       682,079          675,448            16,243            691,691        -                  0.00% 682,079          675,448              6,631            
Snow Removal 393,500       371,926          370,180            36,232            406,412        -                  0.00% 371,926          370,180              1,746            
Maintenance Garage 502,675       462,596          445,815            30,154            475,969        -                  0.00% 462,596          445,815              16,781          
Transfer Station 687,777       586,627          573,932            134,099          708,031        -                  0.00% 586,627          573,932              12,695          
Utilities 495,000       488,000          477,766            12,287            490,053        -                  0.00% 488,000          477,766              10,234          
Town Hall Building 198,854       260,358          248,005            68,197            316,201        -                  0.00% 260,358          248,005              12,353          
Facilities 76,300         72,771            61,995              7,197              69,192          -                  0.00% 72,771            61,995                10,776          
Building Inspector 82,833         91,085            90,038              363                 90,401          -                  0.00% 91,085            90,038                1,047            

PUBLIC WORKS  3,186,945    3,157,672       3,084,776         304,771          3,389,547     -                  3,157,672       3,084,776           72,896          
-                    
-                    

Public Health Services 66,915         65,693            64,414              -                      64,414          -                  0.00% 65,693            64,414                1,279            
Elderly Transportation 27,500         33,355            32,743              -                      32,743          -                  0.00% 33,355            32,743                612               
Human Services 56,982         56,982            54,457              178                 54,635          -                  0.00% 56,982            54,457                2,525            

HEALTH AND WELFARE 151,397       156,030          151,615            178                 151,793        -                  156,030          151,615              4,415            
-                    

Terryville Library 447,468       447,468          422,943            14,260            437,203        -                  0.00% 447,468          422,943              24,525          
Parks & Recreation 207,704       217,004          198,813            63,842            262,655        -                  0.00% 217,004          198,813              18,191          

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 655,172       664,472          621,755            78,102            699,858        -                  664,472          621,755              42,717          
-                    

Education 24,552,027  24,552,027     24,832,769        -                      24,832,769   -                  0.00% 24,552,027     24,832,769         (280,742)       
EDUCATION 24,552,027  24,552,027     24,832,769        -                      24,832,769   -                  24,552,027     24,832,769         (280,742)       

-                    
Principal Payments 2,320,000    2,320,000       2,320,000         -                      2,320,000     -                  0.00% 2,320,000       2,320,000           -                    
Interest Payments 559,708       559,708          (121,476)           -                      (121,476)       -                  0.00% 559,708          (121,476)             681,184        
Leases Principal Payments 377,736       377,736          342,445            -                      342,445        -                  0.00% 377,736          342,445              35,291          
Leases Interest Payments 29,844         29,844            705,140            -                      705,140        -                  0.00% 29,844            705,140              (675,296)       

DEBT SERVICE 3,287,288    3,287,288       3,246,109         -                      3,246,109     -                  3,287,288       3,246,109           41,179          
-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 705,140       705,140          705,140            -                      705,140        -                  0.00% 705,140          -                          705,140        
Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 740,140       740,140          740,140            -                      740,140        -                  740,140          35,000                705,140        
-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  60,000            1,460                194                 1,654            -                  0.00% 60,000            1,460                  58,540          
-                    
-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,057,769  42,167,769     41,732,904        526,116          42,259,019   -                  0.00% 42,167,769     41,027,764         1,140,005     

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 162,037        1,393,293           

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2022\YTD_JUNE 30 2022 with projections UNAUDITED Updated 2.2.2023.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (25,955,329) (25,955,329)    (17,039,143)      -                      (17,039,143)  (8,916,186)   34.35% (25,955,329)    (25,955,329) -                    
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,531,866)   (1,531,866)      (859,482)           -                      (859,482)       (672,384)      43.89% (1,531,866)      (1,531,866) -                    
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (4,221,690)   (4,221,690)      (3,472,468)        -                      (3,472,468)    (749,222)      17.75% (4,221,690)      (4,221,690) -                    
Supplemental MV Taxes (425,000)      (425,000)         (225)                  -                      (225)             (424,775)      99.95% (425,000)         (425,000) -                    
Prior Years Taxes (475,000)      (475,000)         (332,949)           -                      (332,949)       (142,051)      29.91% (475,000)         (475,000) -                    
Interest & Liens (260,000)      (260,000)         (135,625)           -                      (135,625)       (124,375)      47.84% (260,000)         (260,000) -                    
Local and Telephone PILOT (37,500)        (37,500)           (7,002)               -                      (7,002)          (30,499)        81.33% (37,500)           (37,500) -                    
Charges for Services (375,100)      (375,100)         (280,453)           -                      (280,453)       (94,647)        25.23% (375,100)         (375,100) -                    
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,885,649)   (9,885,649)      (3,609,987)        -                      (3,609,987)    (6,275,662)   63.48% (9,885,649)      (9,885,649) -                    
Investment and Misc Income (105,000)      (37,500)           (173,319)           -                      (173,319)       135,819       -362.18% (37,500)           (37,500) -                    
Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (800)                  -                      (800)             800              -                     0 -                    
Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    
Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (43,272,133) (43,204,633)    (25,911,452)      -                      (25,911,452)  (17,293,181) 40.03% (43,204,633)    (43,204,633)        -                    

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575           5,575              2,229                -                      2,229            3,346           60.02% 5,575              5,575                  -                    
Mayor 158,379       158,379          58,720              315                 59,035          99,344         62.73% 158,379          130,000              28,379          
Comptroller 305,233       305,233          138,526            -                      138,526        166,707       54.62% 305,233          300,000              5,233            
Board of Finance 166,700       158,500          7,525                -                      7,525            150,975       95.25% 158,500          140,000              18,500          
Tax Assessor 106,000       106,000          32,363              -                      32,363          73,637         69.47% 106,000          98,000                8,000            
Board of Assessment Appeals 500              500                 1,386                -                      1,386            (886)             -177.20% 500                 1,386                  (886)              
Tax Collector 84,383         84,383            39,568              3,956              43,524          40,859         48.42% 84,383            80,000                4,383            
Treasurer 3,600           3,600              1,800                -                      1,800            1,800           50.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    
Legal 74,200         74,200            18,540              -                      18,540          55,660         75.01% 74,200            74,200                -                    
Human Resources 44,000         44,000            17,533              -                      17,533          26,468         60.15% 44,000            44,000                -                    
Central Supply 151,478       151,478          108,152            1,568              109,720        41,758         27.57% 151,478          151,478              -                    
Clerical Office Staff 147,750       147,750          52,092              2,209              54,301          93,449         63.25% 147,750          130,000              17,750          
Town Clerk 134,273       134,273          48,040              11,275            59,315          74,958         55.83% 134,273          105,000              29,273          
Registrar of Voters 72,785         72,785            24,252              1,510              25,762          47,023         64.61% 72,785            72,785                -                    
Planning and Zoning 148,028       148,028          60,104              1,431              61,535          86,493         58.43% 148,028          130,000              18,028          
Zoning Board of Appeals 3,050           3,050              361                   -                      361               2,689           88.18% 3,050              3,050                  -                    
Employee Benefits 3,531,233    3,531,233       1,071,609         -                      1,071,609     2,459,624    69.65% 3,531,233       3,531,233           0                   
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,143,215    1,143,215       897,001            63,806            960,807        182,408       15.96% 1,143,215       1,143,215           (0)                  
Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              466                   -                      466               2,534           84.46% 3,000              3,000                  -                    
Probate 6,715           6,715              6,715                -                      6,715            -                  0.00% 6,715              6,715                  -                    
Economic Development 31,810         31,810            13,399              80                   13,479          18,331         57.63% 31,810            30,000                1,810            
Wetlands/Conservation 5,075           5,075              713                   -                      713               4,363           85.96% 5,075              5,075                  -                    
Special Services 13,700         13,700            5,304                -                      5,304            8,396           61.28% 13,700            13,700                -                    

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,340,682    6,332,482       2,606,397         86,150            2,692,548     3,639,934    6,332,482       6,202,012           130,470        
-                    

Police 2,779,456    2,779,456       1,102,634         33,582            1,136,216     1,643,240    59.12% 2,779,456       2,779,456           -                    
Animal Control 54,594         54,594            22,699              85                   22,784          31,810         58.27% 54,594            54,594                -                    
Communications 334,607       334,607          150,971            105,829          256,800        77,807         23.25% 334,607          334,607              -                    
Fire Department 271,070       271,070          144,394            16,218            160,611        110,459       40.75% 271,070          271,070              -                    
Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            12,354              -                      12,354          8,296           40.17% 20,650            20,650                -                    
Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            11,111              -                      11,111          14,289         56.26% 25,400            25,400                -                    
Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            4,443                -                      4,443            9,657           68.49% 14,100            14,100                -                    
Ambulance Corps 56,921         56,921            34,690              -                      34,690          22,231         39.06% 56,921            56,921                -                    
Fire Marshal 85,125         85,125            32,596              300                 32,896          52,229         61.36% 85,125            70,000                15,125          

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 12/31/2022
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_DEC 31 2022 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 12/31/2022
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Emergency Management 51,310         51,310            6,123                -                      6,123            45,187         88.07% 51,310            40,000                11,310          
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,693,233    3,693,233       1,522,015         156,014          1,678,029     2,015,204    3,693,233       3,666,798           26,435          

-                    
-                    

Public Works Director 99,500         99,500            13,033              370                 13,403          86,097         86.53% 99,500            99,500                -                    
Highway Department 766,021       766,021          273,207            47,224            320,431        445,590       58.17% 766,021          750,000              16,021          
Snow Removal 365,250       365,250          22,937              102,313          125,250        240,000       65.71% 365,250          200,000              165,250        
Maintenance Garage 507,037       507,037          245,941            79,421            325,362        181,675       35.83% 507,037          507,037              -                    
Transfer Station 686,408       686,408          274,238            69,504            343,742        342,666       49.92% 686,408          686,408              -                    
Utilities 504,000       504,000          206,306            6,215              212,521        291,479       57.83% 504,000          504,000              -                    
Town Hall Building 208,677       208,677          99,649              4,384              104,033        104,644       50.15% 208,677          208,677              -                    
Facilities 185,250       193,450          106,072            8,360              114,432        79,018         40.85% 193,450          193,450              -                    
Building Inspector 79,556         89,556            34,056              3,385              37,441          52,115         58.19% 89,556            89,556                -                    

PUBLIC WORKS  3,401,699    3,419,899       1,275,440         321,176          1,596,616     1,823,284    3,419,899       3,238,628           181,271        
-                    
-                    

Public Health Services 64,373         64,373            64,757              -                      64,757          (384)             -0.60% 64,373            64,757                (384)              
Elderly Transportation 32,500         32,500            16,343              -                      16,343          16,157         49.71% 32,500            32,500                -                    
Human Services 62,879         62,879            1,828                -                      1,828            61,051         97.09% 62,879            62,879                -                    

HEALTH AND WELFARE 159,752       159,752          82,928              -                      82,928          76,824         159,752          160,136              (384)              
-                    

Terryville Library 472,128       472,128          212,369            21,855            234,225        237,903       50.39% 472,128          472,128              (0)                  
Parks & Recreation 107,331       174,831          90,659              11,770            102,430        72,401         41.41% 174,831          174,831              -                    

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 579,459       646,959          303,029            33,626            336,654        310,304       646,959          646,959              (0)                  
-                    

Education 25,074,985  25,074,985     11,725,725        -                      11,725,725   13,349,260  53.24% 25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   
EDUCATION 25,074,985  25,074,985     11,725,725        -                      11,725,725   13,349,260  25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   

-                    
Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,410,000         -                      2,410,000     (25,000)        -1.05% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    
Interest Payments 483,282       483,282          262,453            -                      262,453        220,829       45.69% 483,282          483,282              -                    
Leases Principal Payments 376,032       376,032          272,831            -                      272,831        103,200       27.44% 376,032          376,032              -                    
Leases Interest Payments 81,233         81,233            19,749              -                      19,749          61,484         75.69% 81,233            81,233                -                    

DEBT SERVICE 3,325,546    3,325,546       2,965,034         -                      2,965,034     360,513       3,325,546       3,325,546           -                    
-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 661,777       661,777          -                        -                      -                   661,777       100.00% 661,777          661,777              -                    
Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            -                        -                      -                   35,000         100.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 696,777       696,777          -                        -                      -                   696,777       696,777          696,777              -                    
-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  22,855            (523)                  -                      (523)             23,378         102.29% 22,855            22,855                0                   
-                    
-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,272,133  43,372,489     20,480,045        596,965          21,077,010   22,295,479  51.40% 43,372,489     43,034,696         337,793        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 4,834,442     (169,937)             

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_DEC 31 2022 with projections.xlsx



General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report From Date: To Date:
Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Expenditure

Budget Balance
Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.41.4121.610000.51621 $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $18,697.38 $18,697.38 $41,302.62 $0.00 $41,302.62
Temporary Wages 68.84%
2804.41.4131.610000.54320 $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 $121,700.00 $0.00 $121,700.00
GIS System 97.36%
2804.41.4135.610000.56900 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,387.00 $2,050.14 $336.86
Tax Collection Box 6.74%
2804.41.4203.610000.54304 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $1,885.50 $0.00 $1,885.50
Fresh Air Maintenance - Fire Station Exhaust Systme 2.36%
2804.41.4203.610000.57300 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $8,070.00
Equipment 5.98%
2804.41.4317.610000.57320 $0.00 $370,000.00 $370,000.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $11,305.00 $0.00 $11,305.00
Vehicles 3.06%
2804.42.4201.610000.53500 $0.00 $305,000.00 $305,000.00 $ 24,878.00 $ 24,878.00 $280,122.00 $0.00 $280,122.00
Communication Tower 91.84%
2804.42.4201.610000.57300 $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Police Pole Cameras 100.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57350 $0.00 $166,000.00 $166,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,000.00 $0.00 $166,000.00
NexGen Law Enforcemnt Admin Computer Program 100.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57390 $0.00 $34,000.00 $34,000.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $6,247.00 $0.00 $6,247.00
Equipment - PVA C Lucas Chest Compression 18.37%
2804.42.4219.610000.57300 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $9,026.87 $973.13
Radios & Computers w/ Monitors 9.73%
2804.43.4301.610000.57200 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
Carport Additions & Storage Containers 100.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54301 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Library - Quiet Rooms 100.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54303 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
Library - Sidewalks 100.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57500 $0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375,000.00 $0.00 $375,000.00
Parks & Rec Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts 100.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.54301 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $97,750.00 $97,750.00 $52,250.00 $0.00 $52,250.00
WPCA Roof 34.83%
2804.99.5000.610000.54300 $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $40,699.77 $40,699.77 $49,300.23 $0.00 $49,300.23
American Legion Post 20 Kitchen 54.78%
2804.99.5000.610000.57300 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Plymouth Food Pantry Generator & Freezer 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.59500 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Items - Modelcraft Relocation 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.53400 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00



Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study 100.00%
0 $2,239,000.00 $2,239,000.00 $836,500.65 $836,500.65 $1,402,499.35 $11,077.01 $1,399,502.28

Total ARPA Funds Received $3,432,434.88

Remaining funds to allocate $1,193,434.88


	Agenda 2-15-23 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - 12-7-22 Meeting
	Outstanding FY 2021 Audit Reports
	Brooklyn
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues - Unaudited
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Results - Town Expenditures - Unaudited
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Results - Bd of Education Expenditures - Unaudited
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues Through 1-31-23
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Expenditures Through 1-31-23
	Ratebook Report - GL Yr 2021
	Revised Accounting Manual

	Derby
	Update to the MFAC
	Corrective Action Plan Status Update - FY 2021 Audit Findings
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Revenue
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Expenditures
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues Through 12-31-22
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Expenditures Through 12-31-22

	Hamden
	Update to the MFAC
	Update to the MFAC Pt. 2
	June 30, 2022 Audit Report
	FY 2022-23 Summary - Budget vs Actual Results As Of 1-31-23
	FY 2022-23 Detailed Budget vs Actual Revenue Results As Of 1-31-23
	FY 2022-23 Detailed Budget vs Actual Expenditures Results As of 1-31-23

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results As Of 12-31-22
	FY22 & 23 ARPA Expenditures

	Other Business



